
   

    

  

  

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

                                 A Regular Meeting of the City Council – Tuesday, May 28, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. 

 

Members of the audience who would like to address  

the City Council this evening may do so under the  

Audience portion and will be allowed 3 minutes to speak. 

 
 

AGENDA  

 

1 CALL TO ORDER 

 

2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3 ROLL CALL 

 

4 ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 

5 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

 

6 CALENDAR OF PENDING MATTERS 

 

a) Calendar 

 

7 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  

 

a) Regular Meeting Minutes-May 14, 2024 

 

8 APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 

 

a) General Revenue Funds 

 

b) Water and Sewer System 

 

c) General Fund Revenue Report - April 

 

d) General Fund Expenditure Report - April 

 

9 AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION– Agenda Items Only 

 

Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council relating to agenda items this evening may do so 

under this Audience portion by filling out the agenda item audience form located at the right side of the stage. 

  

10        ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

a) Resolution of the Warren City Council Recognizing June as Pride Month. 

 

11   PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS 

 

a) PUBLIC HEARING: (Tabled 2/13/2024) Request to approve the demolition of a house and garage at 11309 Ford through the 

nuisance abatement program. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
Angela Rogensues, President    Melody Magee, Vice President   Mindy Moore, Secretary                

Dave Dwyer, Asst. Secretary-Mayor Pro-Tem Gary Boike   Jonathan Lafferty                
                             Henry Newnan                          

                                      

 



 

b) PUBLIC HEARING: (Tabled 2/13/2024 & Re-tabled 4/9/2024) Request to approve the demolition of a house and shed at 7551 

Prospect through the nuisance abatement program. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
c) PUBLIC HEARING: Request to review and confirm Special Assessment Roll No. 530, relating to 20800 Groesbeck, demolition 

of a commercial building, through the nuisance abatement process. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 

d) PUBLIC HEARING: Request to review and confirm Special Assessment Roll No. 531, relating to 8081 Hupp, demolition of a 

house and shed, through the nuisance abatement process. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 

e) PUBLIC HEARING: SUBDIVISION LOT SPLIT; located on the southeast corner of Twelve Mile Road and Adler Drive; 

12980 Twelve Mile Road; Section 14; Osama Razooq (Warren C. Avey/Urban Land Consultants); PSLS230003.  

 

f) PUBLIC HEARING: Proposed Draft for the City of Warren Van Dyke Corridor Plan; An Addendum to the City of Warren 

Master Plan; A comprehensive initiative for a rigorous three (3) year study encompassing resident and business surveys, as well 

as strategic engagements with key stakeholders, including City, County, and State Officials. By February 2022, Beckett & 

Raeder, Inc. completed their preliminary study of the Van Dyke Corridor. This proposal is for a resolution to adopt and 

recommend to City Council and is an addendum to the 2021 City of Warren Master Plan; city of Warren; Tom Bommarito, 

DDA/TIFA Director (Beckett & Raeder, Inc., Planning Consultants).  

 

g) ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING: Request for a two (2) year extension for a previously approved request for public alley 

vacation; located between Globe Avenue and Nagel Street; approximately 100 ft. south of Nine Mile Road; Section 35; 12000 

Nine Mile; Matt Knio; PEV210001. 

 

12        MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE:  

 

a) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION authorizing an agreement between the City of Warren and Macomb 

Community Action for grass and snow services, part of the CDBG Program Year Budget, in the amount of $40,000.00, for low 

and moderate income senior citizens and severely disabled adults residing in the City of Warren. 

 

b) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION for the adoption of 2024-2025 Housing Community Development 

Action Plan Application for 2024-2025 CDBG, HOME, and HOPWA Funds.  

 
c) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving Grant Application under the fiscal year 2024 Law 

Enforcement Mental Health and Wellness Act Implementation Projects, and authorizing the Mayor and Clerk to execute 

memorandum of understanding relating to grant fund expenditures in the approximate amount of $200,000.00 from the Bureau of 

Justice Assistance.  

 
d) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION granting DTE Electric Company and Overhead and Underground 

Easement and approving an easement agreement for properties at 7575, 7583, and 7591 Continental and Continental Parcel No. 

13-28-483-022; and Granting DTE Energy on Overhead and Underground Easement and approving an easement agreement for 

property at 7592 Republic, Parcel No. 13-28-483-008. Additionally, request for temporary suspension of Council Rules 18.1 and 

11.1 to waive reconsideration of resolutions granting the easements. 

 

13        COUNCIL BUSINESS:  

 

14        CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE MAYOR:  

 

a) (Tabled 5.14.2024) (Formerly 4m) Request of the City Treasurer and Public Service Director to waive the bidding process and 

authorize one (1) year of online service and support to BS&A Software, in the annual amount of $48,921.00. CONSIDERATION 

AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 

b) Request of the 37th District Court, Legal, City Retirement, Police and Fire Retirement, and Street lighting for an increase in 

budgeted revenues and appropriations of funds between line items in the amount of $101,625.00 and an additional appropriation 

of funds in the amount of $30,000.00 to provide sufficient funding in the several accounts within the General Fund Budget for the 

balance of the 2024 fiscal year. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 

c) Request of the 37th District Court for an increase in budgeted revenues and appropriations in the amount of $71,176.00 to account 

for the receipt of a Michigan State Court Administrative Grant; Clean Slate Overtime reimbursement. CONSIDERATION AND 

ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 



d) Request of Building Inspections, Public Service and Property Maintenance for a transfer of funds between line items in the 

amount of $30,600.00 to provide sufficient funding in the several accounts within the General Fund Budget for the balance of the 

2024 fiscal year; additional funds are necessary to cover increased utility costs and contractual obligations. CONSIDERATION 

AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 

e) Request of the Police Department for an increase in budgeted revenues and appropriations in the amount of $10,000.00 to account 

for the receipt of additional PA 302 Training funds received from the State of Michigan. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION 

OF A RESOLUTION. 

 

f) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION for a change order request for the BS&A Cloud Migration Project, 

from a total amount of $855,465.00 to a total amount of $859,505.00 (an increase of $4,040.00) to the sole source provider, 

BS&A Software; SOL-W-1107. 

 

g) Request of the Parks and Recreation Department to furnish and install playground equipment at Licht Park from webuildfun, Inc., 

utilizing the Sourcewell Cooperative Contract #010521-LTS with PlayPower, Inc., in the total amount of $597,469.90. 

CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 

h) Request of the Parks and Recreation Department to furnish and install of playground equipment at Veterans Park from Playcore 

Wisconsin dba Game Time, utilizing the Omnia Partners Cooperative Contract #2017001134, in the total amount not to exceed 

$598,749.32. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 

i) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve Contract Modification No. 2 and Final to City Contract 

W-22-738, Toepfer Road Water Main Replacement (Hoover Rd. to Groesbeck Hwy.), increasing the current contract amount by 

$102,824.02 resulting in ta final contract amount of $1,784,497.51; and to issue Payment No. 7 and Final in the amount of 

$177,675.80 to Aielli Construction Company. 

 

j) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to award bid and contract for City Project P-24-811, Miller & 

Denton – Pavement Reconstruction (ITB-W-0959) to the low bidder, Zuniga Cement Construction, Inc., in the total bid amount 

not to exceed $1,469,722.75. 

 

k) Notice of appointment of David Koss to the position of Water Superintendent. 

 

l) Notice of appointment of Kevin Kitka to the position of Sanitation Superintendent. 

 

m) Request of the Human Resources Department to award bid ITB-W-1195 to furnish recruitment services for the City of Warren for 

a one (1) year period, with options to extend for four (4) additional one-year periods to Amy Cell, LLC, in the annual amount not 

to exceed $75,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 

15         AUDIENCE PARTICPATION – General Topics 

 

Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council this evening may do so under this Audience portion 

by filling out the general audience form located at the right side of the stage. 

 

16         COUNCIL RESPONSE TO AUDIENCE (optional) 

 

17         ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

MINDY MOORE 

        Secretary of the Council 

 

 Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in this meeting should contact the Warren City 

Council Office at (586) 258-2052 – 48 hours in advance of the meeting to request assistance. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CONSENT AGENDA 

  

The following routine items are presented for City Council approval without discussion, as a single agenda item, in order to 

expedite the meeting. Should any Council Member wish to discuss or disapprove any item it must be dropped from the blanket 

motion of approval and considered as a separate item. 

 

Item 4: 

 

a) Request for a closed session pursuant to Section 8(e) of Public Act 267 of 1976 in the matter of George Dedeian v City of Warren, 

MCCC Case No. 2024-001557-CE. Hon. Diane M. Druzinski. 

 

b) Request for a closed session pursuant to Section 8(e) of Public Act 267 of 1976 in the matter of Daevon Shade v City of Warren, 

U.S.D.C-Eastern Division, Case No. 2:24-cv-10623-MAG. Hon. Mark A. Goldsmith. 

 
c) Request of the 37th District Court to award bid ITB-W-1161 to furnish and deliver printed forms for the 37th District Court for a 

one (1) year period with the option to renew for three (3) additional one (1) year periods, in an annual amount not to exceed 

$50,732.93. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
d) Request of the Department of Public Works (DPW) to purchase two (2) new work trucks with dump bodies, and related 

equipment/services in an amount not to exceed $173,452.00; STA-W-1244. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 

RESOLUTION. 

 
e) Request of the Fire Department to purchase eight (8) Motorola Handheld Portable APX Radios, accessories, activation fees and 

the first year’s annual maintenance fees for a total amount of $62,544.54 utilizing the State of Michigan Contract #190000001544; 

STA-W-1241. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
f) Request of the Fire Department to extend the award for Apple Computer equipment and supplies through Apple, Inc. for the period 

of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2029, in an annual amount not to exceed $35,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF 

A RESOLUTION. 

 
g) Request of the Police Department to award the purchase of one (1) Police vehicle utilizing the State of Michigan Cooperative 

Vehicle Contract #071B7700177 in the amount of $51,522.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
h) Request of the I.S. Department to award the purchase Proofpoint Email Security Suite and Support Services from GovConnection, 

Inc., utilizing the Sourcewell Cooperative Contract #121923, for a three (3) year period in the total amount of $109,038.93 

($36,346.31 annually). CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
i) Request of the Parks and Recreation Department to purchase Fitness Center Equipment from Fitness Things, Inc., utilizing the 

Sourcewell Cooperative Contract #081120 in a total amount of $30,999.48 when factoring in trade-in amounts. 

CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
j) Request of the Water Division to award purchase of Neptune Water Meters and Registers to the sole distributor in the State of  

Michigan, Ferguson Waterworks, for a one-year period, in an amount not to exceed $275,000.00; SOL-W-1139. 

CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
k) Request of the Water Division to award of bid ITB-W-1197 for furnishing Copper Water Supply Parts for a one (1) year period, 

with the option to renew for one (1) additional one (1) year period, to the low-responsible and cost-effective bidder, Core & Main 

LP, in an annual amount not to exceed $119,330.05. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
l) Request of the Waste Water Treatment Plant to award of bid ITB-W-1194, to replace sand filter valves, to the low-responsible and 

cost-effective bidder, CSM Mechanical, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $334,315.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF 

A RESOLUTION. 

 
m) Request of the Waste Water Treatment Plant to award of bid ITB-W-1145, for replacing the roof on buildings I and J, to the low-

responsible and cost-effective bidder, Schena Roofing & Sheet Metal Company, in the total amount not to exceed $424,500.00. 

CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 

 

 



n) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to purchase multi-functional devices (MFD), related office 

equipment, and corresponding Maintenance Services to Applied Innovation, through the Farmington Hills Cooperative Contract 

(FH-22-23-2346), for a period commencing on September 1, 2024 through January 8, 2028, in an amount not exceeding 

$384,000.00. 

 
o) Request to vacate public alley and utility easements and the North/South 18 ft. wide public alley associated with Fire Station #1; 

located on the Northwest corner of Van Dyke Avenue and Continental Avenue; 23209-23211 Van Dyke Avenue; Section 28, 

Wilburt McAdams c/o City of Warren. PEV240001 – Set Public Hearing Date – June 25, 2024. 

 
 

 

 

 











































































































































































































































































































End of Item 4 





WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024  
 
A Regular Meeting of the Warren City Council was held Tuesday, May 14, 2024, at 
7:00 p.m. at the Warren Community Center, 5460 Arden Road, Warren, Michigan 
48092. 
 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL PRESENT: 
 
Angela Rogensues, President  
Melody Magee, Vice President  
Mindy Moore, Council Secretary  
Dave Dwyer, Assistant Council Secretary-Mayor Pro Tem  
Gary Boike, Council Member 
Jonathan Lafferty, Council Member  
Henry Newnan, Council Member 
 
ABSENT: None 
 
 

1.           CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Rogensues called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.  ROLL CALL 
 

All Members were present. 
 

4.  ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore with a support 
motion by Council Member Lafferty with the request to move items 4j and 
4m to the main agenda.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 2 

 

Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
5.  ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the agenda was made by Council Member Moore with a 
support motion by Council Member Lafferty with the following amendments: 
Add item 14K, formerly item 4j, add 14L, formerly 4m, add item 13c, 
appointment of City Assessor F. Scott Miller, add item 12h, Settlement of 
Rodney Wright v City of Warren as discussed in closed session.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

  
6.  Calendar Pending Matters 

 
a)      Calendar  

 
Motion: 
Motion to receive and file the calendar was made by Council Member Moore 
and support was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

7.  APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  
 

a)  Regular Meeting of April 23, 2024 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Newnan. 
 
Roll Call: 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 3 

 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

8.     APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 
 
a) General Revenue Funds  
  

Motion: 
Motion to approve the General Fund list of bills was made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion was made by Council Member Dwyer.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

b) Water and Sewer System 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the Water and Sewer System bills made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 4 

 

 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

9.  AUDIENCE PARTICPATION: Agenda Items Only 
 
Jeff Mathews 
Greg Donahoe 
 

10.     ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
a) Police Week Resolution  
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 
Council Member Moore read the resolution in support of the Police 
Department into the record and announced the Police Ceremony that was to 
take place on Thursday, May 16th at the FOP hall.  
 
Council Member Lafferty announced Cabaret would be performed by the 
Warren Civic Theater at Owen Jax on May 17, 18 and 19th, this is an adult 
performance.  
 
Council Member Magee announced a skilled trades fair that was taking 
place this Thursday, May 16th.  
 
Council Member Newnan announced the Warren Crime Commissions 
Senior Health Fair that was taking place at City Hall on Wednesday, May 
15, 2024 at 11:00 am.  
 

11.  PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS:  
 
a) ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING: Request of Fred’s Unique Furniture to   

appeal a denial of a Secondhand Dealer Business License. 
 

Motion: 
Motion to table to a later point in the agenda while information is gathered 
was made by Council Member Moore and support motion made by Council 
Member Lafferty. 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 5 

 

Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 

 
b) ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING: Request of Najma Zafar for a new SDM 

License to be located at 28853 Bunert, Warren, MI 48088, dba Omega 
General Store. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Lafferty and support 
motion was made by Council Member Newnan.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

c) ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING: Request of Assaad Ibrahim Sobh for a new 
Tavern (Beer & Wine) License to be located at 32270 Van Dyke, Warren, 
Michigan 48093. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
12        MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE:  
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 6 

 

a) Water Division Operation Report-First Quarter 2024. 
 

Motion: 
Motion to receive and file the calendar was made by Council Member Moore 
and support was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 

 
b) Request approval of a review panel to review proposals for a Health and 

Dental Insurance Agent and to approve one member of Council to service 
on the panel.  
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Lafferty and support 
motion was made by Council Member Newnan with the nomination of 
Council Member Magee to serve on the RFP. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

c) Request approval of a review panel to review proposals for Cyber Security 
Assessment and to approve one member of Council to service on the panel.  
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Boike with a nomination for Council Member 
Lafferty to serve on the RFP.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 7 

 

Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

d) Request of the Police and Fire Retirement Commission to approve the 
retirement of Steven Campbell from the Police Department prior to age 50.  
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Newnan.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

e) Request to ratify the proposed City of Warren and UAW 412-59 Extension 
Agreement.  
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

f) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION authorizing Quit 
Claim Deed to City of Warren Tax Increment Finance Authority (TIFA) for 
real property at 22005 Van Dyke Ave; Parcel No. 13-13-33-278-026. 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 8 

 

Authorizing the Mayor and the City Clerk to execute a contract. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Newnan.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

g) Request of Bloom Capital, LLC, located at 6877 Miller, Warren, MI 48089,      
for a 60-day extension of their Adult Use Class C License.  
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

h) (Added) Request to approve settlement of the matter of Rodney Wright v 
City of Warren, 16th District Court; Case No. 2023-003511-CZ. Hon. James 
Maceroni, as discussed is closed session.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 9 

 

Roll Call: 
 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
13        COUNCIL BUSINESS:  
 

a) Proposed ordinance amendment to Chapter 37 of the Warren Code of 
Ordinances relating to Wrecker Licenses. (First Reading) 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
b) Council Member Jonathan Lafferty, discussion in re: Reduction of blight in 

neighborhoods and update from Property Maintenance.  
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 

 
c) (Added) Appointment of City Assessor, F. Scott Miller 

 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 10 

 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

14          CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE MAYOR:  
 

a) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving the 
fiscal year 2024/2025 budget. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Lafferty with the following amendments:  
 

GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS 
RESOLUTION ADOPTING FISCAL 
YEAR 2024/2025 BUDGET AND 

TAX RATE FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2024/2025 

 

A Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Warren, County of 

Macomb, Michigan held May 14, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. Eastern Daylight Savings Time. 

PRESENT: Council Members  Boike, Dwyer, Lafferty, Magee, Moore, Newnan, 

Rogensues _ 

 

ABSENT: Council Members None 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 11 

 

 The following resolution was offered by Councilperson  Moore and 

supported by Councilperson_Lafferty . 

The City of Warren proposed budget for the fiscal year of July 1, 2024 to June 

30, 2025 has been submitted by the Mayor to the City Council. 

A public hearing on the proposed budget was held on April 23, 2024, and the 

City Council has completed its review of the Mayor’s proposed budget for the fiscal 

year 2024/2025. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Council adopts the sums to be raised 

by taxation for the general purpose of the City and for the payment of principal and 

interest on 

its indebtedness as follows:  

Funds: Tax Rate 

General Fund 
 

Charter Millage 8.2555 
Special Levies:  

Police and Fire Pension 5.4848 
Police & Fire Operating 4.6343 
Emergency Medical Service 0.2746 
Police 0.9210 
Fire 0.9210 

Total General Fund Operating Levy 20.4912 

Special Revenue 
Library (Charter) 

 
0.4582 

Library (Voted) 0.7996 
Sanitation 2.7514 
Parks & Recreation 0.9168 
2011 Local Street Repair & Maintenance 1.9858 

Total Special Revenue Fund Levy 6.9118 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 12 

 

Total Levy 27.4030 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the aforementioned tax rates shall be 

adopted as the City tax rate for fiscal year July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the 2024/2025 budget shall remain a “line-

item” budget. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council adopts the Mayor’s 

Proposed Budget for 2024/2025 with the following amendments: 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

• Reduce Human Resources Director to $118,615 

COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
 

• Reduce Community Outreach Programs to $0 

ADMINISTRATIVE UNALLOCATED EXPENSE 
 

• Reduce National Opioid Settlement Expense to $0 

 

• Add City Project Management – Contractual - $50,000 

CULTURAL COMMISSION 
• Add $5,000 Contractual Services 

CRIME COMMISSION 
 

• Rename Community Outreach to Community Promotion/Outreach Programs 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 13 

 

HISTORICAL COMMISSION 
 

• Rename Community Outreach to Community Promotion/Outreach Programs 

VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMMISSION 
 

• Rename Community Outreach to Community Promotion/Outreach Programs 

 

• Add $25,000 contractual services – Skate Park 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 

• Eliminate M.I.S. Specialist 

• Add Chief Technology Officer $123,854 

 

• Capital Outlays – Proposed Bond Issue – Add Engine - $1,000,000 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 

• Add 1 Captain position (4) $133,577 

 

PLANNING 
 

• Reduce meeting allowance to $19,275 

LIBRARY 
 

• Add Marketing/Promotions – Program Advertisement $50,000 

RECREATION 

• Add $50,000 Marketing/Promotions – Program Advertisement - $90,000 

 

• Add Capital Outlay-John Deere Gator $20,000 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 14 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

• Delete City Newsletter 

 

• Reduce part-time employees to $300,000 

 

• Reduce Community Outreach Programs to $0 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OPERATIONS FUND 
 

• Reduce Community Outreach Programs to $0 

 

• Reduce transfer to TIFA to $150,000 

 

• Delete $1,500,000 Capital Outlay – Fire Escape 

 

• Delete $100,000 Capital Outlay – Historic Preservation 

 

• Add Capital Outlay – WCC Conference Room A Improvements - $100,000 

 

• Remove Capital Outlay –WCC Improvements - John Deere Gator – Halmich 

$20,000 

TAX INCREMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY CONSTRUCTION FUND 
 

• Reduce Community Promotions to $50,000 

• Delete $650,000 Capital Outlays - Louie’s Bar 

• Other revenue reduced from $1,000,000 to $150,000 

GENERAL FUND RESERVE 
 

• $5,000,000 – to be earmarked and reserved for upgrades to substandard 

homes Economic criteria and accounting recordkeeping to be determined 

• $2,750,000 – to be earmark for Recreational Capital Improvements Funds to 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 15 

 

be transferred as projects are approved 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if any portion, section, subsection, 

or other part of this resolution, or its application to any person or circumstance, 

is invalidated or declared unlawful for any reason, then such portion, section, 

subsection or other part shall be separable, and the remainder of the resolution 

shall remain in full force and effect. 

AYES: Council Members Moore, Lafferty, Dwyer, Boike, Magee, Newnan, Rogensues_. 

NAYS: Council Members None RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED THIS 

14TH DAY OF MAY, 2024. 

 

 

Mindy Moore, Council Secretary 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 

) SS. 

COUNTY OF MACOMB) 

 

I, SONJA BUFFA, duly elected City Clerk for the City of Warren, 

Macomb County, Michigan, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and 

correct copy of the resolution adopted by the Council of the City of Warren at 

its meeting held on 

May 14, 2024. 

 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 16 

 

 

SONJA BUFFA 

City Clerk 

 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
b) Request for an ordinance amending Chapter 41 Article IV of the cod of 

ordinances of the City of Warren relating to Water and Sewer Rates and 
Charges. (Second Reading) 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Newnan.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 
Council returned to the previously tabled item 11a.  
 
11a. Request of Fred’s Unique Furniture to appeal a denial of a 
Secondhand Dealer Business License. 
 
Motion: 
Motion to remove from the table was made by Council Member Moore and 
support motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 17 

 

 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 
Motion: 
Motion to overturn the denial for one (1) year to allow for compliance and all 
certifications, otherwise C of O would be revoked was made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

c) Request for the creation of a special revenue fund for the accounting of the 
Opioid Settlement Funds 1. authorizing the transfer of a total of $951,124.00 
from the general fund to the new Opioid Settlement Fund. 2. Authorizing the 
expenditure of those fund for Community Outreach and Prevention Programs 
in the full amount of $951,124.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF 
RESOLUTIONS. (5 votes needed)  
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Lafferty with the amendment that no 
expenditure is approved. Only approving the creation of the special revenue 
fund and the transfer of the funds from the general fund to the new special 
revenue account.   
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 18 

 

Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

d) Request of the Insurance Department for an increase in budgeted 
appropriations for a transfer of funds between line items in the amount of 
$500,000.00 and additional appropriation of funds from the Administrative 
Unallocated in the amount of $110,000.00 to provide sufficient funding in 
several accounts of the general fund to cover increased insurance costs and 
contractual obligations. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

e) Request of the Fire Commissioner for an additional appropriation of funds in 
the amount of $751,245.00 and a transfer of funds between line items in the 
amount of $700,000.00 in order to cover increased operating and building 
maintenance costs, increased costs for the Heavy Rescue Vehicle and 
SCBA equipment purchase, and contractual obligations. CONSIDERATION 
AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Dwyer.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 19 

 

Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

f) Request for a transfer of funds between line items in the amount of 
$76,600.00 for the Assessing Department, Controller and Police Department 
in order to provide sufficient funding for the balance of the 2024 fiscal year. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Dwyer.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

g) Request of the Police Department to extend the award for License Plate 
Reader Technology to Flock Safety in the total amount of $121,000.00 for a 
two (2) year period. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION.  
 
Motion: 
Motion to table was made by Council Member Newnan and support motion 
was made by Council Member Magee.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion failed (2-5). 
 

Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Moore  No  
Council Member Dwyer  No 
Council Member Lafferty  No 
Council Member Boike  No 
Council Member Rogensues No 
 
Motion: 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 20 

 

Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Dwyer.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (5-2). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  No 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  No 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

h) Request of the City Engineer for an additional appropriation of funds in the 
amount of $1,913,036.00 to cover the increased costs for City Project P-22-
758; 2022 Large Concrete Pavement Repairs and for City Project WP23-
790; Toepher Road Pavement Reconstruction (Mullin to MacArthur). 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Lafferty and support 
motion was made by Council Member Moore.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

i) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve 
contract modification No. 2 to City Project P-22-758, 2022, Large Concrete 
Pavement Repairs (ITB-W-0577), increasing the current contract amount by 
$1,500,000.00 resulting in an amended contract amount of $4,760,880.00 to 
Great Lakes Contracting Solutions.   
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Lafferty and support 
motion was made by Council Member Moore.  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 21 

 

 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

j) Request of the Mayor’s Office and the Treasurer’s Office for an increase in 
budgeted appropriations in the amount of $14,570.00 to cover increased 
costs in supplies and contractual obligations. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed)  
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Lafferty and support 
motion was made by Council Member Moore.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

k) (Formerly 4j) Request of the Parks and Recreation Department to award bid 
ITB-W-1142, for furnishing Halmich Park Concession Building Improvements 
to Quadrate Construction, LLC in the total amount not to exceed 
$349,959.87. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 22 

 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

l) (Tabled 5.14.2024) (Formerly 4m) Request of the City Treasurer and Public 
Service Director to waive the bidding process and authorize one (1) year of 
online service and support to BS&A Software, in the annual amount of 
$48,921.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to table to May 28th was made by Council Member Lafferty and 
support motion was made by Council Member Dwyer.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

15         AUDIENCE PARTICPATION – General Topics 
 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council this 
evening may do so under this Audience portion by filling out the general 
audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
 
Carl Martin Hoence 
Michael Holowaty 
Garry Watts 
Kenya Coviak 
Joel Vanderlinden 
Gloria Sankuar 
Michael Howard 
 
16 COUNCIL RESPONSE TO AUDIENCE (optional) 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 14, 2024 
Page 23 

 

None 
 
17         ADJOURNMENT 
      

Motion:  
Motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

     The meeting adjourned at 9:00 p.m. 
 

Mindy Moore 
        Secretary of the Council  



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/1Page
:

05/22/2024 11:27 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

1,369,096.50 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND

2,093.51 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

15,431.13 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

1,259,602.03 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

55,187.56 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

229,680.37 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

429.93 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

15,309.12 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS

20,478.74 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

22,499.39 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

8,553.80 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

14,642.77 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

11,159.42 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

603.50 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.

42,243.00 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

2,450.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

3,214.00 Total for fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION

259.33 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

26,688.74 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

92,591.08 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

1,033,843.00 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

12,793.16 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

300.00 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

104,123.88 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

14,466.00 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

469.29 Total for fund 802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND

4,358,209.25 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/6Page: 05/22/2024 11:29 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 666777 - 667227

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL 

165.50 CONSUMERS ENERGY000265666777POOL05/09/2024
1,783.99 DTE ENERGY000323666778POOL05/09/2024

51.28 AT&T000731666779POOL05/09/2024
200.48 VERIZON WIRELESS012239666780POOL05/09/2024

8,702.16 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC014433666781POOL05/09/2024
1,320.99 WOW! BUSINESS015829666782POOL05/09/2024
3,241.75 POINT & PAY017939666783POOL05/09/2024

23.48 THOMAS VANDEPUTTE019094666784POOL05/09/2024
10,590.00 LOADOMETER CORPORATION019451666785POOL05/09/2024
3,534.00 DENCAP080023666786POOL05/09/2024

643.00 SPARTAN PAVING LLC099998666787POOL05/09/2024
3,711.97 DTE ENERGY000323666788POOL05/16/2024

288,073.87 DTE ENERGY000324666789POOL05/16/2024
156.18 AT&T000731666790POOL05/16/2024

12,840.63 AT&T MOBILITY011369666791POOL05/16/2024
3,457.29 VERIZON WIRELESS012239666792POOL05/16/2024

51,522.00 BERGER CHEVROLET INC014815666793POOL05/16/2024
50,117.95 TODD WENZEL BUICK GMC016875666794POOL05/16/2024

252.00 AVERY BRIONES019040666795POOL05/16/2024
1,711.13 WARREN POLICE COMMAND080003666796POOL05/16/2024

70,243.00 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL080009666797POOL05/16/2024
1,277.74 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079666798POOL05/16/2024

453.98 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079666799POOL05/16/2024
9,663.98 MISDU080118666800POOL05/16/2024
1,093.00 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE080172666801POOL05/16/2024
8,310.00 LOCAL U227080221666802POOL05/16/2024

541.65 U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT080247666803POOL05/16/2024
16.00 RUSSELL HANSEN099998666804POOL05/16/2024

19,471.20 DTE ENERGY000323666805POOL05/21/2024
15.96 AJAX TRAILERS LLC000034666806POOL05/29/2024

1,659.89 ALLIE BROTHERS INC000043666807POOL05/29/2024
1,376.54 BRONER INC000158666808POOL05/29/2024

138.00 BURWOOD BUSINESS MACHINES000171666809POOL05/29/2024
218.50 C & G PUBLISHING INC000184666810POOL05/29/2024
309.67 DEMCO INC000310666811POOL05/29/2024
101.70 DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO000313666812POOL05/29/2024

2,250.35 DETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER000317666813POOL05/29/2024
438.00 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS000329666814POOL05/29/2024

2,710.00 DOETSCH INDUSTRIAL SERVICES INC000347666815POOL05/29/2024
2,286.84 EJ USA INC000371666816POOL05/29/2024
7,326.60 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY000394666817POOL05/29/2024

240.86 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP000400666818POOL05/29/2024
741.55 FIRE EXTINGUISHER SALES & SERVICE 000405666819POOL05/29/2024

338,535.66 FLORENCE CEMENT CO000417666820POOL05/29/2024
7,703.28 GRAINGER INC000466666821POOL05/29/2024

360.00 GROESBECK GLAZING000484666822POOL05/29/2024
47,593.44 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC000502666823POOL05/29/2024

148.50 ICLE000542666824POOL05/29/2024
703.20 JB DLCO-MULTISTATE000554666825POOL05/29/2024
456.50 KUSH PAINT COMPANY000610666826POOL05/29/2024
198.90 TEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY000630666827POOL05/29/2024
39.00 SUBURBAN LIBRARY000634666828POOL05/29/2024

3,367.00 PATRICK PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS000868666829POOL05/29/2024
20.00 QUICK MADE TROPHY SALES000904666830POOL05/29/2024

2,682.64 SUPPLYDEN INC000965666831POOL05/29/2024
3,124.01 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY001044666832POOL05/29/2024
1,257.04 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS001054666833POOL05/29/2024
1,697.43 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO001086666834POOL05/29/2024

50,127.24 CITY OF WARREN001203666835POOL05/29/2024
35.85 CITY OF WARREN001217666836POOL05/29/2024
562.33 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO001241666837POOL05/29/2024
157.17 WEINGARTZ SUPPLY001253666838POOL05/29/2024

9,601.04 WEST GROUP001258666839POOL05/29/2024
338.25 WHOLESALE TOOL CO001265666840POOL05/29/2024
762.51 ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY001296666841POOL05/29/2024

4,106.21 JOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR002231666842POOL05/29/2024
2,007.47 UKRAINIAN CULTURAL CENTER002296666843POOL05/29/2024

43,211.66 AIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO002376666844POOL05/29/2024
315.00 OSCAR W LARSON CO002443666845POOL05/29/2024
270.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER002546666846POOL05/29/2024

1,346.74 EMEDCO 002601666847POOL05/29/2024
165.00 RONALD WUERTH002811666848POOL05/29/2024
480.00 WILLIAM BRANCH002915666849POOL05/29/2024
150.75 JADE SCIENTIFIC INC002954666850POOL05/29/2024
340.26 PIRTEK 003002666851POOL05/29/2024
135.00 VICKI NORMAN003071666852POOL05/29/2024
572.47 MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S003257666853POOL05/29/2024

1,134.00 ROCKET ENTERPRISE INC003260666854POOL05/29/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/6Page: 05/22/2024 11:29 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 666777 - 667227

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

565.00 SERVICE TOWING INC003396666855POOL05/29/2024
375.00 INTERSTATE SECURITY INC003558666856POOL05/29/2024
415.00 MICHIGAN ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF POLICE003773666857POOL05/29/2024

22,713.48 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC003851666858POOL05/29/2024
510.00 KENNETH J WROBEL003860666859POOL05/29/2024
580.00 JOHN E REID & ASSOCIATES003865666860POOL05/29/2024
980.98 BRODART COMPANY003957666861POOL05/29/2024

1,975.00 MWEA004109666862POOL05/29/2024
3,054.83 INGERSOLL-RAND INDUSTRIAL US INC004227666863POOL05/29/2024
1,401.37 TETRA TECH INC004360666864POOL05/29/2024

925.57 AIRGAS USA LLC004376666865POOL05/29/2024
56,700.00 SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET004404666866POOL05/29/2024

38.75 METRO WELDING SUPPLY004412666867POOL05/29/2024
1,965.53 UNCONVENTIONAL SOLUTIONS004437666868POOL05/29/2024

271.96 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL004462666869POOL05/29/2024
427.75 MELISSA HOPKINS004522666870POOL05/29/2024

2,773.32 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO004540666871POOL05/29/2024
268.41 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS004562666872POOL05/29/2024

194,482.26 DVM UTILITIES INC004565666873POOL05/29/2024
480.00 PERLMUTTER PURCHASING PWR004638666874POOL05/29/2024

132,892.46 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY004699666875POOL05/29/2024
625.00 ETITLE AGENCY INC004700666876POOL05/29/2024

2,589.00 CAPP/USA004736666877POOL05/29/2024
843.60 FLUKE ELECTRONICS004786666878POOL05/29/2024

1,000.00 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL004818666879POOL05/29/2024
4,536.00 UTILITIES INSTRUMENTATION004865666880POOL05/29/2024

202.17 BAKER'S GAS AND WELDING SUPPLIES 004906666881POOL05/29/2024
1,454.86 THE LIBRARY STORE INC005229666882POOL05/29/2024
2,355.00 MICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY005686666883POOL05/29/2024

218.55 PSP STORES LLC005880666884POOL05/29/2024
2,449.30 DAWN M WALTON006175666885POOL05/29/2024
2,454.99 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE006187666886POOL05/29/2024

203.40 TARGET INFORMATION007271666887POOL05/29/2024
293.75 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERVI007481666888POOL05/29/2024

6,868.80 AJAX MATERIALS CORPORATION007878666889POOL05/29/2024
14,629.84 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC008133666890POOL05/29/2024
9,136.26 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC008398666891POOL05/29/2024

798.00 PRESSURE VESSEL TESTING008492666892POOL05/29/2024
1,171.99 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC009029666893POOL05/29/2024

255.00 COLONIAL TITLE009144666894POOL05/29/2024
348.20 AMERI TIME LLC009240666895POOL05/29/2024
89.80 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION009314666896POOL05/29/2024
690.00 DAVID WORDEN009336666897POOL05/29/2024
863.80 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT009421666898POOL05/29/2024

2,040.00 ANDREW M CANU009457666899POOL05/29/2024
190.07 MDOT009600666900POOL05/29/2024

1,600.00 LYNN BIESZKA009766666901POOL05/29/2024
503.20 HD EDWARDS & CO009874666902POOL05/29/2024
36.16 GREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE010045666903POOL05/29/2024
27.98 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE010177666904POOL05/29/2024

4,440.00 B & B POOLS & SPA CORP010336666905POOL05/29/2024
296.73 LIFEGUARD STORE THE010559666906POOL05/29/2024
449.00 COPY COPY CENTER010587666907POOL05/29/2024
400.00 LORAINE C KENNY010591666908POOL05/29/2024

1,004.27 ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC010612666909POOL05/29/2024
4,463.89 BOUND TREE MEDICAL010776666910POOL05/29/2024
5,011.62 ULINE INC010843666911POOL05/29/2024
1,560.00 MATTHEW A LICATA010861666912POOL05/29/2024
5,209.92 GOV CONNECTION INC010875666913POOL05/29/2024
2,015.50 GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS010996666914POOL05/29/2024

750.00 PAUL SCALLY011067666915POOL05/29/2024
175.00 JESSICA R BROWN011162666916POOL05/29/2024

1,328.14 DELL MARKETING LP011163666917POOL05/29/2024
205.38 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219666918POOL05/29/2024
374.84 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219666919POOL05/29/2024
450.00 JULIE A HLYWA011239666920POOL05/29/2024

301,043.52 ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC011249666921POOL05/29/2024
573.25 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING011278666922POOL05/29/2024

1,530.00 LISA E BIGGS011370666923POOL05/29/2024
1,290.00 JASON MALKIEWICZ011543666924POOL05/29/2024

43,054.29 DETROIT SALT011673666925POOL05/29/2024
128.77 IDENTISYS INCORPORATED011819666926POOL05/29/2024
300.00 VINCENZO MANZELLA011876666927POOL05/29/2024
125.33 SMART011882666928POOL05/29/2024

4,725.00 OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY011980666929POOL05/29/2024
3,400.00 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC012133666930POOL05/29/2024
2,700.00 COMPLETION HOUSE 012207666931POOL05/29/2024

652.00 JAMES R WOLFE012535666932POOL05/29/2024
500.00 RICHARD M KOWALEWSKI012574666933POOL05/29/2024
176.25 MICHELLE KATOPODES012633666934POOL05/29/2024

1,268.87 TRUCK AND TRAILER012712666935POOL05/29/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/6Page: 05/22/2024 11:29 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 666777 - 667227

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

630.00 JH HART URBAN FORESTRY012833666936POOL05/29/2024
1,590.00 SUSAN R COLE012860666937POOL05/29/2024

562.13 ZOHO CORPORATION012928666938POOL05/29/2024
10,071.22 STATE OF MICHIGAN012981666939POOL05/29/2024

124.00 SHREDCORP013066666940POOL05/29/2024
150.00 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC013199666941POOL05/29/2024

2,371.31 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS013226666942POOL05/29/2024
924.89 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP013237666943POOL05/29/2024

1,191.00 COUNTRY COURT APARTMENTS013258666944POOL05/29/2024
280.00 DIGIGRAPHX013332666945POOL05/29/2024

14,369.00 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC013336666946POOL05/29/2024
84.20 EUGENIA PALMER013343666947POOL05/29/2024

4,432.50 ALERT ALL CORP013413666948POOL05/29/2024
23,692.73 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES013577666949POOL05/29/2024
1,978.00 CENTER MASS INC013611666950POOL05/29/2024

392.00 ROYAL HILL APARTMENTS INC013748666951POOL05/29/2024
900.00 IGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND013751666952POOL05/29/2024
35.00 CYNERGY WIRELESS PRODUCTS013938666953POOL05/29/2024

1,385.35 TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS013978666954POOL05/29/2024
505.00 JAMES R HILLER014130666955POOL05/29/2024
153.27 DONNA CILLUFFO014153666956POOL05/29/2024

1,620.00 LARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT014316666957POOL05/29/2024
2,660.00 APCO SUPPLY014359666958POOL05/29/2024

570.00 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE014429666959POOL05/29/2024
48.68 KIRK REHN014466666960POOL05/29/2024

3,284.00 APPLE INC014492666961POOL05/29/2024
19,172.79 ACCUMED BILLING INC014552666962POOL05/29/2024
9,200.00 NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY014553666963POOL05/29/2024
2,200.83 SUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP014594666964POOL05/29/2024

219.90 FLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY014607666965POOL05/29/2024
1,156.68 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION014616666966POOL05/29/2024

77,001.94 D/A CENTRAL INC014619666967POOL05/29/2024
75.00 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ014625666968POOL05/29/2024

14,182.23 COMPONE ADMINISTRATORS014635666969POOL05/29/2024
1,506.00 BULLOCK ENTERPRISES LLC014642666970POOL05/29/2024

412.50 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT014656666971POOL05/29/2024
728.00 RICHTER & ASSOCIATES INC014773666972POOL05/29/2024
946.19 EAGLE STAR EQUIPMENT014830666973POOL05/29/2024
772.94 MICRO CENTER014867666974POOL05/29/2024
49.90 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY014993666975POOL05/29/2024

2,069.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025666976POOL05/29/2024
497.98 MICHAEL ZUIDEMA015045666977POOL05/29/2024
409.06 4 IMPRINT INC015158666978POOL05/29/2024
600.00 LABELSTOP015159666979POOL05/29/2024

4,224.57 BOBS SPECIALTY COMPANY015187666980POOL05/29/2024
425.00 PRIORITY DISPATCH CORP015218666981POOL05/29/2024

26,369.84 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC015247666982POOL05/29/2024
2,001.00 IAN WEAVER015343666983POOL05/29/2024

175.00 DANIELLE HARDEN015391666984POOL05/29/2024
3,731.05 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY015475666985POOL05/29/2024
2,790.31 APPLIED INNOVATION015558666986POOL05/29/2024
1,089.00 NEW FRONTIER 21 LLC015577666987POOL05/29/2024

217.50 WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS015583666988POOL05/29/2024
30.00 ROBERT WEIDNER015621666989POOL05/29/2024
695.00 TG WARREN INC015622666990POOL05/29/2024
335.00 JENNA BOMMARITO CROSS015671666991POOL05/29/2024
749.80 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS015679666992POOL05/29/2024

1,908.12 WOW! INTERNET CABLE PHONE015721666993POOL05/29/2024
485.00 FOUR SEASONS RADIATOR015729666994POOL05/29/2024

1,720.63 MTECH COMPANY015778666995POOL05/29/2024
488.95 CHEMSEARCH015814666996POOL05/29/2024

2,523.58 WOW! BUSINESS015829666997POOL05/29/2024
210.00 KIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO015856666998POOL05/29/2024
19.20 LINGUISTICA INTERNATIONAL015874666999POOL05/29/2024
706.02 WORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS015937667000POOL05/29/2024
651.09 RICHARD BREEN015948667001POOL05/29/2024
356.26 JAMES TAITE015982667002POOL05/29/2024

1,250.00 DR RONALD FENTON015996667003POOL05/29/2024
10,860.00 CLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER016005667004POOL05/29/2024

79.72 DAVID BEAN016069667005POOL05/29/2024
600.00 MICHAEL FONTANA016116667006POOL05/29/2024

1,512.25 21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC016150667007POOL05/29/2024
500.00 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK016159667008POOL05/29/2024
766.45 CCP INDUSTRIES016199667009POOL05/29/2024

2,269.39 LIGHTING SUPPLY COMPANY016289667010POOL05/29/2024
215.00 SIGNING PROS LLC016310667011POOL05/29/2024
189.53 ADVERTISING & GRAPHICS016433667012POOL05/29/2024
461.17 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY016500667013POOL05/29/2024
75.00 CHARLES ANGLIN016618667014POOL05/29/2024
120.00 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER016627667015POOL05/29/2024
185.49 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY016816667016POOL05/29/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/6Page: 05/22/2024 11:29 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 666777 - 667227

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

660.00 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES016856667017POOL05/29/2024
10,401.94 M & K HOLDING COMPANY016894667018POOL05/29/2024

249.00 WOODWARD CAMERA016947667019POOL05/29/2024
68,338.75 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC016994667020POOL05/29/2024
1,841.40 ZERO WASTE USA017011667021POOL05/29/2024

10,387.34 OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC017080667022POOL05/29/2024
50.00 WOMEN LAWYERS ASSOCIATION OF017081667023POOL05/29/2024
643.86 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES017085667024POOL05/29/2024

14,921.00 BARUZZINI CONTRACTING LLC017095667025POOL05/29/2024
1,330.70 THE FLYING LOCKSMITHS017163667026POOL05/29/2024

148,827.75 THE ASU GROUP017185667027POOL05/29/2024
827.05 T-MOBILE USA INC017186667028POOL05/29/2024
652.49 BESTES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES017187667029POOL05/29/2024

5,680.00 THE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES)017233667030POOL05/29/2024
350.00 CARL F JARBOE017291667031POOL05/29/2024
930.00 MARK VRANA017292667032POOL05/29/2024

55,131.17 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO017320667033POOL05/29/2024
3,823.15 R S DALE COMPANY INC017329667034POOL05/29/2024
2,244.00 LIQUID WEB LLC017332667035POOL05/29/2024

75.00 MICHAEL SYLVESTER017338667036POOL05/29/2024
150.00 ANGELO DONOFRIO017368667037POOL05/29/2024
118.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC017404667038POOL05/29/2024

1,473.00 ROY SMITH COMPANY017423667039POOL05/29/2024
480.00 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST017425667040POOL05/29/2024
540.00 LIVE RITE PROPERTIES LLC017429667041POOL05/29/2024
178.27 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC017447667042POOL05/29/2024
639.00 AVENTRIC TECHNOLOGIES017573667043POOL05/29/2024

324,360.68 MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC017582667044POOL05/29/2024
263,745.00 MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC017582667045POOL05/29/2024

108.00 CLARISSA CAYTON017672667046POOL05/29/2024
588.75 NONA AGENCY LLC017702667047POOL05/29/2024

1,187.12 PRIORITY WASTE LLC017738667048POOL05/29/2024
3,896.09 CANIFF ELECTRIC SUPPLY017750667049POOL05/29/2024

250.00 SULTANA CHOWDHURY017777667050POOL05/29/2024
2,122.56 S A TORELLO INC017863667051POOL05/29/2024
3,297.00 GABBARA PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC017921667052POOL05/29/2024

50.75 TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC017934667053POOL05/29/2024
843.00 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC018001667054POOL05/29/2024

6,422.67 TEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC018014667055POOL05/29/2024
38,627.98 TARGET SOLUTIONS LEARNING LLC018042667056POOL05/29/2024
4,472.10 METCOM INC018078667057POOL05/29/2024

557.00 ELLIOTT PROPERTIES LTD LLC018080667058POOL05/29/2024
1,400.00 I HEART DOGS RESCUE & ANIMAL HAVEN018085667059POOL05/29/2024

700.00 TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS018093667060POOL05/29/2024
614.00 TROY A VAN GAMPELAERE018128667061POOL05/29/2024
103.52 PAUL RETASKIE018131667062POOL05/29/2024
151.05 HENRY FORD MACOMB HOSP018144667063POOL05/29/2024
75.00 PAUL JERZY018157667064POOL05/29/2024
75.00 ANTHONY T SIERACKI JR018158667065POOL05/29/2024
75.00 CHARLES L PERRY018159667066POOL05/29/2024
75.00 LLOYD RUDOLPH018161667067POOL05/29/2024
426.00 AUBURN HILLS LIMITED DIVIDEND018165667068POOL05/29/2024

1,010.72 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC018217667069POOL05/29/2024
1,385.50 VIC BOND SALES INC018237667070POOL05/29/2024
2,703.20 QUALIFIED CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION018239667071POOL05/29/2024
1,510.00 DELANO LORD BOWMAN SR018257667072POOL05/29/2024

200,300.78 GREAT LAKES CONTRACTING SOLUTIONS 018288667073POOL05/29/2024
145.57 RPM018329667074POOL05/29/2024

376,295.33 COMMERCIAL CONTRACTING CORPORATION018336667075POOL05/29/2024
428.82 DENIS LEDUC 018340667076POOL05/29/2024

1,600.00 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.018351667077POOL05/29/2024
197.52 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC018382667078POOL05/29/2024

1,575.00 TANIA GHANEM018392667079POOL05/29/2024
2,681.25 TIMMONS GROUP INC018395667080POOL05/29/2024

175.00 ANNMARIE FARCHONE018422667081POOL05/29/2024
1,465.20 ASCENTIS CORPORATION018431667082POOL05/29/2024

586.00 PREZZCO INVESTMENTS018432667083POOL05/29/2024
2,010.00 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY018442667084POOL05/29/2024

780.00 ARC IMAGING RESOURCES018452667085POOL05/29/2024
450.00 SUPREME SWEEPING SERVICES INC018478667086POOL05/29/2024
795.28 JAKAB BONNER018483667087POOL05/29/2024
970.00 DMC TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC018493667088POOL05/29/2024
234.32 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC018498667089POOL05/29/2024
30.00 FOX POINTE MS LLC018516667090POOL05/29/2024

1,350.00 LENOX PROPERTY MANAGEMENT018525667091POOL05/29/2024
18,415.00 LIMB WALKERS TREE & SNOW018642667092POOL05/29/2024

574.00 THREE PALM TEE'S018658667093POOL05/29/2024
89.66 ADAM DUFF018665667094POOL05/29/2024
576.00 JOMANDALETH LLC018680667095POOL05/29/2024
36.25 THE WASHTUB018682667096POOL05/29/2024

5,093.00 PREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC018689667097POOL05/29/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/6Page: 05/22/2024 11:29 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 666777 - 667227

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

13,718.04 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC018736667098POOL05/29/2024
77.75 CYLER SCHREINER018757667099POOL05/29/2024
75.00 DAVID A SOPHIEA018787667100POOL05/29/2024
357.48 VC3 INC018793667101POOL05/29/2024

2,860.00 MACOMB COUNTY HOUSING & RENTALS018858667102POOL05/29/2024
13,646.00 THE ADAMS GROUP INC018877667103POOL05/29/2024
1,100.00 KASSEM ZAHER018888667104POOL05/29/2024

900.00 AUBURN HILLS PROPERTY SERVICES LLC018910667105POOL05/29/2024
60.00 SETCOM018912667106POOL05/29/2024

2,022.00 HALLAC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC018925667107POOL05/29/2024
9,380.87 VERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC018936667108POOL05/29/2024

212.76 MOTION & CONTROL ENTERPRISES LLC018949667109POOL05/29/2024
3,039.68 VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC018954667110POOL05/29/2024

862.00 MICHAEL J HENDRICKSON018962667111POOL05/29/2024
118.75 BMW KAR WASH LLC018970667112POOL05/29/2024
175.75 BMW KAR WASH LLC018970667113POOL05/29/2024
950.00 AG MANAGEMENT CO LLC018975667114POOL05/29/2024

1,494.00 LAKESHORE JANITORIAL SPECIALIST LLC018980667115POOL05/29/2024
498.00 FORTE APARTMENT MANAGEMENT LLC018988667116POOL05/29/2024
585.00 PAULA M SAUBER019022667117POOL05/29/2024
690.00 KFH LLC019056667118POOL05/29/2024

1,498.82 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE019083667119POOL05/29/2024
10,732.73 USABLUEBOOK019084667120POOL05/29/2024

869.00 FRASER POINTE MANOR APARTMENTS019099667121POOL05/29/2024
318.94 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC019107667122POOL05/29/2024
760.40 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP019108667123POOL05/29/2024
142.00 EASTPOINTE ANIMAL HOSPITAL019116667124POOL05/29/2024
902.94 KLOCHKO EQUIPMENT RENTAL COMPANY019117667125POOL05/29/2024
100.00 MODERN PRINTING SERVICES INC019119667126POOL05/29/2024
401.50 EUROFINS ENVIRONMENT TESTING 019134667127POOL05/29/2024
820.00 BRADLEY G SMITH019147667128POOL05/29/2024

1,695.00 PERNICANO LAW PLLC019159667129POOL05/29/2024
3,250.00 ALFRED JONES III019166667130POOL05/29/2024
3,250.00 ALFRED JONES III019166667131POOL05/29/2024

661.00 BDP CC LLC019196667132POOL05/29/2024
646.00 GREAT LAKES PROPERTY MGMT CO LLC019197667133POOL05/29/2024
944.00 HP LIMITED DIVIDEND HOUSING 019267667134POOL05/29/2024

1,100.00 REE LLC019271667135POOL05/29/2024
2,506.00 HEIGHTS OF SOUTHFIELD LLC019277667136POOL05/29/2024

975.00 MIMG XLIII WARREN CLUB, LLC019290667137POOL05/29/2024
150.00 ADVANCED IT PROFESSIONALS LLC019300667138POOL05/29/2024
200.00 DONALD K ROSS019303667139POOL05/29/2024

1,023.00 GEORGE TATARYN019329667140POOL05/29/2024
767.00 MD H RAHMAN019330667141POOL05/29/2024
984.00 ATN HOME TECHNOLOGY LLC019331667142POOL05/29/2024
481.20 RS AMERICAS INC019333667143POOL05/29/2024

1,000.00 JUDITH M MALINOWSKI019337667144POOL05/29/2024
5,576.90 HEARTS FOR HOMES INC019342667145POOL05/29/2024

24,450.00 SANTORO SERVICES LLC019344667146POOL05/29/2024
480.00 YVETTE BARRETT 019346667147POOL05/29/2024
232.00 LYNN FRANCIS019370667148POOL05/29/2024
267.00 LAFAYETTE PLACE LOFTS LLC019371667149POOL05/29/2024
270.00 ADRIANA ROSE PICCIRILLI019377667150POOL05/29/2024

9,802.00 BIG BARNEY'S ROAD MAINTENANCE019393667151POOL05/29/2024
4,140.00 GREAT LAKES MULTIMEDIA SUPPLY INC019406667152POOL05/29/2024
1,523.00 PI-LIT TECHNOLOGIES019408667153POOL05/29/2024

100.00 SHAWN ABBASI019421667154POOL05/29/2024
5,854.50 ACLARA TECHNOLOGIES LLC019428667155POOL05/29/2024

9.49 MOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL019429667156POOL05/29/2024
750.00 NINA WARDA019434667157POOL05/29/2024
300.00 COUNTY OF LAPEER019437667158POOL05/29/2024
150.00 PAUL BUKOWSKI019445667159POOL05/29/2024

4,250.00 JB ROAD REPAIR019447667160POOL05/29/2024
19.95 HOUR MEDIA LLC019454667161POOL05/29/2024

1,100.00 DOLORES A HAYNES019455667162POOL05/29/2024
28,728.67 MACQUEEN019467667163POOL05/29/2024

185.59 RICHELIEU AMERICA LTD019468667164POOL05/29/2024
4,369.68 VERSATERM PUBLIC SAFETY US INC019473667165POOL05/29/2024

584.00 GANESH REALTY LLC019475667166POOL05/29/2024
1,676.00 VICTORIA YASKANIN019476667167POOL05/29/2024

827.00 WHITE LAKE RESIDENCE LLC019477667168POOL05/29/2024
700.00 DAVID R DRAPER 019489667169POOL05/29/2024
426.50 RICHARD WYGONIK019490667170POOL05/29/2024
50.17 COURTNEY RAJTER019492667171POOL05/29/2024

1,170.00 MICHAEL SWAFFORD019493667172POOL05/29/2024
25.00 RICHARD MORROW019499667173POOL05/29/2024
143.12 ALANA JANNETTE070515667174POOL05/29/2024

1,686.75 LOCAL 412080000667175POOL05/29/2024
3,285.00 FOP LODGE 124080005667176POOL05/29/2024

14,800.81 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS080006667177POOL05/29/2024
1,330.00 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND080007667178POOL05/29/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/6Page: 05/22/2024 11:29 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 666777 - 667227

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

1,483.20 DENCAP080023667179POOL05/29/2024
18,943.51 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080100667180POOL05/29/2024
31,093.15 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080101667181POOL05/29/2024
2,520.00 WARREN SUPERVISORS080220667182POOL05/29/2024

300.00 TINA M PERSHA MA LPC099998667183POOL05/29/2024
300.00 TINA M PERSHA MA LPC099998667184POOL05/29/2024
31.80 MOHAMMED AL LLAMI099998667185POOL05/29/2024
39.10 DAWSON BAILEY099998667186POOL05/29/2024
37.90 BRUCE BENDES099998667187POOL05/29/2024
40.70 BARBARA BRECHT099998667188POOL05/29/2024
39.90 CARLTON CARTER099998667189POOL05/29/2024
53.30 LAURA DECARLO099998667190POOL05/29/2024
56.50 CODY DULECKI099998667191POOL05/29/2024
40.30 KELLY FRIEND099998667192POOL05/29/2024
17.00 ELVIRA GRAFILO099998667193POOL05/29/2024
41.90 AMBER HARVEY099998667194POOL05/29/2024
40.70 NANCY KHOSHABA099998667195POOL05/29/2024
39.10 JUSTIN LIPINSKI099998667196POOL05/29/2024
39.10 GABRIEL MARTINEZ099998667197POOL05/29/2024
38.30 RONALD MESIC JR099998667198POOL05/29/2024
52.90 JEFFREY OCHALEK099998667199POOL05/29/2024
41.10 MICHAEL PEDICA099998667200POOL05/29/2024
39.90 EDWINA QUIAZON099998667201POOL05/29/2024
16.20 TONIE ROLAND099998667202POOL05/29/2024
42.30 MARK SCHERMERHORN099998667203POOL05/29/2024
55.70 LINDA STEVENS099998667204POOL05/29/2024
16.20 COLLEEN THOMAS-SCHRAM099998667205POOL05/29/2024
31.00 DONIYA VARGHESE099998667206POOL05/29/2024
43.50 RICHARD WIETNIK099998667207POOL05/29/2024
40.70 SHIRLEY WOZNIAK099998667208POOL05/29/2024
96.42 FORREST CRYDERMAN099998667209POOL05/29/2024
61.11 SFR3 LLC099998667210POOL05/29/2024
122.00 WALLSIDE WINDOWS INC099998667211POOL05/29/2024
300.00 RESTAURANT BRAND INTERNATIONAL099998667212POOL05/29/2024

1,090.50 READY ROOTER GROUP099998667213POOL05/29/2024
295.00 ESTATE OF LYDIA GRILLO099998667214POOL05/29/2024
469.29 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998667215POOL05/29/2024
91.58 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998667216POOL05/29/2024
15.99 KAREN DAY099998667217POOL05/29/2024

10,832.14 FERGUSON WATERWORKS004924667218POOL05/29/2024
206,190.86 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC011088667219POOL05/29/2024

391.69 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091667220POOL05/29/2024
9,021.45 GARRETT DOOR CO013932667221POOL05/29/2024
1,907.55 CREST FORD INC014756667222POOL05/29/2024
3,900.00 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE015304667223POOL05/29/2024
2,675.80 KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY INC015678667224POOL05/29/2024
1,526.50 USA PLUMBING016177667225POOL05/29/2024
1,797.82 COMMPAR LLC016401667226POOL05/29/2024

200.00 SCI FLOOR COVERING INC016454667227POOL05/29/2024

POOL TOTALS:

4,358,209.25 Total of 451 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
4,358,209.25 Total of 451 Checks:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

643.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5597SPARTAN PAVING LLC666787POOL05/09/2024

17.63 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY666788*#POOL05/16/2024

11,379.62 000009494CELLULAR EQUIPMENTAT&T MOBILITY666791#POOL05/16/2024

169.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEALLIE BROTHERS INC666807POOL05/29/2024

20.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

14.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

42.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

7.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

133.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

15.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

27.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

35.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

59.96 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

99.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

55.96 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

80.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

3.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

49.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

108.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

29.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

32.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

169.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

38.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

100.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

0.93 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

3.75 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

15.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

36.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

48.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

29.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

66.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

1,659.89 CHECK POOL 666807 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

357.07 000020205FOOD/REFRESHMENTSGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC666893*#POOL05/29/2024

124.85 000020205FOOD/REFRESHMENTS

481.92 CHECK POOL 666893 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

15,547.24 000010900ROCK SALTDETROIT SALT666925POOL05/29/2024

3,000.88 000010900ROCK SALT

3,136.74 000010900ROCK SALT

9,239.04 000010900ROCK SALT

6,087.94 000010900ROCK SALT

6,042.45 000010900ROCK SALT

43,054.29 CHECK POOL 666925 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,118.30 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATIONCOMPONE ADMINISTRATORS666969POOL05/29/2024

12,063.93 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATION

14,182.23 CHECK POOL 666969 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

626.16 000012300INTERNET SERVICEWOW! INTERNET CABLE PHONE666993POOL05/29/2024

1,281.96 000012300CABLE SERVICE

1,908.12 CHECK POOL 666993 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,355.88 000012300HIGH SPEED INTERNET SERVICEWOW! BUSINESS666997*#POOL05/29/2024

4,969.20 000010900SLAG, SAND & AGGREGATESOSBURN INDUSTRIES INC667022*#POOL05/29/2024

(29,120.30)000012400LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENTTHE ASU GROUP667027#POOL05/29/2024

(14,002.00)000012400LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT

(35,108.91)000012400LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT

(13,693.13)000012400LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT

(91,924.34)CHECK POOL 667027 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

920.00 000020205FOOD/REFRESHMENTSVARIETY FOODSERVICES INC667110#POOL05/29/2024

4,250.00 000010900EMULSIONJB ROAD REPAIR667160POOL05/29/2024

1,747.87 000012300SOFTWARE LICENSEVERSATERM PUBLIC SAFETY US INC667165POOL05/29/2024

2,621.81 000012300SOFTWARE LICENSE

4,369.68 CHECK POOL 667165 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

143.12 000020289PLAINCLOTHES EXPENDITURESALANA JANNETTE667174POOL05/29/2024

9,460.39 000023104RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667180#POOL05/29/2024

1,412.50 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTALDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667181#POOL05/29/2024

38.14 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

2,452.15 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

168.13 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

11,400.46 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

86.96 000023124P&F RETIREES DENTAL

15,558.34 CHECK POOL 667181 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,090.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5776READY ROOTER GROUP667213POOL05/29/2024

23,519.47 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

2,355.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESSMICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY666883POOL05/29/2024

80.00 008047800BUILDING/ZONING/ONLINE PERMIT REFUNDWALLSIDE WINDOWS INC667211POOL05/29/2024

2.00 008048500BUILDING/ZONING/ONLINE PERMIT REFUND

40.00 008048600BUILDING/ZONING/ONLINE PERMIT REFUND

122.00 CHECK POOL 667211 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

77.47 008044500HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER667216POOL05/29/2024

14.11 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION

91.58 CHECK POOL 667216 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,568.58 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

27.08 110185300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC666781*#POOL05/09/2024

141.60 110180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION666986*#POOL05/29/2024

255.15 110171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

89.32 110171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

24.91 110171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

369.38 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

538.06 Total for department 1101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

1,355.75 113685300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC666781*#POOL05/09/2024

114.00 113671900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

180.05 113685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS666792*#POOL05/16/2024

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYRUSSELL HANSEN666804POOL05/16/2024

51.55 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYDES MOINES STAMP MFG CO666812POOL05/29/2024

50.15 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

101.70 CHECK POOL 666812 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

423.96 113692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN666835*#POOL05/29/2024

27.46 113692000WATER SERVICE 

451.42 CHECK POOL 666835 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

306.99 113698200ONLINE SERVICEWEST GROUP666839#POOL05/29/2024

396.25 113698200BOOKS

447.84 113698200ONLINE SERVICE

1,151.08 CHECK POOL 666839 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

118.05 113682248TRAVEL EXPENSEDAWN M WALTON666885*#POOL05/29/2024

111.25 113682249TRAVEL EXPENSE

229.30 CHECK POOL 666885 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

203.40 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYTARGET INFORMATION666887POOL05/29/2024

24.00 113680100RIBBONAMERI TIME LLC666895POOL05/29/2024

14.20 113680100RIBBON

310.00 113680100MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

348.20 CHECK POOL 666895 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

400.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICELORAINE C KENNY666908POOL05/29/2024

411.36 113672700COMPUTER SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC666913*#POOL05/29/2024

175.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICESJESSICA R BROWN666916POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

2,700.00 113682248DRUG COURT RESIDENTIAL TREATMENTCOMPLETION HOUSE666931POOL05/29/2024

84.00 113680100DOCUMENT SHREDDINGSHREDCORP666940POOL05/29/2024

40.00 113680100DOCUMENT SHREDDING

124.00 CHECK POOL 666940 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

29.52 113682248TRAVEL EXPENSEDONNA CILLUFFO666956POOL05/29/2024

123.75 113682249TRAVEL EXPENSE

153.27 CHECK POOL 666956 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

52.15 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION666986*#POOL05/29/2024

19.67 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

28.32 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

30.00 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

67.96 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

33.84 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

14.71 113682210DRUG COURT COPIER MAINTENANCE

246.65 CHECK POOL 666986 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

349.90 113672700OFFICE SUPPLIESINTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS666992POOL05/29/2024

399.90 113672700OFFICE SUPPLIES

749.80 CHECK POOL 666992 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

19.20 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICELINGUISTICA INTERNATIONAL666999POOL05/29/2024

211.75 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEWORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS667000POOL05/29/2024

269.12 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

225.15 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

706.02 CHECK POOL 667000 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,250.00 113682248DRUG COURT EVALUATORDR RONALD FENTON667003POOL05/29/2024

9,540.00 113682248DRUG COURT DRUG TESTINGCLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER667004POOL05/29/2024

1,320.00 113682249DRUG COURT CLASSES

10,860.00 CHECK POOL 667004 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

215.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICESIGNING PROS LLC667011POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

180.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEFIVE STAR LANGUAGES667017POOL05/29/2024

160.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

160.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

160.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

660.00 CHECK POOL 667017 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

50.00 113695800WLAM MEMBERSHIPWOMEN LAWYERS ASSOCIATION OF667023POOL05/29/2024

350.00 113680103VISITING JUDGECARL F JARBOE667031POOL05/29/2024

957.56 113671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

1,685.81 113671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

447.06 113671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

3,090.43 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

540.00 113682249DRUG COURT 3/4 HOUSINGLIVE RITE PROPERTIES LLC667041POOL05/29/2024

588.75 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICENONA AGENCY LLC667047POOL05/29/2024

3,350.50 113672700COURT FORMSMETCOM INC667057POOL05/29/2024

166.15 113672700COURT FORMS

955.45 113672700COURT FORMS

4,472.10 CHECK POOL 667057 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

428.82 113680103VISITING JUDGEDENIS LEDUC667076POOL05/29/2024

500.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICERALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.667077POOL05/29/2024

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

500.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

1,600.00 CHECK POOL 667077 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

197.52 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEAFRIN TRANSLATION INC667078POOL05/29/2024

175.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICESTANIA GHANEM667079POOL05/29/2024

175.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICES

175.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICES

175.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICES

175.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICES

350.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICES

175.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICES

175.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

1,575.00 CHECK POOL 667079 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

175.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICESANNMARIE FARCHONE667081POOL05/29/2024

46.38 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667098*#POOL05/29/2024

127.30 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

103.83 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

37.61 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

55.51 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

71.76 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

37.61 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

27.29 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

26.98 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

11.69 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

360.16 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

19.98 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

64.55 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

52.98 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

152.88 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

35.85 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

41.92 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

24.99 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

309.54 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

102.30 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

1,711.11 CHECK POOL 667098 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

357.48 113680100IT SERVICESVC3 INC667101POOL05/29/2024

279.00 113680100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPAULA M SAUBER667117POOL05/29/2024

306.00 113680100CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

585.00 CHECK POOL 667117 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

100.00 113672700COURT FORMSMODERN PRINTING SERVICES INC667126POOL05/29/2024

19.95 113695800HOUR DETROIT SUBSCRIPTIONHOUR MEDIA LLC667161POOL05/29/2024

700.00 113680103VISITING JUDGEDAVID R DRAPER667169POOL05/29/2024

426.50 113680103VISITING JUDGERICHARD WYGONIK667170POOL05/29/2024

31.80 113683500JURY DUTYMOHAMMED AL LLAMI667185POOL05/29/2024

39.10 113683500JURY DUTYDAWSON BAILEY667186POOL05/29/2024

37.90 113683500JURY DUTYBRUCE BENDES667187POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

40.70 113683500JURY DUTYBARBARA BRECHT667188POOL05/29/2024

39.90 113683500JURY DUTYCARLTON CARTER667189POOL05/29/2024

53.30 113683500JURY DUTYLAURA DECARLO667190POOL05/29/2024

56.50 113683500JURY DUTYCODY DULECKI667191POOL05/29/2024

40.30 113683500JURY DUTYKELLY FRIEND667192POOL05/29/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYELVIRA GRAFILO667193POOL05/29/2024

41.90 113683500JURY DUTYAMBER HARVEY667194POOL05/29/2024

40.70 113683500JURY DUTYNANCY KHOSHABA667195POOL05/29/2024

39.10 113683500JURY DUTYJUSTIN LIPINSKI667196POOL05/29/2024

39.10 113683500JURY DUTYGABRIEL MARTINEZ667197POOL05/29/2024

38.30 113683500JURY DUTYRONALD MESIC JR667198POOL05/29/2024

52.90 113683500JURY DUTYJEFFREY OCHALEK667199POOL05/29/2024

41.10 113683500JURY DUTYMICHAEL PEDICA667200POOL05/29/2024

39.90 113683500JURY DUTYEDWINA QUIAZON667201POOL05/29/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYTONIE ROLAND667202POOL05/29/2024

42.30 113683500JURY DUTYMARK SCHERMERHORN667203POOL05/29/2024

55.70 113683500JURY DUTYLINDA STEVENS667204POOL05/29/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYCOLLEEN THOMAS-SCHRAM667205POOL05/29/2024

31.00 113683500JURY DUTYDONIYA VARGHESE667206POOL05/29/2024

43.50 113683500JURY DUTYRICHARD WIETNIK667207POOL05/29/2024

40.70 113683500JURY DUTYSHIRLEY WOZNIAK667208POOL05/29/2024

40,723.96 Total for department 1136:

Department: 1171 MAYOR

235.00 117172700BANNERSDIGIGRAPHX666945POOL05/29/2024

45.00 117172700BANNERS

280.00 CHECK POOL 666945 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

334.71 117180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION666986*#POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 9/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1171 MAYOR

146.82 117171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

191.85 117171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

53.50 117171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

392.17 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

138.88 117172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667098*#POOL05/29/2024

72.26 117172700OFFICE SUPPLY

113.42 117172700OFFICE SUPPLY

10.23 117172700OFFICE SUPPLY

12.40 117172700OFFICE SUPPLY

195.10 117172700OFFICE SUPPLY

542.29 CHECK POOL 667098 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,549.17 Total for department 1171:

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

57.00 120971900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

650.00 120983300SUBSCRIPTIONWEST GROUP666839#POOL05/29/2024

1,156.68 120980106ONLINE SERVICECOSTAR REALTY INFORMATION666966POOL05/29/2024

267.57 120983300COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION666986*#POOL05/29/2024

385.68 120983300COPIER MAINTENANCE

653.25 CHECK POOL 666986 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

350.00 120983300REIMBURSEMENTMICHAEL FONTANA667006#POOL05/29/2024

225.85 120971900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

422.36 120971900DISABILITY PREMIUM

100.06 120971900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

748.27 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

420.00 120972700PRINTINGSKIP PRINTING COMPANY667084*#POOL05/29/2024

395.00 120972700PRINTING

815.00 CHECK POOL 667084 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

62.21 120972700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667098*#POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 10/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

68.75 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

25.17 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

1,599.98 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

89.09 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

32.99 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

25.49 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

79.98 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

1,983.66 CHECK POOL 667098 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,413.86 Total for department 1209:

Department: 1210 LEGAL

57.00 121071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

138.00 121080100PRINTER MAINTENANCEBURWOOD BUSINESS MACHINES666809POOL05/29/2024

76.52 121080100SHIPPING SERVICEFEDERAL EXPRESS CORP666818*#POOL05/29/2024

148.50 121095800BOOKSICLE666824POOL05/29/2024

5.00 121082600PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN666836POOL05/29/2024

30.85 121086100PETTY CASH

35.85 CHECK POOL 666836 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

7,301.00 121095800BOOKSWEST GROUP666839#POOL05/29/2024

32.26 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION666986*#POOL05/29/2024

215.78 121071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

404.25 121071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

88.31 121071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

708.34 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

115.80 121072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667098*#POOL05/29/2024

115.80 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

231.60 CHECK POOL 667098 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

8,729.07 Total for department 1210:

Department: 1215 CLERK



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 11/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1215 CLERK

57.00 121571900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

349.80 121572700MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE666886*#POOL05/29/2024

224.90 121572700MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(139.92)121572700CREDIT MEMO

(34.98)121572700CREDIT MEMO

399.80 CHECK POOL 666886 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

61.65 121580100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION666986*#POOL05/29/2024

262.25 121590000ADVERTISEMENT21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC667007*#POOL05/29/2024

159.84 121571900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

230.19 121571900DISABILITY PREMIUM

64.21 121571900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

454.24 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

118.00 121580100OFFICE SUPPLIES/REPAIROFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC667038POOL05/29/2024

1,352.94 Total for department 1215:

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

749.50 122072700OFFICE SUPPLYGEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS666914#POOL05/29/2024

58.33 122080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION666986*#POOL05/29/2024

131.42 122071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

245.74 122071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

68.53 122071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

445.69 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,271.00 122080100TIME CLOCK FEESASCENTIS CORPORATION667082*#POOL05/29/2024

1,000.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICESJUDITH M MALINOWSKI667144POOL05/29/2024

3,524.52 Total for department 1220:

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

114.00 122371900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 12/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

313.46 122371900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

656.78 122371900DISABILITY PREMIUM

147.22 122371900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,117.46 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

104.23 122372700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667098*#POOL05/29/2024

304.99 122372700OFFICE SUPPLYAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC667122POOL05/29/2024

13.95 122372700OFFICE SUPPLY

318.94 CHECK POOL 667122 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,654.63 Total for department 1223:

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

13.11 123785300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC666781*#POOL05/09/2024

34.68 123785300TELEPHONE SERVICE

47.79 CHECK POOL 666781 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

50.02 123771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

93.08 123771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

25.96 123771900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

597.26 123771902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

143.80 123771902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

910.12 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,174.20 123771902DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP667179POOL05/29/2024

309.00 123771902DENTAL PREMIUMS

1,483.20 CHECK POOL 667179 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,384.28 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667180#POOL05/29/2024

7,098.84 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE

9,483.12 CHECK POOL 667180 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11,924.23 Total for department 1237:

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

9.83 123885300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC666781*#POOL05/09/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 13/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

26.01 123885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

35.84 CHECK POOL 666781 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

72.82 123871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

135.77 123871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

37.87 123871900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

503.42 123871902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

749.88 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,475.56 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTALDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667181#POOL05/29/2024

38.13 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

2,492.21 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

168.10 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

11,360.81 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

15,534.81 CHECK POOL 667181 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

16,320.53 Total for department 1238:

Department: 1253 TREASURER

613.50 125380100FEB24 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY666783*#POOL05/09/2024

786.88 125372700OFFICE SUPPLYGEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS666914#POOL05/29/2024

169.57 125383600PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC666982*#POOL05/29/2024

75.00 125383600PRINTING SERVICE

244.57 CHECK POOL 666982 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

188.85 125371900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

283.49 125371900DISABILITY PREMIUM

65.16 125371900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

537.50 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,182.45 Total for department 1253:

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

311.25 125874000HARDWAREGOV CONNECTION INC666913*#POOL05/29/2024

2,245.76 125874000HARDWARE

1,122.88 125874000HARDWARE

717.72 125874000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 14/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

271.53 125874000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

4,669.14 CHECK POOL 666913 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

540.00 125880100SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTIONZOHO CORPORATION666938POOL05/29/2024

22.13 125880100SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION

562.13 CHECK POOL 666938 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

109.82 125871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

204.77 125871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

57.12 125871900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

371.71 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

268.14 125874000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667098*#POOL05/29/2024

104.19 125874000OFFICE SUPPLY

42.99 125874000OFFICE SUPPLY

51.95 125874000OFFICE SUPPLY

31.87 125874000OFFICE SUPPLY

499.14 CHECK POOL 667098 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

150.00 125880100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESADVANCED IT PROFESSIONALS LLC667138POOL05/29/2024

6,252.12 Total for department 1258:

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

171.00 126571900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

2,250.35 126577600BUILDING MAINTENANCEDETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER666813POOL05/29/2024

230.60 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC666821*#POOL05/29/2024

525.00 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

755.60 CHECK POOL 666821 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,367.00 126580110PHOTOGRAPHY/FRAMESPATRICK PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS666829POOL05/29/2024

15.00 126577600FLAGSROCKET ENTERPRISE INC666854#POOL05/29/2024

1,064.00 126577600FLAGS

1,079.00 CHECK POOL 666854 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,315.00 126577600HVAC ROOF REPAIRSCHENA ROOFING & SHEET666866*#POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 15/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

17.16 126574000KEYS/CITY HALLGREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE666903#POOL05/29/2024

205.38 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY666918POOL05/29/2024

109.59 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY666919*#POOL05/29/2024

87.61 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLY

197.20 CHECK POOL 666919 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

450.00 126574000LIGHTING UP OF CITY HALLIGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND666952#POOL05/29/2024

264.62 126571900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

494.47 126571900DISABILITY PREMIUM

120.87 126571900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

879.96 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

60.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC667054*#POOL05/29/2024

10.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICES

98.00 CHECK POOL 667054 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

450.00 126580110SWEEPINGSUPREME SWEEPING SERVICES INC667086POOL05/29/2024

12,235.65 Total for department 1265:

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

68.10 129492002ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY666778*#POOL05/09/2024

583.30 129485300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC666781*#POOL05/09/2024

1,543.10 129485300TELEPHONE SERVICE

238.79 129485300TELEPHONE SERVICE

2,365.19 CHECK POOL 666781 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,320.99 129492002INTERNET SERVICEWOW! BUSINESS666782POOL05/09/2024

41.05 129485300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS666792*#POOL05/16/2024

41.93 129492001WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN666835*#POOL05/29/2024

2.72 129492001WATER SERVICE 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 16/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

10.74 129492002WATER SERVICE 

3.37 129492002WATER SERVICE 

708.82 129492002WATER SERVICE 

767.58 CHECK POOL 666835 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

165.00 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSERONALD WUERTH666848POOL05/29/2024

176.25 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSEMICHELLE KATOPODES666934POOL05/29/2024

48.68 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSEKIRK REHN666960POOL05/29/2024

79.72 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSEDAVID BEAN667005POOL05/29/2024

250.00 129486400REIMBURSEMENTMICHAEL FONTANA667006#POOL05/29/2024

240,752.09 129491000LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENTTHE ASU GROUP667027#POOL05/29/2024

5,680.00 129491000CLAIMS SERVICE FEESTHE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES)667030POOL05/29/2024

250.00 129486400REIMBURSEMENTSULTANA CHOWDHURY667050POOL05/29/2024

103.52 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSEPAUL RETASKIE667062POOL05/29/2024

89.66 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSEADAM DUFF667094POOL05/29/2024

252,157.83 Total for department 1294:

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

133.79 130192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY666778*#POOL05/09/2024

399.52 130185300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC666781*#POOL05/09/2024

10,590.00 130198402EQUIPMENTLOADOMETER CORPORATION666785POOL05/09/2024

912.00 130171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

51,522.00 130198402VEHICLEBERGER CHEVROLET INC666793POOL05/16/2024

136.00 130174000ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC666810*#POOL05/29/2024

630.03 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC666821*#POOL05/29/2024

360.00 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEGROESBECK GLAZING666822POOL05/29/2024

21.11 130192000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN666835*#POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 17/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

6.63 130192000WATER SERVICE 

1,006.59 130192000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 130192000WATER SERVICE 

1,055.90 CHECK POOL 666835 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

514.77 130188012OPERATING SUPPLYEMEDCO666847POOL05/29/2024

764.37 130188012OPERATING SUPPLY

67.60 130188012OPERATING SUPPLY

1,346.74 CHECK POOL 666847 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

100.00 130182401TRAININGMICHIGAN ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF POLICE666857POOL05/29/2024

100.00 130182401TRAINING

100.00 130182401TRAINING

115.00 130182401TRAINING

415.00 CHECK POOL 666857 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

580.00 130182401TRAININGJOHN E REID & ASSOCIATES666860POOL05/29/2024

162.42 130172700OFFICE SUPPLYB & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC666891*#POOL05/29/2024

44.97 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

207.39 CHECK POOL 666891 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

19.00 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEGREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE666903#POOL05/29/2024

570.00 130180100REGISTRATION FEESMICHIGAN STATE POLICE666959POOL05/29/2024

4,600.00 130182401TRAININGNORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY666963POOL05/29/2024

4,600.00 130182401TRAINING

9,200.00 CHECK POOL 666963 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

425.00 130182402TRAININGPRIORITY DISPATCH CORP666981POOL05/29/2024

35.76 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION666986*#POOL05/29/2024

68.88 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

47.20 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

76.02 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

106.09 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

333.95 CHECK POOL 666986 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 18/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

249.00 130180100EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWOODWARD CAMERA667019POOL05/29/2024

4,472.86 130171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

12,037.04 130171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

289.72 130171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

16,799.62 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

28.00 130180100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC667054*#POOL05/29/2024

66.00 130188003PROMOTIONAL SUPPLYTHREE PALM TEE'S667093POOL05/29/2024

66.00 130188003PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

95.00 130188003PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

95.00 130188003PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

126.00 130188003PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

126.00 130188003PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

574.00 CHECK POOL 667093 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

5.02 130172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667098*#POOL05/29/2024

1,732.20 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

239.44 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

576.98 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

185.68 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

678.66 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

3,417.98 CHECK POOL 667098 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

20.00 130185300RADIO SUPPLYSETCOM667106POOL05/29/2024

20.00 130185300RADIO SUPPLY

20.00 130185300RADIO SUPPLY

60.00 CHECK POOL 667106 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,059.84 130181200PRISONER FOODVARIETY FOODSERVICES INC667110#POOL05/29/2024

1,059.84 130181200PRISONER FOOD

2,119.68 CHECK POOL 667110 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

131.00 130193000PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING667225*#POOL05/29/2024

421.85 130193000PLUMBING SERVICE

552.85 CHECK POOL 667225 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 19/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

102,637.45 Total for department 1301:

Department: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION

35.30 131192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY666788*#POOL05/16/2024

10.78 131192000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN666835*#POOL05/29/2024

409.06 131188001PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY4 IMPRINT INC666978POOL05/29/2024

518.00 131188001PROMOTIONAL ITEMSBOBS SPECIALTY COMPANY666980POOL05/29/2024

436.00 131188001PROMOTIONAL ITEMS

563.82 131188001PROMOTIONAL ITEMS

645.00 131188001PROMOTIONAL ITEMS

465.00 131188001PROMOTIONAL ITEMS

370.00 131188001PROMOTIONAL ITEMS

764.86 131188001PROMOTIONAL ITEMS

461.89 131188001PROMOTIONAL ITEMS

4,224.57 CHECK POOL 666980 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,679.71 Total for department 1311:

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

200.48 133685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS666780POOL05/09/2024

174.04 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC666781*#POOL05/09/2024

248.28 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

167.89 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

207.00 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

210.78 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

210.78 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

1,218.77 CHECK POOL 666781 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

627.00 133671900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

780.71 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY666788*#POOL05/16/2024

967.52 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,748.23 CHECK POOL 666788 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,461.01 133685300MOBILE DEVICES/PLANS-FIRE DEPARTMENTAT&T MOBILITY666791#POOL05/16/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 20/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

1,258.56 133685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS666792*#POOL05/16/2024

50,117.95 133697400FIRE DEPARTMENT VEHICLESTODD WENZEL BUICK GMC666794POOL05/16/2024

356.91 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC666821*#POOL05/29/2024

50.56 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

128.26 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

38.76 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

23.42 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

252.18 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

146.18 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

132.78 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

(16.74)133674000CREDIT MEMO

1,112.31 CHECK POOL 666821 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

20.00 133674000ENGRAVING SERVICESQUICK MADE TROPHY SALES666830POOL05/29/2024

307.30 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSTATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS666833#POOL05/29/2024

376.44 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

683.74 CHECK POOL 666833 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

353.65 133692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN666835*#POOL05/29/2024

268.17 133692000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 133692000WATER SERVICE 

30.18 133692000WATER SERVICE 

212.06 133692000WATER SERVICE 

408.48 133692000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 133692000WATER SERVICE 

258.82 133692000WATER SERVICE 

249.47 133692000WATER SERVICE 

1,823.97 CHECK POOL 666835 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

561.24 133682401TRAINING MATERIALSMICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S666853POOL05/29/2024

11.23 133682401TRAINING MATERIALS

572.47 CHECK POOL 666853 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

55.00 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYROCKET ENTERPRISE INC666854#POOL05/29/2024

51,760.00 133697400ROOF REPLACEMENTSCHENA ROOFING & SHEET666866*#POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 21/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

427.75 133674000REIMBURSEMENTMELISSA HOPKINS666870POOL05/29/2024

1,049.95 133674000TRAINING ROOM SUPPLIESB & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC666891*#POOL05/29/2024

259.99 133674000TRAINING ROOM SUPPLIES

1,309.94 CHECK POOL 666891 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

495.00 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYPRESSURE VESSEL TESTING666892POOL05/29/2024

303.00 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

798.00 CHECK POOL 666892 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

27.98 133674000SHIPPING SERVICEUNITED PARCEL SERVICE666904POOL05/29/2024

1,537.77 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL666910*#POOL05/29/2024

1,784.53 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

883.20 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

134.90 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

4,340.40 CHECK POOL 666910 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

128.77 133674000PRINTER SUPPLIESIDENTISYS INCORPORATED666926POOL05/29/2024

10,071.22 133672701QUARTERLY AMBULANCE TAXSTATE OF MICHIGAN666939POOL05/29/2024

780.00 133680100MOWING/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC666946*#POOL05/29/2024

1,200.00 133680101FIRE PREVENTION MATERIALSALERT ALL CORP666948POOL05/29/2024

480.00 133680101FIRE PREVENTION MATERIALS

480.00 133680101FIRE PREVENTION MATERIALS

322.50 133680101FIRE PREVENTION MATERIALS

1,950.00 133680101FIRE PREVENTION MATERIALS

4,432.50 CHECK POOL 666948 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

450.00 133674000AUDIO/ LIGHTING SYSTEM-CADET CEREMONYIGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND666952#POOL05/29/2024

35.00 133685300REPLACEMENT PARTS/RADIOSCYNERGY WIRELESS PRODUCTS666953POOL05/29/2024

158.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENTAPPLE INC666961POOL05/29/2024

1,399.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

1,727.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

3,284.00 CHECK POOL 666961 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 22/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

19,172.79 133680100EMS BILLING SERVICEACCUMED BILLING INC666962POOL05/29/2024

312.68 133693000APPLIANCE REPAIRSEAGLE STAR EQUIPMENT666973POOL05/29/2024

633.51 133693000APPLIANCE REPAIRS

946.19 CHECK POOL 666973 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

497.98 133682401TRAVEL EXPENSEMICHAEL ZUIDEMA666977POOL05/29/2024

23.60 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION666986*#POOL05/29/2024

59.00 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCE

82.60 CHECK POOL 666986 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

217.50 133693000GENERATOR REPAIRS/MAINTWOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS666988POOL05/29/2024

271.68 133674000HIGH SPEED INTERNET SERVICEWOW! BUSINESS666997*#POOL05/29/2024

651.09 133682401TRAVEL EXPENSERICHARD BREEN667001POOL05/29/2024

356.26 133682401TRAVEL EXPENSEJAMES TAITE667002POOL05/29/2024

2,164.37 133671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

6,890.55 133671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

63.56 133671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

9,118.48 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

79.42 133693000TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC667048*#POOL05/29/2024

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

288.42 CHECK POOL 667048 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

33.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC667054*#POOL05/29/2024

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 23/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

201.00 CHECK POOL 667054 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

38,627.98 133680100MANAGEMENT SYSTEM SOFTWARETARGET SOLUTIONS LEARNING LLC667056POOL05/29/2024

151.05 133682401EMS CERTIFICATIONSHENRY FORD MACOMB HOSP667063POOL05/29/2024

795.28 133682401TRAVEL EXPENSEJAKAB BONNER667087POOL05/29/2024

170.78 133674000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667098*#POOL05/29/2024

35.03 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

391.40 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

182.72 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

68.38 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

322.44 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

14.49 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

20.29 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

42.31 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

19.00 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

171.38 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

161.50 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

114.95 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

26.54 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

38.95 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

1,780.16 CHECK POOL 667098 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

77.75 133674000REIMBURSEMENTCYLER SCHREINER667099POOL05/29/2024

118.75 133680100CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC667112POOL05/29/2024

200.00 133674000NEW RECRUITS CEREMONY SOLO PIPINGDONALD K ROSS667139POOL05/29/2024

1,488.00 133674000EMERGENCY STROBE LIGHTSPI-LIT TECHNOLOGIES667153POOL05/29/2024

35.00 133674000EMERGENCY STROBE LIGHTS

1,523.00 CHECK POOL 667153 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTRICHARD MORROW667173POOL05/29/2024

4,995.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCEGARRETT DOOR CO667221#POOL05/29/2024

155.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

655.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

127.50 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

75.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

2,180.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 24/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
8,187.50 CHECK POOL 667221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

345.00 133693000PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING667225*#POOL05/29/2024

307.65 133693000PLUMBING SERVICE

652.65 CHECK POOL 667225 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

222,688.16 Total for department 1336:

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

31.75 137180100FEB24 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY666783*#POOL05/09/2024

57.00 137171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

100.47 137185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS666792*#POOL05/16/2024

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHESCOLONIAL TITLE666894POOL05/29/2024

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

255.00 CHECK POOL 666894 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

501.72 137171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

933.71 137171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

260.36 137171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,695.79 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

254.96 137172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667098*#POOL05/29/2024

256.62 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

76.20 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

23.99 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

611.77 CHECK POOL 667098 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

99.75 137186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC667113*#POOL05/29/2024

50.17 137172501REIMBURSEMENTCOURTNEY RAJTER667171POOL05/29/2024

1,170.00 137180100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMICHAEL SWAFFORD667172POOL05/29/2024

4,071.70 Total for department 1371:

Department: 1400 PLANNING



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 25/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1400 PLANNING

57.00 140071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

153.70 140072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION666986*#POOL05/29/2024

151.55 140071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

282.97 140071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

78.92 140071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

513.44 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

178.27 140072700PLOTTER TONER/PAPERMARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC667042POOL05/29/2024

35.37 140072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667098*#POOL05/29/2024

19.99 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

55.36 CHECK POOL 667098 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

957.77 Total for department 1400:

Department: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE

37.89 140171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

70.90 140171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

11.77 140171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

120.56 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

120.56 Total for department 1401:

Department: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSROMAN T NESTOROWICZ666968POOL05/29/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES ANGLIN667014POOL05/29/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSMICHAEL SYLVESTER667036POOL05/29/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSPAUL JERZY667064POOL05/29/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSANTHONY T SIERACKI JR667065POOL05/29/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES L PERRY667066POOL05/29/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSDAVID A SOPHIEA667100POOL05/29/2024

525.00 Total for department 1410:

Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

72.02 142185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS666792*#POOL05/16/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 26/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

81.99 142171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

153.25 142171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

42.73 142171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

277.97 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

349.99 Total for department 1421:

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

114.00 142271900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

307.28 142285300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS666792*#POOL05/16/2024

12.08 142292000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN666835*#POOL05/29/2024

66.11 142292000WATER SERVICE 

78.19 CHECK POOL 666835 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

498.96 142274000CLEAR ONLINE SEARCH SERVICESWEST GROUP666839#POOL05/29/2024

137.94 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE666886*#POOL05/29/2024

449.00 142290000OFFICE SUPPLIESCOPY COPY CENTER666907POOL05/29/2024

9.16 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP666943#POOL05/29/2024

4.54 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

13.70 CHECK POOL 666943 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

840.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICELANDSCAPE SERVICE INC666946*#POOL05/29/2024

1,590.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,594.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

4,620.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,130.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,470.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

13,244.00 CHECK POOL 666946 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

153.69 142272700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION666986*#POOL05/29/2024

163.00 142290000NOXIOUS WEED AD21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC667007*#POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 27/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

115.14 142271900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

215.04 142271900DISABILITY PREMIUM

59.98 142271900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

390.16 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

15,549.92 Total for department 1422:

Department: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE

145.60 142692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY666778*#POOL05/09/2024

30.78 142671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

57.50 142671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

88.28 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

233.88 Total for department 1426:

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

57.00 143071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

195.89 143074000ANIMAL CONTROL SUPPLYPSP STORES LLC666884*#POOL05/29/2024

54.46 143071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

101.70 143071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

28.36 143071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

184.52 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,400.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESI HEART DOGS RESCUE & ANIMAL HAVEN667059POOL05/29/2024

36.25 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICETHE WASHTUB667096POOL05/29/2024

142.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICEEASTPOINTE ANIMAL HOSPITAL667124POOL05/29/2024

300.00 143080500ANIMAL DISPOSALSCOUNTY OF LAPEER667158POOL05/29/2024

2,315.66 Total for department 1430:

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

285.00 144171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

507.94 144171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

947.64 144171900DISABILITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 28/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

226.06 144171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,681.64 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,966.64 Total for department 1441:

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

255.81 144285300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC666781*#POOL05/09/2024

68.89 144285300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS666792*#POOL05/16/2024

15.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAJAX TRAILERS LLC666806POOL05/29/2024

234.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC666821*#POOL05/29/2024

18.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

9.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

151.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

42.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

73.28 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

117.76 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

224.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

71.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

942.54 CHECK POOL 666821 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

172.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC666823*#POOL05/29/2024

97.06 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

173.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

61.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

125.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

46.87 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

802.31 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

12.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

470.12 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

204.51 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(571.36)144286300CREDIT MEMO

1,594.44 CHECK POOL 666823 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

703.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJB DLCO-MULTISTATE666825POOL05/29/2024

198.90 144274000TOOLSTEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY666827POOL05/29/2024

573.30 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYSTATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS666833#POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 29/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

65.53 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETERMINAL SUPPLY CO666834POOL05/29/2024

45.93 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

68.55 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

401.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

811.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

304.52 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,697.43 CHECK POOL 666834 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

165.29 144292000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN666835*#POOL05/29/2024

21.57 144292000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 144292000WATER SERVICE 

656.28 144292000WATER SERVICE 

417.83 144292000WATER SERVICE 

1,282.54 CHECK POOL 666835 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

54.65 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO666837*#POOL05/29/2024

67.47 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

56.12 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

178.24 CHECK POOL 666837 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

79.20 144274000TOOLSWHOLESALE TOOL CO666840*#POOL05/29/2024

4,106.21 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR666842POOL05/29/2024

340.26 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPIRTEK666851POOL05/29/2024

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESERVICE TOWING INC666855POOL05/29/2024

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

565.00 CHECK POOL 666855 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

810.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC666858*#POOL05/29/2024

229.95 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYAIRGAS USA LLC666865*#POOL05/29/2024

127.03 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

77.99 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 30/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

297.78 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

732.75 CHECK POOL 666865 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

318.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO666871POOL05/29/2024

563.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

557.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

127.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

819.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

270.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

118.26 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,773.32 CHECK POOL 666871 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

130.41 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS666872POOL05/29/2024

138.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

268.41 CHECK POOL 666872 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

293.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES &
SERVI

666888POOL05/29/2024

28.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC666890POOL05/29/2024

509.05 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

28.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,308.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,546.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

344.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,712.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,392.95 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,741.05 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

610.79 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

5.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

753.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,230.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

615.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

344.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

495.30 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(35.00)144286300CREDIT MEMO

14,629.84 CHECK POOL 666890 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

531.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT666898POOL05/29/2024

155.42 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 31/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

176.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

863.80 CHECK POOL 666898 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

503.20 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYHD EDWARDS & CO666902POOL05/29/2024

89.99 144274000ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUDGOV CONNECTION INC666913*#POOL05/29/2024

1,268.87 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRUCK AND TRAILER666935POOL05/29/2024

1,377.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS666942POOL05/29/2024

371.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

621.65 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,371.31 CHECK POOL 666942 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

630.92 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP666943#POOL05/29/2024

280.27 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

911.19 CHECK POOL 666943 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

219.90 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY666965POOL05/29/2024

561.17 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGENUINE PARTS COMPANY666985POOL05/29/2024

158.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

372.28 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

216.68 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

37.21 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

724.55 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

29.90 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

140.94 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

268.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

22.71 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

26.82 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4.28 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

6.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

10.26 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

297.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

23.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

62.82 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

156.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

24.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

6.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 32/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

90.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

12.42 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

120.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

174.78 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

247.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(20.25)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(130.72)144286300CREDIT MEMO

3,731.05 CHECK POOL 666985 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

17.70 144274000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION666986*#POOL05/29/2024

11.80 144274000COPIER MAINTENANCE

29.50 CHECK POOL 666986 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

485.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFOUR SEASONS RADIATOR666994POOL05/29/2024

488.95 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYCHEMSEARCH666996POOL05/29/2024

766.45 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYCCP INDUSTRIES667009POOL05/29/2024

152.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY667013POOL05/29/2024

64.29 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

192.53 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

52.27 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

461.17 CHECK POOL 667013 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,573.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEM & K HOLDING COMPANY667018POOL05/29/2024

360.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

170.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

118.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

20.15 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

330.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

232.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

5,510.28 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(375.00)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(540.23)144286300CREDIT MEMO

10,401.94 CHECK POOL 667018 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

473.99 144274000LANDSCAPING SUPPLYBESTES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES667029*#POOL05/29/2024

270.84 144271900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 33/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

505.02 144271900DISABILITY PREMIUM

134.16 144271900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

910.02 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

28.00 144280100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC667054*#POOL05/29/2024

9.63 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCELAWSON PRODUCTS INC667069POOL05/29/2024

53.52 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

154.35 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

45.90 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

608.02 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

139.30 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,010.72 CHECK POOL 667069 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

780.00 144274000SIGN MAKING SUPPLIESARC IMAGING RESOURCES667085POOL05/29/2024

6,380.00 144281400TREE MAINTENANCELIMB WALKERS TREE & SNOW667092POOL05/29/2024

3,335.00 144281400TREE MAINTENANCE

8,700.00 144281400TREE MAINTENANCE

18,415.00 CHECK POOL 667092 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

24.70 144274000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667098*#POOL05/29/2024

1,458.83 144274000OFFICE SUPPLY

1,483.53 CHECK POOL 667098 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

9,380.87 144280100ASSET MANAGEMENTVERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC667108POOL05/29/2024

9.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBMW KAR WASH LLC667113*#POOL05/29/2024

395.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP667123POOL05/29/2024

364.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

760.40 CHECK POOL 667123 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

9.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL667156POOL05/29/2024

344.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMACQUEEN667163POOL05/29/2024

577.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

940.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 34/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

97.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

475.58 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

251.09 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

7,301.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

401.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,874.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

126.47 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

935.65 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

422.83 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

12,319.33 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

123.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

272.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

264.27 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

28,728.67 CHECK POOL 667163 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

631.51 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYFERGUSON WATERWORKS667218*#POOL05/29/2024

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVALOWEN TREE SERVICE INC667219POOL05/29/2024

4,500.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

6,560.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 35/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,870.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

6,073.84 144281400TREE TRIMMING

8,912.70 144281400TREE TRIMMING

3,433.04 144281400TREE TRIMMING

4,819.46 144281400TREE TRIMMING

11,817.58 144281400TREE TRIMMING

13,137.98 144281400TREE TRIMMING

7,988.42 144281400TREE TRIMMING

11,751.56 144281400TREE TRIMMING

1,320.40 144281400TREE TRIMMING

1,518.46 144281400TREE TRIMMING

4,687.42 144281400TREE TRIMMING

206,190.86 CHECK POOL 667219 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

283.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE
INC

667220POOL05/29/2024

248.34 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

171.99 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(62.50)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(250.00)144286300CREDIT MEMO

391.69 CHECK POOL 667220 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

680.00 144293000OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICEGARRETT DOOR CO667221#POOL05/29/2024

153.95 144293000OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 36/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

833.95 CHECK POOL 667221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

190.90 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECREST FORD INC667222POOL05/29/2024

630.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

53.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

77.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

630.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

68.31 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

256.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,907.55 CHECK POOL 667222 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,142.22 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECOMMPAR LLC667226POOL05/29/2024

655.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,797.82 CHECK POOL 667226 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

328,445.88 Total for department 1442:

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

57.00 144771900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

106.27 144785300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS666792*#POOL05/16/2024

175.00 144780100COURT RECORDING SERVICESDANIELLE HARDEN666984POOL05/29/2024

132.90 144771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

248.38 144771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

69.25 144771900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

450.53 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

788.80 Total for department 1447:

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

281,671.30 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY666789*#POOL05/16/2024

281,671.30 Total for department 1448:

Department: 1779 COUNCIL OF COMMISSIONS

1,711.14 177996137APPRECIATION DINNERUKRAINIAN CULTURAL CENTER666843POOL05/29/2024

296.33 177996137APPRECIATION DINNER

2,007.47 CHECK POOL 666843 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 37/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1779 COUNCIL OF COMMISSIONS

2,007.47 Total for department 1779:

Department: 1780 ANIMAL RIGHTS COMMISSION

648.00 178096138PRINTINGSKIP PRINTING COMPANY667084*#POOL05/29/2024

162.00 178096138PRINTING

810.00 CHECK POOL 667084 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

810.00 Total for department 1780:

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

3.87 179385300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC666781*#POOL05/09/2024

12.40 179392000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN666835*#POOL05/29/2024

248.70 179396103PRINTINGGEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS666914#POOL05/29/2024

40.00 179396103PRINTING

147.50 179396104AWARD SUPPLY

25.00 179396104AWARD SUPPLY

17.92 179396104AWARD SUPPLY

479.12 CHECK POOL 666914 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

84.20 179386100MILEAGEEUGENIA PALMER666947POOL05/29/2024

579.59 Total for department 1793:

Department: 1794 CULTURAL COMMISSION

500.00 179496115FEATURE PERFORMANCERICHARD M KOWALEWSKI666933POOL05/29/2024

3,000.00 179496110PERFORMANCEALFRED JONES III667130POOL05/29/2024

250.00 179496115PERFORMANCE

3,250.00 CHECK POOL 667130 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,000.00 179480140PERFORMANCEALFRED JONES III667131POOL05/29/2024

250.00 179496115PERFORMANCE

3,250.00 CHECK POOL 667131 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

7,000.00 Total for department 1794:

Department: 1795 HISTORICAL COMMISSION

3.87 179585300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC666781*#POOL05/09/2024

3.87 Total for department 1795:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 38/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

35.29 179692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY666788*#POOL05/16/2024

10.79 179692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN666835*#POOL05/29/2024

46.08 Total for department 1796:

1,369,096.50 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 39/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

Department: 0000

500.00 000012300AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK667008POOL05/29/2024

500.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 2451 CONSTRUCTION

190.07 245197400M-102 MILL AND RESURFACINGMDOT666900POOL05/29/2024

190.07 Total for department 2451:

Department: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

315.00 246380100BRANCH/LOG DISPOSALJH HART URBAN FORESTRY666936*#POOL05/29/2024

315.00 Total for department 2463:

Department: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

1,088.44 247480121STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY666789*#POOL05/16/2024

1,088.44 Total for department 2474:

2,093.51 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 40/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

Department: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

315.00 346380100BRANCH/LOG DISPOSALJH HART URBAN FORESTRY666936*#POOL05/29/2024

4,553.00 346380100LIQUID CALCIUM CHLORIDEBIG BARNEY'S ROAD MAINTENANCE667151POOL05/29/2024

4,611.00 346380100LIQUID CALCIUM CHLORIDE

638.00 346380100LIQUID CALCIUM CHLORIDE

9,802.00 CHECK POOL 667151 TOTAL FOR FUND 203:

10,117.00 Total for department 3463:

Department: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

5,314.13 347480121STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY666789*#POOL05/16/2024

5,314.13 Total for department 3474:

15,431.13 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 41/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 0000

(236,974.96)000021000WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONFLORENCE CEMENT CO666820*#POOL05/29/2024

(23,697.50)000021001WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

236,974.96 000021132WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

(23,697.50)CHECK POOL 666820 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(334,492.80)000021000PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC666921#POOL05/29/2024

(33,449.28)000021001PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

334,492.80 000021126PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

(33,449.28)CHECK POOL 666921 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(312,483.61)000021000ROAD CONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAIN
REPLACEMENT

MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC667044*#POOL05/29/2024

(31,248.35)000021001ROAD CONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAIN
REPLACEMENT 312,483.61 000021122ROAD CONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAIN
REPLACEMENT

(31,248.35)CHECK POOL 667044 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(293,050.00)000021000PARKING LOT RECONSTRUCTIONMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC667045#POOL05/29/2024

(29,305.00)000021001PARKING LOT RECONSTRUCTION

293,050.00 000021124PARKING LOT RECONSTRUCTION

(29,305.00)CHECK POOL 667045 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(200,300.78)000021000ROAD RECONSTRUCTIONGREAT LAKES CONTRACTING
SOLUTIONS

667073#POOL05/29/2024

200,300.78 000021081ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

0.00 CHECK POOL 667073 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(117,700.13)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

236,974.97 920497400WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONFLORENCE CEMENT CO666820*#POOL05/29/2024

334,492.80 920497400PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC666921#POOL05/29/2024

312,483.61 920497400ROAD CONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAIN
REPLACEMENT

MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC667044*#POOL05/29/2024

293,050.00 920497400PARKING LOT RECONSTRUCTIONMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC667045#POOL05/29/2024

200,300.78 920497400ROAD RECONSTRUCTIONGREAT LAKES CONTRACTING
SOLUTIONS

667073#POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 42/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

1,377,302.16 Total for department 9204:

1,259,602.03 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 43/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 0000

909.89 000010700GASOLINERKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES666949*#POOL05/29/2024

1,803.23 000010700GASOLINE

2,713.12 CHECK POOL 666949 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

774.90 000012300HIGH SPEED INTERNETWOW! BUSINESS666997*#POOL05/29/2024

3,488.02 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

51.28 920885300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T666779POOL05/09/2024

3.28 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC666781*#POOL05/09/2024

123.80 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

150.00 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

8.67 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

234.33 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

248.51 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

250.17 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

1,018.76 CHECK POOL 666781 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

57.00 920871900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

791.09 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY666788*#POOL05/16/2024

36.84 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

845.56 CHECK POOL 666788 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

32.52 920885300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS666792*#POOL05/16/2024

252.00 920870713OFFICIALAVERY BRIONES666795POOL05/16/2024

741.55 920893000FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCEFIRE EXTINGUISHER SALES &
SERVICE

666819POOL05/29/2024

670.99 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC666821*#POOL05/29/2024

156.45 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

183.86 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

15.38 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

62.43 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

332.75 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

74.58 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 44/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

1,496.44 CHECK POOL 666821 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

7.50 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC666831*#POOL05/29/2024

1,952.16 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

1,959.66 CHECK POOL 666831 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN666835*#POOL05/29/2024

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

30.18 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

6,044.00 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

53.62 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

370.54 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

9.35 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

9.35 920892000WATER SERVICE 

2,441.31 920892000WATER SERVICE 

18.70 920892000WATER SERVICE 

10,666.09 CHECK POOL 666835 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

246.74 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO666837*#POOL05/29/2024

157.17 920898411MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENTWEINGARTZ SUPPLY666838POOL05/29/2024

128.95 920877600OPERATING SUPPLYWHOLESALE TOOL CO666840*#POOL05/29/2024

106.00 920877600OPERATING SUPPLY

234.95 CHECK POOL 666840 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

135.00 920870713TAI CHI INSTRUCTORVICKI NORMAN666852POOL05/29/2024

2,625.00 920880100BUILDING MAINTENANCESCHENA ROOFING & SHEET666866*#POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 45/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

94.86 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE666886*#POOL05/29/2024

381.03 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

453.03 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

928.92 CHECK POOL 666886 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

149.94 920896126EVENT SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC666893*#POOL05/29/2024

25.98 920896126EVENT SUPPLY

221.86 920896126EVENT SUPPLY

397.78 CHECK POOL 666893 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

4,440.00 920877600CHLORINATOR BRIQUETTESB & B POOLS & SPA CORP666905POOL05/29/2024

296.73 920876000OPERATING SUPPLYLIFEGUARD STORE THE666906POOL05/29/2024

123.49 920877600MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL666910*#POOL05/29/2024

1,530.00 920870713GYMNASTICS INSTRUCTORLISA E BIGGS666923POOL05/29/2024

49.90 920893000ELECTRICAL SUPPLYCITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY666975POOL05/29/2024

600.00 920876000ATHLETICS APPARELLABELSTOP666979POOL05/29/2024

607.77 920888011PRINTING - WATER BILL INSERTGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC666982*#POOL05/29/2024

47.20 920880100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION666986*#POOL05/29/2024

121.12 920880100CABLE FOR WCCWOW! BUSINESS666997*#POOL05/29/2024

2.18 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYSITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY667016POOL05/29/2024

183.31 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

185.49 CHECK POOL 667016 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

1,841.40 920877600WASTE DISPOSAL BAGSZERO WASTE USA667021POOL05/29/2024

421.00 920880100POOL/SPA REPAIRBARUZZINI CONTRACTING LLC667025POOL05/29/2024

14,500.00 920897400LAP POOL FILTER PUMP

14,921.00 CHECK POOL 667025 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

716.20 920880100BUILDING MAINTENANCETHE FLYING LOCKSMITHS667026POOL05/29/2024

614.50 920880100BUILDING MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 46/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

1,330.70 CHECK POOL 667026 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

178.50 920877600LANDSCAPING SUPPLYBESTES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES667029*#POOL05/29/2024

170.20 920871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

317.90 920871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

95.30 920871900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

583.40 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

37.62 920880100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC667048*#POOL05/29/2024

217.36 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

300.96 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

83.60 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

639.54 CHECK POOL 667048 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

700.00 920876000MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESTARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS667060POOL05/29/2024

18.02 920872700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667098*#POOL05/29/2024

242.21 920872700OFFICE SUPPLY

260.23 CHECK POOL 667098 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

185.59 920893000BUILDING MAINTENANCERICHELIEU AMERICA LTD667164POOL05/29/2024

321.00 920880100PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING667225*#POOL05/29/2024

50,809.48 Total for department 9208:

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

50.52 921085300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC666781*#POOL05/09/2024

134.00 921080100MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS666814*#POOL05/29/2024

21.57 921092000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN666835*#POOL05/29/2024

9.05 921092000WATER SERVICE 

49.59 921092000WATER SERVICE 

80.21 CHECK POOL 666835 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

375.00 921080100ALARM MONITORINGINTERSTATE SECURITY INC666856POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 47/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

125.33 921086300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESMART666928POOL05/29/2024

67.00 921080100PEST CONTROL SERVICEAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC667054*#POOL05/29/2024

58.00 921080100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

125.00 CHECK POOL 667054 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

890.06 Total for department 9210:

55,187.56 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 48/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

42.00 922685300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC666781*#POOL05/09/2024

342.00 922671900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

134.00 922672700MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS666814*#POOL05/29/2024

2,710.00 922674000RENTAL-VAC TRUCKDOETSCH INDUSTRIAL SERVICES INC666815POOL05/29/2024

8.04 922674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC666821*#POOL05/29/2024

401.93 922674000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC666831*#POOL05/29/2024

165.29 922692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN666835*#POOL05/29/2024

105.76 922692000WATER SERVICE 

271.05 CHECK POOL 666835 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

84,422.51 922680112SOLID WASTE/COMPOSTSOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY666875POOL05/29/2024

48,469.95 922680115SOLID WASTE/COMPOST

132,892.46 CHECK POOL 666875 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

45.94 922674000OPERATING SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE666886*#POOL05/29/2024

209.10 922693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

255.04 CHECK POOL 666886 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

1,004.27 922672700PRINT SERVICESARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC666909POOL05/29/2024

20,979.61 922675100GASOLINE/DIESEL FUELRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES666949*#POOL05/29/2024

97.37 922680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION666986*#POOL05/29/2024

116.25 922680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

213.62 CHECK POOL 666986 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

68,338.75 922680115COMMINGLED RECYCLINGGFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC667020POOL05/29/2024

580.46 922671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

1,082.92 922671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

284.28 922671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 49/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

1,947.66 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

28.00 922680100MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICEAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC667054*#POOL05/29/2024

65.00 922680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

93.00 CHECK POOL 667054 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

42.19 922672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667098*#POOL05/29/2024

4.75 922674000CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC667113*#POOL05/29/2024

229,680.37 Total for department 9226:

229,680.37 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 50/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

Department: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES

28.45 923085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS666792*#POOL05/16/2024

118.40 923071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

221.35 923071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

61.73 923071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

401.48 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 230:

429.93 Total for department 9230:

429.93 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 51/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

119.93 925085300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC666781*#POOL05/09/2024

149.24 925074000OPERATING SUPPLIESB & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC666891*#POOL05/29/2024

258.12 925074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

174.10 925074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

138.55 925074001DVDS/SLEEVES/DVD LABEL SUPPLIES

18.70 925074001DVDS/SLEEVES/DVD LABEL SUPPLIES

77.92 925074001DVDS/SLEEVES/DVD LABEL SUPPLIES

55.00 925074001DVDS/SLEEVES/DVD LABEL SUPPLIES

55.00 925074001DVDS/SLEEVES/DVD LABEL SUPPLIES

71.52 925074001DVDS/SLEEVES/DVD LABEL SUPPLIES

1,924.56 925088010AUDITORIUM EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

2,073.60 925088010AUDITORIUM EXPENSE

604.80 925088010AUDITORIUM EXPENSE

39.47 925088010AUDITORIUM EXPENSE

518.40 925088010AUDITORIUM SUPPLY

1,459.95 925088010AUDITORIUM SUPPLY

7,618.93 CHECK POOL 666891 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

39.43 925088010OPERATING SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC666913*#POOL05/29/2024

1,017.50 925088001PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC666982*#POOL05/29/2024

15.94 925088001FIELD APPARELADVERTISING & GRAPHICS667012POOL05/29/2024

33.18 925088001FIELD APPAREL

82.95 925088001FIELD APPAREL

19.48 925088001FIELD APPAREL

20.48 925088001FIELD APPAREL

17.50 925088001FIELD APPAREL

189.53 CHECK POOL 667012 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

125.50 925071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

234.36 925071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

64.84 925071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

424.70 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

108.00 925080147REIMBURSEMENTCLARISSA CAYTON667046POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 52/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

46.43 925072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667098*#POOL05/29/2024

110.67 925072700OFFICE SUPPLY

157.10 CHECK POOL 667098 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

1,494.00 925080100JANITORIAL SERVICESLAKESHORE JANITORIAL SPECIALIST
LLC

667115POOL05/29/2024

2,070.00 925098412CAMERA EQUIPMENTGREAT LAKES MULTIMEDIA SUPPLY INC667152POOL05/29/2024

2,070.00 925098412CAMERA EQUIPMENT

4,140.00 CHECK POOL 667152 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

15,309.12 Total for department 9250:

15,309.12 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 53/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYWILLIAM BRANCH666849POOL05/29/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 CHECK POOL 666849 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKENNETH J WROBEL666859POOL05/29/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 CHECK POOL 666859 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON666885*#POOL05/29/2024

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

630.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,220.00 CHECK POOL 666885 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

570.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID WORDEN666897POOL05/29/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

690.00 CHECK POOL 666897 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANDREW M CANU666899POOL05/29/2024

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,040.00 CHECK POOL 666899 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMATTHEW A LICATA666912POOL05/29/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,560.00 CHECK POOL 666912 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 54/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL SCALLY666915POOL05/29/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

750.00 CHECK POOL 666915 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJULIE A HLYWA666920POOL05/29/2024

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJASON MALKIEWICZ666924POOL05/29/2024

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,290.00 CHECK POOL 666924 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYVINCENZO MANZELLA666927POOL05/29/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSUSAN R COLE666937POOL05/29/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,590.00 CHECK POOL 666937 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYAVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC666941POOL05/29/2024

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES R HILLER666955POOL05/29/2024

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

505.00 CHECK POOL 666955 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

960.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYLARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT666957POOL05/29/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,620.00 CHECK POOL 666957 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

125.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNA BOMMARITO CROSS666991POOL05/29/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

335.00 CHECK POOL 666991 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 55/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO666998POOL05/29/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 CHECK POOL 666998 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDEBORAH WEIHERMULLER667015POOL05/29/2024

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA667032POOL05/29/2024

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

930.00 CHECK POOL 667032 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

16.87 925971900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

31.68 925971900DISABILITY PREMIUM

5.19 925971900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

53.74 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANGELO DONOFRIO667037POOL05/29/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHELLE LUNDQUIST667040POOL05/29/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 CHECK POOL 667040 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPERNICANO LAW PLLC667129POOL05/29/2024

975.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

570.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,695.00 CHECK POOL 667129 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYYVETTE BARRETT667147POOL05/29/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 CHECK POOL 667147 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYADRIANA ROSE PICCIRILLI667150POOL05/29/2024

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSHAWN ABBASI667154POOL05/29/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYNINA WARDA667157POOL05/29/2024

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 56/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

750.00 CHECK POOL 667157 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL BUKOWSKI667159POOL05/29/2024

300.00 925980100SUBSTANCE ABUSE EVALUATIONTINA M PERSHA MA LPC667183POOL05/29/2024

300.00 925980100SUBSTANCE ABUSE EVALUATIONTINA M PERSHA MA LPC667184POOL05/29/2024

20,478.74 Total for department 9259:

20,478.74 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 57/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

Department: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

21,903.48 926182215UPFITTING CITY VEHICLESCANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC666858*#POOL05/29/2024

22.66 926182215CANINE UNIT SUPPLYPSP STORES LLC666884*#POOL05/29/2024

573.25 926182215CANINE SUPPLYRAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING666922POOL05/29/2024

22,499.39 Total for department 9261:

22,499.39 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 58/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

Department: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND

1,978.00 926286400TRAININGCENTER MASS INC666950POOL05/29/2024

3,900.00 926286400TRAININGMACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE667223POOL05/29/2024

2,149.90 926286400TRAINING SUPPLYKIESLER POLICE SUPPLY INC667224POOL05/29/2024

525.90 926286400TRAINING SUPPLY

2,675.80 CHECK POOL 667224 TOTAL FOR FUND 262:

8,553.80 Total for department 9262:

8,553.80 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 59/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 0000

18.00 000020271MILLER VIDEO RECEIPTSSUBURBAN LIBRARY666828POOL05/29/2024

10.00 000020272BURNETTE VIDEO RECEIPTS

11.00 000020274BUSCH VIDEO RECEIPTS

39.00 CHECK POOL 666828 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

39.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

845.81 927192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY666778*#POOL05/09/2024

9.83 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC666781*#POOL05/09/2024

42.55 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICE

26.01 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICE

200.69 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICE

279.08 CHECK POOL 666781 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

57.00 927171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

793.56 927192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY666788*#POOL05/16/2024

156.18 927185300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T666790POOL05/16/2024

309.67 927172700PROCESSING SUPPLYDEMCO INC666811POOL05/29/2024

122.24 927192000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN666835*#POOL05/29/2024

122.24 927192000WATER SERVICE 

12.40 927192000WATER SERVICE 

133.44 927192000WATER SERVICE 

41.92 927192000WATER SERVICE 

262.16 927192000WATER SERVICE 

694.40 CHECK POOL 666835 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

980.98 927172700PROCESSING SUPPLYBRODART COMPANY666861POOL05/29/2024

1,454.86 927172700OPERATING SUPPLYTHE LIBRARY STORE INC666882POOL05/29/2024

159.00 927193000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE666886*#POOL05/29/2024

1,600.00 927186400TRAVEL EXPENSELYNN BIESZKA666901POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 60/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

200.44 927172700LIBRARY SUPPLYULINE INC666911*#POOL05/29/2024

1,385.35 927172702OFFICE SUPPLYTOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS666954POOL05/29/2024

2,200.83 927180117ENVISIONWARE ANNUAL MAINTENANCESUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP666964POOL05/29/2024

52.00 927180100COLLECTION SERVICESUNIQUE MANAGEMENT666971POOL05/29/2024

360.50 927180100COLLECTION SERVICES

412.50 CHECK POOL 666971 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

20.38 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION666986*#POOL05/29/2024

61.48 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

81.86 CHECK POOL 666986 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

827.05 927180100MOBILE HOT SPOT SERVICET-MOBILE USA INC667028POOL05/29/2024

459.39 927171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

858.69 927171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

208.12 927171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,526.20 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

213.00 927172700EQUIPMENT SUPPLYAVENTRIC TECHNOLOGIES667043POOL05/29/2024

213.00 927172700EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

54.00 927172700EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

159.00 927172700EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

639.00 CHECK POOL 667043 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

14,603.77 Total for department 9271:

14,642.77 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 61/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

59.63966695000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION666986*#POOL05/29/2024

543.50966695000PUBLIC NOTICE21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC667007*#POOL05/29/2024

57.42966671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

107.48966671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

36.59966671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

201.49CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

159.93966695000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667098*#POOL05/29/2024

11.87966695000OFFICE SUPPLY

9.59966695000OFFICE SUPPLY

181.39CHECK POOL 667098 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

986.01Total for department 9666:

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

210.00970680134RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER666846*#POOL05/29/2024

125.00970680134TITLE SEARCHESETITLE AGENCY INC666876POOL05/29/2024

125.00970680134TITLE SEARCHES

125.00970680134TITLE SEARCHES

125.00970680134TITLE SEARCHES

125.00970680134TITLE SEARCHES

625.00CHECK POOL 666876 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

475.00970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC666930*POOL05/29/2024

475.00970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

950.00CHECK POOL 666930 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

30.00970680134REIMBURSEMENTROBERT WEIDNER666989POOL05/29/2024

23.09970671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

43.18970671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

12.04970671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

78.31CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

1,893.31Total for department 9706:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 62/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

2,703.20970788102REHAB PROJECT COSTSQUALIFIED CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION667071POOL05/29/2024

2,703.20Total for department 9707:

Department: 9850 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

5,576.90985080199HOMLESS PREVENTION SERVICESHEARTS FOR HOMES INC667145POOL05/29/2024

5,576.90Total for department 9850:

11,159.42Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 63/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.

Department: 9777 PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION

60.00977788102RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER666846*#POOL05/29/2024

543.50977788102PUBLIC NOTICE21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC667007*#POOL05/29/2024

603.50Total for department 9777:

603.50Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 64/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

652.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEJAMES R WOLFE666932POOL05/29/2024

555.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCECOUNTRY COURT APARTMENTS666944POOL05/29/2024

636.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

1,191.00CHECK POOL 666944 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

392.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEROYAL HILL APARTMENTS INC666951POOL05/29/2024

703.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEBULLOCK ENTERPRISES LLC666970POOL05/29/2024

803.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

1,506.00CHECK POOL 666970 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

728.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCERICHTER & ASSOCIATES INC666972POOL05/29/2024

890.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEIAN WEAVER666983POOL05/29/2024

1,111.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,001.00CHECK POOL 666983 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

1,089.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCENEW FRONTIER 21 LLC666987POOL05/29/2024

695.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCETG WARREN INC666990POOL05/29/2024

1,200.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGABBARA PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC667052POOL05/29/2024

1,400.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

697.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

3,297.00

557.00977880237ELLIOTT PROPERTIES LTD LLC667058POOL05/29/2024

614.00977880237TROY A VAN GAMPELAERE667061POOL05/29/2024

426.00977880237AUBURN HILLS LIMITED DIVIDEND667068POOL05/29/2024

1,510.00977880237

CHECK POOL 667052 TOTAL FOR FUND 278: 

RENTAL ASSISTANCE

RENTAL ASSISTANCE

RENTAL ASSISTANCE

RENTAL ASSISTANCEDELANO LORD BOWMAN SR667072POOL05/29/2024

586.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEPREZZCO INVESTMENTS667083POOL05/29/2024

30.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFOX POINTE MS LLC667090POOL05/29/2024

1,350.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCELENOX PROPERTY MANAGEMENT667091POOL05/29/2024

576.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEJOMANDALETH LLC667095POOL05/29/2024

1,186.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMACOMB COUNTY HOUSING & RENTALS667102POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 65/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

1,674.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,860.00 CHECK POOL 667102 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

1,100.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEKASSEM ZAHER667104POOL05/29/2024

900.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEAUBURN HILLS PROPERTY SERVICES LLC667105POOL05/29/2024

453.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHALLAC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC667107POOL05/29/2024

1,046.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

523.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,022.00 CHECK POOL 667107 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

862.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMICHAEL J HENDRICKSON667111POOL05/29/2024

950.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEAG MANAGEMENT CO LLC667114POOL05/29/2024

498.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFORTE APARTMENT MANAGEMENT LLC667116POOL05/29/2024

690.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEKFH LLC667118POOL05/29/2024

869.00 977880237RENTAL ASSSISTANCEFRASER POINTE MANOR APARTMENTS667121POOL05/29/2024

661.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEBDP CC LLC667132POOL05/29/2024

646.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGREAT LAKES PROPERTY MGMT CO LLC667133POOL05/29/2024

944.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHP LIMITED DIVIDEND HOUSING667134POOL05/29/2024

1,100.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEREE LLC667135POOL05/29/2024

622.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHEIGHTS OF SOUTHFIELD LLC667136POOL05/29/2024

1,035.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

849.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,506.00 CHECK POOL 667136 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

975.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMIMG XLIII WARREN CLUB, LLC667137POOL05/29/2024

1,023.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGEORGE TATARYN667140POOL05/29/2024

767.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMD H RAHMAN667141POOL05/29/2024

984.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEATN HOME TECHNOLOGY LLC667142POOL05/29/2024

232.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCELYNN FRANCIS667148POOL05/29/2024

267.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCELAFAYETTE PLACE LOFTS LLC667149POOL05/29/2024

1,100.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEDOLORES A HAYNES667162POOL05/29/2024

584.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGANESH REALTY LLC667166POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 66/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

1,676.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEVICTORIA YASKANIN667167POOL05/29/2024

827.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEWHITE LAKE RESIDENCE LLC667168POOL05/29/2024

42,243.00 Total for department 9778:

42,243.00 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 67/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC666930*POOL05/29/2024

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

275.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

275.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

2,450.00 CHECK POOL 666930 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

2,450.00 Total for department 9706:

2,450.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 68/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION

Department: 9410 COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP

2,244.00 941097400ONBASE SERVER SERVICESLIQUID WEB LLC667035POOL05/29/2024

890.00 941097400DASCOM PRINTERDMC TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC667088POOL05/29/2024

80.00 941097400DASCOM PRINTER

970.00 CHECK POOL 667088 TOTAL FOR FUND 410:

3,214.00 Total for department 9410:

3,214.00 Total for fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 69/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

Department: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES

6.55 949485300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC666781*#POOL05/09/2024

17.34 949485300TELEPHONE SERVICE

23.89 CHECK POOL 666781 TOTAL FOR FUND 494:

57.00 949471900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

52.69 949471900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

98.33 949471900DISABILITY PREMIUM

27.42 949471900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

178.44 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 494:

259.33 Total for department 9494:

259.33 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 70/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

57.00 953671900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

40.51 953685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS666792*#POOL05/16/2024

4,123.19 953692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN666835*#POOL05/29/2024

21.57 953692000WATER SERVICE 

4,144.76 CHECK POOL 666835 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

73.07 953676001PARTY SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC666893*#POOL05/29/2024

345.00 953680100MOWING/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC666946*#POOL05/29/2024

21,560.54 953698408SECURITY CAMERA UPGRADESD/A CENTRAL INC666967*#POOL05/29/2024

108.93 953671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

203.29 953671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

56.70 953671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

368.92 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

96.25 953672700OFFICE SUPPLIESSKIP PRINTING COMPANY667084*#POOL05/29/2024

2.69 953672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667098*#POOL05/29/2024

26,688.74 Total for department 9536:

26,688.74 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 71/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 0000

812.00 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDESTATE OF LYDIA GRILLO667214#POOL05/29/2024

812.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

158.00 008066704SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDESTATE OF LYDIA GRILLO667214#POOL05/29/2024

(675.00)008067900SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND

(517.00)CHECK POOL 667214 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

(517.00)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

13.98 953792000UTILITY SERVICE CONSUMERS ENERGY666777POOL05/09/2024

23.62 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

13.64 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

16.09 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

21.04 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

19.30 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

24.48 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

22.74 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

10.61 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

165.50 CHECK POOL 666777 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

207.82 953785300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC666781*#POOL05/09/2024

197.65 953785300TELEPHONE SERVICE

221.86 953785300TELEPHONE SERVICE

627.33 CHECK POOL 666781 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

114.00 953771900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

6,072.76 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY666805POOL05/21/2024

1,713.39 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

5,393.33 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

6,291.72 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

19,471.20 CHECK POOL 666805 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

1,451.00 953792000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN666835*#POOL05/29/2024

2,361.42 953792000WATER SERVICE 

2,361.42 953792000WATER SERVICE 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 72/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

6,173.84 CHECK POOL 666835 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

219.22 953776001PARTY SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC666893*#POOL05/29/2024

4,725.00 953780100ELEVATOR MAINTENANCEOTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY666929POOL05/29/2024

2,660.00 953777600HOT WATER TANKSAPCO SUPPLY666958POOL05/29/2024

55,441.40 953798408SECURITY CAMERA UPGRADESD/A CENTRAL INC666967*#POOL05/29/2024

1,645.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC666976POOL05/29/2024

154.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

270.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

2,069.00 CHECK POOL 666976 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

38.48 953771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

71.84 953771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

19.72 953771900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

130.04 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

288.75 953772700OFFICE SUPPLIESSKIP PRINTING COMPANY667084*#POOL05/29/2024

10.80 953772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667098*#POOL05/29/2024

200.00 953780100CARPET INSTALLATIONSCI FLOOR COVERING INC667227POOL05/29/2024

92,296.08 Total for department 9537:

92,591.08 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 73/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

1,867.60 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTSEJ USA INC666816POOL05/29/2024

234.69 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

184.55 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

2,286.84 CHECK POOL 666816 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

3,792.00 000011100COPPER SUPPLY PARTSETNA SUPPLY COMPANY666817POOL05/29/2024

3,534.60 000011100REPAIR CLAMPS/SLEEVES

7,326.60 CHECK POOL 666817 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(139,175.77)000021000WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONFLORENCE CEMENT CO666820*#POOL05/29/2024

(13,917.58)000021001WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

139,175.77 000021132WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

(13,917.58)CHECK POOL 666820 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

43,211.66 000021001WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTAIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO666844POOL05/29/2024

(216,091.40)000021000SANITARY SEWER LININGDVM UTILITIES INC666873#POOL05/29/2024

(21,609.14)000021001SANITARY SEWER LINING

216,091.40 000021127SANITARY SEWER LINING

(21,609.14)CHECK POOL 666873 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(47,917.14)000021000ROAD CONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAIN
REPLACEMENT

MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC667044*#POOL05/29/2024

(4,791.72)000021001ROAD CONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAIN
REPLACEMENT 47,917.14 000021122ROAD CONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAIN
REPLACEMENT

(4,791.72)CHECK POOL 667044 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(376,295.33)000021000DETENTION BASINCOMMERCIAL CONTRACTING CORPORATION667075#POOL05/29/2024

376,295.33 000021024DETENTION BASIN

0.00 CHECK POOL 667075 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

96.42 000004101REFUNDFORREST CRYDERMAN667209POOL05/29/2024

61.11 000004101REFUNDSFR3 LLC667210POOL05/29/2024

15.99 000004101REFUNDKAREN DAY667217POOL05/29/2024

689.77 000011100WATER/SEWER SUPPLY PARTSFERGUSON WATERWORKS667218*#POOL05/29/2024

3,680.76 000011100WATER/SEWER SUPPLY PARTS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 74/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

429.53 000011100WATER/SEWER SUPPLY PARTS

488.60 000011100WATER/SEWER SUPPLY PARTS

1,560.00 000011100WATER/SEWER SUPPLY PARTS

6,848.66 CHECK POOL 667218 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

19,528.84 Total for department 0000:

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

547.27 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY666778*#POOL05/09/2024

767.43 154085300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC666781*#POOL05/09/2024

23.48 154074000REIMBURSEMENTTHOMAS VANDEPUTTE666784POOL05/09/2024

138.03 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY666788*#POOL05/16/2024

74.29 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

212.32 CHECK POOL 666788 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

85.00 154074000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS666814*#POOL05/29/2024

85.00 154074000MEDICAL SERVICE

170.00 CHECK POOL 666814 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

449.34 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC666821*#POOL05/29/2024

48.46 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

54.16 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

551.96 CHECK POOL 666821 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

456.50 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYKUSH PAINT COMPANY666826POOL05/29/2024

428.46 154092000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN666835*#POOL05/29/2024

21.57 154092000WATER SERVICE 

450.03 CHECK POOL 666835 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

24.10 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYWHOLESALE TOOL CO666840*#POOL05/29/2024

762.51 154074000JANITORIAL SUPPLYZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY666841POOL05/29/2024

45.27 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL666869#POOL05/29/2024

45.27 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 75/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

90.54 CHECK POOL 666869 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

574.29 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE666886*#POOL05/29/2024

6,868.80 154074000BITUMINOUS PATCHING MATERIALAJAX MATERIALS CORPORATION666889POOL05/29/2024

89.80 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYCONTRACTORS CONNECTION666896POOL05/29/2024

177.64 154074000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY666919*#POOL05/29/2024

659.97 154074000MOBILE ACCESSORIESMICRO CENTER666974POOL05/29/2024

112.97 154074000MOBILE ACCESSORIES

772.94 CHECK POOL 666974 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

10.00 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION666986*#POOL05/29/2024

1,123.37 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESMTECH COMPANY666995POOL05/29/2024

597.26 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

1,720.63 CHECK POOL 666995 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

3,999.06 154074000SAND SLAG & AGGREGATEOSBURN INDUSTRIES INC667022*#POOL05/29/2024

1,419.08 154074000SAND SLAG & AGGREGATE

5,418.14 CHECK POOL 667022 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

649.72 154071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

1,215.39 154071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

296.91 154071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

2,162.02 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

333.27 154074000CLASS II FILL SANDS A TORELLO INC667051POOL05/29/2024

1,287.77 154074000CLASS II FILL SAND

501.52 154074000CLASS II FILL SAND

2,122.56 CHECK POOL 667051 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

28.00 154080100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC667054*#POOL05/29/2024

28.00 154080100PEST CONTROL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 76/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
56.00 CHECK POOL 667054 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,385.50 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYVIC BOND SALES INC667070POOL05/29/2024

113.26 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYLINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC667089POOL05/29/2024

121.06 154074000OPERATING SUPPLY

234.32 CHECK POOL 667089 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

49.97 154074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667098*#POOL05/29/2024

279.99 154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

23.99 154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

353.95 CHECK POOL 667098 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

57.00 154074000CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC667113*#POOL05/29/2024

341.70 154074000MISC SUPPLIESUSABLUEBOOK667120#POOL05/29/2024

24,450.00 154080250SPOILS REMOVALSANTORO SERVICES LLC667146POOL05/29/2024

5,854.50 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYACLARA TECHNOLOGIES LLC667155POOL05/29/2024

56,705.93 Total for department 1540:

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

43.42 156092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY666778*#POOL05/09/2024

16.38 156085300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC666781*#POOL05/09/2024

43.35 156085300TELEPHONE SERVICE

59.73 CHECK POOL 666781 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,596.50 156080100FEB24 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY666783*#POOL05/09/2024

57.00 156071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

24.08 156092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY666788*#POOL05/16/2024

288.53 156085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS666792*#POOL05/16/2024

36.01 156085300CELLULAR SERVICE

324.54 CHECK POOL 666792 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 77/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

82.50 156080100PUBLIC NOTICE ADC & G PUBLISHING INC666810*#POOL05/29/2024

24,500.00 156080200WATER BILL POSTAGEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC666982*#POOL05/29/2024

81.96 156074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION666986*#POOL05/29/2024

358.46 156071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

669.46 156071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

174.94 156071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,202.86 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

288.86 156074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667098*#POOL05/29/2024

29,261.45 Total for department 1560:

Department: 1580 WWTP

57.00 158071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP666786*#POOL05/09/2024

544.20 158085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS666792*#POOL05/16/2024

352.48 158085300CELLULAR SERVICE

896.68 CHECK POOL 666792 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,211.50 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYBRONER INC666808POOL05/29/2024

165.04 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

1,376.54 CHECK POOL 666808 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

43.00 158074000SHIPPING SERVICEFEDERAL EXPRESS CORP666818*#POOL05/29/2024

121.34 158074000SHIPPING SERVICE

164.34 CHECK POOL 666818 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

116.88 158093001OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC666821*#POOL05/29/2024

1,153.62 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

21.29 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

277.51 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

1,153.62 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

179.82 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

457.24 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 78/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

(1,153.62)158093001CREDIT MEMO

2,206.36 CHECK POOL 666821 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

321.05 158093001JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC666831*#POOL05/29/2024

2,048.40 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLYGRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY666832POOL05/29/2024

204.86 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

870.75 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

3,124.01 CHECK POOL 666832 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

30.18 158092000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN666835*#POOL05/29/2024

4,776.67 158092000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 158092000WATER SERVICE 

17,165.56 158092000WATER SERVICE 

9.05 158092000WATER SERVICE 

49.59 158092000WATER SERVICE 

22,153.29 CHECK POOL 666835 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

26.98 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO666837*#POOL05/29/2024

81.53 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

4.50 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

24.34 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

137.35 CHECK POOL 666837 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

315.00 158074300FUEL TANK MAINTENANCEOSCAR W LARSON CO666845POOL05/29/2024

150.75 158074300LAB SUPPLYJADE SCIENTIFIC INC666850POOL05/29/2024

95.00 158071302MEMBERSHIP DUESMWEA666862POOL05/29/2024

460.00 158071302MEMBERSHIP DUES

400.00 158071302MEMBERSHIP DUES

460.00 158071302MEMBERSHIP DUES

560.00 158071302MEMBERSHIP DUES

1,975.00 CHECK POOL 666862 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

3,054.83 158093001MAINTENANCE SERVICEINGERSOLL-RAND INDUSTRIAL US INC666863POOL05/29/2024

1,401.37 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC666864POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 79/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

192.82 158074300RENTAL FEEAIRGAS USA LLC666865*#POOL05/29/2024

38.75 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMETRO WELDING SUPPLY666867POOL05/29/2024

1,965.53 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESUNCONVENTIONAL SOLUTIONS666868POOL05/29/2024

49.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL666869#POOL05/29/2024

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

49.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

29.18 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

181.42 CHECK POOL 666869 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

480.00 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYPERLMUTTER PURCHASING PWR666874POOL05/29/2024

2,589.00 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLYCAPP/USA666877POOL05/29/2024

843.60 158093001CALIBRATIONFLUKE ELECTRONICS666878POOL05/29/2024

435.00 158074300LAB ANALYSISALS ENVIRONMENTAL666879POOL05/29/2024

460.00 158074300PFAS TESTING

105.00 158074300METALS SAMPLE & TESTING

1,000.00 CHECK POOL 666879 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

4,536.00 158093001INSTRUMENTATION CALIBRATIONUTILITIES INSTRUMENTATION666880POOL05/29/2024

86.72 158074300SPECIALTY GASESBAKER'S GAS AND WELDING SUPPLIES666881POOL05/29/2024

115.45 158074300SPECIALTY GASES

202.17 CHECK POOL 666881 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

3,816.32 158074000SAFETY EQUIPMENTULINE INC666911*#POOL05/29/2024

994.86 158074000SAFETY EQUIPMENT

4,811.18 CHECK POOL 666911 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,328.14 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYDELL MARKETING LP666917POOL05/29/2024

8,954.03 158092005DIESEL FUELRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES666949*#POOL05/29/2024

(8,954.03)158092005CREDIT MEMO

0.00 CHECK POOL 666949 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 80/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

14.15 158093001PRINTER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION666986*#POOL05/29/2024

2,269.39 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLYLIGHTING SUPPLY COMPANY667010POOL05/29/2024

539.44 158074300AUTOMATED DIGITAL METERINGEVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES667024POOL05/29/2024

104.42 158074300CHEMICALS

643.86 CHECK POOL 667024 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

845.67 158071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

667033*#POOL05/29/2024

1,579.38 158071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

440.70 158071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

2,865.75 CHECK POOL 667033 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,695.15 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYR S DALE COMPANY INC667034POOL05/29/2024

876.00 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

252.00 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

3,823.15 CHECK POOL 667034 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,473.00 158074300SPECIALTY GASESROY SMITH COMPANY667039POOL05/29/2024

225.72 158093001TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC667048*#POOL05/29/2024

33.44 158093001TRASH REMOVAL

259.16 CHECK POOL 667048 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

3,802.89 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLYCANIFF ELECTRIC SUPPLY667049POOL05/29/2024

440.70 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

96.80 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

(444.30)158093001CREDIT MEMO

3,896.09 CHECK POOL 667049 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

50.75 158074300LAB SAMPLE ANALYSISTRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC667053POOL05/29/2024

28.00 158093001PEST CONTROLAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC667054*#POOL05/29/2024

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL

156.00 158093001PEST CONTROL

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL

214.00 CHECK POOL 667054 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 81/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

5,750.67 158093020JANITORIAL SERVICETEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC667055POOL05/29/2024

672.00 158093020JAINITORIAL SERVICE

6,422.67 CHECK POOL 667055 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

75.00 158096201REIMBURSEMENTLLOYD RUDOLPH667067POOL05/29/2024

145.57 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYRPM667074POOL05/29/2024

194.20 158074000ATTENDANCE SERVICEASCENTIS CORPORATION667082*#POOL05/29/2024

1,490.80 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICEPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC667097POOL05/29/2024

3,602.20 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICE

5,093.00 CHECK POOL 667097 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

212.76 158093001MAINTENANCE MATERIALSMOTION & CONTROL ENTERPRISES LLC667109POOL05/29/2024

4.75 158086300CAR WASH SERVICEBMW KAR WASH LLC667113*#POOL05/29/2024

1,498.82 158093001OIL PRODUCTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE667119POOL05/29/2024

179.90 158093001LAB EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIESUSABLUEBOOK667120#POOL05/29/2024

716.13 158093001LAB EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES

896.03 CHECK POOL 667120 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

902.94 158093001EQUIPMENT SERVICE/REPAIRKLOCHKO EQUIPMENT RENTAL COMPANY667125POOL05/29/2024

401.50 158074000LAB ANALYSISEUROFINS ENVIRONMENT TESTING667127POOL05/29/2024

481.20 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLIESRS AMERICAS INC667143POOL05/29/2024

827.98 158093001OPERATING PARTSFERGUSON WATERWORKS667218*#POOL05/29/2024

2,523.99 158093001OPERATING PARTS

3,351.97 CHECK POOL 667218 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

90,691.89 Total for department 1580:

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

139,175.77 904497001WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONFLORENCE CEMENT CO666820*#POOL05/29/2024

216,091.40 904497001SANITARY SEWER LININGDVM UTILITIES INC666873#POOL05/29/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 82/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

47,917.14 904497001ROAD CONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAIN
REPLACEMENT

MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC667044*#POOL05/29/2024

403,184.31 Total for department 9044:

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

45,999.00 904798080VEHICLE PURCHASEHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC666823*#POOL05/29/2024

376,295.33 904798080DETENTION BASINCOMMERCIAL CONTRACTING CORPORATION667075#POOL05/29/2024

2,681.25 904798040WORK ORDER SYSTEMTIMMONS GROUP INC667080POOL05/29/2024

9,495.00 904798080ELECTRICAL REPAIRUSABLUEBOOK667120#POOL05/29/2024

434,470.58 Total for department 9047:

1,033,843.00 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 83/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

8,144.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL666797*POOL05/16/2024

850.35 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU666800*POOL05/16/2024

1,093.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE666801POOL05/16/2024

1,830.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227666802*POOL05/16/2024

155.81 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412667175*POOL05/29/2024

720.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS667182*POOL05/29/2024

12,793.16 Total for department 0000:

12,793.16 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 84/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

Department: 0000

300.00 000020222DUPLICATE PAYEMENTRESTAURANT BRAND INTERNATIONAL667212POOL05/29/2024

300.00 Total for department 0000:

300.00 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 85/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

1,711.13 000023118PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN POLICE COMMAND666796POOL05/16/2024

62,099.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL666797*POOL05/16/2024

1,277.74 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE666798POOL05/16/2024

453.98 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE666799POOL05/16/2024

8,813.63 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU666800*POOL05/16/2024

6,480.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227666802*POOL05/16/2024

541.65 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONU.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT666803POOL05/16/2024

1,530.94 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412667175*POOL05/29/2024

3,285.00 000023116PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSFOP LODGE 124667176POOL05/29/2024

14,800.81 000023113PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSINT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS667177POOL05/29/2024

1,330.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND667178POOL05/29/2024

1,800.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS667182*POOL05/29/2024

104,123.88 Total for department 0000:

104,123.88 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 86/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

Department: 9801 S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE

13,646.00 980196700DEMOLITIONTHE ADAMS GROUP INC667103POOL05/29/2024

380.00 980196700ASBESTOS SURVEYSBRADLEY G SMITH667128POOL05/29/2024

440.00 980196700ASBESTOS SURVEYS

820.00 CHECK POOL 667128 TOTAL FOR FUND 801:

14,466.00 Total for department 9801:

14,466.00 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 87/87Page
:

05/22/2024 11:26 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 666777 - 667227

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND

Department: 0080 REVENUES

469.29 0080445002022 DELINQUENT TAXESMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER667215POOL05/29/2024

469.29 Total for department 0080:

469.29 Total for fund 802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT
  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

4,358,209.25 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



SCHOOL DISTRICT

FITZGERALD

VAN DYKE

EAST DETROIT

CENTER LINE

WARREN WOODS

WARREN CON

MACOMB COMM

MACOMB INTER

MACOMB COUNTY

TOTAL

            TOTAL FOR APRIL 2024 DISBURSEMENTS
            TO TAXING AUTHORITIES $2,384,742.72

$2,384,742.72 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

 WIRE TRANSFERS TO TAXING AUTHORITIES

559,906.42

715,563.16

254,421.25

REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 28, 2024

213,947.45

56,203.13

169,891.23

212,948.29

26,862.87

174,998.92

4/29/2024



TRANSFER TO DATE       AMOUNT TRANSFER TO DATE AMOUNT

ICMA-DEF COMP 4/4/2024 108,425.33 BC/BS 4/2/2024 350,170.57

ICMA-DEF COMP 4/18/2024 79,969.86 BC/BS 4/9/2024 659,259.44

ICMA-401A 4/4/2024 142,842.09 BC/BS 4/16/2024 540,829.97

ICMA-401A 4/18/2024 165,059.16 BC/BS 4/23/2024 904,585.65

ICMA-ROTH IRA 4/4/2024 18,721.47 BC/BS 4/30/2024 424,045.19

ICMA-ROTH IRA 4/18/2024 17,721.47 APRIL 2024 TOTAL $2,878,890.82 

ICMA-RHS 4/4/2024 85,134.88

ICMA-RHS 4/18/2024 89,600.02

VOYA-DEF COMP 4/4/2024 12,205.69 TRANSFER TO DATE AMOUNT

VOYA-DEF COMP 4/18/2024 12,030.69 MACOMB COUNTY 4/29/2024 1,113,242.92

WAGEWORKS 4/4/2024 20,269.99

WAGEWORKS 4/18/2024 20,898.34

P&F VEBA-EE 4/16/2024 132,372.21

CITY RETIREMENT 4/26/2024 429,590.00 APRIL 2024 TOTAL $1,113,242.92 

P&F RETIREMENT 4/26/2024 1,192,186.00

P&F VEBA 4/26/2024 630,380.00

COMPONE ADMIN 4/29/2024 10,100.00 PAID FROM DATE AMOUNT

ASU GROUP 4/17/2024 29,120.30 COMERICA BANK 4/3/2024 492,187.01

ASU GROUP 4/17/2024 13,693.13 COMERICA BANK 4/17/2024 554,836.56

ASU GROUP 4/17/2024 35,108.91 APRIL 2024 TOTAL $1,047,023.57 

ASU GROUP 4/17/2024 14,002.00

ASU GROUP 4/30/2024 21,496.38

ASU GROUP 4/30/2024 16,763.00

ASU GROUP 4/30/2024 19,032.00

MICROSOFT 4/16/2024 3,162.00

APRIL 2024 TOTAL $3,319,884.92 

WIRE TRANSFERS TO MACOMB COUNTY

  WIRES FOR FEDERAL W/HOLDING TAX

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT
REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 28, 2024

MISCELLANEOUS WIRE TRANSFERS WIRES FOR HEALTH CARE CLAIMS



DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 5/20/24 45,279.84

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 5/20/24 15,459.01

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 6/3/24 $60,738.85 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 28, 2024



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 1/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (13,137.49)0.00 13,137.49 0.00 0.00 16,954.00 TAX COLLECTIONS101-0080-40300
83.83 5,466,018.92 0.00 28,342,297.08 33,808,316.00 33,808,316.00 32,046,090.04 PROPERTY TAXES: CHARTER101-0080-40301
83.83 3,273,358.10 0.00 16,967,048.90 20,240,407.00 20,240,407.00 19,235,040.49 PROPERTY TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-40303
83.83 181,845.87 0.00 942,892.13 1,124,738.00 1,124,738.00 1,076,014.44 PROPERTY TAX: EMS101-0080-40305
83.83 609,804.10 0.00 3,161,924.90 3,771,729.00 3,771,729.00 3,574,839.50 PROPERTY TAX: POLICE101-0080-40306
83.83 609,804.10 0.00 3,161,924.90 3,771,729.00 3,771,729.00 3,574,840.40 PROPERTY TAX: FIRE101-0080-40307
83.83 3,068,461.09 0.00 15,910,370.91 18,978,832.00 18,978,832.00 17,957,963.95 PROPERTY TAX: P&F OPER.101-0080-40311
0.00 29,238.00 0.00 0.00 29,238.00 29,238.00 28,125.00 PYMT IN LIEU OF PROP TAX101-0080-40400

122.63 (851.50)0.00 4,613.50 3,762.00 3,762.00 6,049.00 TRAILER PARK TAXES101-0080-40500
83.33 71,715.00 0.00 358,580.00 430,295.00 430,295.00 210,929.79 IF TAX: CHARTER101-0080-43701
83.33 42,932.00 0.00 214,680.00 257,612.00 257,612.00 162,251.41 IF TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-43703
83.34 2,385.00 0.00 11,930.00 14,315.00 14,315.00 7,017.02 IF TAX: EMS101-0080-43705
83.33 8,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 48,000.00 48,000.00 23,531.59 IF TAX: POLICE101-0080-43706
83.33 8,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 48,000.00 48,000.00 23,531.59 IF TAX: FIRE101-0080-43707
83.33 40,260.00 0.00 201,290.00 241,550.00 241,550.00 118,408.69 IF TAX: POLICE & FIRE OP101-0080-43711
11.39 265,833.50 0.00 34,166.50 300,000.00 300,000.00 450,984.39 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES101-0080-44500
66.18 169,101.00 0.00 330,899.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 463,074.00 MECHANICAL PERMITS101-0080-47600
27.43 1,378,858.60 0.00 521,141.40 1,900,000.00 1,900,000.00 1,114,228.00 BUILDING PERMITS101-0080-47800
53.47 346,670.24 0.00 398,329.76 745,000.00 745,000.00 558,071.52 ELECTRICAL PERMITS101-0080-47900
85.85 183,929.00 0.00 1,116,071.00 1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 1,404,420.00 MARIJUANA LICENSES101-0080-48000
30.86 283,460.00 0.00 126,540.00 410,000.00 410,000.00 186,223.00 PLUMBING PERMITS101-0080-48100
60.27 174,808.80 0.00 265,191.20 440,000.00 440,000.00 312,220.00 PLAN REVIEW FEES101-0080-48200
44.31 13,921.90 0.00 11,078.10 25,000.00 25,000.00 13,225.20 ANIMAL LICENSES101-0080-48300
24.83 15,035.00 0.00 4,965.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 7,766.70 SIDEWALK PERMITS101-0080-48400
97.81 8,205.71 0.00 366,794.29 375,000.00 375,000.00 378,219.06 OTHER LICENSES & PERMITS101-0080-48500
61.04 74,031.20 0.00 115,968.80 190,000.00 190,000.00 156,663.80 ZONING PERMITS101-0080-48600

100.00 (13,972.00)0.00 13,972.00 0.00 0.00 14,700.00 DEMOLITION PERMITS101-0080-48700
100.00 (45.00)0.00 45.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DAY CARE REGISTRATION101-0080-48800
100.00 (55,983.85)0.00 55,983.85 0.00 0.00 78,592.36 POLICE CIVIL DEFENSE101-0080-50500

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 68,522.76 2022 JAG GRANT101-0080-50501
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,315.83 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF101-0080-50506
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,607.15 2020 JAG REVENUE101-0080-50507
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,038.00 2019 HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT POLICE101-0080-50508
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,775.00 2019 JAG REVENUE - SIMULATOR101-0080-50509

100.00 (4,249.50)0.00 4,249.50 0.00 0.00 31,315.23 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF - COURT101-0080-50511
0.00 86,318.00 0.00 0.00 86,318.00 0.00 0.00 2023 JAG REVENUE101-0080-50513

100.00 (3,617.00)0.00 3,617.00 0.00 0.00 37,638.50 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA101-0080-52800
32.63 131,362.17 0.00 63,637.83 195,000.00 195,000.00 98,553.79 COMMUNITY DEV ADMIN101-0080-53601

110.24 (68,610.04)0.00 738,610.04 670,000.00 670,000.00 603,071.17 911 DISPATCH TRAIN EQUIP101-0080-53603
78.79 19,092.62 0.00 70,907.38 90,000.00 90,000.00 80,000.00 COMM DEV REIMB101-0080-53604
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,286.42 STATE HOMELAND SEC GRT101-0080-53619
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 91,793.19 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY22 REV101-0080-53691
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,408.59 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY22 REV101-0080-53692

100.00 (57,300.03)0.00 57,300.03 0.00 0.00 191,465.93 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 REV101-0080-53693
100.00 (12,823.00)0.00 12,823.00 0.00 0.00 44,760.12 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY23 REV101-0080-53694
37.12 251,527.86 0.00 148,472.14 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 REV101-0080-53697
11.02 20,465.00 0.00 2,535.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY24 REV101-0080-53698

100.00 (39,485.06)0.00 39,485.06 0.00 0.00 9,145.48 MEDICAL MARIJUANA EXCISE TAX101-0080-55900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,231.46 BULLETPROOF VEST 101-0080-56652

63.25 2,205,273.41 0.00 3,794,726.59 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00 4,236,589.49 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE101-0080-57300
67.33 6,063,599.00 0.00 12,496,649.00 18,560,248.00 18,560,248.00 18,032,702.00 SALES TAXES101-0080-57502

108.45 (6,763.60)0.00 86,763.60 80,000.00 80,000.00 99,141.35 LIQUOR LICENSES101-0080-57504
145.44 (170,390.13)0.00 545,390.13 375,000.00 375,000.00 525,324.46 REIMB CENTER LINE COURT101-0080-58100
58.61 16,555.00 0.00 23,445.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 32,690.00 BOARD OF APPEALS101-0080-60800
0.46 1,293,957.47 0.00 6,042.53 1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 1,425,165.88 TAX COLL FEE - NON CITY101-0080-60900

52.20 99,729.80 0.00 108,894.20 208,624.00 208,624.00 128,812.50 CITY CLERK101-0080-61100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 2/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
170.14 (31,563.40)0.00 76,563.40 45,000.00 45,000.00 54,220.00 SITE PLANS FEES101-0080-62100
46.25 16,125.00 0.00 13,875.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 32,226.44 PLANNING COMMISSION FEES101-0080-62200
66.67 500.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 2,500.00 PROCESSING PA 198 IFT CER101-0080-62300

100.00 (200.00)0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 FORESTRY - TREE PLANTING101-0080-62700
75.00 45,724.00 0.00 137,172.00 182,896.00 182,896.00 156,165.08 REIMB JUDGES' SAL STANDZN101-0080-62900
25.80 97,944.92 0.00 34,055.08 132,000.00 132,000.00 91,912.02 ELECTION EXP REIMBURSEMNT101-0080-62910
36.73 310,000.00 0.00 180,000.00 490,000.00 490,000.00 565,598.66 REIMBURSE FROM SCHOOLS101-0080-63100
60.99 97,537.12 0.00 152,462.88 250,000.00 250,000.00 180,492.92 PROBATION FEES101-0080-63200
84.50 12,402.50 0.00 67,597.50 80,000.00 80,000.00 121,822.00 ENGINEERING & INSP FEES101-0080-63400
95.86 2,900.00 0.00 67,100.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 67,350.00 FORECLOSURE FEE101-0080-63404
72.42 49,650.00 0.00 130,350.00 180,000.00 180,000.00 189,550.00 TOWING ADMIN FEE101-0080-63700

138.35 (95,884.32)0.00 345,884.32 250,000.00 250,000.00 400,136.00 POLICE FEES101-0080-63800
250.00 (22,500.55)0.00 37,500.55 15,000.00 15,000.00 24,360.84 FIRE REVENUES101-0080-63900
77.46 856,510.27 0.00 2,943,489.73 3,800,000.00 3,800,000.00 4,111,489.69 EMS REVENUE101-0080-63901
45.72 94,993.75 0.00 80,006.25 175,000.00 175,000.00 102,880.97 WEED CUTTING101-0080-64100
61.01 1,597,997.69 0.00 2,500,984.31 4,098,982.00 4,098,982.00 3,228,296.67 DISTRICT COURT FINES&FEES101-0080-65800
50.86 24,570.00 0.00 25,430.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 32,345.00 DRUG COURT REVENUE101-0080-65802

100.00 (41,643.00)0.00 41,643.00 0.00 0.00 59,091.00 CIVIL FEES/DRUG TREATMENT101-0080-65804
132.57 (48,855.00)0.00 198,855.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 275,462.00 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE FINE101-0080-65805
937.45 (3,349,804.31)0.00 3,749,804.31 400,000.00 400,000.00 1,890,430.05 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS101-0080-66500
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 COURT BUILDING RENTAL101-0080-66700
100.00 (112,742.54)0.00 112,742.54 0.00 0.00 30,063.81 LEASE PROCEEDS101-0080-66801
166.88 (33,440.00)0.00 83,440.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 55,850.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT101-0080-67300

0.00 849,988.00 0.00 12.00 850,000.00 850,000.00 1,213.00 SALE OF PROPERTY101-0080-67350
83.33 972,440.00 0.00 4,862,360.00 5,834,800.00 5,834,800.00 5,620,641.37 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-0080-67700
83.33 131,660.00 0.00 658,350.00 790,010.00 790,010.00 769,926.00 FLEET MAINTENANCE FEES101-0080-67701
52.97 213,042.72 0.00 239,957.28 453,000.00 453,000.00 252,031.54 EQUIP RENTALS/SERVICE REIMB - MAJOR ST101-0080-67802
82.10 184,955.81 0.00 848,044.19 1,033,000.00 1,033,000.00 882,200.93 EQUIP RENTALS - LOCAL ST101-0080-67803

100.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 SALT DOME RENTAL REVENUE101-0080-67804
15.45 211,377.55 0.00 38,622.45 250,000.00 250,000.00 39,386.29 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE101-0080-67900
60.00 2,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 DONATIONS101-0080-67907

217.26 (41,040.67)0.00 76,040.67 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,895.96 TELECOM LEASES101-0080-67913
100.00 (1,435.46)0.00 1,435.46 0.00 0.00 3,920.86 EMG RUBBISH / BOARDINGS101-0080-67920
100.00 (250.00)0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 1,087.50 SNOW REMOVALS101-0080-67921
100.00 (84.00)0.00 84.00 0.00 0.00 188.00 RODENT BAITING101-0080-67922
100.00 (60,962.50)0.00 60,962.50 0.00 0.00 81,627.50 BLIGHT BUSTERS101-0080-67923
100.00 (192,514.92)0.00 192,514.92 0.00 0.00 758,608.40 NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT101-0080-68500

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 TRANSFER FROM FUND 436101-0080-69436
0.00 25,391,218.00 0.00 0.00 25,391,218.00 15,494,339.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED101-0080-69901

53,196,945.92 0.00 109,152,173.08 162,349,119.00 151,942,922.00 129,423,699.78 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 1101 - COUNCIL
83.56 36,145.60 0.00 183,738.40 219,884.00 219,884.00 219,884.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1101-70200
48.89 139,566.39 0.00 133,508.61 273,075.00 273,075.00 163,186.08 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1101-70600
12.35 6,870.90 0.00 968.10 7,839.00 7,839.00 2,406.70 OVERTIME101-1101-70900
50.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 650.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1101-71303
63.65 14,340.36 0.00 25,113.64 39,454.00 39,454.00 29,976.38 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1101-71500
63.95 71,641.28 0.00 127,102.72 198,744.00 198,744.00 131,335.97 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1101-71900
83.33 11,421.00 0.00 57,090.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1101-71904
63.16 3,801.47 0.00 6,517.53 10,319.00 10,319.00 7,401.51 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1101-71905
39.95 466.00 0.00 310.00 776.00 776.00 726.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1101-71906

100.00 0.24 0.00 5,916.76 5,917.00 5,917.00 3,136.86 LONGEVITY101-1101-72100
99.99 0.80 0.00 7,456.20 7,457.00 7,457.00 7,239.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1101-72101
83.34 19,088.00 0.00 95,470.00 114,558.00 114,558.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1101-72200
65.57 17,755.55 0.00 33,809.45 51,565.00 51,565.00 40,148.15 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1101-72201



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 3/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
88.39 1,998.65 6,091.38 9,124.97 17,215.00 17,215.00 1,372.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1101-72700
60.75 166,804.92 44,805.74 213,389.34 425,000.00 425,000.00 398,050.15 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1101-80100
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 COURT REPORTER101-1101-80102

51.25 633.76 0.00 666.24 1,300.00 1,300.00 250.53 POSTAGE101-1101-80200
23.88 837.30 0.00 262.70 1,100.00 1,100.00 441.60 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1101-85300
0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 450.00 0.00 MILEAGE101-1101-86100

97.59 84.50 0.00 3,415.50 3,500.00 3,500.00 590.50 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1101-90000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,884.99 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1101-98000

(493,806.72)(50,897.12)(904,560.16)(1,449,264.00)(1,449,264.00)(1,204,627.42)Net - Dept 1101 - COUNCIL

Dept 1136 - 37TH DISTRICT COURT
80.07 36,591.73 0.00 147,020.27 183,612.00 183,612.00 156,692.68 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1136-70200
75.48 762,088.01 0.00 2,346,425.99 3,108,514.00 3,108,514.00 2,706,869.78 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1136-70600
70.06 80,697.54 0.00 188,822.46 269,520.00 269,520.00 225,649.28 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1136-70703
2.42 145,964.00 0.00 3,625.00 149,589.00 0.00 2,937.00 TEMPORARY - DRUG COURT101-1136-70716
1.72 29,508.62 0.00 516.38 30,025.00 5,025.00 2,574.18 OVERTIME101-1136-70900

38.98 9,825.00 0.00 6,275.00 16,100.00 16,100.00 5,725.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1136-71303
71.07 82,353.95 0.00 202,282.05 284,636.00 273,043.00 235,002.02 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1136-71500
75.29 219,242.79 0.00 667,901.21 887,144.00 887,144.00 725,595.23 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1136-71900
83.33 106,568.00 0.00 532,840.00 639,408.00 639,408.00 639,408.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1136-71904
76.49 10,468.31 0.00 34,059.69 44,528.00 44,528.00 37,576.06 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1136-71905
70.73 1,306.42 0.00 3,157.58 4,464.00 4,464.00 3,543.94 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1136-71906
74.34 22,346.18 0.00 64,722.82 87,069.00 87,069.00 77,768.36 LONGEVITY101-1136-72100
53.73 38,114.82 0.00 44,251.18 82,366.00 82,366.00 52,264.42 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1136-72101
83.33 105,008.00 0.00 525,050.00 630,058.00 630,058.00 684,398.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1136-72200
77.18 72,713.23 0.00 245,863.77 318,577.00 318,577.00 281,922.29 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1136-72201

103.12 (3,436.91)29,408.57 84,028.34 110,000.00 110,000.00 104,380.34 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1136-72700
22.65 16,815.50 0.00 4,924.50 21,740.00 0.00 31,315.23 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF - COURT101-1136-74006
52.69 21,288.90 0.00 23,711.10 45,000.00 45,000.00 21,347.71 PAID STATE OF MICHIGAN101-1136-80008
88.85 15,412.49 20,346.53 102,440.98 138,200.00 138,200.00 86,529.40 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1136-80100
73.51 21,857.90 0.00 60,642.10 82,500.00 82,500.00 111,816.06 CONT SERV/MAGIST/VIST JUD101-1136-80103
35.50 272,351.73 65,784.00 84,098.27 422,234.00 356,450.00 261,472.25 CONT SERV - DATA PROC101-1136-80137
77.65 27,264.11 1,210.40 93,525.49 122,000.00 122,000.00 20,451.46 POSTAGE101-1136-80200
67.06 5,269.88 0.00 10,730.12 16,000.00 16,000.00 15,817.85 BANK SERVICE CHARGES101-1136-80202
0.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 650.00 0.00 TRANSCRIPTS101-1136-81900

59.96 6,005.31 3,820.49 5,174.20 15,000.00 15,000.00 5,909.83 DRUG COURT GRANT EXPENSE101-1136-82210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 77,773.82 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY22 EXP101-1136-82244
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,408.59 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY22 EXP101-1136-82245

29.98 99,182.67 0.00 42,473.33 141,656.00 0.00 153,231.80 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82246
28.34 32,417.00 0.00 12,823.00 45,240.00 0.00 44,760.12 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82247
53.25 142,920.32 57,351.21 105,426.47 305,698.00 0.00 0.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 EXP101-1136-82248
81.52 4,249.95 9,334.05 9,416.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY24 EXP101-1136-82249
42.70 8,594.80 0.00 6,405.20 15,000.00 15,000.00 13,382.20 WITNESS & JURY FEES101-1136-83500
71.60 11,567.49 1,471.60 27,695.91 40,735.00 40,735.00 37,485.11 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1136-85300
12.98 1,479.26 0.00 220.74 1,700.00 1,700.00 186.46 MILEAGE101-1136-86100
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAMS101-1136-88001

73.14 29,544.88 0.00 80,455.12 110,000.00 110,000.00 105,255.73 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1136-92000
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 BUILDING RENTAL101-1136-94200
86.78 1,618.35 140.30 10,481.35 12,240.00 12,240.00 9,104.70 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1136-95800
91.68 11,230.94 0.00 123,769.06 135,000.00 135,000.00 123,769.06 TRANSFER TO INDIGENT DEFENSE101-1136-96259
96.85 425.00 2,330.56 10,744.44 13,500.00 13,500.00 13,512.77 BOOKS101-1136-98200

(2,450,006.17)(191,197.71)(6,161,999.12)(8,803,203.00)(8,013,903.00)(7,331,836.73)Net - Dept 1136 - 37TH DISTRICT COURT



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 4/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 1171 - MAYOR

80.07 25,136.05 0.00 100,996.95 126,133.00 126,133.00 126,125.24 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1171-70200
50.90 171,097.44 0.00 177,397.56 348,495.00 348,495.00 206,855.55 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1171-70600
45.94 18,919.73 0.00 16,080.27 35,000.00 35,000.00 28,080.82 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1171-70703

107.69 (312.00)0.00 4,367.00 4,055.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME101-1171-70900
63.81 633.33 0.00 1,116.67 1,750.00 1,750.00 900.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1171-71303
58.38 16,720.28 0.00 23,451.72 40,172.00 40,172.00 28,829.08 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1171-71500
26.02 80,300.02 0.00 28,240.98 108,541.00 108,541.00 41,296.90 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1171-71900
83.33 3,807.00 0.00 19,030.00 22,837.00 22,837.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1171-71904
67.18 2,389.71 0.00 4,891.29 7,281.00 7,281.00 4,512.52 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1171-71905
54.19 137.44 0.00 162.56 300.00 0.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1171-71906
59.71 2,439.28 0.00 3,614.72 6,054.00 6,054.00 5,976.64 LONGEVITY101-1171-72100
36.39 4,850.16 0.00 2,774.84 7,625.00 7,625.00 7,401.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1171-72101
59.76 19,719.87 0.00 29,289.13 49,009.00 49,009.00 35,175.86 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1171-72201

104.88 (488.03)5,691.76 4,796.27 10,000.00 10,000.00 6,203.13 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1171-72700
99.99 0.76 2,270.03 4,229.21 6,500.00 6,500.00 5,272.49 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1171-80100
27.35 3,632.43 0.00 1,367.57 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,039.69 POSTAGE101-1171-80200

100.00 (240.36)0.00 240.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1171-85300
0.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 9,276.00 US CONFERENCE OF MAYORS101-1171-95801

(361,743.11)(7,961.79)(422,047.10)(791,752.00)(787,397.00)(530,781.92)Net - Dept 1171 - MAYOR

Dept 1209 - ASSESSING
86.60 17,049.54 0.00 110,224.46 127,274.00 127,274.00 123,559.75 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1209-70300
74.26 218,793.43 0.00 631,214.57 850,008.00 850,008.00 738,973.84 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1209-70600
17.57 41,213.50 0.00 8,786.50 50,000.00 50,000.00 15,390.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1209-70703
93.80 1,550.61 0.00 23,449.39 25,000.00 25,000.00 21,149.15 OVERTIME101-1209-70900

104.17 (175.00)0.00 4,375.00 4,200.00 4,200.00 3,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1209-71303
72.87 22,805.71 0.00 61,259.29 84,065.00 84,065.00 70,644.25 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1209-71500
70.44 73,634.77 0.00 175,448.23 249,083.00 249,083.00 188,715.29 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1209-71900
83.34 22,832.00 0.00 114,190.00 137,022.00 137,022.00 137,022.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1209-71904
73.96 4,885.34 0.00 13,878.66 18,764.00 18,764.00 16,083.33 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1209-71905
69.32 592.80 0.00 1,339.20 1,932.00 1,932.00 1,739.46 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1209-71906
57.93 6,895.49 0.00 9,496.51 16,392.00 16,392.00 12,786.16 LONGEVITY101-1209-72100
76.77 6,000.07 0.00 19,832.93 25,833.00 25,833.00 17,537.02 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1209-72101
83.33 47,730.00 0.00 238,660.00 286,390.00 286,390.00 311,090.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1209-72200
73.98 24,406.67 0.00 69,394.33 93,801.00 93,801.00 80,416.15 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1209-72201
58.70 6,194.74 4,101.78 4,703.48 15,000.00 15,000.00 9,344.36 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1209-72700
88.74 4,615.07 2,547.96 33,836.97 41,000.00 41,000.00 34,045.67 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1209-80106

107.51 (2,575.11)0.00 36,875.11 34,300.00 34,300.00 34,606.00 POSTAGE101-1209-80200
42.14 4,050.00 182.50 2,767.50 7,000.00 7,000.00 2,917.50 BOARD OF REVIEW101-1209-80401
75.73 46,118.06 113,266.50 30,615.44 190,000.00 190,000.00 79,382.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1209-82602
42.85 20,001.06 2,394.29 12,604.65 35,000.00 35,000.00 15,968.94 TAX ROLL PREPARATION101-1209-83300
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 75.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1209-85300

55.66 886.80 445.25 667.95 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,127.03 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1209-86300
46.50 3,745.00 0.00 3,255.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 3,526.39 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1209-95800
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,165.00 EQUIPMENT101-1209-98400

(571,500.55)(122,938.28)(1,606,875.17)(2,301,314.00)(2,301,314.00)(1,948,064.29)Net - Dept 1209 - ASSESSING

Dept 1210 - LEGAL
87.78 16,940.95 0.00 121,715.05 138,656.00 138,656.00 134,609.97 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1210-70300
65.23 192,618.27 0.00 361,343.73 553,962.00 553,962.00 515,077.41 ASSISTANT ATTORNEYS101-1210-70601
78.56 62,409.96 0.00 228,626.04 291,036.00 291,036.00 279,787.17 CLERICAL101-1210-70602
68.83 15,585.04 0.00 34,414.96 50,000.00 50,000.00 35,069.53 LAW CLERKS101-1210-70701



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 5/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
41.26 58,735.46 0.00 41,264.54 100,000.00 100,000.00 25,330.20 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1210-70703
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 OVERTIME101-1210-70900

106.67 (233.33)0.00 3,733.33 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,000.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1210-71303
69.05 28,423.29 0.00 63,422.71 91,846.00 91,846.00 78,385.44 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1210-71500
74.08 56,799.40 0.00 162,323.60 219,123.00 219,123.00 199,397.80 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1210-71900
83.33 15,228.00 0.00 76,120.00 91,348.00 91,348.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1210-71904
66.09 5,144.05 0.00 10,023.95 15,168.00 15,168.00 11,458.90 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1210-71905
74.92 585.36 0.00 1,748.64 2,334.00 2,334.00 2,591.44 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1210-71906
86.89 3,114.05 0.00 20,638.95 23,753.00 23,753.00 18,579.26 LONGEVITY101-1210-72100
66.04 10,885.22 0.00 21,163.78 32,049.00 32,049.00 25,115.83 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1210-72101
83.34 19,088.00 0.00 95,470.00 114,558.00 114,558.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1210-72200
72.35 26,328.71 0.00 68,897.29 95,226.00 95,226.00 88,398.81 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1210-72201
98.01 476.48 2,680.18 20,843.34 24,000.00 24,000.00 10,099.55 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1210-72700
82.78 3,391.71 3,483.91 12,824.38 19,700.00 13,600.00 22,058.21 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1210-80100
36.25 1,083.83 0.00 616.17 1,700.00 1,700.00 727.35 POSTAGE101-1210-80200
31.20 9,632.25 498.98 3,868.77 14,000.00 14,000.00 2,285.85 LEGAL FEES101-1210-82600
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 254.14 MILEAGE101-1210-86100

84.78 6,391.60 12,130.67 23,477.73 42,000.00 42,000.00 34,794.72 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1210-95800
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,117.13 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1210-98001

(540,828.30)(18,793.74)(1,372,536.96)(1,932,159.00)(1,926,059.00)(1,705,922.71)Net - Dept 1210 - LEGAL

Dept 1215 - CLERK
80.07 18,590.20 0.00 74,695.80 93,286.00 93,286.00 93,280.40 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1215-70200
76.03 102,259.49 0.00 324,434.51 426,694.00 426,694.00 373,058.15 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1215-70600
36.37 179,271.10 0.00 102,482.90 281,754.00 221,600.00 88,236.24 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1215-70703
43.69 59,408.15 0.00 46,091.85 105,500.00 92,900.00 24,953.18 OVERTIME101-1215-70900
85.71 350.00 0.00 2,100.00 2,450.00 2,450.00 2,156.69 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1215-71303
62.17 28,987.55 0.00 47,628.45 76,616.00 66,312.00 45,937.04 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1215-71500
64.17 49,805.06 0.00 89,214.94 139,020.00 138,844.00 94,534.23 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1215-71900
83.33 11,421.00 0.00 57,090.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1215-71904
70.23 3,361.69 0.00 7,931.31 11,293.00 11,041.00 8,520.21 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1215-71905
73.10 320.12 0.00 869.88 1,190.00 1,190.00 782.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1215-71906
99.98 2.18 0.00 10,160.82 10,163.00 10,163.00 8,638.00 LONGEVITY101-1215-72100
54.55 8,916.84 0.00 10,703.16 19,620.00 19,620.00 8,352.36 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1215-72101
83.33 9,548.00 0.00 47,730.00 57,278.00 57,278.00 62,217.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1215-72200
72.26 19,542.01 0.00 50,894.99 70,437.00 69,177.00 56,610.97 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1215-72201
45.41 23,665.18 9,473.01 10,211.81 43,350.00 40,000.00 14,543.32 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1215-72700
36.10 41,468.51 7,510.84 15,920.65 64,900.00 64,900.00 18,228.21 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1215-80100
33.91 95,171.29 0.00 48,828.71 144,000.00 114,000.00 49,200.75 POSTAGE101-1215-80200
38.91 422,322.55 0.00 269,032.45 691,355.00 629,425.00 175,170.00 ELECTION WAGES101-1215-80400
71.89 155,118.76 154,909.73 241,771.51 551,800.00 398,900.00 121,767.00 ELECTION EXPENSE101-1215-80600
38.32 1,233.58 0.00 766.42 2,000.00 2,000.00 757.31 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1215-86300
66.44 17,258.00 6,474.05 27,685.95 51,418.00 50,000.00 26,634.42 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1215-90000
12.50 3,500.00 500.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1215-93000
21.01 29,182.19 0.00 7,762.81 36,945.00 36,945.00 0.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1215-98000

(1,280,703.45)(178,867.63)(1,494,008.92)(2,953,580.00)(2,619,236.00)(1,342,088.48)Net - Dept 1215 - CLERK

Dept 1220 - HUMAN RESOURCES
68.17 197,398.85 0.00 422,750.15 620,149.00 620,149.00 542,344.95 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1220-70600
0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 34,074.81 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1220-70703

48.89 12,777.30 0.00 12,222.70 25,000.00 25,000.00 10,739.45 OVERTIME101-1220-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1220-71303
61.08 22,668.57 0.00 35,568.43 58,237.00 58,237.00 47,341.45 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1220-71500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 6/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
55.28 70,922.72 0.00 87,669.28 158,592.00 158,592.00 91,647.56 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1220-71900
83.33 15,228.00 0.00 76,120.00 91,348.00 91,348.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1220-71904
75.47 2,742.81 0.00 8,439.19 11,182.00 11,182.00 9,586.20 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1220-71905
54.95 270.30 0.00 329.70 600.00 600.00 343.76 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1220-71906
70.64 4,150.76 0.00 9,987.24 14,138.00 14,138.00 11,837.62 LONGEVITY101-1220-72100
79.95 4,822.93 0.00 19,233.07 24,056.00 24,056.00 21,401.17 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1220-72101
83.34 19,088.00 0.00 95,470.00 114,558.00 114,558.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1220-72200
69.73 20,769.79 0.00 47,847.21 68,617.00 68,617.00 59,674.78 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1220-72201
26.25 2,950.00 0.00 1,050.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,450.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1220-72501
75.57 3,542.80 3,520.05 7,437.15 14,500.00 14,500.00 8,939.42 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1220-72700
47.96 103,451.44 42,973.34 52,375.22 198,800.00 198,800.00 76,556.73 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1220-80100
5.91 47,046.16 0.00 2,953.84 50,000.00 50,000.00 5,880.78 ARBITRATION EXPENSE101-1220-80114
0.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 23,421.30 CONTRACTUAL SVCS - E.A.C.101-1220-80127

68.41 631.72 171.14 1,197.14 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,867.75 POSTAGE101-1220-80200
49.35 81,048.00 0.00 78,952.00 160,000.00 160,000.00 95,417.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1220-82800
73.73 20,755.60 30,856.32 27,388.08 79,000.00 79,000.00 49,493.36 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1220-90000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 753.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1220-95800
3.06 14,540.88 0.00 459.12 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1220-98001

(748,306.63)(77,520.85)(990,249.52)(1,816,077.00)(1,816,077.00)(1,313,905.09)Net - Dept 1220 - HUMAN RESOURCES

Dept 1221 - CIVIL SERVICE-POL & FIRE
27.50 1,450.00 0.00 550.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,250.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1221-72501

100.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 598.51 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1221-72700
66.67 2,000.00 750.00 3,250.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1221-74000
70.00 6,000.00 10,146.19 3,853.81 20,000.00 20,000.00 8,951.94 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1221-80100
26.47 147.06 0.00 52.94 200.00 200.00 30.75 POSTAGE101-1221-80200

(9,597.06)(11,596.19)(7,706.75)(28,900.00)(28,900.00)(11,831.20)Net - Dept 1221 - CIVIL SERVICE-POL & FIRE

Dept 1223 - CONTROLLER
80.07 26,919.36 0.00 108,165.64 135,085.00 135,085.00 127,533.65 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1223-70300
73.26 287,683.98 0.00 788,054.02 1,075,738.00 1,075,738.00 876,452.09 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1223-70600
0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1223-70703

77.37 4,525.50 0.00 15,474.50 20,000.00 20,000.00 10,450.05 OVERTIME101-1223-70900
84.62 700.00 0.00 3,850.00 4,550.00 4,550.00 3,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1223-71303
72.27 28,893.17 0.00 75,301.83 104,195.00 104,195.00 84,210.08 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1223-71500
77.30 60,414.22 0.00 205,691.78 266,106.00 266,106.00 187,435.80 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1223-71900
83.33 19,035.00 0.00 95,150.00 114,185.00 114,185.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1223-71904
59.26 6,587.84 0.00 9,584.16 16,172.00 16,172.00 9,903.06 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1223-71905
64.57 1,569.58 0.00 2,860.42 4,430.00 4,430.00 3,217.92 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1223-71906
60.39 13,682.92 0.00 20,865.08 34,548.00 34,548.00 27,155.55 LONGEVITY101-1223-72100
80.92 9,907.49 0.00 42,011.51 51,919.00 51,919.00 48,800.77 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1223-72101
83.34 19,088.00 0.00 95,470.00 114,558.00 114,558.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1223-72200
71.88 30,079.74 0.00 76,872.26 106,952.00 106,952.00 84,716.50 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1223-72201

107.99 (1,997.09)8,576.31 18,420.78 25,000.00 25,000.00 10,434.27 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1223-72700
27.97 12,244.71 478.56 4,276.73 17,000.00 17,000.00 1,092.48 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1223-80100
70.84 291.60 0.00 708.40 1,000.00 1,000.00 803.02 POSTAGE101-1223-80200

(559,626.02)(9,054.87)(1,562,757.11)(2,131,438.00)(2,131,438.00)(1,714,626.24)Net - Dept 1223 - CONTROLLER

Dept 1237 - CITY RETIREMENT
80.06 33,702.19 0.00 135,313.81 169,016.00 169,016.00 156,946.07 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1237-70600
24.85 7,515.00 0.00 2,485.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 2,467.50 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1237-70700



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 7/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
83.35 1,665.17 0.00 8,334.83 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,043.27 OVERTIME101-1237-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,400.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1237-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 700.00 650.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1237-71303
77.60 3,526.88 0.00 12,218.12 15,745.00 15,745.00 13,662.46 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1237-71500
70.75 12,725.30 0.00 30,772.70 43,498.00 43,498.00 31,098.35 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1237-71900
80.84 1,628,254.01 0.00 6,871,745.99 8,500,000.00 8,500,000.00 7,745,001.08 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1237-71902
83.33 7,614.00 0.00 38,060.00 45,674.00 45,674.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1237-71904
81.32 423.04 0.00 1,841.96 2,265.00 2,265.00 2,074.43 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1237-71905
64.58 170.00 0.00 310.00 480.00 480.00 372.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1237-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 6,800.00 6,800.00 6,800.00 LONGEVITY101-1237-72100
92.61 574.32 0.00 7,196.68 7,771.00 7,771.00 4,736.18 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1237-72101
81.64 3,594.36 0.00 15,984.64 19,579.00 19,579.00 17,938.28 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1237-72201
0.00 6,100.00 0.00 0.00 6,100.00 6,100.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1237-72700

81.89 362.11 0.00 1,637.89 2,000.00 2,000.00 744.05 POSTAGE101-1237-80200
44.69 553.13 0.00 446.87 1,000.00 1,000.00 570.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1237-85300
47.16 (110,385.54)0.00 (98,531.46)(208,917.00)(208,917.00)(177,031.57)REIMB ACT 55101-1237-96904
48.00 (5,087,117.95)0.00 (4,696,093.05)(9,783,211.00)(9,783,211.00)(8,899,273.20)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96905
43.06 654,757.20 0.00 495,242.80 1,150,000.00 1,150,000.00 1,037,127.10 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96910

2,835,966.78 0.00 (2,835,966.78)0.00 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 1237 - CITY RETIREMENT

Dept 1238 - POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT
80.07 49,127.77 0.00 197,394.23 246,522.00 246,522.00 214,732.34 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1238-70600
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 9,053.50 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1238-70700

71.67 4,872.92 0.00 12,327.08 17,200.00 5,200.00 13,938.25 OVERTIME101-1238-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1238-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 650.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1238-71303
75.79 5,435.87 0.00 17,014.13 22,450.00 22,450.00 19,181.10 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1238-71500
84.57 10,055.97 0.00 55,102.03 65,158.00 65,158.00 54,432.99 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1238-71900
83.71 1,709,970.46 0.00 8,790,029.54 10,500,000.00 10,500,000.00 9,232,624.77 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1238-71902
83.33 7,614.00 0.00 38,060.00 45,674.00 45,674.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1238-71904
76.22 397.08 0.00 1,272.92 1,670.00 1,670.00 1,031.23 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1238-71905
60.53 298.40 0.00 457.60 756.00 756.00 514.20 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1238-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 10,200.00 10,200.00 6,800.00 10,200.00 LONGEVITY101-1238-72100
39.78 6,825.52 0.00 4,509.48 11,335.00 11,335.00 5,746.10 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1238-72101
83.33 9,548.00 0.00 47,730.00 57,278.00 57,278.00 62,217.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1238-72200
83.60 6,084.16 0.00 31,014.84 37,099.00 37,099.00 34,437.26 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1238-72201
0.00 5,218.00 0.00 0.00 5,218.00 5,218.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1238-72700

13.73 4,327.29 0.00 688.71 5,016.00 5,016.00 796.09 POSTAGE101-1238-80200
33.52 664.85 0.00 335.15 1,000.00 1,000.00 427.52 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1238-85300
45.22 (301,354.15)0.00 (248,771.85)(550,126.00)(534,726.00)(474,531.58)REIMB ACT 55101-1238-96904
48.96 (5,869,813.43)0.00 (5,630,186.57)(11,500,000.00)(11,500,000.00)(10,160,185.17)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96905
49.46 505,435.80 0.00 494,564.20 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 927,560.40 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96910

3,825,291.49 0.00 (3,825,291.49)0.00 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 1238 - POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

Dept 1253 - TREASURER
80.07 18,590.20 0.00 74,695.80 93,286.00 93,286.00 93,280.40 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1253-70200
74.29 158,223.79 0.00 457,243.21 615,467.00 615,467.00 514,142.60 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1253-70600
58.25 8,768.00 0.00 12,232.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 8,652.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1253-70703
5.66 3,773.67 0.00 226.33 4,000.00 4,000.00 442.23 OVERTIME101-1253-70900

107.29 (204.17)0.00 3,004.17 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1253-71303
74.27 15,320.70 0.00 44,220.30 59,541.00 59,541.00 49,534.98 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1253-71500
78.99 40,870.74 0.00 153,660.26 194,531.00 194,531.00 149,055.63 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1253-71900
83.33 19,035.00 0.00 95,150.00 114,185.00 114,185.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1253-71904



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 8/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
70.45 2,228.14 0.00 5,311.86 7,540.00 7,540.00 5,706.46 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1253-71905
56.98 256.40 0.00 339.60 596.00 596.00 383.04 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1253-71906
76.49 4,615.33 0.00 15,016.67 19,632.00 19,632.00 16,154.68 LONGEVITY101-1253-72100
91.39 1,895.82 0.00 20,111.18 22,007.00 22,007.00 18,461.40 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1253-72101
83.34 19,088.00 0.00 95,470.00 114,558.00 114,558.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1253-72200
66.46 28,392.09 0.00 56,259.91 84,652.00 84,652.00 63,507.38 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1253-72201
64.04 7,605.65 3,097.35 10,447.00 21,150.00 21,150.00 9,635.52 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1253-72700
76.67 10,625.34 4,122.00 30,797.66 45,545.00 45,545.00 32,773.34 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1253-80100
82.67 14,557.14 0.00 69,442.86 84,000.00 84,000.00 58,953.59 POSTAGE101-1253-80200
98.44 249.46 1,256.28 14,494.26 16,000.00 16,000.00 14,768.50 TAX STATEMENT PREPARATION101-1253-83600
91.07 1,250.90 0.00 12,749.10 14,000.00 14,000.00 26,029.78 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1253-98000

(355,142.20)(8,475.63)(1,170,872.17)(1,534,490.00)(1,534,490.00)(1,302,452.53)Net - Dept 1253 - TREASURER

Dept 1258 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS
66.51 149,078.47 0.00 296,054.53 445,133.00 445,133.00 327,346.99 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1258-70600
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1258-70700

34.38 9,842.50 0.00 5,157.50 15,000.00 15,000.00 16,763.04 OVERTIME101-1258-70900
80.00 350.00 0.00 1,400.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1258-71303
64.75 13,565.12 0.00 24,915.88 38,481.00 38,481.00 28,214.60 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1258-71500
59.32 44,321.46 0.00 64,640.54 108,962.00 108,962.00 64,014.46 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1258-71900
83.33 11,421.00 0.00 57,090.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1258-71904
55.75 2,592.87 0.00 3,266.13 5,859.00 5,859.00 3,564.98 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1258-71905
54.88 379.00 0.00 461.00 840.00 840.00 541.44 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1258-71906
88.99 1,441.70 0.00 11,652.30 13,094.00 13,094.00 11,552.00 LONGEVITY101-1258-72100
66.90 6,774.64 0.00 13,692.36 20,467.00 20,467.00 16,458.04 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1258-72101
67.26 18,191.69 0.00 37,364.31 55,556.00 55,556.00 42,787.62 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1258-72201
51.78 11,448.29 7,951.93 4,339.78 23,740.00 23,740.00 2,358.25 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1258-74000
45.93 260,598.37 22,520.72 198,880.91 482,000.00 452,800.00 211,675.75 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1258-80100
1.11 27,194.40 0.00 305.60 27,500.00 27,500.00 26,045.60 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1258-80106
0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 84,637.05 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1258-98001

(814,699.51)(30,472.65)(719,220.84)(1,564,393.00)(1,535,193.00)(905,520.82)Net - Dept 1258 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS

Dept 1265 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
76.58 24,687.80 0.00 80,722.20 105,410.00 105,410.00 92,885.20 SUPERINTENDENT101-1265-70501
63.08 370,860.00 0.00 633,771.00 1,004,631.00 1,004,631.00 774,952.27 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1265-70600
13.09 31,287.95 0.00 4,712.05 36,000.00 36,000.00 4,323.88 OVERTIME101-1265-70900
87.50 875.00 0.00 6,125.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 4,591.11 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1265-71303
60.93 36,042.43 0.00 56,210.57 92,253.00 92,253.00 68,160.08 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1265-71500
54.37 214,008.68 0.00 254,952.32 468,961.00 468,961.00 243,625.59 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1265-71900
83.34 26,639.00 0.00 133,220.00 159,859.00 159,859.00 159,859.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1265-71904
59.87 7,412.74 0.00 11,057.26 18,470.00 18,470.00 12,896.49 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1265-71905
47.04 2,694.49 0.00 2,393.51 5,088.00 5,088.00 2,943.60 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1265-71906
34.74 17,493.40 0.00 9,311.60 26,805.00 26,805.00 14,710.24 LONGEVITY101-1265-72100
43.31 14,573.43 0.00 11,131.57 25,705.00 25,705.00 11,220.84 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1265-72101
83.33 57,278.00 0.00 286,390.00 343,668.00 343,668.00 373,308.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1265-72200
57.17 54,427.34 0.00 72,663.66 127,091.00 127,091.00 87,829.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1265-72201
69.18 31,761.01 31,670.00 39,608.99 103,040.00 103,040.00 48,748.53 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1265-74000
61.97 43,350.55 45,332.47 25,316.98 114,000.00 114,000.00 51,638.20 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-1265-77600
85.31 31,531.13 54,262.73 128,856.14 214,650.00 214,650.00 145,911.12 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BLDG MNT101-1265-80110
0.00 1,110.00 0.00 0.00 1,110.00 1,110.00 421.20 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1265-85300

36.52 6,348.16 0.00 3,651.84 10,000.00 10,000.00 6,343.60 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1265-86300
97.87 1,067.39 0.00 48,932.61 50,000.00 50,000.00 48,041.00 VEHICLES101-1265-98100
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT101-1265-98400



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 9/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,997.78 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE101-1265-98408

(1,023,448.50)(131,265.20)(1,809,027.30)(2,963,741.00)(2,963,741.00)(2,188,406.73)Net - Dept 1265 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE

Dept 1294 - ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE
91.31 6,083.34 0.00 63,916.66 70,000.00 70,000.00 63,033.33 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1294-71302

100.00 0.00 545,445.00 229,520.00 774,965.00 0.00 80,500.00 CONT SVC- DATA CONVERSION101-1294-80104
94.97 5,000.00 0.00 94,400.00 99,400.00 99,400.00 91,500.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT101-1294-80105
0.77 843,461.67 0.00 6,538.33 850,000.00 850,000.00 16,372.57 TAX REVERTED PROPERTY101-1294-80194
1.11 1,236.09 0.00 13.91 1,250.00 1,250.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS101-1294-80301

66.53 237,726.92 122,342.38 350,203.70 710,273.00 522,273.00 639,985.04 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1294-82602
29.34 56,524.25 0.00 23,475.75 80,000.00 80,000.00 29,176.92 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1294-85300

102.45 (978.55)0.00 40,978.55 40,000.00 40,000.00 38,977.29 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-1294-86400
100.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 INCOMING MAYOR TRANSITION EXPENSE101-1294-86401
99.70 9,904.51 4,323.46 3,285,772.03 3,300,000.00 3,300,000.00 2,877,281.72 INSURANCE & BONDS101-1294-91000

100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 GRIEVANCE SETTLEMENTS101-1294-91200
73.14 15,762.62 0.00 42,912.38 58,675.00 57,000.00 55,412.50 401(A) BOARD OPERATING EX101-1294-91304
53.05 7,042.90 0.00 7,957.10 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,409.87 PUBLIC UTILITIES - COURT101-1294-92001
73.65 77,741.41 0.00 217,258.59 295,000.00 295,000.00 288,609.09 PUB UTILITIES-CIVIC CENTR101-1294-92002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 TRANSFER TO REVOLVING FND101-1294-96701
4.69 296,500.00 0.00 14,579.00 311,079.00 0.00 37,638.50 ARPA EXPENDITURES101-1294-98500

(1,556,005.16)(672,110.84)(4,642,526.00)(6,870,642.00)(5,594,923.00)(4,978,896.83)Net - Dept 1294 - ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

Dept 1301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT
81.65 28,379.17 0.00 126,300.83 154,680.00 142,680.00 138,515.43 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1301-70300
63.18 1,060,400.17 0.00 1,819,549.83 2,879,950.00 2,888,992.00 1,999,304.90 CLERICAL101-1301-70602
78.10 4,643,282.55 0.00 16,558,780.45 21,202,063.00 21,883,563.00 19,376,646.41 POLICEMEN101-1301-70605
64.81 37,251.87 0.00 68,614.13 105,866.00 96,824.00 108,307.30 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1301-70703
65.66 113,329.50 0.00 216,670.50 330,000.00 330,000.00 246,889.80 CROSSING GUARDS101-1301-70707
58.93 62,394.32 0.00 89,518.68 151,913.00 151,913.00 192,801.84 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1301-70902
75.49 456,871.93 0.00 1,406,923.07 1,863,795.00 1,213,795.00 1,395,127.60 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1301-70905
82.82 55,827.51 0.00 269,172.49 325,000.00 325,000.00 307,679.76 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1301-71000
2.47 224,223.41 0.00 5,676.59 229,900.00 229,900.00 213,167.03 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1301-71301

94.55 3,233.33 0.00 56,066.67 59,300.00 59,300.00 54,066.67 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1301-71302
89.08 17,513.69 0.00 142,936.31 160,450.00 160,450.00 119,017.01 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1301-71303
70.34 193,487.81 0.00 458,854.19 652,342.00 652,342.00 541,867.60 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1301-71500
39.50 877,357.34 0.00 572,765.66 1,450,123.00 1,450,123.00 1,224,681.27 HOLIDAY PAY101-1301-71700
67.56 2,153,061.30 0.00 4,483,611.70 6,636,673.00 6,643,673.00 4,886,486.03 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1301-71900
83.33 861,743.00 0.00 4,308,730.00 5,170,473.00 5,170,473.00 6,318,738.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1301-71904
70.18 135,931.46 0.00 319,933.54 455,865.00 455,865.00 359,528.29 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1301-71905
78.59 2,552.62 0.00 9,369.38 11,922.00 11,922.00 10,653.31 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1301-71906
82.60 61,938.36 0.00 294,057.64 355,996.00 355,996.00 312,311.69 LONGEVITY101-1301-72100
55.28 21,264.00 0.00 26,284.00 47,548.00 47,548.00 25,152.29 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1301-72101
83.33 1,639,572.00 0.00 8,197,840.00 9,837,412.00 9,837,412.00 9,654,958.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1301-72200
62.17 113,443.53 0.00 186,425.47 299,869.00 299,869.00 211,199.60 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1301-72201
95.00 13,300.92 85,202.08 167,297.00 265,800.00 265,800.00 231,252.41 UNIFORMS101-1301-72401
44.12 88,091.93 21,920.44 47,626.63 157,639.00 157,639.00 52,970.98 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1301-72700
96.14 4,939.62 37,584.77 85,524.61 128,049.00 128,049.00 83,985.92 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1301-74000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,850.33 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF101-1301-74005

50.82 245,907.45 0.00 254,092.55 500,000.00 500,000.00 390,536.56 GAS & OIL101-1301-75100
68.97 227,441.73 97,414.04 408,105.23 732,961.00 703,461.00 860,330.15 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1301-80100
66.13 2,371.17 0.00 4,628.83 7,000.00 7,000.00 5,800.61 POSTAGE101-1301-80200
80.00 2,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,000.00 SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS101-1301-81001
70.54 17,674.84 11,013.28 31,311.88 60,000.00 60,000.00 23,045.58 PRISONER FOOD101-1301-81200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 10/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
18.46 20,384.30 0.00 4,615.70 25,000.00 25,000.00 4,116.30 CRIME PREVENTION101-1301-81300
89.12 10,628.25 15,850.00 71,236.75 97,715.00 97,715.00 61,917.37 INSTRUCTION101-1301-82401
16.76 31,214.00 2,750.00 3,536.00 37,500.00 37,500.00 46,283.50 911 DISPATCH TRAINING EXP101-1301-82402
15.55 234,462.91 18,224.75 24,934.34 277,622.00 276,622.00 112,475.80 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1301-85300
79.02 7,082.41 10,882.70 15,784.89 33,750.00 26,250.00 26,275.69 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1301-86300
31.04 5,861.72 450.00 2,188.28 8,500.00 8,500.00 8,441.91 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAMS101-1301-88001

100.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,967.00 EXPLORERS101-1301-88002
83.48 1,651.75 0.00 8,348.25 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 YOUTH ATHLETIC LEAGUE101-1301-88003
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 WELLNESS PROGRAM101-1301-88004
5.33 7,099.90 0.00 400.10 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,454.66 CERT EXPENSES101-1301-88012

71.01 65,235.06 0.00 159,764.94 225,000.00 0.00 212,220.25 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1301-92000
89.66 11,626.47 47,673.90 53,149.63 112,450.00 62,450.00 73,793.76 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1301-93000
13.33 665,675.50 0.00 102,357.50 768,033.00 690,000.00 350,801.08 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1301-97400
0.00 41,050.00 0.00 0.00 41,050.00 41,050.00 14,166.42 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98000

65.29 379,787.85 77,878.40 636,591.75 1,094,258.00 846,723.00 345,796.68 POLICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98402
99.17 121.78 840.00 13,679.22 14,641.00 5,000.00 13,279.35 911 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE101-1301-98414
0.00 12,924.00 0.00 0.00 12,924.00 0.00 68,522.76 2022 JAG GRANT EXPENSE101-1301-98479

68.65 27,063.15 14,204.01 45,050.84 86,318.00 0.00 0.00 2023 JAG GRANT EXPENSE101-1301-98486
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,607.15 2020 BYRNE JAG EXPENSE101-1301-98501
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,775.00 2019 BYRNE JAG EXPENSES - SIMULATOR101-1301-98503
0.00 12,813.00 0.00 0.00 12,813.00 0.00 0.00 2021 BYRNE JAG EXPENSE101-1301-98504

100.00 0.56 0.00 94,741.44 94,742.00 94,742.00 94,741.44 LEASE PRINCIPAL101-1301-99400

(14,907,469.14)(446,888.37)(41,861,047.49)(57,215,405.00)(56,481,641.00)(50,884,508.49)Net - Dept 1301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT

Dept 1311 - CRIME COMMISSION
30.00 700.00 300.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 299.04 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1311-72700

100.00 0.00 600.00 1,200.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 2,100.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1311-80100
85.15 1,484.80 5,492.63 3,022.57 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,780.31 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAMS101-1311-88001
63.35 732.96 0.00 1,267.04 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,171.06 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1311-92000

(2,917.76)(6,392.63)(5,489.61)(14,800.00)(14,800.00)(14,350.41)Net - Dept 1311 - CRIME COMMISSION

Dept 1336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT
80.07 27,414.19 0.00 110,157.81 137,572.00 137,572.00 133,558.40 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1336-70300
74.22 71,218.02 0.00 205,034.98 276,253.00 276,253.00 197,937.02 CLERICAL101-1336-70602
75.50 3,108,302.89 0.00 9,579,235.11 12,687,538.00 12,687,538.00 11,241,222.71 FIREMEN101-1336-70603
31.33 201,492.07 0.00 91,907.93 293,400.00 293,400.00 241,831.07 FIREFIGHTER CADETS101-1336-70606
17.89 28,738.25 0.00 6,261.75 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1336-70703
10.50 4,475.00 0.00 525.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,328.87 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1336-70902

145.18 (451,847.78)0.00 1,451,847.78 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 2,029,527.73 OVERTIME - FIRE FIGHTERS101-1336-70903
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 OVERTIME - FF CADETS101-1336-70906

27.07 109,398.89 0.00 40,601.11 150,000.00 150,000.00 66,876.93 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1336-71000
80.48 4,675.00 0.00 19,275.00 23,950.00 23,950.00 23,850.01 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1336-71302
63.60 6,352.37 0.00 11,097.63 17,450.00 17,450.00 10,491.32 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1336-71303
47.18 68,139.09 0.00 60,860.91 129,000.00 129,000.00 121,085.07 FOOD ALLOWANCE101-1336-71304
44.76 9,666.67 0.00 7,833.33 17,500.00 17,500.00 27,249.97 AEMT LICENSE ALLOWANCE101-1336-71306
71.49 79,582.61 0.00 199,572.39 279,155.00 279,155.00 247,073.13 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1336-71500
81.41 155,315.74 0.00 680,059.26 835,375.00 835,375.00 697,829.78 HOLIDAY PAY101-1336-71700
72.60 937,483.09 0.00 2,484,280.91 3,421,764.00 3,421,764.00 2,594,189.87 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1336-71900
83.33 491,633.00 0.00 2,458,170.00 2,949,803.00 2,949,803.00 3,680,568.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1336-71904
75.19 63,475.52 0.00 192,385.48 255,861.00 255,861.00 206,128.55 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1336-71905
7.10 43,456.34 0.00 3,320.66 46,777.00 46,777.00 4,125.77 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1336-71906

70.66 50,900.17 0.00 122,601.83 173,502.00 173,502.00 163,252.80 LONGEVITY101-1336-72100
16.00 15,517.49 0.00 2,955.51 18,473.00 18,473.00 10,368.15 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1336-72101



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 11/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
83.33 872,182.00 0.00 4,360,890.00 5,233,072.00 5,233,072.00 5,063,388.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1336-72200
68.76 17,228.54 0.00 37,927.46 55,156.00 55,156.00 41,084.21 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1336-72201
86.09 16,680.21 10,634.49 92,635.30 119,950.00 110,450.00 94,099.65 UNIFORMS101-1336-72401
85.66 33,421.29 38,832.39 160,746.32 233,000.00 233,000.00 206,813.70 EMS MEDICAL SUPPLIES101-1336-72701

127.18 (116,919.99)169,759.25 377,386.74 430,226.00 410,000.00 407,656.83 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1336-74000
57.82 94,901.05 1,407.36 128,691.59 225,000.00 225,000.00 196,784.55 GAS & OIL101-1336-75100
76.10 147,885.99 105,224.67 365,575.34 618,686.00 596,021.00 396,411.79 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1336-80100
86.77 7,966.91 13,864.95 38,368.14 60,200.00 60,200.00 33,691.50 FIRE PREVENTION WEEK101-1336-80101
64.14 199,588.99 108,121.12 248,889.89 556,600.00 386,100.00 141,226.45 INSTRUCTION101-1336-82401
29.52 41,233.66 16,861.00 405.34 58,500.00 58,500.00 11,849.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1336-82800
62.15 40,120.62 7,349.42 58,529.96 106,000.00 86,000.00 84,888.10 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1336-85300
64.61 56,619.28 0.00 103,380.72 160,000.00 160,000.00 141,845.49 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1336-92000

104.92 (19,960.53)266,484.10 159,476.43 406,000.00 406,000.00 210,904.53 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1336-93000
83.33 5,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 HYDRANT INST & REPAIR101-1336-93100
83.33 10,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION101-1336-94100
32.25 21,049.63 750.00 9,270.37 31,070.00 31,070.00 2,751.20 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1336-95800
91.24 561,940.45 5,150,538.98 703,567.57 6,416,047.00 1,914,107.00 325,705.68 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1336-97400
81.43 350,847.41 82,351.97 1,456,415.62 1,889,615.00 1,694,000.00 574,835.37 FIRE EQUIPMENT101-1336-98401

100.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 MI ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MEDC101-1336-98469

(7,370,174.13)(6,372,179.70)(26,105,141.17)(39,847,495.00)(34,507,049.00)(29,723,431.20)Net - Dept 1336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 1371 - BUILDING INSPECTIONS
53.39 58,086.43 0.00 66,543.57 124,630.00 124,630.00 106,056.58 SUPERVISORY101-1371-70500
24.65 267,441.52 0.00 87,482.48 354,924.00 354,924.00 192,729.91 CLERICAL101-1371-70602
71.72 452,488.88 0.00 1,147,722.12 1,600,211.00 1,600,211.00 1,249,913.91 INSPECTORS101-1371-70609
73.76 24,925.75 0.00 70,074.25 95,000.00 95,000.00 49,623.25 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1371-70703
6.32 163,940.95 0.00 11,059.05 175,000.00 175,000.00 88,581.60 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1371-70705

52.24 2,387.84 0.00 2,612.16 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,489.25 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1371-70902
98.20 1,257.41 0.00 68,742.59 70,000.00 70,000.00 75,388.24 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1371-70909
79.94 1,895.83 0.00 7,554.17 9,450.00 9,450.00 6,600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1371-71303
59.29 79,040.08 0.00 115,134.92 194,175.00 194,175.00 137,398.41 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1371-71500
54.99 305,840.69 0.00 373,680.31 679,521.00 679,521.00 394,924.96 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1371-71900
83.33 41,866.00 0.00 209,330.00 251,196.00 251,196.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1371-71904
61.91 15,877.40 0.00 25,811.60 41,689.00 41,689.00 29,964.28 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1371-71905
88.85 446.11 0.00 3,553.89 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,392.48 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1371-71906
66.46 11,411.48 0.00 22,611.52 34,023.00 34,023.00 27,250.58 LONGEVITY101-1371-72100
56.71 30,122.99 0.00 39,466.01 69,589.00 69,589.00 32,311.01 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1371-72101
83.33 38,186.00 0.00 190,930.00 229,116.00 229,116.00 248,872.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1371-72200
62.01 90,545.51 0.00 147,770.49 238,316.00 238,316.00 173,022.40 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1371-72201
67.94 4,809.31 0.00 10,190.69 15,000.00 15,000.00 11,273.32 FEES & PER DIEM101-1371-72501
69.54 14,318.26 16,388.90 16,292.84 47,000.00 47,000.00 30,868.99 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1371-72700
54.06 93,726.11 18,002.04 92,271.85 204,000.00 204,000.00 66,542.86 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1371-80100
4.73 14,100.00 700.00 0.00 14,800.00 14,800.00 4,968.43 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1371-80106

50.00 6,000.00 3,595.00 2,405.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 5,820.00 TITLE SEARCH101-1371-80141
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 NUISANCE ABATE-DEMOL EXP101-1371-80142

20.90 11,864.65 0.00 3,135.35 15,000.00 15,000.00 5,223.27 POSTAGE101-1371-80200
4.55 18,875.32 0.00 899.68 19,775.00 19,775.00 2,597.93 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1371-85300

31.24 25,439.56 643.75 10,916.69 37,000.00 37,000.00 18,655.68 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1371-86300
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 58,992.52 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1371-98000

90.42 13,547.00 0.00 127,853.00 141,400.00 134,000.00 199,873.00 VEHICLES101-1371-98100

(1,830,441.08)(39,329.69)(2,854,044.23)(4,723,815.00)(4,716,415.00)(3,474,530.86)Net - Dept 1371 - BUILDING INSPECTIONS

Dept 1400 - PLANNING



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 12/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
80.07 22,639.57 0.00 90,966.43 113,606.00 113,606.00 110,290.77 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1400-70300
52.79 211,038.56 0.00 235,987.44 447,026.00 447,026.00 236,928.27 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1400-70600
0.00 31,360.00 0.00 0.00 31,360.00 35,360.00 23,760.04 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE101-1400-70712

71.78 2,539.76 0.00 6,460.24 9,000.00 5,000.00 4,370.30 OVERTIME101-1400-70900
71.43 700.00 0.00 1,750.00 2,450.00 2,450.00 1,350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1400-71303
55.50 21,568.01 0.00 26,894.99 48,463.00 48,463.00 30,297.37 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1400-71500
35.48 118,351.12 0.00 65,070.88 183,422.00 183,422.00 60,906.28 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1400-71900
83.33 7,614.00 0.00 38,060.00 45,674.00 45,674.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1400-71904
54.18 4,358.70 0.00 5,153.30 9,512.00 9,512.00 5,102.04 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1400-71905
74.38 635.40 0.00 1,844.60 2,480.00 2,480.00 2,083.92 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1400-71906
81.37 1,641.54 0.00 7,168.46 8,810.00 8,810.00 5,221.76 LONGEVITY101-1400-72100
38.06 13,083.69 0.00 8,040.31 21,124.00 21,124.00 12,783.93 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1400-72101
60.97 25,735.79 0.00 40,198.21 65,934.00 65,934.00 43,594.19 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1400-72201
45.53 10,500.00 0.00 8,775.00 19,275.00 19,275.00 12,000.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1400-72500
90.17 1,822.95 6,052.02 10,675.03 18,550.00 18,550.00 11,269.42 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1400-72700
22.55 241,025.00 63,375.00 6,800.00 311,200.00 141,200.00 9,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1400-80100
49.56 4,035.36 0.00 3,964.64 8,000.00 8,000.00 4,488.27 POSTAGE101-1400-80200
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 125.03 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1400-86300

18.75 13,000.00 1,725.00 1,275.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 7,265.58 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1400-90000
94.63 1,124.00 0.00 19,826.00 20,950.00 20,950.00 18,913.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1400-95800
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,524.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1400-98000

(733,773.45)(71,152.02)(578,910.53)(1,383,836.00)(1,213,836.00)(656,948.17)Net - Dept 1400 - PLANNING

Dept 1401 - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE
60.74 68,860.97 0.00 106,521.03 175,382.00 175,382.00 77,448.73 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1401-70600
12.61 30,585.00 0.00 4,415.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1401-70700
66.67 350.00 0.00 700.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1401-71303
53.43 7,780.49 0.00 8,926.51 16,707.00 16,707.00 6,419.97 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1401-71500
9.42 58,275.53 0.00 6,062.47 64,338.00 64,338.00 4,520.49 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1401-71900

62.75 1,366.58 0.00 2,302.42 3,669.00 3,669.00 1,722.02 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1401-71905
15.63 303.72 0.00 56.28 360.00 360.00 57.60 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1401-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 2,964.64 LONGEVITY101-1401-72100
0.00 3,524.00 0.00 0.00 3,524.00 3,524.00 1,140.26 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1401-72101

62.78 6,824.92 0.00 11,512.08 18,337.00 18,337.00 8,610.32 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1401-72201
14.62 853.78 0.00 146.22 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1401-72700
1.82 2,454.53 0.00 45.47 2,500.00 2,500.00 3.52 POSTAGE101-1401-80200
1.50 1,477.50 0.00 22.50 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,291.61 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1401-86300

99.43 28.31 3,239.85 1,731.84 5,000.00 5,000.00 641.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1401-90000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,985.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1401-95800

93.06 500.00 0.00 6,700.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 0.00 8 MILE BOULEVARD ASSOC DUES101-1401-95808

(186,185.33)(3,239.85)(152,541.82)(341,967.00)(341,967.00)(107,155.16)Net - Dept 1401 - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE

Dept 1410 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
43.98 9,075.00 0.00 7,125.00 16,200.00 16,200.00 12,975.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1410-72500
0.00 1,470.00 0.00 0.00 1,470.00 1,470.00 301.60 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1410-72700
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 165.00 COURT REPORTER101-1410-80102

32.71 4,037.44 0.00 1,962.56 6,000.00 6,000.00 2,314.43 POSTAGE101-1410-80200
0.00 840.00 0.00 0.00 840.00 840.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1410-90000

(18,422.44)0.00 (9,087.56)(27,510.00)(27,510.00)(15,756.03)Net - Dept 1410 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Dept 1421 - PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 13/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
82.71 23,120.79 0.00 110,572.21 133,693.00 133,693.00 129,791.39 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1421-70300
51.04 111,282.41 0.00 116,014.59 227,297.00 227,297.00 140,609.88 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1421-70600
99.97 1.80 0.00 5,463.20 5,465.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME101-1421-70900
87.50 175.00 0.00 1,225.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,000.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1421-71303
66.92 9,696.37 0.00 19,619.63 29,316.00 29,316.00 21,608.26 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1421-71500
58.15 37,705.08 0.00 52,400.92 90,106.00 90,106.00 57,041.23 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1421-71900
83.33 3,807.00 0.00 19,030.00 22,837.00 22,837.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1421-71904
49.42 2,931.37 0.00 2,864.63 5,796.00 5,796.00 3,966.73 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1421-71905
83.01 181.49 0.00 886.51 1,068.00 1,068.00 780.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1421-71906
99.99 0.56 0.00 7,972.44 7,973.00 7,973.00 7,938.30 LONGEVITY101-1421-72100
76.87 2,959.69 0.00 9,834.31 12,794.00 12,794.00 5,967.48 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1421-72101
67.16 12,584.28 0.00 25,732.72 38,317.00 38,317.00 28,530.78 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1421-72201
71.51 1,794.86 2,784.18 1,720.96 6,300.00 6,300.00 3,241.02 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1421-72700
48.64 1,027.12 0.00 972.88 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,103.19 POSTAGE101-1421-80200
45.96 846.78 0.00 720.22 1,567.00 1,567.00 989.32 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1421-85300
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1421-86300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,952.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1421-98000

(208,714.60)(2,784.18)(375,030.22)(586,529.00)(581,064.00)(433,356.58)Net - Dept 1421 - PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

Dept 1422 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
60.29 164,593.80 0.00 249,863.20 414,457.00 414,457.00 254,237.49 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1422-70600
44.14 113,160.96 0.00 89,426.04 202,587.00 202,587.00 156,097.27 INSPECTORS101-1422-70609
90.96 3,164.00 0.00 31,836.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,805.60 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1422-70700
42.68 725,048.00 0.00 539,952.00 1,265,000.00 1,265,000.00 801,605.90 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1422-70705
7.26 231,848.99 0.00 18,151.01 250,000.00 250,000.00 25,657.40 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1422-70909

75.00 1,050.00 0.00 3,150.00 4,200.00 4,200.00 2,604.95 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1422-71303
42.76 95,600.65 0.00 71,420.35 167,021.00 167,021.00 97,250.54 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1422-71500
36.42 254,284.64 0.00 145,670.36 399,955.00 399,955.00 183,157.56 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1422-71900
41.51 10,333.96 0.00 7,335.04 17,669.00 17,669.00 8,643.06 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1422-71905
43.14 897.23 0.00 680.77 1,578.00 1,578.00 1,092.86 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1422-71906
66.26 1,222.56 0.00 2,401.44 3,624.00 3,624.00 957.16 LONGEVITY101-1422-72100
96.60 284.18 0.00 8,075.82 8,360.00 8,360.00 5,899.21 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1422-72101
41.52 51,648.91 0.00 36,675.09 88,324.00 88,324.00 43,735.64 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1422-72201
71.10 3,179.14 4,479.35 3,341.51 11,000.00 11,000.00 25,851.21 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1422-72700
24.05 49,367.60 3,948.86 11,683.54 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1422-74000
71.74 98,904.00 93,000.00 158,096.00 350,000.00 350,000.00 171,561.00 WEED MOWING101-1422-80107
94.67 20,000.00 98,734.00 256,266.00 375,000.00 375,000.00 354,620.00 RODENT CONTROL101-1422-80108
31.85 3,407.53 0.00 1,592.47 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,376.71 POSTAGE101-1422-80200
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 WEST NILE VIRUS EXPENSE101-1422-82216
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 WILDLIFE NUISANCE CONTROL101-1422-82217

61.82 1,699.18 0.00 2,750.82 4,450.00 4,450.00 3,576.26 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1422-85300
50.64 24,678.25 0.00 25,321.75 50,000.00 50,000.00 47,049.39 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1422-86300
13.32 17,337.00 1,323.00 1,340.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 3,909.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1422-90000

284.56 (2,768.39)0.00 4,268.39 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1422-92000
8.38 192,500.00 0.00 17,600.00 210,100.00 192,500.00 35,200.00 VEHICLES101-1422-98100

96.15 1,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 1,109.66 EQUIPMENT101-1422-98400

(2,092,442.19)(201,485.21)(1,711,897.60)(4,005,825.00)(3,988,225.00)(2,261,997.87)Net - Dept 1422 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

Dept 1426 - CIVIL DEFENSE
80.07 20,805.95 0.00 83,595.05 104,401.00 104,401.00 109,604.80 POLICEMEN101-1426-70605
71.78 2,257.59 0.00 5,742.41 8,000.00 8,000.00 4,998.67 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1426-70905
48.00 52.00 0.00 48.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1426-71000
0.00 950.00 0.00 0.00 950.00 950.00 950.00 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1426-71301



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 14/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
100.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1426-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 202.21 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1426-71303
82.76 315.75 0.00 1,515.25 1,831.00 1,831.00 1,780.19 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1426-71500
43.57 3,611.79 0.00 2,788.21 6,400.00 6,400.00 6,203.81 HOLIDAY PAY101-1426-71700
76.35 7,310.07 0.00 23,599.93 30,910.00 23,910.00 25,054.01 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1426-71900
83.34 6,333.00 0.00 31,680.00 38,013.00 38,013.00 47,503.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1426-71904
0.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 240.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1426-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,720.00 2,720.00 2,720.00 2,720.00 LONGEVITY101-1426-72100
0.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1426-72101

83.32 6,278.00 0.00 31,370.00 37,648.00 37,648.00 38,359.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1426-72200
100.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 UNIFORMS101-1426-72401
18.96 2,025.96 474.04 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,378.26 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1426-74000
50.00 7,500.00 235.00 7,265.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 11,775.25 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1426-80100
71.85 450.40 0.00 1,149.60 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,300.90 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1426-92000

(60,530.51)(709.04)(193,423.45)(254,663.00)(247,663.00)(252,580.10)Net - Dept 1426 - CIVIL DEFENSE

Dept 1430 - ANIMAL CONTROL
74.69 49,432.79 0.00 145,851.21 195,284.00 197,784.00 157,231.13 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1430-70600
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 1,328.27 OVERTIME101-1430-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,140.00 1,140.00 1,050.00 (0.83)CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1430-71303
67.58 5,289.95 0.00 11,025.05 16,315.00 16,315.00 12,083.67 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1430-71500
53.10 30,838.63 0.00 34,913.37 65,752.00 65,752.00 34,215.72 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1430-71900
83.33 7,612.00 0.00 38,060.00 45,672.00 45,672.00 45,672.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1430-71904
69.53 1,299.77 0.00 2,966.23 4,266.00 4,266.00 2,895.92 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1430-71905
58.33 100.00 0.00 140.00 240.00 240.00 165.88 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1430-71906
99.96 0.58 0.00 1,313.42 1,314.00 1,314.00 1,507.75 LONGEVITY101-1430-72100
0.00 6,062.00 0.00 0.00 6,062.00 6,062.00 0.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1430-72101

83.33 9,548.00 0.00 47,730.00 57,278.00 57,278.00 62,217.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1430-72200
69.55 6,491.52 0.00 14,830.48 21,322.00 21,322.00 16,120.60 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1430-72201
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,140.00 UNIFORMS101-1430-72401

58.73 2,270.00 1,780.89 1,449.11 5,500.00 5,500.00 4,169.46 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1430-74000
85.04 20,276.50 44,771.45 70,452.05 135,500.00 135,500.00 95,018.09 ANIMAL COLLECTION101-1430-80500
63.47 2,191.62 0.00 3,808.38 6,000.00 3,500.00 3,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1430-86300

(148,413.36)(46,552.34)(373,679.30)(568,645.00)(568,555.00)(436,764.66)Net - Dept 1430 - ANIMAL CONTROL

Dept 1441 - STREET MAINTENANCE DIV
100.00 (98,880.31)0.00 98,880.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1441-71900

98,880.31 0.00 (98,880.31)0.00 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 1441 - STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

Dept 1442 - D P W GARAGE
63.51 427,564.82 0.00 744,051.18 1,171,616.00 1,171,616.00 941,940.89 MECHANICS101-1442-70604
50.94 19,624.40 0.00 20,375.60 40,000.00 40,000.00 27,426.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1442-70700
1.98 5,391.32 0.00 108.68 5,500.00 5,500.00 249.12 OVERTIME101-1442-70900

27.35 72,649.05 0.00 27,350.95 100,000.00 100,000.00 40,174.92 OVERTIME - MECHANICS101-1442-70904
75.00 1,400.00 0.00 4,200.00 5,600.00 5,600.00 4,386.18 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1442-71303
58.42 44,107.27 0.00 61,978.73 106,086.00 106,086.00 79,274.58 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1442-71500
47.07 205,100.88 0.00 182,386.12 387,487.00 387,487.00 208,964.55 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1442-71900
83.34 30,446.00 0.00 152,250.00 182,696.00 182,696.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1442-71904
61.16 7,057.99 0.00 11,115.01 18,173.00 18,173.00 12,082.99 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1442-71905
73.88 308.16 0.00 871.84 1,180.00 1,180.00 991.56 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1442-71906
46.62 20,401.80 0.00 17,818.20 38,220.00 38,220.00 27,513.57 LONGEVITY101-1442-72100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 15/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
50.47 12,689.45 0.00 12,931.55 25,621.00 25,621.00 15,944.21 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1442-72101
83.33 28,637.00 0.00 143,200.00 171,837.00 171,837.00 186,654.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1442-72200
64.84 46,043.45 0.00 84,910.55 130,954.00 130,954.00 96,665.64 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1442-72201
44.04 229,846.03 104,739.73 76,164.24 410,750.00 410,750.00 135,670.90 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1442-74000
85.40 29,190.07 54,417.39 116,392.54 200,000.00 200,000.00 166,066.03 GAS & OIL101-1442-75100
10.74 1,347,164.66 20,107.15 142,028.19 1,509,300.00 1,509,300.00 249,560.26 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1442-80100
55.62 443,789.78 252,255.08 303,955.14 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 919,817.30 TREE MAINTENANCE101-1442-81400
32.77 12,774.48 99.29 6,126.23 19,000.00 19,000.00 6,817.47 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1442-85300
60.55 690,364.64 314,773.38 744,861.98 1,750,000.00 1,750,000.00 997,315.05 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1442-86300
43.58 78,984.61 0.00 61,015.39 140,000.00 140,000.00 92,847.16 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1442-92000
14.02 270,417.55 29,613.70 14,468.75 314,500.00 314,500.00 17,989.36 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1442-93000
0.00 76,905.00 0.00 0.00 76,905.00 76,905.00 0.00 CONTRIB TO MAJOR STREETS101-1442-96202
0.00 106,905.00 0.00 0.00 106,905.00 106,905.00 0.00 CONTRIB TO LOCAL STREETS101-1442-96203
0.69 1,298,001.89 4,272.81 4,775.30 1,307,050.00 600,000.00 126,911.89 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1442-97400

82.16 555,169.26 1,448,735.50 1,107,329.24 3,111,234.00 2,235,000.00 2,221,736.12 DPW VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT101-1442-98103

(6,060,934.56)(2,229,014.03)(4,040,665.41)(12,330,614.00)(10,747,330.00)(6,759,695.75)Net - Dept 1442 - D P W GARAGE

Dept 1447 - ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS
79.78 12,770.32 0.00 50,394.68 63,165.00 63,165.00 59,896.21 CLERICAL101-1447-70602
77.37 90,941.18 0.00 311,005.82 401,947.00 401,947.00 312,122.46 ENGINEERS & INSPECTORS101-1447-70608
0.00 148,000.00 0.00 0.00 148,000.00 148,000.00 16,200.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1447-70705
5.62 69,840.00 0.00 4,160.00 74,000.00 74,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - ENGINEER101-1447-70706
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1447-70902

67.26 42,564.78 0.00 87,435.22 130,000.00 130,000.00 122,153.30 OVERTIME - ENGINEERING101-1447-70908
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 1,449.49 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1447-71303
54.86 29,201.01 0.00 35,481.99 64,683.00 64,683.00 39,563.32 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1447-71500
65.57 61,211.54 0.00 116,555.46 177,767.00 177,767.00 98,525.39 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1447-71900
83.33 11,421.00 0.00 57,090.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1447-71904
69.66 3,167.99 0.00 7,274.01 10,442.00 10,442.00 7,428.20 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1447-71905
79.82 312.62 0.00 1,236.38 1,549.00 1,444.00 1,240.92 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1447-71906
60.27 4,483.00 0.00 6,800.00 11,283.00 11,283.00 9,553.88 LONGEVITY101-1447-72100
41.77 8,403.20 0.00 6,028.80 14,432.00 14,432.00 3,243.76 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1447-72101
83.34 19,088.00 0.00 95,470.00 114,558.00 114,558.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1447-72200
70.12 22,084.04 0.00 51,829.96 73,914.00 73,914.00 57,495.36 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1447-72201
74.97 10,914.72 12,561.75 20,123.53 43,600.00 42,300.00 15,919.70 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1447-72700
41.82 139,620.46 200.00 100,179.54 240,000.00 240,000.00 259,349.10 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1447-80100
40.01 20,097.48 2,700.00 10,702.52 33,500.00 23,500.00 6,193.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1447-80106
11.77 291,943.04 9,167.19 29,784.77 330,895.00 374,000.00 33,755.45 CONT SERV - INSPECTORS101-1447-80119
51.53 387.75 0.00 412.25 800.00 800.00 596.13 POSTAGE101-1447-80200
65.58 557.55 0.00 1,062.45 1,620.00 500.00 579.94 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1447-85300
52.61 11,846.41 143.00 13,010.59 25,000.00 25,000.00 21,371.59 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1447-86300
61.28 5,130.10 0.00 8,119.90 13,250.00 13,250.00 8,094.90 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1447-95800
83.33 27,653.00 0.00 138,270.00 165,923.00 165,923.00 159,530.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER101-1447-96592
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,936.80 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1447-98000

66.32 49,081.96 0.00 96,628.04 145,710.00 46,000.00 0.00 VEHICLES101-1447-98100
22.02 33,532.00 2,025.81 7,442.19 43,000.00 10,000.00 5,058.05 EQUIPMENT101-1447-98400

(1,114,753.15)(26,797.75)(1,258,598.10)(2,400,149.00)(2,298,019.00)(1,442,203.95)Net - Dept 1447 - ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

Dept 1448 - HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING
74.56 839,361.41 5,000.00 2,455,638.59 3,300,000.00 3,300,000.00 2,967,447.36 STREET LIGHTING101-1448-92600

(839,361.41)(5,000.00)(2,455,638.59)(3,300,000.00)(3,300,000.00)(2,967,447.36)Net - Dept 1448 - HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 16/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 1610 - COMM-SR HEALTH CARE SVCS

31.88 1,362.47 0.00 637.53 2,000.00 2,000.00 745.02 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAMS101-1610-88001

(1,362.47)0.00 (637.53)(2,000.00)(2,000.00)(745.02)Net - Dept 1610 - COMM-SR HEALTH CARE SVCS

Dept 1779 - COUNCIL OF COMMISSIONS
44.80 55.20 0.00 44.80 100.00 100.00 2.64 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1779-72700
59.01 1,578.17 2,271.83 0.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 2,807.13 APPRECIATION RECEPTION101-1779-96137

(1,633.37)(2,271.83)(44.80)(3,950.00)(3,950.00)(2,809.77)Net - Dept 1779 - COUNCIL OF COMMISSIONS

Dept 1780 - ANIMAL RIGHTS COMMISSION
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1780-72700

10.67 1,340.00 0.00 160.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 776.16 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1780-74000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 POSTAGE101-1780-80200

43.32 2,267.40 1,200.00 532.60 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 EDUCATION101-1780-82403
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1780-85300

92.33 230.00 2,350.00 420.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,522.00 VACCINATION FAIR101-1780-96138
0.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 0.00 DOG PARK101-1780-96139
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,782.00 CHIPPING CLINIC101-1780-96145

95.00 200.00 3,800.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 SPAY/NEUTER CLINIC101-1780-96149
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 COMMUNITY OUTREACH101-1780-96150

(11,537.40)(7,350.00)(1,112.60)(20,000.00)(20,000.00)(6,080.16)Net - Dept 1780 - ANIMAL RIGHTS COMMISSION

Dept 1793 - BEAUTIFICATION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,192.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1793-70700
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 244.19 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1793-71500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.12 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1793-71900

78.70 106.52 350.00 43.48 500.00 500.00 55.09 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1793-72700
28.57 7,500.00 0.00 3,000.00 10,500.00 6,500.00 5,660.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1793-80100
9.23 1,543.02 0.00 156.98 1,700.00 1,700.00 56.79 POSTAGE101-1793-80200

18.78 162.45 0.00 37.55 200.00 200.00 63.09 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1793-85300
49.36 405.10 0.00 394.90 800.00 800.00 395.90 MILEAGE101-1793-86100
32.96 670.38 0.00 329.62 1,000.00 1,000.00 496.69 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1793-92000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,096.04 SCHOOL PROGRAM101-1793-96102

90.75 462.66 301.20 4,236.14 5,000.00 9,000.00 3,849.51 AWARDS101-1793-96103
92.96 105.58 190.42 1,204.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 CLEAN-UP CAMPAIGN101-1793-96104
53.15 468.50 0.00 531.50 1,000.00 1,000.00 606.78 INSTALLATION DINNER101-1793-96105
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,735.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS101-1793-96123

100.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 14,991.00 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS101-1793-96134

(16,624.21)(841.62)(35,934.17)(53,400.00)(53,400.00)(32,445.20)Net - Dept 1793 - BEAUTIFICATION

Dept 1794 - CULTURAL COMMISSION
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1794-72700

57.83 4,850.00 0.00 6,650.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 CONT SVCS - SOUND SYSTEM101-1794-80140
80.80 3,168.00 0.00 13,332.00 16,500.00 16,500.00 16,478.00 SUMMER PROGRAM101-1794-96110
50.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 771.00 WINTER PROGRAM101-1794-96115

(8,618.00)(500.00)(19,982.00)(29,100.00)(29,100.00)(28,749.00)Net - Dept 1794 - CULTURAL COMMISSION



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 17/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 1795 - HISTORICAL COMMISSION

46.05 820.00 646.00 54.00 1,520.00 1,520.00 303.91 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1795-72700
12.52 262.45 0.00 37.55 300.00 300.00 63.09 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1795-85300
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 514.35 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAMS101-1795-88001

60.06 145.00 0.00 218.00 363.00 363.00 263.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1795-95800
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1795-96135

21.91 8,730.00 0.00 2,450.00 11,180.00 11,180.00 2,490.26 MUSEUM EXPENSE101-1795-96140
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 HALL OF FAME101-1795-96148

(14,957.45)(646.00)(2,759.55)(18,363.00)(18,363.00)(3,634.61)Net - Dept 1795 - HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Dept 1796 - VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1796-72700

36.82 15,162.82 4,312.50 4,524.68 24,000.00 24,000.00 7,857.69 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1796-80100
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAMS101-1796-88001

56.81 1,425.28 0.00 1,874.72 3,300.00 3,300.00 7,903.09 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1796-92000
0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 0.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1796-96135
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 OLD VILLAGE HALL IMPROVEM101-1796-96141

(40,388.10)(4,312.50)(6,399.40)(51,100.00)(51,100.00)(15,860.78)Net - Dept 1796 - VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

Dept 1797 - VETERANS ADVISORY & MEMORIAL COMMISSION
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1797-74000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAMS101-1797-88001
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1797-97400

(29,000.00)0.00 0.00 (29,000.00)(29,000.00)0.00 Net - Dept 1797 - VETERANS ADVISORY & MEMORIAL COMMISSION

100.00 13,493,017.01 (10,978,599.26)(2,514,417.75)0.00 0.00 3,423,687.66 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

75.54 39,703,928.91 10,978,599.26 111,666,590.83 162,349,119.00 151,942,922.00 126,000,012.12 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
67.23 53,196,945.92 0.00 109,152,173.08 162,349,119.00 151,942,922.00 129,423,699.78 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

68.78 4,139,316.85 0.00 9,120,083.15 13,259,400.00 13,259,400.00 13,081,122.50 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX202-0080-54900
2,998.31 (521,696.19)0.00 539,696.19 18,000.00 18,000.00 223,931.37 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS202-0080-66500

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,038.45 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE202-0080-67900
0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 WINTER MAINT (DEQUINDRE)202-0080-67904
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.76 TRANSFER FROM FUND 435202-0080-69435
0.00 76,906.00 0.00 0.00 76,906.00 76,906.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND202-0080-69501
0.00 4,325,491.00 0.00 0.00 4,325,491.00 350,312.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED202-0080-69901

8,032,517.66 0.00 9,659,779.34 17,692,297.00 13,717,118.00 13,362,694.08 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 2451 - CONSTRUCTION
16.83 4,134,348.25 0.00 836,384.75 4,970,733.00 1,600,000.00 3,467,145.02 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS202-2451-97400

(4,134,348.25)0.00 (836,384.75)(4,970,733.00)(1,600,000.00)(3,467,145.02)Net - Dept 2451 - CONSTRUCTION



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 18/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
Dept 2463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

82.62 93,820.89 0.00 446,079.11 539,900.00 539,900.00 363,212.91 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2463-70600
0.00 33,750.00 0.00 0.00 33,750.00 33,750.00 1,593.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2463-70700
6.36 51,576.85 0.00 3,504.15 55,081.00 55,081.00 2,870.76 OVERTIME202-2463-70900

170.07 (618.00)0.00 1,500.00 882.00 882.00 232.68 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2463-71302
316.63 (5,567.50)0.00 8,137.50 2,570.00 2,570.00 6,519.96 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2463-71303

0.00 823.00 0.00 0.00 823.00 823.00 0.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2463-71308
60.55 20,583.70 0.00 31,587.30 52,171.00 52,171.00 30,865.73 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2463-71500
47.65 101,020.18 0.00 91,945.82 192,966.00 192,966.00 103,196.50 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2463-71900
83.33 21,242.00 0.00 106,220.00 127,462.00 127,462.00 123,266.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2463-71904
51.14 3,617.28 0.00 3,785.72 7,403.00 7,403.00 2,474.48 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2463-71905

486.11 (1,772.24)0.00 2,231.24 459.00 459.00 512.79 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2463-71906
161.38 (15,325.92)0.00 40,295.92 24,970.00 24,970.00 14,208.49 LONGEVITY202-2463-72100
121.54 (5,115.11)0.00 28,867.11 23,752.00 23,752.00 18,975.78 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2463-72101
83.33 30,852.00 0.00 154,240.00 185,092.00 185,092.00 194,437.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2463-72200
54.36 25,162.66 0.00 29,964.34 55,127.00 55,127.00 28,136.31 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2463-72201
21.45 117,832.22 1,250.00 30,917.78 150,000.00 150,000.00 36,282.08 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2463-77600
13.89 399,962.08 50,935.00 13,602.92 464,500.00 464,500.00 151,789.80 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2463-80100
0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 72,448.10 JOINT SEALING202-2463-80205

22.91 875,539.75 0.00 260,266.25 1,135,806.00 600,000.00 293,372.40 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS202-2463-80206
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,019,681.80 BRIDGE REPAIRS202-2463-80207

55.99 134,241.70 0.00 170,758.30 305,000.00 305,000.00 154,211.54 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2463-94500
0.00 114,259.00 0.00 0.00 114,259.00 114,259.00 38,463.45 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2463-96901

(2,295,884.54)(52,185.00)(1,423,903.46)(3,771,973.00)(3,236,167.00)(2,656,751.56)Net - Dept 2463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 2474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES
62.28 11,340.31 0.00 18,726.69 30,067.00 30,067.00 23,967.42 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2474-70600
0.00 3,068.00 0.00 0.00 3,068.00 3,068.00 0.00 OVERTIME202-2474-70900
0.00 49.00 0.00 0.00 49.00 49.00 16.17 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2474-71302
0.00 143.00 0.00 0.00 143.00 143.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2474-71303
0.00 46.00 0.00 0.00 46.00 46.00 0.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2474-71308

72.46 760.29 0.00 2,000.71 2,761.00 2,761.00 1,897.13 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2474-71500
48.32 5,553.94 0.00 5,192.06 10,746.00 10,746.00 7,197.82 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2474-71900
83.40 1,178.00 0.00 5,920.00 7,098.00 7,098.00 6,986.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2474-71904
69.37 126.50 0.00 286.50 413.00 413.00 188.98 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2474-71905
0.00 26.00 0.00 0.00 26.00 26.00 25.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2474-71906
0.00 1,391.00 0.00 0.00 1,391.00 1,391.00 987.72 LONGEVITY202-2474-72100
0.00 1,323.00 0.00 0.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 0.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2474-72101

83.33 1,718.00 0.00 8,590.00 10,308.00 10,308.00 11,019.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2474-72200
46.66 1,637.41 0.00 1,432.59 3,070.00 3,070.00 944.72 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2474-72201
33.37 3,331.51 0.00 1,668.49 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,771.00 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS202-2474-78601
3.20 238,173.50 0.00 7,873.50 246,047.00 240,000.00 119,038.79 TRAFFIC SIGNALS202-2474-80120

65.87 102,377.56 0.00 197,622.44 300,000.00 300,000.00 350,882.42 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP202-2474-80121
106.40 (14,398.47)0.00 239,398.47 225,000.00 225,000.00 65,546.18 PAVEMENT MARKING202-2474-80123
17.93 22,978.59 0.00 5,021.41 28,000.00 28,000.00 6,650.70 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2474-94500
0.00 6,363.00 0.00 0.00 6,363.00 6,363.00 2,673.83 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2474-96901

(387,186.14)0.00 (493,732.86)(880,919.00)(874,872.00)(599,792.88)Net - Dept 2474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

Dept 2479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL
31.23 35,364.93 0.00 16,058.07 51,423.00 51,423.00 14,846.75 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2479-70600

330.50 (12,092.05)0.00 17,338.05 5,246.00 5,246.00 42,914.05 OVERTIME202-2479-70900
0.00 84.00 0.00 0.00 84.00 84.00 24.06 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2479-71302
0.00 245.00 0.00 0.00 245.00 245.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2479-71303



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 19/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
0.00 78.00 0.00 0.00 78.00 78.00 0.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2479-71308

58.86 1,942.68 0.00 2,779.32 4,722.00 4,722.00 4,915.59 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2479-71500
43.40 10,402.00 0.00 7,977.00 18,379.00 18,379.00 10,455.03 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2479-71900
83.36 2,020.00 0.00 10,120.00 12,140.00 12,140.00 15,143.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2479-71904
59.95 282.32 0.00 422.68 705.00 705.00 505.11 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2479-71905
0.00 44.00 0.00 0.00 44.00 44.00 53.03 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2479-71906
0.00 2,378.00 0.00 0.00 2,378.00 2,378.00 1,469.37 LONGEVITY202-2479-72100
0.00 2,262.00 0.00 0.00 2,262.00 2,262.00 0.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2479-72101

83.33 2,939.00 0.00 14,690.00 17,629.00 17,629.00 23,885.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2479-72200
53.83 2,424.47 0.00 2,826.53 5,251.00 5,251.00 4,539.50 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2479-72201
46.38 168,902.16 0.00 146,097.84 315,000.00 315,000.00 183,831.01 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2479-77600
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2479-80100

53.48 55,822.43 0.00 64,177.57 120,000.00 120,000.00 91,169.30 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2479-94500
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL202-2479-94501

0.00 10,883.00 0.00 0.00 10,883.00 10,883.00 3,977.68 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2479-96901

(308,981.94)0.00 (284,987.06)(593,969.00)(593,969.00)(400,228.48)Net - Dept 2479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL

Dept 2483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING
43.83 58,275.40 0.00 45,468.60 103,744.00 103,744.00 53,472.43 SUPERVISORY202-2483-70500
46.99 53,906.82 0.00 47,777.18 101,684.00 101,684.00 54,789.77 CLERICAL202-2483-70602
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 0.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2483-70700

45.70 2,715.20 0.00 2,284.80 5,000.00 5,000.00 801.72 OVERTIME - CLERICAL202-2483-70902
66.67 291.66 0.00 583.34 875.00 875.00 500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2483-71303
41.11 11,087.10 0.00 7,740.90 18,828.00 18,828.00 9,078.48 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2483-71500
38.64 24,603.54 0.00 15,490.46 40,094.00 40,094.00 23,208.23 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2483-71900
83.33 3,806.00 0.00 19,030.00 22,836.00 22,836.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2483-71904
18.00 2,162.32 0.00 474.68 2,637.00 2,637.00 500.23 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2483-71905
61.16 127.00 0.00 200.00 327.00 327.00 260.15 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2483-71906
47.52 4,109.01 0.00 3,719.99 7,829.00 7,829.00 4,398.36 LONGEVITY202-2483-72100

152.14 (4,924.58)0.00 14,369.58 9,445.00 9,445.00 4,827.39 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2483-72101
83.35 4,769.00 0.00 23,870.00 28,639.00 28,639.00 31,109.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2483-72200
43.23 11,165.80 0.00 8,503.20 19,669.00 19,669.00 6,195.98 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2483-72201
83.33 122,700.00 0.00 613,500.00 736,200.00 736,200.00 714,800.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS202-2483-95000
83.33 7,369.00 0.00 36,840.00 44,209.00 44,209.00 36,822.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER202-2483-96592
0.00 (131,505.00)0.00 0.00 (131,505.00)(131,505.00)(74,388.07)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2483-96901

(188,158.27)0.00 (839,852.73)(1,028,011.00)(1,028,011.00)(889,211.67)Net - Dept 2483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING

Dept 2484 - TRANSFERS TO
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 2,500,000.00 LOCAL STREETS202-2484-96603
24.04 1,269,375.51 0.00 401,637.49 1,671,013.00 1,608,420.00 0.00 TRANS TO MTF 2023 DEBT #356202-2484-96656
30.27 644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 923,750.00 923,750.00 922,054.17 TRANS TO MTF 2022 DEBT #357202-2484-96657
99.95 142.21 0.00 311,018.79 311,161.00 311,161.00 322,124.75 TRANS TO 2021A CAP IMP DEBT #358202-2484-96658

100.00 1.32 0.00 182,748.68 182,750.00 182,750.00 191,643.88 TRANS TO 2015 CAP IMP DEBT #359202-2484-96659
13.25 955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 1,101,318.00 1,101,318.00 1,105,017.50 TRANS TO MTF 2018 DEBT #360202-2484-96660
23.36 963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 1,256,700.00 1,256,700.00 1,258,700.00 TRANS TO MTF 2021 DEBT #361202-2484-96661

(3,832,153.29)0.00 (2,614,538.71)(6,446,692.00)(6,384,099.00)(6,299,540.30)Net - Dept 2484 - TRANSFERS TO

37.00 11,146,712.43 52,185.00 6,493,399.57 17,692,297.00 13,717,118.00 14,312,669.91 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
54.60 8,032,517.66 0.00 9,659,779.34 17,692,297.00 13,717,118.00 13,362,694.08 TOTAL REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 20/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

100.00 (3,114,194.77)(52,185.00)3,166,379.77 0.00 0.00 (949,975.83)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

68.88 1,375,021.35 0.00 3,043,228.65 4,418,250.00 4,418,250.00 4,359,520.77 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX203-0080-54900
1,797.73 (203,727.48)0.00 215,727.48 12,000.00 12,000.00 103,602.78 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS203-0080-66500

0.00 550,000.00 0.00 0.00 550,000.00 550,000.00 582,991.08 P.A. 48 - R.O.W. TELECOM203-0080-67905
0.00 86,906.00 0.00 0.00 86,906.00 86,906.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND203-0080-69501
0.00 3,269,805.00 0.00 0.00 3,269,805.00 1,009,002.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED203-0080-69901

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 2,500,000.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND203-0080-69902

5,078,004.87 0.00 4,258,956.13 9,336,961.00 7,076,158.00 7,546,114.63 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 3451 - CONSTRUCTION
0.00 1,009,057.00 0.00 0.00 1,009,057.00 600,000.00 0.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS203-3451-97400

(1,009,057.00)0.00 0.00 (1,009,057.00)(600,000.00)0.00 Net - Dept 3451 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 3463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
70.09 326,319.90 0.00 764,673.10 1,090,993.00 1,090,993.00 904,710.44 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3463-70600
0.00 41,250.00 0.00 0.00 41,250.00 41,250.00 3,165.66 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3463-70700

25.83 82,556.35 0.00 28,749.65 111,306.00 111,306.00 29,622.50 OVERTIME203-3463-70900
0.00 1,781.00 0.00 0.00 1,781.00 1,781.00 564.07 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3463-71302
0.00 5,195.00 0.00 0.00 5,195.00 5,195.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3463-71303
0.00 1,662.00 0.00 0.00 1,662.00 1,662.00 0.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3463-71308

63.50 37,714.44 0.00 65,610.56 103,325.00 103,325.00 73,174.16 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3463-71500
54.96 175,616.29 0.00 214,316.71 389,933.00 389,933.00 248,729.28 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3463-71900
83.33 42,927.00 0.00 214,640.00 257,567.00 257,567.00 249,700.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3463-71904
64.45 5,318.13 0.00 9,639.87 14,958.00 14,958.00 7,836.55 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3463-71905
0.00 927.00 0.00 0.00 927.00 927.00 898.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3463-71906
0.00 50,459.00 0.00 0.00 50,459.00 50,459.00 34,444.58 LONGEVITY203-3463-72100
0.00 47,997.00 0.00 0.00 47,997.00 47,997.00 0.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3463-72101

83.33 62,341.00 0.00 311,680.00 374,021.00 374,021.00 393,871.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3463-72200
63.82 40,301.04 0.00 71,095.96 111,397.00 111,397.00 71,280.57 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3463-72201
22.12 136,285.51 0.00 38,714.49 175,000.00 175,000.00 43,868.38 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3463-77600
22.82 547,963.97 110,915.00 51,121.03 710,000.00 710,000.00 75,917.90 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3463-80100
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 24,149.37 JOINT SEALING203-3463-80205

74.39 576,619.65 0.00 1,675,126.35 2,251,746.00 400,000.00 2,551,303.48 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS203-3463-80206
93.08 58,841.66 0.00 791,158.34 850,000.00 850,000.00 819,168.06 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3463-94500
0.00 230,887.00 0.00 0.00 230,887.00 230,887.00 93,244.06 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3463-96901

(2,572,962.94)(110,915.00)(4,236,526.06)(6,920,404.00)(5,068,658.00)(5,625,648.06)Net - Dept 3463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 3474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES
60.77 34,465.81 0.00 53,382.19 87,848.00 87,848.00 72,367.42 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3474-70600
0.55 8,913.36 0.00 49.64 8,963.00 8,963.00 0.00 OVERTIME203-3474-70900
0.00 143.00 0.00 0.00 143.00 143.00 48.75 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3474-71302
0.00 418.00 0.00 0.00 418.00 418.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3474-71303
0.00 134.00 0.00 0.00 134.00 134.00 0.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3474-71308

71.65 2,286.38 0.00 5,779.62 8,066.00 8,066.00 5,748.39 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3474-71500
48.63 16,128.27 0.00 15,269.73 31,398.00 31,398.00 21,773.63 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3474-71900
83.32 3,460.00 0.00 17,280.00 20,740.00 20,740.00 21,564.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3474-71904
67.05 396.72 0.00 807.28 1,204.00 1,204.00 568.90 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3474-71905



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 21/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 78.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3474-71906
0.00 4,063.00 0.00 0.00 4,063.00 4,063.00 2,976.92 LONGEVITY203-3474-72100
0.00 3,865.00 0.00 0.00 3,865.00 3,865.00 0.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3474-72101

83.34 5,017.00 0.00 25,100.00 30,117.00 30,117.00 34,015.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3474-72200
45.00 4,933.26 0.00 4,036.74 8,970.00 8,970.00 2,829.68 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3474-72201
47.11 2,644.50 0.00 2,355.50 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,302.99 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS203-3474-78601

118.13 (11,787.42)0.00 76,787.42 65,000.00 65,000.00 71,867.49 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP203-3474-80121
111.45 (8,587.50)0.00 83,587.50 75,000.00 75,000.00 21,848.72 PAVEMENT MARKING203-3474-80123
28.53 20,010.26 0.00 7,989.74 28,000.00 28,000.00 8,298.10 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3474-94500
0.00 18,591.00 0.00 0.00 18,591.00 18,591.00 8,058.73 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3474-96901

(105,169.64)0.00 (292,425.36)(397,595.00)(397,595.00)(274,346.72)Net - Dept 3474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

Dept 3479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL
37.06 23,665.58 0.00 13,936.42 37,602.00 37,602.00 15,264.01 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3479-70600

241.60 (5,431.83)0.00 9,267.83 3,836.00 3,836.00 12,348.43 OVERTIME203-3479-70900
0.00 61.00 0.00 0.00 61.00 61.00 14.27 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3479-71302
0.00 179.00 0.00 0.00 179.00 179.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3479-71303
0.00 57.00 0.00 0.00 57.00 57.00 0.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3479-71308

55.82 1,525.49 0.00 1,927.51 3,453.00 3,453.00 2,262.55 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3479-71500
32.08 9,128.09 0.00 4,310.91 13,439.00 13,439.00 6,069.92 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3479-71900
83.36 1,477.00 0.00 7,400.00 8,877.00 8,877.00 17,225.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3479-71904
57.29 220.37 0.00 295.63 516.00 516.00 261.39 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3479-71905
0.00 32.00 0.00 0.00 32.00 32.00 31.44 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3479-71906
0.00 1,739.00 0.00 0.00 1,739.00 1,739.00 871.19 LONGEVITY203-3479-72100
0.00 1,654.00 0.00 0.00 1,654.00 1,654.00 0.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3479-72101

83.31 2,151.00 0.00 10,740.00 12,891.00 12,891.00 27,171.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3479-72200
52.36 1,829.03 0.00 2,009.97 3,839.00 3,839.00 2,050.71 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3479-72201
23.15 195,962.63 0.00 59,037.37 255,000.00 255,000.00 54,446.96 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3479-77600
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3479-80100

31.55 106,103.89 0.00 48,896.11 155,000.00 155,000.00 54,734.77 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3479-94500
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL203-3479-94501

0.00 7,958.00 0.00 0.00 7,958.00 7,958.00 2,358.39 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3479-96901

(368,311.25)0.00 (160,321.75)(528,633.00)(528,633.00)(197,610.03)Net - Dept 3479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL

Dept 3483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING
43.83 58,274.36 0.00 45,468.64 103,743.00 103,743.00 53,472.63 SUPERVISORY203-3483-70500
46.99 53,905.88 0.00 47,777.12 101,683.00 101,683.00 54,789.98 CLERICAL203-3483-70602
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 0.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3483-70700

45.70 2,715.20 0.00 2,284.80 5,000.00 5,000.00 801.72 OVERTIME - CLERICAL203-3483-70902
66.67 291.67 0.00 583.33 875.00 875.00 500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3483-71303
51.75 9,083.77 0.00 9,743.23 18,827.00 18,827.00 9,077.89 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3483-71500
38.64 24,602.58 0.00 15,490.42 40,093.00 40,093.00 23,208.21 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3483-71900
83.33 3,806.00 0.00 19,030.00 22,836.00 22,836.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3483-71904
18.00 2,161.51 0.00 474.49 2,636.00 2,636.00 500.20 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3483-71905
61.01 127.50 0.00 199.50 327.00 327.00 259.69 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3483-71906
47.52 4,108.02 0.00 3,719.98 7,828.00 7,828.00 4,398.36 LONGEVITY203-3483-72100

152.14 (4,924.57)0.00 14,369.57 9,445.00 9,445.00 4,827.38 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3483-72101
83.35 4,769.00 0.00 23,870.00 28,639.00 28,639.00 31,109.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3483-72200
43.23 11,165.20 0.00 8,502.80 19,668.00 19,668.00 6,195.71 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3483-72201
83.34 52,560.00 0.00 262,840.00 315,400.00 315,400.00 261,541.37 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS203-3483-95000
83.33 7,368.00 0.00 36,840.00 44,208.00 44,208.00 36,822.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER203-3483-96592
0.00 (257,436.00)0.00 0.00 (257,436.00)(257,436.00)(74,388.07)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3483-96901

9,921.88 0.00 (491,193.88)(481,272.00)(481,272.00)(435,952.07)Net - Dept 3483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 22/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

100.00 1,032,425.92 (110,915.00)(921,510.92)0.00 0.00 1,012,557.75 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

56.67 4,045,578.95 110,915.00 5,180,467.05 9,336,961.00 7,076,158.00 6,533,556.88 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
45.61 5,078,004.87 0.00 4,258,956.13 9,336,961.00 7,076,158.00 7,546,114.63 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 204 - 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (1,098.72)0.00 1,098.72 0.00 0.00 1,078.46 TAX COLLECTIONS204-0080-40300
83.88 1,310,885.04 0.00 6,821,739.96 8,132,625.00 8,132,625.00 7,712,526.85 PROPERTY TAXES: ROAD MILL204-0080-40310
83.33 17,254.00 0.00 86,250.00 103,504.00 103,504.00 50,739.22 IF TAX: ROAD MILLAGE204-0080-43710

135.50 (113,586.29)0.00 433,586.29 320,000.00 320,000.00 1,007,033.44 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE204-0080-57300
3,134.84 (455,225.34)0.00 470,225.34 15,000.00 15,000.00 368,542.98 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS204-0080-66500

0.00 7,072,951.00 0.00 0.00 7,072,951.00 0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED204-0080-69901

7,831,179.69 0.00 7,812,900.31 15,644,080.00 8,571,129.00 9,139,920.95 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9204 - 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP
83.33 49,530.00 0.00 247,670.00 297,200.00 297,200.00 288,600.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS204-9204-95000
19.06 11,772,293.70 0.00 2,773,067.30 14,545,361.00 7,472,410.00 9,275,342.73 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS204-9204-97400

(11,821,823.70)0.00 (3,020,737.30)(14,842,561.00)(7,769,610.00)(9,563,942.73)Net - Dept 9204 - 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

597.89 (3,990,644.01)0.00 4,792,163.01 801,519.00 801,519.00 (424,021.78)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

20.35 11,821,823.70 0.00 3,020,737.30 14,842,561.00 7,769,610.00 9,563,942.73 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
49.94 7,831,179.69 0.00 7,812,900.31 15,644,080.00 8,571,129.00 9,139,920.95 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (659.50)0.00 659.50 0.00 0.00 942.20 TAX COLLECTIONS208-0080-40300
83.83 607,040.29 0.00 3,147,634.71 3,754,675.00 3,754,675.00 3,555,664.39 PROPERTY TAX : RECREATION208-0080-40308
83.34 7,963.00 0.00 39,820.00 47,783.00 47,783.00 23,425.20 IF TAX : RECREATION208-0080-43708
0.00 2,200,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,200,000.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA208-0080-52800

95.22 3,548.50 0.00 70,736.50 74,285.00 74,285.00 74,285.00 MDOT - RECREATION208-0080-56605
37.17 92,836.00 0.00 54,924.00 147,760.00 147,760.00 191,612.00 SMART-COMMUNITY CR. GRANT208-0080-56607
0.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT GRANT208-0080-56608

53.38 174,821.63 0.00 200,178.37 375,000.00 375,000.00 464,940.77 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE208-0080-57300
100.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 PLACEMAKING GRANT - MACOMB COUNTY208-0080-58105
89.80 17,845.18 0.00 157,154.82 175,000.00 175,000.00 169,554.35 RECREATION FEES208-0080-65101
23.53 11,470.00 0.00 3,530.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 695.00 DOWNTOWN SKATE RINK FEES208-0080-65102
61.68 354,486.02 0.00 570,513.98 925,000.00 925,000.00 514,771.48 COMMUNITY CENTER FEES208-0080-65103
0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 350.00 0.00 BINGO FEES208-0080-65104

85.22 5,912.21 0.00 34,087.79 40,000.00 40,000.00 44,248.60 SPONSORED EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65106
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 SENIOR TRANSPORTATION208-0080-65108
2.12 68,515.00 0.00 1,485.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 1,919.00 SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65110

231.45 (56,523.38)0.00 99,523.38 43,000.00 43,000.00 99,840.47 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS208-0080-66500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 LEASE PROCEEDS208-0080-66801

100.00 (7,600.00)0.00 7,600.00 0.00 0.00 8,800.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT208-0080-67300
0.02 7,498.50 0.00 1.50 7,500.00 7,500.00 1,059.57 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE208-0080-67900

123.88 (13,136.08)0.00 68,136.08 55,000.00 0.00 68,136.08 TELECOM LEASES208-0080-67913
0.00 1,302,156.00 0.00 0.00 1,302,156.00 404,130.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED208-0080-69901



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 23/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
6,296,523.37 0.00 4,475,985.63 10,772,509.00 7,154,483.00 5,219,894.11 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9208 - RECREATION EXPENDITURES
84.12 19,325.24 0.00 102,346.76 121,672.00 121,672.00 118,121.81 APPOINTED OFFICIAL208-9208-70300
56.12 96,421.31 0.00 123,298.69 219,720.00 219,720.00 112,974.70 MAINTENANCE208-9208-70610
76.12 93,535.69 0.00 298,232.31 391,768.00 391,768.00 353,819.38 RECREATION SUPERVISION208-9208-70612
0.00 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 85,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - MAINTENANCE208-9208-70710

84.69 142,382.76 0.00 787,617.24 930,000.00 930,000.00 756,225.23 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9208-70713
29.67 14,066.53 0.00 5,933.47 20,000.00 20,000.00 7,139.26 OVERTIME - MAINTENANCE208-9208-70910
17.48 4,126.16 0.00 873.84 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 OVERTIME - REC SUPV208-9208-70912
55.56 2,000.00 0.00 2,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 2,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE208-9208-71302
88.64 437.50 0.00 3,412.50 3,850.00 3,850.00 2,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE208-9208-71303
69.92 41,939.46 0.00 97,492.54 139,432.00 139,432.00 97,668.92 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9208-71500
48.62 191,990.75 0.00 181,668.25 373,659.00 373,659.00 158,121.13 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9208-71900
83.33 41,866.00 0.00 209,330.00 251,196.00 251,196.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE208-9208-71904
68.24 3,858.99 0.00 8,291.01 12,150.00 12,150.00 8,758.05 H.S.A. EXPENSE208-9208-71905
62.77 478.00 0.00 806.00 1,284.00 1,284.00 936.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP208-9208-71906
96.13 518.77 0.00 12,900.23 13,419.00 13,419.00 11,685.70 LONGEVITY208-9208-72100

100.07 (20.12)0.00 27,604.12 27,584.00 27,584.00 20,004.64 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION208-9208-72101
83.33 28,637.00 0.00 143,200.00 171,837.00 171,837.00 186,654.00 RETIREMENT FUND208-9208-72200
71.66 26,126.81 0.00 66,075.19 92,202.00 92,202.00 72,665.72 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP208-9208-72201
54.70 3,623.81 994.55 3,381.64 8,000.00 8,000.00 3,672.56 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9208-72700
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 BINGO OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-72703

25.12 7,488.44 0.56 2,511.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,064.62 OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-74000
67.82 19,306.10 15,847.96 24,845.94 60,000.00 60,000.00 49,667.14 PLAYGROUND & ATH SUPPLIES208-9208-76000
78.74 26,580.56 33,535.96 64,883.48 125,000.00 125,000.00 94,525.24 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES208-9208-77600
90.77 83,041.96 294,281.91 522,676.13 900,000.00 900,000.00 746,501.02 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9208-80100
2.05 53,875.00 937.50 187.50 55,000.00 55,000.00 537.50 HORTICULTURE CONSULTANT208-9208-80116

79.37 2,063.05 0.00 7,936.95 10,000.00 10,000.00 291.19 POSTAGE208-9208-80200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,656.60 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS208-9208-80301

60.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 18,190.00 TREE MAINTENANCE208-9208-81400
55.04 16,793.68 370.61 20,185.71 37,350.00 37,350.00 26,930.05 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9208-85300
63.44 14,622.71 0.00 25,377.29 40,000.00 40,000.00 39,037.24 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9208-86300
54.31 18,278.00 3,389.57 18,332.43 40,000.00 40,000.00 22,340.74 MARKETING/PROMOTIONS - PROGRAM ADVERTISE208-9208-88011
83.34 28,110.00 0.00 140,590.00 168,700.00 168,700.00 162,300.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9208-91000
79.45 102,762.08 0.00 397,237.92 500,000.00 500,000.00 480,064.03 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9208-92000
31.18 79,140.00 4,731.21 31,128.79 115,000.00 115,000.00 91,166.46 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9208-93000
30.00 3,500.00 464.00 1,036.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,569.07 RENTAL & JANITORIAL SERV208-9208-94400
83.33 23,950.00 0.00 119,750.00 143,700.00 143,700.00 139,600.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS208-9208-95000
78.76 14,865.48 27,209.80 27,924.72 70,000.00 70,000.00 74,533.60 SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSES208-9208-96126
78.38 8,650.00 11,644.00 19,706.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 24,641.80 SPONSORED EVENTS EXPENSE208-9208-96127
93.15 1,027.88 3,509.79 10,462.33 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,796.41 DOWNTOWN ICE RINK EXPENSE208-9208-96146

100.00 2.18 0.00 250,336.82 250,339.00 250,339.00 245,713.01 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT208-9208-96470
16.69 990,170.99 60,736.36 137,594.65 1,188,502.00 296,500.00 1,140,570.73 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS208-9208-97400

100.00 0.00 0.00 66,024.00 66,024.00 60,000.00 66,856.00 VEHICLES208-9208-98100
55.01 31,495.21 0.00 38,504.79 70,000.00 70,000.00 49,544.93 EQUIPMENT - RECREATION208-9208-98411
0.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT GRANT208-9208-98462

37.12 1,383,397.34 816,602.66 0.00 2,200,000.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES208-9208-98500
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 PLACEMAKING GT - WEIGAND SPLASHPAD208-9208-98506

(5,235,635.32)(1,289,256.44)(4,002,196.24)(10,527,088.00)(6,909,062.00)(5,664,640.48)Net - Dept 9208 - RECREATION EXPENDITURES

Dept 9210 - TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES
79.37 28,880.51 0.00 111,119.49 140,000.00 140,000.00 121,527.40 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9210-70713



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 24/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
79.37 2,209.44 0.00 8,500.56 10,710.00 10,710.00 9,296.90 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9210-71500
80.58 642.91 0.00 2,668.09 3,311.00 3,311.00 1,957.87 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9210-71900
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 579.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9210-72700
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9210-74000

92.96 704.35 6,796.00 2,499.65 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,049.50 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9210-80100
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 POSTAGE208-9210-80200

51.04 489.63 0.00 510.37 1,000.00 1,000.00 593.36 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9210-85300
93.42 1,316.88 469.38 18,213.74 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,622.01 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9210-86300
83.35 3,380.00 0.00 16,920.00 20,300.00 20,300.00 19,600.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9210-91000
40.85 10,646.70 0.00 7,353.30 18,000.00 18,000.00 14,680.98 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9210-92000
28.82 10,677.50 1,790.00 2,532.50 15,000.00 15,000.00 11,970.22 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9210-93000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 BUS RENTAL208-9210-94401

(66,047.92)(9,055.38)(170,317.70)(245,421.00)(245,421.00)(205,877.24)Net - Dept 9210 - TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

100.00 994,840.13 (1,298,311.82)303,471.69 0.00 0.00 (650,623.61)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

50.79 5,301,683.24 1,298,311.82 4,172,513.94 10,772,509.00 7,154,483.00 5,870,517.72 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
41.55 6,296,523.37 0.00 4,475,985.63 10,772,509.00 7,154,483.00 5,219,894.11 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 226 - SANITATION SPECIAL REV
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (1,753.46)0.00 1,753.46 0.00 0.00 2,286.89 TAX COLLECTIONS226-0080-40300
83.82 1,822,832.72 0.00 9,444,846.28 11,267,679.00 11,267,679.00 10,669,604.32 PROPERTY TAX: SANITATION226-0080-40304
83.33 23,901.00 0.00 119,510.00 143,411.00 143,411.00 70,298.83 IF TAX: SANITATION226-0080-43704

136.53 (160,729.92)0.00 600,729.92 440,000.00 440,000.00 1,395,218.16 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE226-0080-57300
390.59 (232,468.21)0.00 312,468.21 80,000.00 80,000.00 214,060.27 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS226-0080-66500
51.98 69,627.83 0.00 75,372.17 145,000.00 145,000.00 176,965.36 TRANS STATION ROYALTIES226-0080-66800
50.87 25,697.64 0.00 26,607.36 52,305.00 52,305.00 52,310.60 LEASE PROCEEDS226-0080-66801

100.00 (69,400.00)0.00 69,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT226-0080-67300
68.98 24,819.74 0.00 55,180.26 80,000.00 80,000.00 172,508.82 MISCELLANEOUS - REIMBURS226-0080-67901

104.40 (1,539.68)0.00 36,539.68 35,000.00 35,000.00 38,347.89 SANITATION RECYCLING REV226-0080-67910
0.00 1,675,236.00 0.00 0.00 1,675,236.00 1,208,436.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED226-0080-69901

3,176,223.66 0.00 10,742,407.34 13,918,631.00 13,451,831.00 12,791,601.14 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9226 - SANITATION EXPENDITURES
44.78 158,654.77 0.00 128,639.23 287,294.00 287,294.00 182,794.01 SUPERINTENDENT226-9226-70501
55.21 65,120.75 0.00 80,286.25 145,407.00 145,407.00 82,234.03 CLERICAL226-9226-70602
60.28 792,047.79 0.00 1,201,958.21 1,994,006.00 1,994,006.00 1,537,385.86 RUBBISH WAGES226-9226-70611
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,208.80 CLERICAL CO-OP226-9226-70703

48.73 112,796.59 0.00 107,203.41 220,000.00 220,000.00 81,771.51 TEMPORARY - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70711
86.14 1,801.18 0.00 11,198.82 13,000.00 13,000.00 11,244.41 OVERTIME - CLERICAL226-9226-70902
80.83 95,850.44 0.00 404,149.56 500,000.00 500,000.00 569,403.24 OVERTIME - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70911
58.33 833.33 0.00 1,166.67 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,333.33 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE226-9226-71302
77.19 3,033.33 0.00 10,266.67 13,300.00 13,300.00 8,677.07 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE226-9226-71303
60.72 97,564.13 0.00 150,825.87 248,390.00 248,390.00 192,216.54 SOCIAL SECURITY226-9226-71500
48.72 561,767.60 0.00 533,755.40 1,095,523.00 1,095,523.00 522,838.62 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES226-9226-71900
83.33 83,732.00 0.00 418,660.00 502,392.00 502,392.00 502,392.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE226-9226-71904
52.65 25,707.05 0.00 28,580.95 54,288.00 54,288.00 31,901.53 H.S.A. EXPENSE226-9226-71905
40.65 2,734.66 0.00 1,873.34 4,608.00 4,608.00 2,133.06 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP226-9226-71906
45.02 23,660.20 0.00 19,370.80 43,031.00 43,031.00 39,001.04 LONGEVITY226-9226-72100

102.31 (652.16)0.00 28,926.16 28,274.00 28,274.00 17,630.86 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION226-9226-72101



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 25/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 226 - SANITATION SPECIAL REV
83.33 95,460.00 0.00 477,320.00 572,780.00 572,780.00 622,180.00 RETIREMENT FUND226-9226-72200
54.93 138,452.48 0.00 168,761.52 307,214.00 307,214.00 200,487.95 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP226-9226-72201
49.89 7,516.96 3,802.93 3,680.11 15,000.00 15,000.00 14,082.28 OFFICE SUPPLIES226-9226-72700
28.02 46,786.50 13,479.19 4,734.31 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES226-9226-74000
86.82 72,495.89 185,857.47 291,646.64 550,000.00 550,000.00 481,676.50 GAS & OIL226-9226-75100
18.34 32,665.86 1,090.49 6,243.65 40,000.00 15,000.00 15,934.04 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES226-9226-80100
72.36 12,992.81 0.00 34,007.19 47,000.00 47,000.00 18,660.10 HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTIO226-9226-80109
55.59 1,110,247.69 0.00 1,389,752.31 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 1,846,371.41 CONT SERV - RUBBISH HAUL226-9226-80112
82.25 3,550.00 0.00 16,450.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 9,400.00 SMDA - CLOSURE COSTS226-9226-80113
57.45 340,383.79 0.00 459,616.21 800,000.00 800,000.00 501,138.22 CONT SVC - RECYCLE/COMPST226-9226-80115
5.10 2,372.52 0.00 127.48 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 POSTAGE226-9226-80200

100.00 0.00 0.00 65,800.00 65,800.00 50,000.00 37,600.00 SMDA LEGAL/ENG COSTS226-9226-80213
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 2,191.34 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS226-9226-80301
50.81 5,841.38 126.74 5,906.88 11,875.00 11,875.00 6,753.93 TELEPHONE & RADIO226-9226-85300
77.07 205,650.00 0.00 691,350.00 897,000.00 897,000.00 820,058.50 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE226-9226-86300
50.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING226-9226-90000
56.99 17,203.93 0.00 22,796.07 40,000.00 40,000.00 23,328.82 PUBLIC UTILITIES226-9226-92000
92.60 1,849.90 5,351.38 17,798.72 25,000.00 25,000.00 8,634.42 BUILDING MAINTENANCE226-9226-93000
31.37 52,156.00 16,344.00 7,500.00 76,000.00 76,000.00 99,567.17 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS226-9226-97400

100.00 0.00 1,043,000.00 242,000.00 1,285,000.00 924,000.00 311,934.00 VEHICLES226-9226-98100
78.53 50,664.18 0.00 185,335.82 236,000.00 236,000.00 106,286.67 EQUIPMENT226-9226-98400

100.00 0.15 0.00 1,095,885.85 1,095,886.00 1,095,886.00 1,060,745.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL226-9226-99400
100.00 0.46 0.00 112,562.54 112,563.00 112,563.00 147,703.39 LEASE INTEREST226-9226-99401

(4,221,942.16)(1,270,052.20)(8,426,636.64)(13,918,631.00)(13,451,831.00)(10,126,899.65)Net - Dept 9226 - SANITATION EXPENDITURES

100.00 (1,045,718.50)(1,270,052.20)2,315,770.70 0.00 0.00 2,664,701.49 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

69.67 4,221,942.16 1,270,052.20 8,426,636.64 13,918,631.00 13,451,831.00 10,126,899.65 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
77.18 3,176,223.66 0.00 10,742,407.34 13,918,631.00 13,451,831.00 12,791,601.14 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 230 - RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

87.07 135,780.00 0.00 914,220.00 1,050,000.00 1,050,000.00 1,118,685.00 RESIDENTIAL INSP FEES230-0080-63401
82.72 25,060.00 0.00 119,940.00 145,000.00 145,000.00 29,825.00 APARTMENT INSPECTION FEE230-0080-63402

154.71 (36,110.62)0.00 102,110.62 66,000.00 66,000.00 87,811.98 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS230-0080-66500
0.00 14,600.00 0.00 0.00 14,600.00 0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED230-0080-69901

139,329.38 0.00 1,136,270.62 1,275,600.00 1,261,000.00 1,236,321.98 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9230 - RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES
79.10 83,184.15 0.00 314,735.85 397,920.00 397,920.00 372,504.76 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES230-9230-70600
28.31 57,351.00 0.00 22,649.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 34,012.80 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES230-9230-70700
35.74 128,517.50 0.00 71,482.50 200,000.00 200,000.00 136,489.05 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION230-9230-70705
6.25 9,374.89 0.00 625.11 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,430.11 OVERTIME - CLERICAL230-9230-70902

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE230-9230-71303
58.53 22,696.76 0.00 32,027.24 54,724.00 54,724.00 42,863.52 SOCIAL SECURITY230-9230-71500
64.63 53,314.37 0.00 97,438.63 150,753.00 150,753.00 105,015.58 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES230-9230-71900
83.33 3,807.00 0.00 19,030.00 22,837.00 22,837.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE230-9230-71904
76.00 2,090.54 0.00 6,618.46 8,709.00 8,709.00 7,963.92 H.S.A. EXPENSE230-9230-71905
41.56 453.50 0.00 322.50 776.00 776.00 482.46 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP230-9230-71906
99.41 51.98 0.00 8,762.02 8,814.00 8,814.00 7,231.82 LONGEVITY230-9230-72100
28.27 11,783.21 0.00 4,644.79 16,428.00 16,428.00 14,081.74 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION230-9230-72101



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 26/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 230 - RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE
76.02 10,436.85 0.00 33,092.15 43,529.00 43,529.00 39,819.42 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP230-9230-72201
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 FEES & PER DIEM230-9230-72501

92.74 893.06 3,969.99 7,436.95 12,300.00 12,300.00 9,331.47 OFFICE SUPPLIES230-9230-72700
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES230-9230-80100

78.16 2,882.61 0.00 10,317.39 13,200.00 13,200.00 12,401.78 POSTAGE230-9230-80200
28.45 715.50 0.00 284.50 1,000.00 1,000.00 339.29 TELEPHONE & RADIO230-9230-85300
21.15 11,827.29 250.00 2,922.71 15,000.00 15,000.00 6,807.22 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE230-9230-86300
83.34 15,510.00 0.00 77,590.00 93,100.00 93,100.00 90,400.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS230-9230-95000
86.26 11,210.00 0.00 70,390.00 81,600.00 67,000.00 16,300.00 VEHICLES230-9230-98100

(432,900.21)(4,219.99)(782,469.80)(1,219,590.00)(1,204,990.00)(922,411.94)Net - Dept 9230 - COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

624.14 (293,570.83)(4,219.99)353,800.82 56,010.00 56,010.00 313,910.04 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

64.50 432,900.21 4,219.99 782,469.80 1,219,590.00 1,204,990.00 922,411.94 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
89.08 139,329.38 0.00 1,136,270.62 1,275,600.00 1,261,000.00 1,236,321.98 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 250 - COMMUNICATIONS
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

115.58 (10,124.49)0.00 75,124.49 65,000.00 65,000.00 81,020.23 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS250-0080-66500
100.00 (13,147.50)0.00 13,147.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 LEASE PROCEEDS250-0080-66801
48.52 947,299.93 0.00 892,766.07 1,840,066.00 1,840,066.00 1,707,103.40 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES250-0080-66810
6.75 186.50 0.00 13.50 200.00 200.00 17,782.50 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE250-0080-67900
0.00 684,420.00 0.00 0.00 684,420.00 605,748.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED250-0080-69901

1,608,634.44 0.00 981,051.56 2,589,686.00 2,511,014.00 1,805,906.13 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9250 - COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE
75.44 106,107.32 0.00 325,863.68 431,971.00 431,971.00 341,466.21 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES250-9250-70600
25.63 223,119.82 0.00 76,880.18 300,000.00 300,000.00 167,551.54 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES250-9250-70700
75.97 1,829.46 0.00 5,783.54 7,613.00 7,613.00 1,353.48 OVERTIME250-9250-70900
85.71 500.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE250-9250-71302
83.33 350.00 0.00 1,750.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 1,850.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE250-9250-71303
54.12 27,034.26 0.00 31,890.74 58,925.00 58,925.00 39,312.02 SOCIAL SECURITY250-9250-71500
39.36 117,113.14 0.00 76,018.86 193,132.00 193,132.00 82,071.88 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES250-9250-71900
83.33 11,421.00 0.00 57,090.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE250-9250-71904
72.72 2,139.63 0.00 5,702.37 7,842.00 7,842.00 5,585.63 H.S.A. EXPENSE250-9250-71905
6.81 670.96 0.00 49.04 720.00 720.00 48.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP250-9250-71906

81.91 1,483.86 0.00 6,718.14 8,202.00 8,202.00 6,621.50 LONGEVITY250-9250-72100
22.59 12,984.01 0.00 3,789.99 16,774.00 16,774.00 0.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION250-9250-72101
83.33 9,548.00 0.00 47,730.00 57,278.00 57,278.00 62,217.00 RETIREMENT FUND250-9250-72200
73.78 12,329.96 0.00 34,690.04 47,020.00 47,020.00 35,252.83 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP250-9250-72201
32.91 2,348.24 280.93 870.83 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,449.92 OFFICE SUPPLIES250-9250-72700
79.62 4,804.29 909.31 17,856.40 23,570.00 20,000.00 15,753.29 OPERATING SUPPLIES250-9250-74000
34.95 1,301.00 0.00 699.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,989.96 TAPES250-9250-74001
46.84 47,843.57 8,786.36 33,370.07 90,000.00 90,000.00 42,543.34 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES250-9250-80100
82.07 9,860.07 0.00 45,139.93 55,000.00 55,000.00 46,974.24 SOFTWARE & CONTR SERVICE250-9250-80147
88.72 1,692.03 0.00 13,307.97 15,000.00 15,000.00 12,767.50 POSTAGE250-9250-80200
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS250-9250-80301

35.76 4,496.67 53.99 2,449.34 7,000.00 7,000.00 4,296.08 TELEPHONE & RADIO250-9250-85300
52.98 1,880.98 0.00 2,119.02 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,802.50 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE250-9250-86300
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 145.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS250-9250-86400

84.91 2,262.96 3,242.03 9,495.01 15,000.00 15,000.00 14,037.73 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAMS250-9250-88001



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 27/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 250 - COMMUNICATIONS
91.86 244.09 2,755.91 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 SETS & DESIGN250-9250-88006
83.95 4,012.00 7,500.00 13,488.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 9,402.43 WEB SITE250-9250-88007
63.12 18,440.81 0.00 31,559.19 50,000.00 50,000.00 45,757.80 CITY CALENDAR250-9250-88008

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 MUSIC LIBRARY250-9250-88009
64.42 9,790.32 3,411.79 14,317.89 27,520.00 25,000.00 16,754.18 AUDITORIUM EXPENSE250-9250-88010
83.35 8,110.00 0.00 40,590.00 48,700.00 48,700.00 46,900.00 INSURANCE & BONDS250-9250-91000
71.75 32,482.30 0.00 82,517.70 115,000.00 115,000.00 104,090.45 PUBLIC UTILITIES250-9250-92000
83.33 63,730.00 0.00 318,670.00 382,400.00 382,400.00 371,300.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS250-9250-95000
96.61 465.00 0.00 13,235.00 13,700.00 13,700.00 700.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES250-9250-95800

100.00 1.94 0.00 357,624.06 357,626.00 357,626.00 351,018.62 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT250-9250-96470
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 VEHICLES250-9250-98100

77.73 22,847.36 24,335.00 55,399.64 102,582.00 30,000.00 77,358.78 CABLE TV EQUIPMENT250-9250-98412

(806,745.05)(51,275.32)(1,731,665.63)(2,589,686.00)(2,511,014.00)(1,981,882.91)Net - Dept 9250 - COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

100.00 801,889.39 (51,275.32)(750,614.07)0.00 0.00 (175,976.78)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

68.85 806,745.05 51,275.32 1,731,665.63 2,589,686.00 2,511,014.00 1,981,882.91 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
37.88 1,608,634.44 0.00 981,051.56 2,589,686.00 2,511,014.00 1,805,906.13 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

52.68 1,622,874.85 0.00 1,806,886.18 3,429,761.03 0.00 377,565.01 INDIGENT DEFENSE GRANT259-0080-53901
100.00 (31,295.18)0.00 31,295.18 0.00 0.00 20,209.85 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS259-0080-66500
100.00 0.00 0.00 123,769.06 123,769.06 0.00 123,769.06 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND259-0080-69501

0.00 408,077.40 0.00 0.00 408,077.40 0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED259-0080-69901

1,999,657.07 0.00 1,961,950.42 3,961,607.49 0.00 521,543.92 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
60.21 30,676.63 0.00 46,412.77 77,089.40 0.00 53,517.73 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES259-9259-70600
60.49 2,318.58 0.00 3,550.43 5,869.01 0.00 4,225.69 SOCIAL SECURITY259-9259-71500
42.04 13,715.89 0.00 9,949.05 23,664.94 0.00 6,330.55 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES259-9259-71900
61.83 588.51 0.00 953.28 1,541.79 0.00 1,130.47 H.S.A. EXPENSE259-9259-71905
61.83 2,942.54 0.00 4,766.35 7,708.89 0.00 5,651.86 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP259-9259-72201
67.83 1,351.10 94.56 2,754.34 4,200.00 0.00 3,078.01 OFFICE SUPPLIES259-9259-72700
6.80 17,835.73 0.00 1,301.25 19,136.98 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES259-9259-80100
0.00 600.41 0.00 0.00 600.41 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS259-9259-80301

21.09 3,015,899.52 0.00 805,896.55 3,821,796.07 0.00 732,234.96 COUNSEL FOR INDIGENTS259-9259-82601

(3,085,928.91)(94.56)(875,584.02)(3,961,607.49)0.00 (806,169.27)Net - Dept 9259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

100.00 (1,086,271.84)(94.56)1,086,366.40 0.00 0.00 (284,625.35)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

22.10 3,085,928.91 94.56 875,584.02 3,961,607.49 0.00 806,169.27 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
49.52 1,999,657.07 0.00 1,961,950.42 3,961,607.49 0.00 521,543.92 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 260 - VICE CRIME CONFISCATION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

87.84 7,177.22 0.00 51,822.78 59,000.00 59,000.00 28,290.35 VICE CRIME CONFISCATIONS260-0080-66000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 28/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 260 - VICE CRIME CONFISCATION
1,726.13 (16,261.32)0.00 17,261.32 1,000.00 1,000.00 15,822.95 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS260-0080-66500

(9,084.10)0.00 69,084.10 60,000.00 60,000.00 44,113.30 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9260 - VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES
42.06 34,761.10 608.00 24,630.90 60,000.00 60,000.00 21,960.26 VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES260-9260-82211

(34,761.10)(608.00)(24,630.90)(60,000.00)(60,000.00)(21,960.26)Net - Dept 9260 - VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES

100.00 (43,845.20)(608.00)44,453.20 0.00 0.00 22,153.04 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

42.06 34,761.10 608.00 24,630.90 60,000.00 60,000.00 21,960.26 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
115.14 (9,084.10)0.00 69,084.10 60,000.00 60,000.00 44,113.30 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 261 - DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

275.65 (263,481.93)0.00 413,481.93 150,000.00 150,000.00 378,852.76 FED DRUG FORFEITURES JUSTICE261-0080-66100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,844.70 FED DRUG FORFEITURES TREASURY261-0080-66101

86.68 49,932.04 0.00 325,067.96 375,000.00 375,000.00 535,226.84 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURES261-0080-66102
927.60 (62,069.76)0.00 69,569.76 7,500.00 7,500.00 72,181.45 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS261-0080-66500

0.00 1,155,694.00 0.00 0.00 1,155,694.00 7,500.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED261-0080-69901

880,074.35 0.00 808,119.65 1,688,194.00 540,000.00 1,034,105.75 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9261 - DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES
66.35 81,677.00 1,050.00 159,978.00 242,705.00 240,000.00 475,317.00 FED JUSTICE FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82214
76.26 343,137.18 79,543.45 1,022,808.37 1,445,489.00 300,000.00 620,789.89 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82215

(424,814.18)(80,593.45)(1,182,786.37)(1,688,194.00)(540,000.00)(1,096,106.89)Net - Dept 9261 - DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

100.00 455,260.17 (80,593.45)(374,666.72)0.00 0.00 (62,001.14)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

74.84 424,814.18 80,593.45 1,182,786.37 1,688,194.00 540,000.00 1,096,106.89 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
47.87 880,074.35 0.00 808,119.65 1,688,194.00 540,000.00 1,034,105.75 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 262 - POLICE TRAINING FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

109.16 (6,593.82)0.00 78,593.82 72,000.00 22,000.00 47,452.14 POLICE TRAINING262-0080-54400
1,047.81 (2,369.52)0.00 2,619.52 250.00 250.00 1,390.35 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS262-0080-66500

0.00 2,750.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED262-0080-69901

(6,213.34)0.00 81,213.34 75,000.00 25,000.00 48,842.49 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9262 - POLICE TRAINING EXPEND
87.09 9,685.86 39,337.34 25,976.80 75,000.00 25,000.00 19,235.31 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS262-9262-86400

(9,685.86)(39,337.34)(25,976.80)(75,000.00)(25,000.00)(19,235.31)Net - Dept 9262 - POLICE TRAINING EXPEND



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 29/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 262 - POLICE TRAINING FUND

100.00 (15,899.20)(39,337.34)55,236.54 0.00 0.00 29,607.18 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

87.09 9,685.86 39,337.34 25,976.80 75,000.00 25,000.00 19,235.31 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
108.28 (6,213.34)0.00 81,213.34 75,000.00 25,000.00 48,842.49 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 271 - LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (727.68)0.00 727.68 0.00 0.00 823.73 TAX COLLECTIONS271-0080-40300
83.81 834,144.54 0.00 4,317,316.46 5,151,461.00 5,151,461.00 4,872,680.64 PROPERTY TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-40302
83.33 10,930.00 0.00 54,630.00 65,560.00 65,560.00 32,139.79 IF TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-43702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,309.37 EMERGENCY CONNECTIVITY GRANT ECF271-0080-50512
0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA271-0080-52800

77.98 19,821.72 0.00 70,178.28 90,000.00 90,000.00 141,348.44 STATE AID271-0080-54200
109.86 (24,647.23)0.00 274,647.23 250,000.00 250,000.00 530,017.64 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE271-0080-57300

0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00 RENAISSANCE ZONE REIMB271-0080-57500
82.69 5,192.76 0.00 24,807.24 30,000.00 30,000.00 26,429.20 COPY MACHINE REVENUE271-0080-62611
40.55 1,188.99 0.00 811.01 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,069.29 VIDEO CASSETTE USER FEES271-0080-62613
28.10 5,752.00 0.00 2,248.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 2,613.00 NON-RESIDENT INTERNET FEE271-0080-62615

100.00 (1,030.00)0.00 1,030.00 0.00 0.00 648.05 NON-RESIDENT ROOM USE271-0080-65105
0.00 117,000.00 0.00 0.00 117,000.00 117,000.00 91,246.84 LIBRARY - PENAL FINES271-0080-65600

36.78 15,805.25 0.00 9,194.75 25,000.00 25,000.00 12,304.45 LIBRARY FINES271-0080-65700
83.70 1,792.62 0.00 9,207.38 11,000.00 11,000.00 8,393.39 LOST BOOK REVENUE271-0080-65900

1,683.03 (237,455.18)0.00 252,455.18 15,000.00 15,000.00 205,101.40 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS271-0080-66500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,100.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT271-0080-67300

100.00 (94,922.61)0.00 94,922.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF PROPERTY271-0080-67350
1,071.04 (101,959.18)0.00 112,459.18 10,500.00 10,500.00 20,789.81 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE271-0080-67900

100.00 (121.14)0.00 121.14 0.00 0.00 95.20 DONATIONS271-0080-67907
0.00 199,196.00 0.00 0.00 199,196.00 0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED271-0080-69901

2,766,960.86 0.00 5,224,756.14 7,991,717.00 5,792,521.00 5,966,110.24 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9271 - LIBRARY EXPENDITURES
80.07 22,638.57 0.00 90,966.43 113,605.00 113,605.00 110,290.77 APPOINTED OFFICIAL271-9271-70300
77.83 327,749.14 0.00 1,150,341.86 1,478,091.00 1,491,091.00 1,392,149.67 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES271-9271-70600
48.05 155,844.75 0.00 144,155.25 300,000.00 300,000.00 150,913.80 PERMANENT PART-TIME EMP271-9271-70714
1.11 19,777.70 0.00 222.30 20,000.00 20,000.00 316.60 OVERTIME271-9271-70900

44.16 8,654.73 0.00 6,845.27 15,500.00 15,500.00 9,909.75 SHIFT PREMIUM271-9271-71000
83.02 4,500.00 0.00 22,000.00 26,500.00 26,500.00 17,900.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE271-9271-71302

100.00 0.00 0.00 8,575.00 8,575.00 8,400.00 7,650.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE271-9271-71303
70.82 46,265.81 0.00 112,271.19 158,537.00 158,537.00 131,794.22 SOCIAL SECURITY271-9271-71500
71.04 134,756.65 0.00 330,533.35 465,290.00 465,290.00 335,612.10 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES271-9271-71900
83.34 30,446.00 0.00 152,250.00 182,696.00 182,696.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE271-9271-71904
74.53 6,870.80 0.00 20,106.20 26,977.00 26,977.00 24,036.66 H.S.A. EXPENSE271-9271-71905
76.65 543.56 0.00 1,784.44 2,328.00 2,328.00 1,978.50 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP271-9271-71906
71.15 12,622.04 0.00 31,132.96 43,755.00 43,755.00 38,094.58 LONGEVITY271-9271-72100
55.28 23,803.27 0.00 29,424.73 53,228.00 53,228.00 18,752.67 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION271-9271-72101
83.33 57,278.00 0.00 286,390.00 343,668.00 343,668.00 373,308.00 RETIREMENT FUND271-9271-72200
70.78 50,134.50 0.00 121,444.50 171,579.00 171,579.00 144,342.34 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP271-9271-72201
73.60 25,764.32 26,465.39 45,370.29 97,600.00 97,600.00 58,320.67 OFFICE SUPPLIES271-9271-72700
63.20 7,359.38 7,396.25 5,244.37 20,000.00 20,000.00 8,976.24 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE271-9271-72702
60.13 137,842.93 35,202.30 172,654.77 345,700.00 310,700.00 204,845.98 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES271-9271-80100
78.16 47,831.61 0.00 171,168.39 219,000.00 219,000.00 166,112.77 COOPERATIVE SERVICES271-9271-80117
0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 69,000.00 70,674.22 LIBRARY COOP INDIRECT AID271-9271-80130
9.75 2,707.44 200.00 92.56 3,000.00 3,000.00 215.29 POSTAGE271-9271-80200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 30/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 271 - LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
90.50 76.00 0.00 724.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS271-9271-80301
73.45 4,274.81 0.00 11,825.19 16,100.00 16,100.00 16,099.92 DIGITAL VIDEO DISCS271-9271-82201
62.54 37,833.51 0.00 63,166.49 101,000.00 101,000.00 100,999.51 LIBRARY CIRCULATING MAT271-9271-82202
99.81 50.57 24,761.53 1,187.90 26,000.00 22,000.00 19,291.33 PERIODICALS271-9271-82207
19.63 24,110.32 42.09 5,847.59 30,000.00 30,000.00 16,735.28 TELEPHONE & RADIO271-9271-85300
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 33.48 MILEAGE271-9271-86100

21.68 2,349.72 0.00 650.28 3,000.00 3,000.00 992.61 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE271-9271-86300
42.80 8,579.50 489.00 5,931.50 15,000.00 15,000.00 7,218.26 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS271-9271-86400
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 BOOK BINDING271-9271-90200

83.35 8,110.00 0.00 40,590.00 48,700.00 48,700.00 46,900.00 INSURANCE & BONDS271-9271-91000
74.53 56,036.70 0.00 163,963.30 220,000.00 220,000.00 215,900.94 PUBLIC UTILITIES271-9271-92000
92.81 9,657.05 73,886.93 50,747.02 134,291.00 61,500.00 18,720.24 BUILDING MAINTENANCE271-9271-93000
83.33 46,180.00 0.00 230,920.00 277,100.00 277,100.00 269,100.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS271-9271-95000

100.00 1.79 0.00 107,287.21 107,289.00 107,289.00 105,305.58 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT271-9271-96470
64.54 64,975.29 41,728.00 76,526.71 183,230.00 85,000.00 203,832.48 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS271-9271-97400
35.95 42,911.00 0.00 24,089.00 67,000.00 67,000.00 25,783.81 OFFICE EQUIPMENT271-9271-98000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,106.00 VEHICLES271-9271-98100

72.77 84,696.07 0.00 226,303.93 311,000.00 315,000.00 314,999.80 BOOKS271-9271-98200
0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES271-9271-98500

(3,588,533.53)(210,171.49)(3,912,733.98)(7,711,439.00)(5,512,243.00)(4,837,910.07)Net - Dept 9271 - LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

393.13 (821,572.67)(210,171.49)1,312,022.16 280,278.00 280,278.00 1,128,200.17 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

53.46 3,588,533.53 210,171.49 3,912,733.98 7,711,439.00 5,512,243.00 4,837,910.07 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
65.38 2,766,960.86 0.00 5,224,756.14 7,991,717.00 5,792,521.00 5,966,110.24 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

59.84 419,882.13 0.00 625,737.87 1,045,620.00 1,045,620.00 1,035,290.25 DRAWDOWN273-0080-53100
(10.10)(1,464,347.17)0.00 134,327.78 (1,330,019.39)372,624.25 437,131.72 PROGRAM INCOME273-0080-53102
123.38 (12,525.70)0.00 66,091.89 53,566.19 0.00 532,945.29 HUD CARES ACT FUNDING273-0080-53118
100.00 (32.72)0.00 32.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST EARNED273-0080-66500

(1,057,023.46)0.00 826,190.26 (230,833.20)1,418,244.25 2,005,367.26 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9441 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 331,996.00 0.00 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,320.00 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183-CD1911
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103,543.18 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183-CD2013
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,113.82 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183-CD2111
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 211,881.26 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183-CD2210
0.51 330,296.00 1,700.00 0.00 331,996.00 0.00 0.00 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183-CD2311
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,238.53 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9441-88102-CD2013

(330,296.00)(1,700.00)0.00 (331,996.00)(438,234.53)(344,858.26)Net - Dept 9441 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 112,348.12 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,849.74 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 131,480.33 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89,230.63 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600-CD2015



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 31/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 147,420.15 26,787.30 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,932.53 76,518.11 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,238.02 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,377.53 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,435.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,650.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 66,158.25 (146.25)TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,175.00 6,750.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,150.00 0.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,350.00 0.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,350.00 0.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,350.00 0.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,400.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9666-71303-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,209.60 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,378.80 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,539.84 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,859.60 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,559.29 2,377.93 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 182.76 7,518.24 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,002.11 629.40 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9666-71900-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49,703.15 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9666-71900-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 67,169.12 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,985.33 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,356.53 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,781.32 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,591.15 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,585.03 (10,585.03)RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9666-71905-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 269.40 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9666-71906-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 236.40 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9666-71906-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9666-71906-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.20 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9666-71906-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 60.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9666-71906-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9666-71906-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 0.00 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,345.89 0.00 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,744.98 0.00 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,624.00 0.00 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,773.82 0.00 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,317.68 8,282.32 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,479.81 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,904.13 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,782.94 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,754.51 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,652.20 4,993.52 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,924.73 10,782.36 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 468.99 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES273-9666-72700-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 958.35 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES273-9666-72700-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 627.05 368.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES273-9666-72700-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,881.16 118.84 OFFICE SUPPLIES273-9666-72700-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 790.36 0.00 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE273-9666-72702-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 357.63 0.00 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE273-9666-72702-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 933.60 0.00 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE273-9666-72702-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 208.13 0.00 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE273-9666-72702-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 271.80 223.56 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE273-9666-72702-CD2115



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 32/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,216.31 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE273-9666-72702-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,690.00 0.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT273-9666-80105-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,920.00 0.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT273-9666-80105-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,730.00 8,250.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT273-9666-80105-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,350.00 5,650.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT273-9666-80105-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITY273-9666-80111
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITY273-9666-80111-CD2214
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITY273-9666-80111-CD2314
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9666-86100-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9666-86100-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9666-86100-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9666-86100-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9666-86100-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 118.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9666-86100-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 824.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9666-86400-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 571.00 629.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9666-86400-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9666-86400-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,954.87 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,657.91 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 62,645.34 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102-CD2015
0.00 5,473.25 0.00 0.00 5,473.25 24,783.49 5,216.51 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102-CD2213
0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102-CD2313

100.00 (1,102.00)0.00 1,102.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING273-9666-90000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,490.85 PRINTING & PUBLISHING273-9666-90000-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 INSURANCE & BONDS273-9666-91000-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 388.88 0.00 INSURANCE & BONDS273-9666-91000-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 INSURANCE & BONDS273-9666-91000-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 INSURANCE & BONDS273-9666-91000-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 INSURANCE & BONDS273-9666-91000-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 INSURANCE & BONDS273-9666-91000-CD2213

100.00 (2,671.23)100.00 2,571.23 0.00 208,624.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000
0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000-CD2015

100.95 (1,279.50)543.50 135,793.29 135,057.29 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000-CD2115
148.82 (53,888.33)2,822.55 161,442.43 110,376.65 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000-CD2213

0.19 208,224.00 0.00 400.00 208,624.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000-CD2313
9.41 48,524.88 7.42 5,033.89 53,566.19 0.00 89,114.07 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000-CV2020
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,084.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT273-9666-98000-CV2020

(234,131.07)(3,473.47)(306,342.84)(543,947.38)(1,499,826.03)(306,737.19)Net - Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,539.70 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9706-70600-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,062.49 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9706-70600-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,664.20 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9706-70600-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,629.47 370.53 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9706-70600-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,150.00 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9706-70600-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609-CD1602
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,565.47 0.00 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52,712.28 0.00 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,026.26 0.00 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,014.34 293.61 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,300.03 11,712.71 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,116.12 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION273-9706-70705-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION273-9706-70705-CD1902



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 33/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION273-9706-70705-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION273-9706-70705-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,043.84 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9706-70712-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9706-70712-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9706-70712-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,092.50 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9706-70712-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,933.50 1,066.50 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9706-70712-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9706-70712-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 400.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9706-71302-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9706-71303-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,057.25 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,404.53 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,872.08 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,951.15 22.01 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,459.60 1,040.39 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,620.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,955.01 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9706-71900-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 689.37 0.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 745.17 0.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,194.13 5.87 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,760.22 0.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,526.91 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 284.50 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 501.00 312.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,395.44 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,763.07 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,702.39 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,134.43 29.36 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,314.21 2,056.05 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.27 7,634.79 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9706-80100-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9706-80100-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9706-80100-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9706-80100-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9706-80100-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9706-80100-CD2202

100.00 (11,112.24)0.00 11,112.24 0.00 110,000.00 0.00 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,240.68 0.00 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,086.25 0.00 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,136.46 0.00 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134-CD1902

(4.68)7,846.66 0.00 (350.85)7,495.81 9,522.33 210.00 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134-CD2003
84.99 19,744.47 8,100.00 103,699.47 131,543.94 4,716.35 5,795.00 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,230.98 769.02 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134-CD2202
0.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134-CD2302
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,345.25 0.00 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS273-9706-80179-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,568.25 0.00 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS273-9706-80179-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,866.00 0.00 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS273-9706-80179-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,336.00 0.00 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS273-9706-80179-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,538.75 15,261.25 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS273-9706-80179-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS273-9706-80179-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9706-86100-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9706-86100-CD1802



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 34/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9706-86100-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 59.33 0.00 MILEAGE273-9706-86100-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.71 84.29 MILEAGE273-9706-86100-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9706-86100-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 775.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9706-86400-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 395.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9706-86400-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 131.00 619.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9706-86400-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 710.00 190.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9706-86400-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9706-86400-CD2202

(126,478.89)(8,100.00)(114,460.86)(249,039.75)(832,986.23)(161,440.42)Net - Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY

Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 139,500.00 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,047.60 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118-CD1601
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42.57 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118-CD1801
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,879.00 15,435.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118-CD2001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,942.07 14,923.93 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118-CD2101

100.00 0.00 0.00 67,990.00 67,990.00 67,990.00 37,010.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118-CD2201
100.00 0.00 0.00 139,500.00 139,500.00 0.00 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118-CD2301
100.00 (25,945.05)0.00 25,945.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9707-88102

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,707.30 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9707-88102-CD2101
34.71 128,261.20 0.00 68,187.35 196,448.55 132,317.95 281,518.03 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9707-88102-CD2201
17.40 99,119.20 0.00 20,880.80 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9707-88102-CD2301
57.87 7,881.70 0.00 10,824.50 18,706.20 18,706.20 9,678.80 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE273-9707-88203-CD2002
0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE273-9707-88203-CD2102

(239,317.05)0.00 (333,327.70)(572,644.75)(524,425.39)(369,273.06)Net - Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS

Dept 9757 - PARK IMPROVEMENTS
0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9757-80100-CD2112

100.00 0.00 343,167.34 175.00 343,342.34 343,342.34 1,300.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9757-80100-CD2211

(200,000.00)(343,167.34)(175.00)(543,342.34)(543,342.34)(1,300.00)Net - Dept 9757 - PARK IMPROVEMENTS

Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 COOPERATIVE SERVICES273-9850-80117-CD2012
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS MITTEN MISSION273-9850-80155

100.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS MITTEN MISSION273-9850-80155-CD2309
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 CHORE SERVICES273-9850-80156
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 CHORE SERVICES273-9850-80156-CD2005
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 CHORE SERVICES273-9850-80156-CD2105

38.96 24,416.00 0.00 15,584.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 CHORE SERVICES273-9850-80156-CD2204
3.64 38,544.00 0.00 1,456.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 CHORE SERVICES273-9850-80156-CD2304
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,320.00 0.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157-CD1909
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,175.00 0.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157-CD2007
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,370.00 2,380.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157-CD2010
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,260.00 2,020.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157-CD2110

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 11,800.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157-CD2206
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157-CD2207
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,380.00 7,620.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157-CD2209
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157-CD2307
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS TURNING POINT273-9850-80158



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 35/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
100.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS TURNING POINT273-9850-80158-CD2306

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,014.34 0.00 CONTINGENCIES273-9850-80159-CD1615
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 0.00 CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER273-9850-80192
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER273-9850-80192-CD1603

78.79 19,092.62 0.00 70,907.38 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER273-9850-80192-CD2303
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,352.09 0.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198-CD1605
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,371.72 0.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198-CD2006
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,274.90 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198-CD2106
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 940.00 24,060.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198-CD2205

44.39 16,683.78 0.00 13,316.22 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198-CD2305
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 436,748.12 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198-CV2019
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION - HEARTS FOR HOMES273-9850-80199

40.60 5,940.00 0.00 4,060.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION - HEARTS FOR HOMES273-9850-80199-CD2310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 CHILD ADVOCACY273-9850-80232
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,047.60 CHILD ADVOCACY273-9850-80232-CD1608

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 16,152.40 CHILD ADVOCACY273-9850-80232-CD2208
100.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 CHILD ADVOCACY273-9850-80232-CD2308

(119,676.40)0.00 (181,323.60)(301,000.00)(352,233.15)(670,103.02)Net - Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

16.80 (2,306,922.87)(356,440.81)(109,439.74)(2,772,803.42)(2,772,803.42)151,655.31 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

50.83 1,249,899.41 356,440.81 935,630.00 2,541,970.22 4,191,047.67 1,853,711.95 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
357.92 (1,057,023.46)0.00 826,190.26 (230,833.20)1,418,244.25 2,005,367.26 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 276 - HOME ARP
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 2,048,247.00 0.00 0.00 2,048,247.00 0.00 0.00 DRAWDOWN276-0080-53100

2,048,247.00 0.00 0.00 2,048,247.00 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9476 - ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT
0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 ENTITLEMENT276-9476-80197-HA2102

(1,000,000.00)0.00 0.00 (1,000,000.00)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9476 - ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT

Dept 9777 - PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION
0.00 307,237.00 0.00 0.00 307,237.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS276-9777-95000-HA2103

(307,237.00)0.00 0.00 (307,237.00)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9777 - PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION

Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
0.00 741,010.00 0.00 0.00 741,010.00 0.00 0.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION276-9850-80198-HA2101

(741,010.00)0.00 0.00 (741,010.00)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

0.00 2,048,247.00 0.00 0.00 2,048,247.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 36/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 276 - HOME ARP

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 2,048,247.00 0.00 0.00 2,048,247.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 277 - H.O.M.E.
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

16.05 456,474.25 0.00 87,289.75 543,764.00 543,764.00 0.00 DRAWDOWN277-0080-53100
39.92 429,310.79 0.00 285,289.53 714,600.32 714,600.32 222,652.02 PROGRAM INCOME277-0080-53102
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,095.50 IN KIND MATCH277-0080-53206

100.00 (3,279.33)0.00 3,279.33 0.00 0.00 8,135.96 INTEREST EARNED277-0080-66500

882,505.71 0.00 375,858.61 1,258,364.32 1,258,364.32 258,883.48 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9474 - CHDO HOUSING DEVELOPMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 81,565.00 0.00 CHDO RESERVE277-9474-80149
0.00 84,771.00 0.00 0.00 84,771.00 84,771.00 0.00 CHDO RESERVE277-9474-80149-HM2101
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 CHDO RESERVE277-9474-80149-HM2201
0.00 81,565.00 0.00 0.00 81,565.00 0.00 0.00 CHDO RESERVE277-9474-80149-HM2301
0.00 24,831.00 0.00 0.00 24,831.00 24,831.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9474-88102-HM1901

(291,167.00)0.00 0.00 (291,167.00)(291,167.00)0.00 Net - Dept 9474 - CHDO HOUSING DEVELOPMENT

Dept 9476 - ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 257,823.00 0.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197
0.00 13,037.00 0.00 0.00 13,037.00 13,037.00 0.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197-HM1803
0.00 342,346.00 0.00 0.00 342,346.00 342,346.00 0.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197-HM1902
0.00 377,875.00 0.00 0.00 377,875.00 377,875.00 0.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197-HM2003
0.00 413,851.00 0.00 0.00 413,851.00 413,851.00 0.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197-HM2103
0.00 367,375.00 0.00 0.00 367,375.00 367,375.00 0.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197-HM2203
0.00 257,823.00 0.00 0.00 257,823.00 0.00 0.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197-HM2303
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 137,697.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9476-88102

49.82 40,412.50 0.00 40,125.50 80,538.00 80,538.00 187,441.90 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9476-88102-HM2103
0.00 137,697.00 0.00 0.00 137,697.00 0.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9476-88102-HM2303

100.00 (7,402.75)0.00 7,402.75 0.00 0.00 38,436.29 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88203
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 IN KIND MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88204-HM2203

(1,968,013.75)0.00 (47,528.25)(2,015,542.00)(2,015,542.00)(225,878.19)Net - Dept 9476 - ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT

Dept 9674 - ACQUISITION REHAB OTHER
100.00 (19,788.73)0.00 19,788.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9674-88102

19,788.73 0.00 (19,788.73)0.00 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9674 - ACQUISITION REHAB OTHER

Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118

59.08 60,468.65 0.00 87,289.75 147,758.40 147,758.40 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118-HM1602
0.00 34,416.00 0.00 0.00 34,416.00 34,416.00 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118-HM1702
0.00 23,639.00 0.00 0.00 23,639.00 23,639.00 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118-HM1802
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118-HM2002
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118-HM2102
0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118-HM2302
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9707-88102
0.00 5,050.09 0.00 0.00 5,050.09 5,050.09 62,811.41 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9707-88102-HM2002



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 37/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 277 - H.O.M.E.
(1.13)128,033.52 0.00 (1,428.27)126,605.25 126,605.25 214,232.11 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9707-88102-HM2102

100.00 (75,000.00)0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 29,785.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9707-88102-HM2202
0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9707-88102-HM2302

(416,607.26)0.00 (160,861.48)(577,468.74)(577,468.74)(306,828.52)Net - Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS

Dept 9777 - PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION
0.00 35,842.00 0.00 0.00 35,842.00 35,842.00 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES277-9777-70600-HM2105
0.00 35,842.00 0.00 0.00 35,842.00 35,842.00 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES277-9777-70600-HM2204
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE277-9777-70712-HM2105
0.00 3,560.00 0.00 0.00 3,560.00 3,560.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE277-9777-70712-HM2204
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY277-9777-71500-HM2105
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY277-9777-71500-HM2204
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES277-9777-71900-HM2105
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES277-9777-71900-HM2204
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE277-9777-71904-HM2105
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE277-9777-71904-HM2204
0.00 3,472.00 0.00 0.00 3,472.00 3,472.00 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP277-9777-72201-HM2105
0.00 3,472.00 0.00 0.00 3,472.00 3,472.00 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP277-9777-72201-HM2204
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES277-9777-72700-HM2105
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES277-9777-72700-HM2204
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT277-9777-80105-HM2105
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT277-9777-80105-HM2204
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS277-9777-86400-HM2105
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS277-9777-86400-HM2204
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,633.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9777-88102

100.00 (1,203.50)1,034.75 168.75 0.00 0.00 25,199.46 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9777-88102-HM2105
0.00 46,142.00 0.00 0.00 46,142.00 46,142.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9777-88102-HM2204
0.00 23,633.00 0.00 0.00 23,633.00 0.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9777-88102-HM2304
0.00 236.00 0.00 0.00 236.00 236.00 197.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING277-9777-90000-HM2105
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 510.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING277-9777-90000-HM2204

100.00 (494.00)0.00 494.00 0.00 54,376.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS277-9777-95000
0.00 54,376.00 0.00 0.00 54,376.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS277-9777-95000-HM2304

(236,877.50)(1,034.75)(662.75)(238,575.00)(238,575.00)(25,906.46)Net - Dept 9777 - PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION

7.83 (2,010,371.07)(1,034.75)147,017.40 (1,864,388.42)(1,864,388.42)(299,729.69)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

7.36 2,892,876.78 1,034.75 228,841.21 3,122,752.74 3,122,752.74 558,613.17 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
29.87 882,505.71 0.00 375,858.61 1,258,364.32 1,258,364.32 258,883.48 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 278 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

51.62 667,300.18 0.00 711,928.82 1,379,229.00 1,379,229.00 766,948.78 DRAWDOWN278-0080-53100
0.00 208,484.29 0.00 0.00 208,484.29 2,535.03 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME278-0080-53102
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,742.18 HUD CARES ACT FUNDING278-0080-53118

875,784.47 0.00 711,928.82 1,587,713.29 1,381,764.03 806,690.96 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9778 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,133.76 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES278-9778-70600-WA2005
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,600.12 3,854.88 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES278-9778-70600-WA2105



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 38/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 278 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES278-9778-70600-WA2205
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 316.24 SOCIAL SECURITY278-9778-71500-WA2005
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 934.08 315.92 SOCIAL SECURITY278-9778-71500-WA2105
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,215.00 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY278-9778-71500-WA2205
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 454.71 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES278-9778-71900-WA2005
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES278-9778-71900-WA2105
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES278-9778-71900-WA2205
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 516.22 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE278-9778-71904-WA2005
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.29 1,588.71 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE278-9778-71904-WA2105
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE278-9778-71904-WA2205
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 620.06 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP278-9778-72201-WA2005
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 820.28 747.72 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP278-9778-72201-WA2105
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP278-9778-72201-WA2205
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES HOUSING AGENT278-9778-80100
0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES HOUSING AGENT278-9778-80100-WA2303
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,100.00 0.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT278-9778-80105-WA2105
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,100.00 0.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT278-9778-80105-WA2205
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM278-9778-80136
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM278-9778-80136-WA2207
0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM278-9778-80136-WA2306
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,164.00 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138-WA2001

100.00 0.00 0.00 635.63 635.63 635.63 11,013.39 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138-WA2101
63.05 7,885.86 0.00 13,456.42 21,342.28 21,342.28 4,141.13 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138-WA2201
55.70 35,438.32 0.00 44,561.68 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138-WA2301
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,237.68 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138-WACV01
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,341.78 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139-WA2006

100.00 0.00 0.00 12,906.60 12,906.60 15,870.50 12,449.23 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139-WA2106
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,210.49 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139-WA2206

28.17 43,098.56 0.00 16,901.44 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139-WA2305
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,864.00 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139-WACV06
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,806.64 PROJECT SPONSOR ADMIN278-9778-80235-WACV07
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST.278-9778-80236
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,253.69 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST.278-9778-80236-WA2002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,148.62 60,034.73 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST.278-9778-80236-WA2102

70.20 38,597.26 0.00 90,906.32 129,503.58 0.00 168,942.36 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST.278-9778-80236-WA2202
32.43 270,274.99 0.00 129,725.01 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST.278-9778-80236-WA2302
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 677,853.00 (814.00)TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST.278-9778-80237
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93,072.62 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST.278-9778-80237-WA2003

93.59 27,273.08 0.00 398,097.50 425,370.58 302,631.55 242,950.89 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST.278-9778-80237-WA2103
0.00 666,792.25 0.00 0.00 666,792.25 666,792.25 0.00 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST.278-9778-80237-WA2203
0.00 677,853.00 0.00 0.00 677,853.00 0.00 0.00 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST.278-9778-80237-WA2303
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,626.51 29,804.18 IN HOME NON-MEDICAL CARE278-9778-80238-WA2104

24.16 59,896.00 0.00 19,084.71 78,980.71 0.00 71,922.39 IN HOME NON-MEDICAL CARE278-9778-80238-WA2204
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING278-9778-90000-WA2005
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,488.81 1,088.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING278-9778-90000-WA2205
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,376.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS278-9778-95000

10.79 17,168.74 1,500.00 576.00 19,244.74 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS278-9778-95000-WA2105
0.00 35,803.81 0.00 0.00 35,803.81 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS278-9778-95000-WA2205
0.00 41,376.00 0.00 0.00 41,376.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS278-9778-95000-WA2304
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,026.81 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS278-9778-95000-WACV05

(2,091,457.87)(1,500.00)(726,851.31)(2,819,809.18)(2,613,859.92)(758,058.23)Net - Dept 9778 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 39/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 278 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

1.33 (1,215,673.40)(1,500.00)(14,922.49)(1,232,095.89)(1,232,095.89)48,632.73 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

25.83 2,091,457.87 1,500.00 726,851.31 2,819,809.18 2,613,859.92 758,058.23 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
44.84 875,784.47 0.00 711,928.82 1,587,713.29 1,381,764.03 806,690.96 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 279 - NSP - 1
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (14,213.97)0.00 14,213.97 0.00 0.00 15,029.75 PROGRAM INCOME279-0080-53102

(14,213.97)0.00 14,213.97 0.00 0.00 15,029.75 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (14,213.97)0.00 14,213.97 0.00 0.00 15,029.75 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (14,213.97)0.00 14,213.97 0.00 0.00 15,029.75 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 280 - NSP - 3
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,075.13 DRAWDOWN280-0080-53100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,551.67)PROGRAM INCOME280-0080-53102

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,523.46 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9476 - ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39.33 DELIVERY COSTS280-9476-80134

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (39.33)Net - Dept 9476 - ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT

Dept 9674 - ACQUISITION REHAB OTHER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,075.13 DELIVERY COSTS280-9674-80134

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (15,075.13)Net - Dept 9674 - ACQUISITION REHAB OTHER

Dept 9779 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,591.00)DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP280-9779-72201
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 188,499.03 TRANSFER TO FUND 273280-9779-96273

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (186,908.03)Net - Dept 9779 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (188,499.03)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 202,022.49 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,523.46 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 281 - LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 250,710.00 0.00 0.00 250,710.00 250,710.00 49,290.00 HEALTHY HOMES SUPPLEMENTAL GRANT 2019281-0080-53101
24.55 585,333.41 0.00 190,490.25 775,823.66 775,823.66 181,557.36 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT 2019281-0080-53119



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 40/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 281 - LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT
4.92 101,011.33 0.00 5,224.50 106,235.83 106,235.83 15,419.50 MATCH281-0080-53203

100.00 (76.72)0.00 76.72 0.00 0.00 27.38 INTEREST EARNED281-0080-66500

936,978.02 0.00 195,791.47 1,132,769.49 1,132,769.49 246,294.24 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
0.00 4,578.98 0.00 0.00 4,578.98 4,578.98 20,729.75 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9666-70600-LH1905

33.44 3,364.24 0.00 1,690.00 5,054.24 5,054.24 2,251.96 FEES & PER DIEM281-9666-72501-LH1905
0.00 14,665.85 0.00 0.00 14,665.85 14,665.85 8,602.20 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9666-72502-LH1905
0.00 2,641.35 0.00 0.00 2,641.35 2,641.35 3,505.60 TRANSPORTATION281-9666-72503-LH1905
0.00 1,033.15 0.00 0.00 1,033.15 1,033.15 193.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES281-9666-72700-LH1905
0.00 5,040.00 0.00 0.00 5,040.00 5,040.00 0.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT281-9666-80105-LH1905
0.00 374.85 0.00 0.00 374.85 374.85 0.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT281-9666-98001-LH1905

(31,698.42)0.00 (1,690.00)(33,388.42)(33,388.42)(35,282.51)Net - Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY
0.00 233,448.93 0.00 0.00 233,448.93 233,448.93 19,739.81 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9706-70600-LH1902
0.00 164,166.55 0.00 0.00 164,166.55 164,166.55 5,532.28 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9706-72502-LH1902

100.00 0.00 195.00 1,000.00 1,195.00 1,195.00 1,185.00 TITLE SEARCH281-9706-80141-LH1903
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 MOLD TESTING281-9706-80177-LH1903
0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 ASBESTOS SURVEY281-9706-80178-LH1903

116.61 (3,354.50)7,500.00 16,050.00 20,195.50 20,195.50 16,711.00 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS281-9706-80179-LH1903
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 ENGINEERING & INSP SVCS281-9706-80201-LH1903
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 RELOCATION COSTS281-9706-80233-LH1903
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 MILEAGE281-9706-86100-LH1903
0.00 15,757.63 0.00 0.00 15,757.63 15,757.63 7,014.61 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9706-88203-LH1902

(444,518.61)(7,695.00)(17,050.00)(469,263.61)(469,263.61)(50,182.70)Net - Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY

Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS
34.34 197,208.30 0.00 103,150.50 300,358.80 300,358.80 87,106.20 REHAB PROJECT COSTS281-9707-80118-LH1901
17.64 181,781.00 0.00 38,929.00 220,710.00 220,710.00 49,290.00 HEALTHY HOMES REHAB281-9707-80228-LH1901
5.77 85,253.70 0.00 5,224.50 90,478.20 90,478.20 8,406.80 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9707-88203-LH1901

(464,243.00)0.00 (147,304.00)(611,547.00)(611,547.00)(144,803.00)Net - Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS

Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
0.00 14,973.46 0.00 0.00 14,973.46 14,973.46 3,850.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES281-9850-80100-LH1904

16.37 3,008.05 0.00 588.95 3,597.00 3,597.00 903.00 EDUCATION281-9850-82403-LH1904

(17,981.51)0.00 (588.95)(18,570.46)(18,570.46)(4,753.00)Net - Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

100.00 (21,463.52)(7,695.00)29,158.52 0.00 0.00 11,273.03 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

15.39 958,441.54 7,695.00 166,632.95 1,132,769.49 1,132,769.49 235,021.21 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
17.28 936,978.02 0.00 195,791.47 1,132,769.49 1,132,769.49 246,294.24 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 356 - 2023 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 41/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 356 - 2023 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT
24.04 1,269,375.51 0.00 401,637.49 1,671,013.00 1,608,420.00 0.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND356-0080-69902

1,269,375.51 0.00 401,637.49 1,671,013.00 1,608,420.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9356 - 2023 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE
0.00 745,000.00 0.00 0.00 745,000.00 560,000.00 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR356-9356-99102

43.40 523,875.51 0.00 401,637.49 925,513.00 1,047,920.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR356-9356-99502
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR356-9356-99802

(1,269,375.51)0.00 (401,637.49)(1,671,013.00)(1,608,420.00)0.00 Net - Dept 9356 - 2023 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

24.04 1,269,375.51 0.00 401,637.49 1,671,013.00 1,608,420.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
24.04 1,269,375.51 0.00 401,637.49 1,671,013.00 1,608,420.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 357 - 2022 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

30.27 644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 923,750.00 923,750.00 922,054.17 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND357-0080-69902

644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 923,750.00 923,750.00 922,054.17 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9357 - 2022 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE
0.00 365,000.00 0.00 0.00 365,000.00 365,000.00 505,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR357-9357-99102

50.00 279,125.00 0.00 279,125.00 558,250.00 558,250.00 416,554.17 BOND INTEREST MAJOR357-9357-99502
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR357-9357-99802

(644,125.00)0.00 (279,625.00)(923,750.00)(923,750.00)(922,054.17)Net - Dept 9357 - 2022 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

30.27 644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 923,750.00 923,750.00 922,054.17 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
30.27 644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 923,750.00 923,750.00 922,054.17 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 358 - 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

99.95 142.21 0.00 311,018.79 311,161.00 311,161.00 322,124.75 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND358-0080-69902

142.21 0.00 311,018.79 311,161.00 311,161.00 322,124.75 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9358 - 2006 CAP IMP DEBT EXPEND
100.00 0.69 0.00 298,122.31 298,123.00 298,123.00 305,305.98 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR358-9358-99102
99.99 0.70 0.00 12,537.30 12,538.00 12,538.00 16,459.59 BOND INTEREST MAJOR358-9358-99502
71.84 140.82 0.00 359.18 500.00 500.00 359.18 AGENT FEES - MAJOR358-9358-99802

(142.21)0.00 (311,018.79)(311,161.00)(311,161.00)(322,124.75)Net - Dept 9358 - 2006 CAP IMP DEBT EXPEND



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 42/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 358 - 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

99.95 142.21 0.00 311,018.79 311,161.00 311,161.00 322,124.75 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
99.95 142.21 0.00 311,018.79 311,161.00 311,161.00 322,124.75 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 359 - 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 1.32 0.00 182,748.68 182,750.00 182,750.00 191,643.88 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND359-0080-69902

1.32 0.00 182,748.68 182,750.00 182,750.00 191,643.88 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9359 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE
100.00 0.98 0.00 159,810.02 159,811.00 159,811.00 164,810.02 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR359-9359-99102
100.00 0.11 0.00 22,528.89 22,529.00 22,529.00 26,421.83 BOND INTEREST MAJOR359-9359-99502
99.94 0.23 0.00 409.77 410.00 410.00 412.03 AGENT FEES - MAJOR359-9359-99802

(1.32)0.00 (182,748.68)(182,750.00)(182,750.00)(191,643.88)Net - Dept 9359 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 1.32 0.00 182,748.68 182,750.00 182,750.00 191,643.88 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 1.32 0.00 182,748.68 182,750.00 182,750.00 191,643.88 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 360 - 2018 MTF DEBT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

13.25 955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 1,101,318.00 1,101,318.00 1,105,017.50 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND360-0080-69902

955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 1,101,318.00 1,101,318.00 1,105,017.50 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9360 - 2018 MTF DEBT
0.00 810,000.00 0.00 0.00 810,000.00 810,000.00 790,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR360-9360-99102

50.00 145,409.25 0.00 145,408.75 290,818.00 290,818.00 314,517.50 BOND INTEREST MAJOR360-9360-99502
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR360-9360-99802

(955,409.25)0.00 (145,908.75)(1,101,318.00)(1,101,318.00)(1,105,017.50)Net - Dept 9360 - 2018 MTF DEBT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

13.25 955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 1,101,318.00 1,101,318.00 1,105,017.50 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
13.25 955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 1,101,318.00 1,101,318.00 1,105,017.50 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 361 - 2021 MTF DEBT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

23.36 963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 1,256,700.00 1,256,700.00 1,258,700.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND361-0080-69902

963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 1,256,700.00 1,256,700.00 1,258,700.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 43/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 361 - 2021 MTF DEBT
Dept 9361 - 2021 MTF DEBT

0.00 670,000.00 0.00 0.00 670,000.00 670,000.00 640,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR361-9361-99102
50.00 293,100.00 0.00 293,100.00 586,200.00 586,200.00 618,200.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR361-9361-99502

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR361-9361-99802

(963,100.00)0.00 (293,600.00)(1,256,700.00)(1,256,700.00)(1,258,700.00)Net - Dept 9361 - 2021 MTF DEBT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

23.36 963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 1,256,700.00 1,256,700.00 1,258,700.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
23.36 963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 1,256,700.00 1,256,700.00 1,258,700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 381 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT - SDWLK
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 36,562.38 TRANS FROM S/A FUND 802381-0080-69802

(35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 36,562.38 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9381 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE
100.00 (35,189.98)0.00 35,189.98 0.00 0.00 35,189.98 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID381-9381-99100
100.00 (439.87)0.00 439.87 0.00 0.00 1,284.43 BOND INTEREST PAID381-9381-99500
100.00 (90.23)0.00 90.23 0.00 0.00 87.97 AGENT FEES381-9381-99800

35,720.08 0.00 (35,720.08)0.00 0.00 (36,562.38)Net - Dept 9381 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 36,562.38 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 36,562.38 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 385 - CHAPTER 20/21 DRAIN DEBT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (2.84)0.00 2.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS385-0080-40300
607.03 (2,535.17)0.00 3,035.17 500.00 500.00 2,924.93 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS385-0080-66500

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED385-0080-69901

22,461.99 0.00 3,038.01 25,500.00 25,500.00 2,924.93 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9385 - CH 20/21 DRAIN DEBT EXPEN
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 8,162.50 MAINTENANCE FEES385-9385-99001

(25,000.00)0.00 0.00 (25,000.00)(25,000.00)(8,162.50)Net - Dept 9385 - CH 20/21 DRAIN DEBT EXPEN

607.60 (2,538.01)0.00 3,038.01 500.00 500.00 (5,237.57)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 8,162.50 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
11.91 22,461.99 0.00 3,038.01 25,500.00 25,500.00 2,924.93 TOTAL REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 44/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 386 - 2014 WCC REF DEBT 05
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (250,336.82)0.00 250,336.82 0.00 0.00 245,713.01 TRANSFER FROM P&R FUND386-0080-69208
100.00 (107,287.21)0.00 107,287.21 0.00 0.00 105,305.58 TRANSFER FROM LIBRARY386-0080-69271
100.00 (357,624.06)0.00 357,624.06 0.00 0.00 351,018.62 TRFR FROM CABLE TV FUND386-0080-69950

(715,248.09)0.00 715,248.09 0.00 0.00 702,037.21 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9386 - B/A WCC REFUNDING EXPENSE
100.00 (600,381.68)0.00 600,381.68 0.00 0.00 558,206.11 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID386-9386-99100
100.00 (114,618.32)0.00 114,618.32 0.00 0.00 143,583.01 BOND INTEREST PAID386-9386-99500
100.00 (248.09)0.00 248.09 0.00 0.00 248.09 AGENT FEES386-9386-99800

715,248.09 0.00 (715,248.09)0.00 0.00 (702,037.21)Net - Dept 9386 - B/A WCC REFUNDING EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (715,248.09)0.00 715,248.09 0.00 0.00 702,037.21 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (715,248.09)0.00 715,248.09 0.00 0.00 702,037.21 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 391 - 2013 DDA REF 2002
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 1,458,059.00 1,458,059.00 1,548,089.00 TRANS FROM DDA391-0080-69494

0.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 1,458,059.00 1,458,059.00 1,548,089.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9391 - DDA SERIES 02 EXPENDITURE
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,435,000.00 1,435,000.00 1,435,000.00 1,515,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID391-9391-99100
100.00 0.00 0.00 22,559.00 22,559.00 22,559.00 32,589.00 BOND INTEREST PAID391-9391-99500
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 AGENT FEES391-9391-99800

0.00 0.00 (1,458,059.00)(1,458,059.00)(1,458,059.00)(1,548,089.00)Net - Dept 9391 - DDA SERIES 02 EXPENDITURE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 1,458,059.00 1,458,059.00 1,548,089.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 1,458,059.00 1,458,059.00 1,548,089.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 392 - 2023 DDA GEN OB DEBT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

33.67 1,101,000.68 0.00 558,958.32 1,659,959.00 1,659,959.00 0.00 TRANS FROM DDA392-0080-69494

1,101,000.68 0.00 558,958.32 1,659,959.00 1,659,959.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9392 - DDA SERIES 2023 DEBT EXPENDITURE
0.00 585,000.00 0.00 0.00 585,000.00 585,000.00 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID392-9392-99100

52.00 515,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 1,073,959.00 1,073,959.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAID392-9392-99500
50.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 AGENT FEES392-9392-99800

(1,101,000.68)0.00 (558,958.32)(1,659,959.00)(1,659,959.00)0.00 Net - Dept 9392 - DDA SERIES 2023 DEBT EXPENDITURE



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 45/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 392 - 2023 DDA GEN OB DEBT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

33.67 1,101,000.68 0.00 558,958.32 1,659,959.00 1,659,959.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
33.67 1,101,000.68 0.00 558,958.32 1,659,959.00 1,659,959.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 393 - 2014 DDA REF 2003 & 2004
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 3,220,525.00 3,220,525.00 3,342,600.00 TRANS FROM DDA393-0080-69494

0.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 3,220,525.00 3,220,525.00 3,342,600.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9393 - DDA SERIES 04 DEBT EXPEND
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,885,000.00 2,885,000.00 2,885,000.00 2,920,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID393-9393-99100
100.00 0.00 0.00 335,025.00 335,025.00 335,025.00 422,100.00 BOND INTEREST PAID393-9393-99500
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 AGENT FEES393-9393-99800

0.00 0.00 (3,220,525.00)(3,220,525.00)(3,220,525.00)(3,342,600.00)Net - Dept 9393 - DDA SERIES 04 DEBT EXPEND

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 3,220,525.00 3,220,525.00 3,342,600.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 3,220,525.00 3,220,525.00 3,342,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 394 - 2015 DDA REF 2005
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 1,430,425.00 1,430,425.00 1,234,050.00 TRANS FROM DDA394-0080-69494

0.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 1,430,425.00 1,430,425.00 1,234,050.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9394 - DDA SERIES 05 DEBT EXPEND
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,235,000.00 1,235,000.00 1,235,000.00 1,010,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID394-9394-99100
100.00 0.00 0.00 194,925.00 194,925.00 194,925.00 223,550.00 BOND INTEREST PAID394-9394-99500
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 AGENT FEES394-9394-99800

0.00 0.00 (1,430,425.00)(1,430,425.00)(1,430,425.00)(1,234,050.00)Net - Dept 9394 - DDA SERIES 05 DEBT EXPEND

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 1,430,425.00 1,430,425.00 1,234,050.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 1,430,425.00 1,430,425.00 1,234,050.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 410 - 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

73.10 134,505.26 0.00 365,494.74 500,000.00 500,000.00 546,292.37 COURT BLDG RENOVATION FEE410-0080-65803
2,921.54 (423,230.41)0.00 438,230.41 15,000.00 15,000.00 400,269.46 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS410-0080-66500

0.00 306,932.00 0.00 0.00 306,932.00 0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED410-0080-69901

18,206.85 0.00 803,725.15 821,932.00 515,000.00 946,561.83 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 46/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 410 - 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION
Dept 9410 - COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP

60.60 317,894.82 263,011.64 226,025.54 806,932.00 500,000.00 240,334.48 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS410-9410-97400

(317,894.82)(263,011.64)(226,025.54)(806,932.00)(500,000.00)(240,334.48)Net - Dept 9410 - COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP

2,097.92 (299,687.97)(263,011.64)577,699.61 15,000.00 15,000.00 706,227.35 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

60.60 317,894.82 263,011.64 226,025.54 806,932.00 500,000.00 240,334.48 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
97.78 18,206.85 0.00 803,725.15 821,932.00 515,000.00 946,561.83 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 433 - 2018 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (29,144.02)0.00 29,144.02 0.00 0.00 13,661.05 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS433-0080-66500

(29,144.02)0.00 29,144.02 0.00 0.00 13,661.05 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (29,144.02)0.00 29,144.02 0.00 0.00 13,661.05 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (29,144.02)0.00 29,144.02 0.00 0.00 13,661.05 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 434 - 2021 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (111,460.69)0.00 111,460.69 0.00 0.00 114,330.08 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS434-0080-66500

(111,460.69)0.00 111,460.69 0.00 0.00 114,330.08 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9434 - 2021 MTF CSTR EXPENDITURE
100.00 (4,073,964.95)0.00 4,073,964.95 0.00 0.00 5,726,594.95 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS434-9434-97450

4,073,964.95 0.00 (4,073,964.95)0.00 0.00 (5,726,594.95)Net - Dept 9434 - 2021 MTF CSTR EXPENDITURE

100.00 3,962,504.26 0.00 (3,962,504.26)0.00 0.00 (5,612,264.87)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (4,073,964.95)0.00 4,073,964.95 0.00 0.00 5,726,594.95 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (111,460.69)0.00 111,460.69 0.00 0.00 114,330.08 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 435 - 2006 CAPITAL IMPROV BONDS
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.76 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS435-0080-66500

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.76 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9435 - 2006 CAPITAL IMPROV EXP.
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.76 CONTRIB TO MAJOR STREETS435-9435-96202

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (101.76)Net - Dept 9435 - 2006 CAPITAL IMPROV EXP.



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 47/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 435 - 2006 CAPITAL IMPROV BONDS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.76 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.76 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 436 - 2008 CAPITAL IMPROV BONDS
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS436-0080-66500

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9436 - 2008 CAPITAL IMP EXPENSE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 TRANS TO GENERAL FUND436-9436-96301

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.04)Net - Dept 9436 - 2008 CAPITAL IMP EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (121,437.03)0.00 121,437.03 0.00 0.00 38,563.71 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS437-0080-66500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,309,214.65 BOND PROCEEDS437-0080-69603

(121,437.03)0.00 121,437.03 0.00 0.00 13,347,778.36 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 219,758.40 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS437-9437-80129

100.00 (3,486,987.59)0.00 3,486,987.59 0.00 0.00 6,793,390.20 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS437-9437-97450

3,486,987.59 0.00 (3,486,987.59)0.00 0.00 (7,013,148.60)Net - Dept 9437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

100.00 3,365,550.56 0.00 (3,365,550.56)0.00 0.00 6,334,629.76 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (3,486,987.59)0.00 3,486,987.59 0.00 0.00 7,013,148.60 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (121,437.03)0.00 121,437.03 0.00 0.00 13,347,778.36 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (630,600.61)0.00 630,600.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS438-0080-66500
100.00 (23,534,655.35)0.00 23,534,655.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 BOND PROCEEDS438-0080-69603

(24,165,255.96)0.00 24,165,255.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 48/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 9438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

100.00 (199,251.55)0.00 199,251.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS438-9438-80129
100.00 (3,823,043.18)0.00 3,823,043.18 0.00 0.00 384,909.78 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS438-9438-97450

4,022,294.73 0.00 (4,022,294.73)0.00 0.00 (384,909.78)Net - Dept 9438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

100.00 (20,142,961.23)0.00 20,142,961.23 0.00 0.00 (384,909.78)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (4,022,294.73)0.00 4,022,294.73 0.00 0.00 384,909.78 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (24,165,255.96)0.00 24,165,255.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 492 - BROWNFIELD AUTHORITY
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 424,179.30 TAXES - LIPARI WBCE PROPERTIES492-0080-40601
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104,157.47 TAXES - DKM HOLDINGS492-0080-40602
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 265,395.28 TAXES - UNIVERSAL PROP.492-0080-40603
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,944.82 TAXES - STAR WARREN492-0080-40604
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 416,057.63 TAXES - MEIJER492-0080-40605
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,610.45 TAXES-WARREN 10 MILE LLC492-0080-40606
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93,814.46 TAXES-LECOM/J.A.L.492-0080-40607

100.00 (9,262.70)0.00 9,262.70 0.00 0.00 8,289.59 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS492-0080-66500
100.00 (750.00)0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 80,669.98 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE492-0080-67900

(10,012.70)0.00 10,012.70 0.00 0.00 1,420,118.98 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9492 - BROWNFIELD EXPENDITURES
100.00 (29,687.00)0.00 29,687.00 0.00 0.00 27,774.19 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES492-9492-80100

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 399,024.25 PROJECT COSTS - LIPARI WBCE PROPERTIES492-9492-80701
100.00 (79,644.71)0.00 79,644.71 0.00 0.00 104,157.47 PROJECT COSTS - DKM492-9492-80702

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 265,395.27 PROJECT COSTS - UNIVERSAL492-9492-80703
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,482.96 PROJECT COSTS - STAR WARREN492-9492-80704
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 403,615.22 PROJECT COSTS - MEIJER492-9492-80705
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,486.06 PROJECT COSTS - WARREN 10 LLC492-9492-80706
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,555.02 PROJECT COSTS LECOM/JAL492-9492-80707
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,443.15 MISC CAPTURES DUE492-9492-80799

109,331.71 0.00 (109,331.71)0.00 0.00 (1,358,933.59)Net - Dept 9492 - BROWNFIELD EXPENDITURES

100.00 99,319.01 0.00 (99,319.01)0.00 0.00 61,185.39 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (109,331.71)0.00 109,331.71 0.00 0.00 1,358,933.59 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (10,012.70)0.00 10,012.70 0.00 0.00 1,420,118.98 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (952,833.81)0.00 952,833.81 0.00 0.00 127,040.95 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS493-0080-66500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,921,908.35 BOND PROCEEDS493-0080-69603

(952,833.81)0.00 952,833.81 0.00 0.00 23,048,949.30 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 49/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION FUND
Dept 9493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES493-9493-80100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 222,405.36 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS493-9493-80129
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 260,975.36 TRANS TO DDA ADMIN FUND493-9493-96494

100.00 (1,886,466.97)0.00 1,886,466.97 0.00 0.00 963,219.35 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS493-9493-97450

1,886,466.97 0.00 (1,886,466.97)0.00 0.00 (1,446,630.07)Net - Dept 9493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES

100.00 933,633.16 0.00 (933,633.16)0.00 0.00 21,602,319.23 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (1,886,466.97)0.00 1,886,466.97 0.00 0.00 1,446,630.07 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (952,833.81)0.00 952,833.81 0.00 0.00 23,048,949.30 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 494 - DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

83.33 1,218,840.00 0.00 6,094,160.00 7,313,000.00 7,313,000.00 7,296,426.51 PROPERTY TAXES: DDA494-0080-40309
122.01 (924,608.15)0.00 5,124,608.15 4,200,000.00 4,200,000.00 4,907,998.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE494-0080-57300

(509.27)456,951.34 0.00 (381,951.34)75,000.00 75,000.00 709,526.05 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS494-0080-66500
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 50.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE494-0080-67900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 260,975.36 TRANSFER FROM 493494-0080-69493
0.00 8,473,023.00 0.00 0.00 8,473,023.00 4,917,323.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED494-0080-69901

9,249,206.19 0.00 10,836,816.81 20,086,023.00 16,530,323.00 13,174,975.92 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9494 - DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES
75.14 45,041.40 0.00 136,118.60 181,160.00 181,160.00 166,096.08 APPOINTED OFFICIAL494-9494-70300
22.43 27,150.00 0.00 7,850.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 24,503.80 CLERICAL CO-OP494-9494-70703
31.63 51,276.50 0.00 23,723.50 75,000.00 75,000.00 28,216.50 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION494-9494-70705
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE494-9494-71302

100.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 700.00 300.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE494-9494-71303
57.83 9,982.65 0.00 13,690.35 23,673.00 23,673.00 18,005.62 SOCIAL SECURITY494-9494-71500
33.24 60,854.29 0.00 30,301.71 91,156.00 91,156.00 26,117.73 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES494-9494-71900
83.33 3,807.00 0.00 19,030.00 22,837.00 22,837.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE494-9494-71904
75.30 985.27 0.00 3,003.73 3,989.00 3,989.00 3,726.31 H.S.A. EXPENSE494-9494-71905
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP494-9494-71906

30.89 4,988.88 0.00 2,230.12 7,219.00 7,219.00 3,453.48 LONGEVITY494-9494-72100
51.48 4,041.30 0.00 4,288.70 8,330.00 8,330.00 2,914.80 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION494-9494-72101
75.32 4,922.28 0.00 15,018.72 19,941.00 19,941.00 18,631.02 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP494-9494-72201
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES494-9494-72700

98.25 8,745.22 200,864.26 290,390.52 500,000.00 0.00 341,323.59 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES494-9494-80100
40.39 89.41 0.00 60.59 150.00 150.00 103.13 POSTAGE494-9494-80200
31.03 482.80 0.00 217.20 700.00 700.00 271.44 TELEPHONE & RADIO494-9494-85300
89.26 161.16 0.00 1,338.84 1,500.00 1,500.00 784.41 MILEAGE494-9494-86100
0.00 7,800.00 0.00 0.00 7,800.00 7,800.00 2,753.07 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS494-9494-86400

31.88 2,043.61 0.00 956.39 3,000.00 3,000.00 120.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES494-9494-92000
83.33 71,950.00 0.00 359,750.00 431,700.00 431,700.00 419,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS494-9494-95000
29.04 8,515.00 2,785.00 700.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 7,700.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES494-9494-95800
55.72 13,285.00 16,715.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 14,455.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS494-9494-96123

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 1,458,059.00 1,458,059.00 1,548,089.00 TRANS TO 2013 (2002) DDA DEBT #391494-9494-96391
33.65 1,101,375.68 0.00 558,583.32 1,659,959.00 1,659,959.00 0.00 TRANS TO 2023 DDA GEN OB #392494-9494-96392

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 3,220,525.00 3,220,525.00 3,342,600.00 TRANS TO 2014 (2003&2004) DDA DEBT #393494-9494-96393
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 1,430,425.00 1,430,425.00 1,234,050.00 TRANS TO 2015 (2005 DDA) DEBT #394494-9494-96394
49.46 5,486,348.38 3,186,468.94 2,182,882.68 10,855,700.00 7,800,000.00 1,357,232.96 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS494-9494-97400



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 50/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 494 - DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,084,572.14 EQUIPMENT494-9494-98400

(6,919,345.83)(3,406,833.20)(9,759,843.97)(20,086,023.00)(16,530,323.00)(10,668,057.08)Net - Dept 9494 - DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES

100.00 2,329,860.36 (3,406,833.20)1,076,972.84 0.00 0.00 2,506,918.84 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

65.55 6,919,345.83 3,406,833.20 9,759,843.97 20,086,023.00 16,530,323.00 10,668,057.08 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
53.95 9,249,206.19 0.00 10,836,816.81 20,086,023.00 16,530,323.00 13,174,975.92 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 495 - TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 350,000.00 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00 383,660.46 TAX COLLECTIONS495-0080-40300
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,207.69 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE495-0080-57300

29.47 1,763.16 0.00 736.84 2,500.00 2,500.00 662.73 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS495-0080-66500
0.00 298,375.00 0.00 0.00 298,375.00 298,375.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED495-0080-69901

654,138.16 0.00 736.84 654,875.00 654,875.00 385,530.88 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9495 - TIFA EXPENDITURES
38.05 11,151.15 0.00 6,848.85 18,000.00 18,000.00 8,335.03 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES495-9495-70600
25.07 4,495.92 0.00 1,504.08 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES495-9495-71900
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES495-9495-72700

25.97 111,043.33 0.00 38,956.67 150,000.00 150,000.00 62,041.15 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES495-9495-80100
10.04 22.49 0.00 2.51 25.00 25.00 0.00 POSTAGE495-9495-80200
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 FACADE IMPROVEMNT PROGRAM495-9495-80204
6.24 93.76 0.00 6.24 100.00 100.00 0.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO495-9495-85300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,980.34 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAMS495-9495-88001

71.25 71.88 0.00 178.12 250.00 250.00 0.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES495-9495-92000
56.04 2,197.95 0.00 2,802.05 5,000.00 5,000.00 20.51 BUILDING MAINTENANCE495-9495-93000
1.28 370,185.25 0.00 4,814.75 375,000.00 375,000.00 0.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS495-9495-97400
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,895.22 EQUIPMENT495-9495-98400

(599,761.73)0.00 (55,113.27)(654,875.00)(654,875.00)(78,272.25)Net - Dept 9495 - TIFA EXPENDITURES

100.00 54,376.43 0.00 (54,376.43)0.00 0.00 307,258.63 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

8.42 599,761.73 0.00 55,113.27 654,875.00 654,875.00 78,272.25 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.11 654,138.16 0.00 736.84 654,875.00 654,875.00 385,530.88 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 536 - SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (1,474.00)0.00 1,474.00 0.00 0.00 3,130.00 CLEANING FEES536-0080-62610
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS536-0080-66500

86.10 63,075.00 0.00 390,719.00 453,794.00 453,794.00 441,433.00 RENTAL REV - ONE BEDROOM536-0080-66701
91.86 3,144.00 0.00 35,501.00 38,645.00 38,645.00 36,567.00 RENTAL REV - TWO BEDROOM536-0080-66702
86.69 12,285.00 0.00 80,031.00 92,316.00 92,316.00 93,490.00 RENTAL REV - EFF ROOMS536-0080-66703
82.91 81,947.00 0.00 397,430.00 479,377.00 479,377.00 454,181.00 ADMIN EXPENSE - JOS COACH536-0080-67737
91.26 1,748.27 0.00 18,251.73 20,000.00 20,000.00 23,600.70 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE536-0080-67900
0.00 391,925.00 0.00 0.00 391,925.00 280,425.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED536-0080-69901

554,150.27 0.00 923,406.73 1,477,557.00 1,366,057.00 1,052,401.70 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 51/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 536 - SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
Dept 9536 - STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

78.45 79,556.04 0.00 289,560.96 369,117.00 369,117.00 346,715.47 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES536-9536-70600
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES536-9536-70700

89.68 619.12 0.00 5,380.88 6,000.00 6,000.00 5,922.37 OVERTIME536-9536-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE536-9536-71303
72.70 8,829.78 0.00 23,513.22 32,343.00 32,343.00 27,360.84 SOCIAL SECURITY536-9536-71500
81.58 20,698.84 0.00 91,689.16 112,388.00 112,388.00 96,748.69 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES536-9536-71900
83.33 3,807.00 0.00 19,030.00 22,837.00 22,837.00 26,491.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE536-9536-71904
79.65 1,619.31 0.00 6,336.69 7,956.00 7,956.00 7,382.64 H.S.A. EXPENSE536-9536-71905
86.06 160.60 0.00 991.40 1,152.00 1,152.00 696.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP536-9536-71906
86.56 754.50 0.00 4,857.50 5,612.00 5,612.00 2,029.22 LONGEVITY536-9536-72100
99.99 1.40 0.00 15,237.60 15,239.00 15,239.00 13,018.74 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION536-9536-72101
79.65 8,092.48 0.00 31,682.52 39,775.00 39,775.00 36,916.14 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP536-9536-72201
97.50 50.00 1,681.40 268.60 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,397.30 OFFICE SUPPLIES536-9536-72700
33.95 1,320.93 306.76 372.31 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,344.15 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES536-9536-76001

135.21 (3,521.10)4,635.12 8,885.98 10,000.00 10,000.00 12,087.53 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES536-9536-77600
127.75 (36,776.10)86,010.63 83,315.47 132,550.00 132,550.00 85,804.81 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES536-9536-80100
73.13 134.35 0.00 365.65 500.00 500.00 0.00 POSTAGE536-9536-80200
27.22 11,061.92 205.43 3,932.65 15,200.00 15,200.00 13,425.11 TELEPHONE & RADIO536-9536-85300
39.08 304.62 0.00 195.38 500.00 500.00 1,383.72 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE536-9536-86300
83.33 6,450.00 0.00 32,250.00 38,700.00 38,700.00 37,300.00 INSURANCE & BONDS536-9536-91000
78.19 38,170.09 0.00 136,829.91 175,000.00 175,000.00 183,171.99 PUBLIC UTILITIES536-9536-92000
22.22 59,504.50 5,847.71 11,147.79 76,500.00 76,500.00 25,553.76 BUILDING MAINTENANCE536-9536-93000
83.33 14,420.00 0.00 72,080.00 86,500.00 86,500.00 84,000.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS536-9536-95000
0.00 29,238.00 0.00 0.00 29,238.00 29,238.00 28,125.00 PYMT TO CITY IN LIEU TAX536-9536-96807
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 139,275.95 DEPR EXPENSE - REPLACEMENT COSTS536-9536-96810

72.83 4,075.15 4,668.15 6,256.70 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT536-9536-98000
80.01 47,268.25 40,644.34 148,587.41 236,500.00 125,000.00 10,021.34 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE536-9536-98408
49.45 9,200.00 5,228.59 3,771.41 18,200.00 18,200.00 10,777.15 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES536-9536-98422

(330,039.68)(149,228.13)(998,289.19)(1,477,557.00)(1,366,057.00)(1,198,448.92)Net - Dept 9536 - STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

100.00 224,110.59 (149,228.13)(74,882.46)0.00 0.00 (146,047.22)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

77.66 330,039.68 149,228.13 998,289.19 1,477,557.00 1,366,057.00 1,198,448.92 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
62.50 554,150.27 0.00 923,406.73 1,477,557.00 1,366,057.00 1,052,401.70 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 537 - SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (4,802.00)0.00 4,802.00 0.00 0.00 5,132.00 CLEANING FEES537-0080-62610
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS537-0080-66500

82.85 294,555.00 0.00 1,422,970.00 1,717,525.00 1,717,525.00 1,653,370.96 RENTAL REVENUES537-0080-66704
82.10 3,132.12 0.00 14,367.88 17,500.00 17,500.00 15,514.56 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE537-0080-67900
0.00 604,301.00 0.00 0.00 604,301.00 343,301.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED537-0080-69901

900,186.12 0.00 1,442,139.88 2,342,326.00 2,081,326.00 1,674,017.52 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9537 - JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES
78.92 27,498.02 0.00 102,949.98 130,448.00 130,448.00 129,743.81 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES537-9537-70600
30.15 17,462.50 0.00 7,537.50 25,000.00 25,000.00 12,465.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES537-9537-70700
68.23 1,906.12 0.00 4,093.88 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,795.91 OVERTIME537-9537-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 900.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE537-9537-71303
66.40 4,332.18 0.00 8,561.82 12,894.00 12,894.00 11,147.80 SOCIAL SECURITY537-9537-71500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 52/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 537 - SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
91.19 5,952.71 0.00 61,633.29 67,586.00 67,586.00 69,964.99 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES537-9537-71900
75.31 708.88 0.00 2,162.12 2,871.00 2,871.00 2,748.38 H.S.A. EXPENSE537-9537-71905
0.00 5,999.00 0.00 0.00 5,999.00 5,999.00 0.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION537-9537-72101

75.33 3,540.08 0.00 10,810.92 14,351.00 14,351.00 13,742.58 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP537-9537-72201
59.09 4,909.00 6,015.70 1,075.30 12,000.00 12,000.00 2,720.46 OFFICE SUPPLIES537-9537-72700
35.48 3,871.28 920.31 1,208.41 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,015.91 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES537-9537-76001
64.95 10,515.74 4,971.19 14,513.07 30,000.00 30,000.00 32,646.89 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES537-9537-77600

117.22 (39,889.31)93,196.97 178,342.34 231,650.00 231,650.00 115,216.56 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES537-9537-80100
25.60 1,115.94 0.00 384.06 1,500.00 1,500.00 196.47 POSTAGE537-9537-80200
96.30 296.13 19.21 7,684.66 8,000.00 8,000.00 7,666.18 TELEPHONE & RADIO537-9537-85300
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 339.97 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE537-9537-86300

83.36 4,660.00 0.00 23,340.00 28,000.00 28,000.00 27,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS537-9537-91000
56.27 54,666.15 0.00 70,333.85 125,000.00 125,000.00 112,787.63 PUBLIC UTILITIES537-9537-92000
25.63 170,674.50 19,012.12 39,813.38 229,500.00 229,500.00 56,304.15 BUILDING MAINTENANCE537-9537-93000
82.98 99,997.00 0.00 487,680.00 587,677.00 587,677.00 559,381.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS537-9537-95000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 222,902.29 DEPR EXPENSE - REPLACEMENT COSTS537-9537-96810

64.53 269,949.05 102,900.83 388,150.12 761,000.00 500,000.00 8,074.89 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE537-9537-98408
38.67 33,300.00 4,337.37 16,662.63 54,300.00 54,300.00 35,772.45 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES537-9537-98422
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,125.00 BOND INTEREST PAID537-9537-99500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.83 AGENT FEES537-9537-99800

(682,964.97)(231,373.70)(1,427,987.33)(2,342,326.00)(2,081,326.00)(1,432,679.15)Net - Dept 9537 - JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

100.00 217,221.15 (231,373.70)14,152.55 0.00 0.00 241,338.37 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

70.84 682,964.97 231,373.70 1,427,987.33 2,342,326.00 2,081,326.00 1,432,679.15 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
61.57 900,186.12 0.00 1,442,139.88 2,342,326.00 2,081,326.00 1,674,017.52 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

17.18 20,705.00 0.00 4,295.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 5,970.00 UNMETERED WATER SALES592-0080-46000
77.57 6,043,192.58 0.00 20,902,807.42 26,946,000.00 26,946,000.00 25,630,158.14 WATER SALES INDUSTRIAL592-0080-46101
82.82 199,847.86 0.00 963,192.14 1,163,040.00 1,163,040.00 1,159,558.72 WATER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-46103
83.33 15,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION REVENUE592-0080-46300
74.57 247,896.50 0.00 727,103.50 975,000.00 975,000.00 802,880.34 PENALTIES592-0080-47000
89.95 30,142.25 0.00 269,857.75 300,000.00 300,000.00 346,738.68 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME592-0080-47100
94.76 3,439.50 0.00 62,164.50 65,604.00 65,604.00 65,604.00 BUILDING RENTAL REVENUE592-0080-47200

164.20 (9,630.00)0.00 24,630.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,800.00 GAIN/LOSS SALE OF EQUIP592-0080-47401
56.00 6,600.75 0.00 8,399.25 15,000.00 15,000.00 12,132.00 METER REPAIRS592-0080-47402

383.17 (28,317.24)0.00 38,317.24 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,630.79 OUTSIDE SERVICE592-0080-47404
114.59 (8,027.23)0.00 63,027.23 55,000.00 55,000.00 70,550.64 METER SALES592-0080-47405
90.42 1,915.11 0.00 18,084.89 20,000.00 20,000.00 26,481.51 CENTER LINE TRANSMISSION592-0080-47406
74.52 261,125.21 0.00 763,792.79 1,024,918.00 1,024,918.00 914,203.35 PRE-TREATMENT SURCHARGES592-0080-47407

107.87 (18,698.59)0.00 256,247.59 237,549.00 237,549.00 210,593.93 CROSS CONNECTION CHARGES592-0080-47408
98.25 4,635.00 0.00 260,365.00 265,000.00 265,000.00 308,592.94 WWTP-OTHER INCOME592-0080-47410
77.21 4,371,502.53 0.00 14,808,897.47 19,180,400.00 19,180,400.00 18,130,703.53 SEWAGE TREATMENT CHARGE592-0080-47501
82.45 479,002.09 0.00 2,250,747.91 2,729,750.00 2,729,750.00 2,711,614.06 SEWER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-47502
77.61 1,197,655.68 0.00 4,151,944.32 5,349,600.00 5,349,600.00 5,080,783.71 STATE MANDATED FEE592-0080-47503

100.00 (461,190.29)0.00 461,190.29 0.00 0.00 6,729,972.18 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA592-0080-52800
100.00 (54,021.87)0.00 54,021.87 0.00 0.00 212,114.10 SAW GRANT592-0080-56900
835.40 (1,235,769.91)0.00 1,403,809.91 168,040.00 168,040.00 1,028,335.98 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS592-0080-66500

0.00 13,750,187.00 0.00 0.00 13,750,187.00 10,289,110.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM RET EARNING592-0080-67601

24,817,191.93 0.00 47,567,896.07 72,385,088.00 68,924,011.00 63,553,418.60 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 53/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept 1537 - GENERAL

64.29 3,983,863.28 0.00 7,171,136.72 11,155,000.00 11,155,000.00 11,248,234.46 WATER PURCHASES592-1537-92700
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 (10,361.03)BAD DEBT EXPENSE592-1537-95100

(4,083,863.28)0.00 (7,171,136.72)(11,255,000.00)(11,255,000.00)(11,237,873.43)Net - Dept 1537 - GENERAL

Dept 1540 - WATER MAINTENANCE
63.45 1,022,382.25 0.00 1,775,057.75 2,797,440.00 2,797,440.00 2,252,745.06 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1540-70600
67.02 67,573.80 0.00 137,306.20 204,880.00 204,880.00 124,318.06 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1540-70700
88.96 13,246.36 0.00 106,753.64 120,000.00 120,000.00 158,382.01 OVERTIME592-1540-70900
73.87 6,141.71 1,135.00 16,223.29 23,500.00 23,500.00 15,382.69 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1540-71302
89.69 1,370.83 0.00 11,929.17 13,300.00 13,300.00 9,900.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1540-71303
62.61 92,802.06 0.00 155,366.94 248,169.00 248,169.00 195,154.08 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1540-71500
48.39 465,825.23 0.00 436,696.77 902,522.00 902,522.00 780,549.25 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1540-71900
83.33 60,896.00 0.00 304,480.00 365,376.00 365,376.00 423,763.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1540-71904
61.44 20,291.28 0.00 32,325.72 52,617.00 52,617.00 40,571.11 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1540-71905
87.15 469.40 0.00 3,184.60 3,654.00 3,654.00 3,654.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1540-71906
23.54 79,823.93 0.00 24,579.07 104,403.00 104,403.00 48,200.03 LONGEVITY592-1540-72100
83.33 210,018.00 0.00 1,050,120.00 1,260,138.00 1,260,138.00 2,004,834.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1540-72200
62.71 103,540.36 0.00 174,147.64 277,688.00 277,688.00 216,478.28 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1540-72201
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (345.28)UNIFORMS592-1540-72401

139.41 (190,726.41)392,244.37 282,482.04 484,000.00 484,000.00 427,366.81 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1540-74000
94.03 5,970.76 0.00 94,029.24 100,000.00 100,000.00 333,188.87 MATERIALS592-1540-78700
47.22 127,727.04 0.00 114,272.96 242,000.00 242,000.00 51,191.33 METER REPLACEMENT592-1540-78900
46.22 403,316.60 35,487.96 311,195.44 750,000.00 750,000.00 848,071.79 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1540-80100

125.00 (50,000.00)53,174.00 196,826.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 178,198.58 DIRT REMOVAL592-1540-80250
25.45 894,590.90 0.00 305,409.10 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00 1,646,714.93 CONCRETE & SOD REPLACEMNT592-1540-80251

125.68 (63,018.48)252,085.00 56,325.48 245,392.00 0.00 212,114.10 ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN EXPENSES592-1540-80253
52.35 357,345.00 167,305.00 225,350.00 750,000.00 750,000.00 262,970.00 LEAD AND COPPER RULE REPLACEMENTS592-1540-80254

100.00 (8,493.38)0.00 8,493.38 0.00 0.00 311.34 DWSRF GRANT EXPENSES592-1540-80255
47.32 21,073.84 231.06 18,695.10 40,000.00 40,000.00 21,262.52 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1540-85300
76.04 107,837.86 4,535.00 337,627.14 450,000.00 450,000.00 430,052.13 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1540-86300
65.51 37,941.85 0.00 72,058.15 110,000.00 110,000.00 103,017.03 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1540-92000
17.66 214,117.77 32,396.77 13,525.46 260,040.00 260,040.00 22,170.43 FACILITY MAINTENANCE592-1540-97500

(4,002,064.56)(938,594.16)(6,264,460.28)(11,205,119.00)(10,959,727.00)(10,810,216.15)Net - Dept 1540 - WATER MAINTENANCE

Dept 1560 - ADMINISTRATION
65.13 598,034.39 0.00 1,116,957.61 1,714,992.00 1,714,992.00 1,474,696.39 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1560-70600

100.00 (10,416.25)0.00 10,416.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1560-70700
66.34 40,394.01 0.00 79,605.99 120,000.00 120,000.00 108,216.37 OVERTIME592-1560-70900

128.78 (2,878.45)0.00 12,878.45 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,630.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1560-71302
95.83 291.66 0.00 6,708.34 7,000.00 7,000.00 6,550.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1560-71303
64.97 50,938.00 0.00 94,491.00 145,429.00 145,429.00 122,847.62 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1560-71500
51.19 181,691.75 0.00 190,566.25 372,258.00 372,258.00 349,406.73 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1560-71900
83.30 26,689.00 0.00 133,170.00 159,859.00 159,859.00 185,404.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1560-71904
62.21 12,400.17 0.00 20,416.83 32,817.00 32,817.00 27,221.24 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1560-71905
82.31 299.36 0.00 1,392.64 1,692.00 1,692.00 1,633.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1560-71906
62.62 18,228.40 0.00 30,540.60 48,769.00 48,769.00 43,981.68 LONGEVITY592-1560-72100
83.33 66,823.00 0.00 334,130.00 400,953.00 400,953.00 637,901.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1560-72200
64.42 67,994.16 0.00 123,082.84 191,077.00 191,077.00 162,258.56 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1560-72201
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (31.39)UNIFORMS592-1560-72401

260.81 (16,081.22)18,897.78 7,183.44 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,407.13 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1560-74000
38.06 278,752.39 16,006.89 155,240.72 450,000.00 450,000.00 169,122.13 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1560-80100

100.00 0.00 0.00 18,700.00 18,700.00 18,700.00 18,200.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT592-1560-80105



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 54/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
96.79 8,832.60 200.00 265,967.40 275,000.00 275,000.00 264,029.81 POSTAGE592-1560-80200
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS592-1560-80300

58.27 4,590.84 0.00 6,409.16 11,000.00 11,000.00 9,586.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1560-85300
275.12 (1,751.18)0.00 2,751.18 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,496.84 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1560-86300
83.33 100,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 600,000.00 600,000.00 600,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS592-1560-91000
69.71 242.29 0.00 557.71 800.00 800.00 670.54 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1560-92000
83.33 493,860.00 0.00 2,469,340.00 2,963,200.00 2,963,200.00 2,876,900.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS592-1560-95000

100.55 (192.56)0.00 35,192.56 35,000.00 35,000.00 33,101.93 M.S.D.W.A. ANNUAL FEE592-1560-96160

(1,923,742.36)(35,104.67)(5,615,698.97)(7,574,546.00)(7,574,546.00)(7,112,229.58)Net - Dept 1560 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 1580 - WWTP
70.18 1,035,467.04 0.00 2,437,269.96 3,472,737.00 3,472,737.00 2,976,506.43 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1580-70600
7.29 74,165.00 0.00 5,835.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 3,135.34 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1580-70700

84.56 42,471.16 0.00 232,578.84 275,050.00 275,050.00 229,540.43 OVERTIME592-1580-70900
84.58 9,175.42 8,050.00 42,274.58 59,500.00 59,500.00 27,657.07 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1580-71302
92.28 1,108.33 0.00 13,241.67 14,350.00 14,350.00 10,729.16 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1580-71303
84.48 9,000.00 0.00 49,000.00 58,000.00 58,000.00 50,808.25 CERTIFICATION BONUSES592-1580-71308
70.65 89,360.71 0.00 215,064.29 304,425.00 304,425.00 258,115.32 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1580-71500
46.25 43,468.58 0.00 37,401.42 80,870.00 80,870.00 68,117.68 HOLIDAY PAY592-1580-71700
51.04 457,719.96 0.00 477,159.04 934,879.00 934,879.00 877,317.14 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1580-71900
83.33 95,145.00 0.00 475,780.00 570,925.00 570,925.00 662,159.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1580-71904
61.40 23,285.16 0.00 37,031.84 60,317.00 60,317.00 42,583.05 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1580-71905

100.85 (30.96)0.00 3,688.96 3,658.00 3,658.00 3,658.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1580-71906
70.31 25,638.26 0.00 60,713.74 86,352.00 86,352.00 73,587.77 LONGEVITY592-1580-72100
83.33 114,556.00 0.00 572,780.00 687,336.00 687,336.00 1,093,545.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1580-72200
76.01 99,078.13 0.00 313,999.87 413,078.00 413,078.00 361,452.29 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1580-72201
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (303.42)UNIFORMS592-1580-72401

61.91 26,664.21 17,742.97 25,592.82 70,000.00 70,000.00 51,680.91 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1580-74000
111.21 (33,625.23)136,386.02 197,239.21 300,000.00 300,000.00 191,419.51 CHEMICALS592-1580-74300
75.38 56,624.02 12,500.00 160,875.98 230,000.00 230,000.00 217,588.18 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1580-80100
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 31,969.12 ODOR CONTROL592-1580-80252

147.95 (143,853.27)125,000.00 318,853.27 300,000.00 300,000.00 94,822.94 ASH REMOVAL592-1580-81800
58.90 26,714.69 1,099.01 37,186.30 65,000.00 65,000.00 43,572.98 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1580-85300
97.37 2,630.19 7,172.51 90,197.30 100,000.00 100,000.00 109,325.89 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1580-86300
44.52 499,315.13 0.00 400,684.87 900,000.00 900,000.00 852,223.70 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1580-92000
73.60 327,381.63 10,000.00 902,618.37 1,240,000.00 1,240,000.00 1,172,712.52 ELECTRIC POWER592-1580-92005

134.70 (255,494.65)473,165.77 518,598.88 736,270.00 700,000.00 673,148.94 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE592-1580-93001
146.68 (116,693.05)169,145.17 197,547.88 250,000.00 250,000.00 280,771.58 HEALTH, SAFETY & SECURITY592-1580-93020
89.98 2,505.00 0.00 22,495.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 24,916.50 MANAGEMENT AGENCY FEES592-1580-96201

(2,561,776.46)(960,261.45)(7,845,709.09)(11,367,747.00)(11,331,477.00)(10,482,761.28)Net - Dept 1580 - WWTP

Dept 9044 - EXPENSE
64.59 4,087,591.27 0.00 7,457,408.73 11,545,000.00 11,545,000.00 342,296.77 CONTRACTS AWARDED592-9044-97001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 286,549.00 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS-WATER592-9044-97003

(4,087,591.27)0.00 (7,457,408.73)(11,545,000.00)(11,545,000.00)(628,845.77)Net - Dept 9044 - EXPENSE

Dept 9047 - EXPENSE
63.57 999,833.64 595,609.65 1,149,437.71 2,744,881.00 800,000.00 197,786.60 EQUIPMENT - WATER MAINT592-9047-98040
93.39 309,442.59 1,154,627.88 3,220,463.53 4,684,534.00 3,450,000.00 713,494.01 EQUIPMENT - WWTP592-9047-98080

(1,309,276.23)(1,750,237.53)(4,369,901.24)(7,429,415.00)(4,250,000.00)(911,280.61)Net - Dept 9047 - EXPENSE



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 55/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept 9072 - EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,403.12 BLDG AUTH BOND INTEREST592-9072-99603
80.35 1,324,999.99 0.00 5,416,496.01 6,741,496.00 6,741,496.00 0.00 CAP IMP BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99604
74.75 949,206.11 0.00 2,809,346.89 3,758,553.00 3,758,553.00 3,823,432.21 CAP IMP BOND INTEREST592-9072-99605

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,345,000.00 1,345,000.00 1,345,000.00 0.00 SRF BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99606
100.00 0.22 0.00 92,526.78 92,527.00 92,527.00 113,286.16 SRF BOND INTEREST592-9072-99607
100.00 (0.47)0.00 697,832.47 697,832.00 697,832.00 0.00 CAP EQUIP PRINCIPAL592-9072-99611
100.00 0.47 0.00 84,253.53 84,254.00 84,254.00 91,135.12 INSTALLMENT PUR INTEREST592-9072-99613
97.32 107.27 0.00 3,892.73 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,184.39 OTHER COSTS592-9072-99700

(2,274,313.59)0.00 (10,449,348.41)(12,723,662.00)(12,723,662.00)(4,035,441.00)Net - Dept 9072 - EXPENSE

739.44 4,574,564.18 (3,684,197.81)(1,605,767.37)(715,401.00)(715,401.00)18,334,770.78 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

72.31 20,242,627.75 3,684,197.81 49,173,663.44 73,100,489.00 69,639,412.00 45,218,647.82 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
65.72 24,817,191.93 0.00 47,567,896.07 72,385,088.00 68,924,011.00 63,553,418.60 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 701 - UNALLOCATED TAX FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (264,030,180.46)0.00 264,030,180.46 0.00 0.00 245,248,496.62 TAX COLLECTIONS701-0080-40300

(264,030,180.46)0.00 264,030,180.46 0.00 0.00 245,248,496.62 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9701 - UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND
100.00 (29,630,253.35)0.00 29,630,253.35 0.00 0.00 27,038,616.58 PAID WARREN CONSOLIDATED701-9701-80001
100.00 (7,409,785.39)0.00 7,409,785.39 0.00 0.00 6,847,035.61 PAID CENTER LINE SCHOOLS701-9701-80002
100.00 (9,299,909.86)0.00 9,299,909.86 0.00 0.00 8,359,810.30 PAID WARREN WOODS SCHOOLS701-9701-80003
100.00 (10,139,812.73)0.00 10,139,812.73 0.00 0.00 9,824,914.09 PAID VAN DYKE SCHOOLS701-9701-80004
100.00 (9,839,509.57)0.00 9,839,509.57 0.00 0.00 8,495,384.92 PAID FITZGERALD SCHOOLS701-9701-80005
100.00 (1,977,118.99)0.00 1,977,118.99 0.00 0.00 1,818,459.89 PAID EAST DETROIT SCHOOLS701-9701-80006
100.00 (22,879,697.18)0.00 22,879,697.18 0.00 0.00 21,693,029.38 PAID COUNTY TREASURER-TAX701-9701-80007

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,205,722.38 PAID STATE OF MICHIGAN701-9701-80008
100.00 (5,513,404.82)0.00 5,513,404.82 0.00 0.00 5,238,258.26 PAID MACOMB COUNTY COLLEG701-9701-80009
100.00 (19,614,453.86)0.00 19,614,453.86 0.00 0.00 18,188,571.84 PAID MACOMB INTERMEDIATE701-9701-80010
100.00 (24,509,411.47)0.00 24,509,411.47 0.00 0.00 23,072,020.47 PD COUNTY-MI S.E.T. TAX701-9701-80011

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,559.19 PD MACOMB CO - LATE FEES701-9701-80013
100.00 (6,863,440.00)0.00 6,863,440.00 0.00 0.00 7,439,165.84 TRANSFER TO RDS SPEC REV701-9701-96204
100.00 (3,168,720.00)0.00 3,168,720.00 0.00 0.00 3,438,054.66 TRANSFER TO REC SPEC REV701-9701-96208
100.00 (9,509,240.00)0.00 9,509,240.00 0.00 0.00 10,320,085.36 TRANSFER TO SAN SPEC REV701-9701-96226

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 383,660.46 TRANS TO TIFA OPERATING701-9701-96247
100.00 (4,347,510.00)0.00 4,347,510.00 0.00 0.00 4,715,476.94 TRANSFER TO LIB SPEC REV701-9701-96271

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,432,968.15 TRANS TO BROWNFIELD AUTH701-9701-96280
100.00 (68,946,280.00)0.00 68,946,280.00 0.00 0.00 74,945,300.26 TRANS TO GENERAL FUND701-9701-96301

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,100.93 TRANS TO GENL FUND- WEEDS701-9701-96302
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,350,332.38 TRANS GENL FUND ADMIN FEE701-9701-96303
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 284,706.88 TRANS GENL FUND-PENALTIES701-9701-96304

100.00 (6,094,160.00)0.00 6,094,160.00 0.00 0.00 7,448,299.95 TRANS TO DDA ADMIN FUND701-9701-96494
100.00 (456,017.41)0.00 456,017.41 0.00 0.00 378,803.98 REFUND OF CURRENT TAXES701-9701-96500

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 194,309.53 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER701-9701-96592
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 77,848.39 TRANS TO S/A FUND 802701-9701-96704

240,198,724.63 0.00 (240,198,724.63)0.00 0.00 (245,248,496.62)Net - Dept 9701 - UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 56/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 701 - UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

100.00 (23,831,455.83)0.00 23,831,455.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (240,198,724.63)0.00 240,198,724.63 0.00 0.00 245,248,496.62 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (264,030,180.46)0.00 264,030,180.46 0.00 0.00 245,248,496.62 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 801 - S/A REVOLVING FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,795.75 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS801-0080-42500
100.00 (394.00)0.00 394.00 0.00 0.00 3,405.07 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES801-0080-44500

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND801-0080-69501

(394.00)0.00 394.00 0.00 0.00 531,200.82 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9801 - S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE
100.00 (223,460.66)111,113.61 112,347.05 0.00 0.00 89,932.00 NUISANCE ABATEMENT EXPENS801-9801-96700

223,460.66 (111,113.61)(112,347.05)0.00 0.00 (89,932.00)Net - Dept 9801 - S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE

100.00 223,066.66 (111,113.61)(111,953.05)0.00 0.00 441,268.82 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (223,460.66)111,113.61 112,347.05 0.00 0.00 89,932.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (394.00)0.00 394.00 0.00 0.00 531,200.82 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 802 - SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 361,277.50 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS802-0080-42500
100.00 (267.50)0.00 267.50 0.00 0.00 4,168.45 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES802-0080-44500

(267.50)0.00 267.50 0.00 0.00 365,445.95 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9802 - SIDEWALK/TREE EXPENDITURE
100.00 (20,116.90)0.00 20,116.90 0.00 0.00 500,059.23 SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT802-9802-80182

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 279.00 POSTAGE802-9802-80200
100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 36,562.38 TRANS 2008 CAP IMP DEBT SA802-9802-96381

55,836.98 0.00 (55,836.98)0.00 0.00 (536,900.61)Net - Dept 9802 - SIDEWALK/TREE EXPENDITURE

100.00 55,569.48 0.00 (55,569.48)0.00 0.00 (171,454.66)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (55,836.98)0.00 55,836.98 0.00 0.00 536,900.61 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (267.50)0.00 267.50 0.00 0.00 365,445.95 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 900 - GASB 34 FULL ACCRUAL FUND
Dept 0000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,112,041.78 DEPR EXPENSE - GENERAL GOV900-0000-96811
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,222,926.95 DEPR EXPENSE - PUBLIC SAFETY900-0000-96812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 344,175.30 DEPR EXPENSE - CITY DEV900-0000-96813
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,497,925.42 DEPR EXPENSE - SANITATION900-0000-96814



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 57/57Page:05/22/2024 12:12 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 900 - GASB 34 FULL ACCRUAL FUND
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,946,898.59 DEPR EXPENSE - REC & CULTURE900-0000-96815
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,699,622.88 DEPR EXPENSE - HIGHWAYS & STREETS900-0000-96816
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 927,487.53 CAPITAL OUTLAY - GENERAL GOV900-0000-98511
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,023,274.97 CAPITAL OUTLAY - PUBLIC SAFETY900-0000-98512
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,716,660.36 CAPITAL OUTLAY - CITY DEV900-0000-98513
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 338,923.63 CAPITAL OUTLAY - SANITATION900-0000-98514
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,573,146.12 CAPITAL OUTLAY - REC & CULTURE900-0000-98515
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,095,152.01 CAPITAL OUTLAY - HIGHWAYS & STREETS900-0000-98516

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,851,053.70 Net - Dept 0000

Dept 0080 - REVENUES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (113,705.65)GAIN/LOSS SALE OF EQUIP900-0080-47401

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (113,705.65)Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,737,348.05 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,823,590.92 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,560,938.97 TOTAL REVENUES

405.74 (27,468,940.45)(22,308,792.08)44,346,350.80 (5,431,381.73)(5,431,381.73)74,752,967.11 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

134.33 (126,891,286.81)22,308,792.08 474,174,499.85 369,592,005.12 325,975,858.82 532,837,422.74 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
142.39 (154,360,227.26)0.00 518,520,850.65 364,160,623.39 320,544,477.09 607,590,389.85 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 1/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

TAXES
100.00 (13,137.49)0.00 13,137.49 0.00 0.00 16,954.00 TAX COLLECTIONS101-0080-40300
83.83 5,466,018.92 0.00 28,342,297.08 33,808,316.00 33,808,316.00 32,046,090.04 PROPERTY TAXES: CHARTER101-0080-40301
83.83 3,273,358.10 0.00 16,967,048.90 20,240,407.00 20,240,407.00 19,235,040.49 PROPERTY TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-40303
83.83 181,845.87 0.00 942,892.13 1,124,738.00 1,124,738.00 1,076,014.44 PROPERTY TAX: EMS101-0080-40305
83.83 609,804.10 0.00 3,161,924.90 3,771,729.00 3,771,729.00 3,574,839.50 PROPERTY TAX: POLICE101-0080-40306
83.83 609,804.10 0.00 3,161,924.90 3,771,729.00 3,771,729.00 3,574,840.40 PROPERTY TAX: FIRE101-0080-40307
83.83 3,068,461.09 0.00 15,910,370.91 18,978,832.00 18,978,832.00 17,957,963.95 PROPERTY TAX: P&F OPER.101-0080-40311
0.00 29,238.00 0.00 0.00 29,238.00 29,238.00 28,125.00 PYMT IN LIEU OF PROP TAX101-0080-40400

122.63 (851.50)0.00 4,613.50 3,762.00 3,762.00 6,049.00 TRAILER PARK TAXES101-0080-40500
83.33 71,715.00 0.00 358,580.00 430,295.00 430,295.00 210,929.79 IF TAX: CHARTER101-0080-43701
83.33 42,932.00 0.00 214,680.00 257,612.00 257,612.00 162,251.41 IF TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-43703
83.34 2,385.00 0.00 11,930.00 14,315.00 14,315.00 7,017.02 IF TAX: EMS101-0080-43705
83.33 8,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 48,000.00 48,000.00 23,531.59 IF TAX: POLICE101-0080-43706
83.33 8,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 48,000.00 48,000.00 23,531.59 IF TAX: FIRE101-0080-43707
83.33 40,260.00 0.00 201,290.00 241,550.00 241,550.00 118,408.69 IF TAX: POLICE & FIRE OP101-0080-43711
11.39 265,833.50 0.00 34,166.50 300,000.00 300,000.00 450,984.39 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES101-0080-44500

100.00 (1,098.72)0.00 1,098.72 0.00 0.00 1,078.46 TAX COLLECTIONS204-0080-40300
83.88 1,310,885.04 0.00 6,821,739.96 8,132,625.00 8,132,625.00 7,712,526.85 PROPERTY TAXES: ROAD MILL204-0080-40310
83.33 17,254.00 0.00 86,250.00 103,504.00 103,504.00 50,739.22 IF TAX: ROAD MILLAGE204-0080-43710

100.00 (659.50)0.00 659.50 0.00 0.00 942.20 TAX COLLECTIONS208-0080-40300
83.83 607,040.29 0.00 3,147,634.71 3,754,675.00 3,754,675.00 3,555,664.39 PROPERTY TAX : RECREATION208-0080-40308
83.34 7,963.00 0.00 39,820.00 47,783.00 47,783.00 23,425.20 IF TAX : RECREATION208-0080-43708

100.00 (1,753.46)0.00 1,753.46 0.00 0.00 2,286.89 TAX COLLECTIONS226-0080-40300
83.82 1,822,832.72 0.00 9,444,846.28 11,267,679.00 11,267,679.00 10,669,604.32 PROPERTY TAX: SANITATION226-0080-40304
83.33 23,901.00 0.00 119,510.00 143,411.00 143,411.00 70,298.83 IF TAX: SANITATION226-0080-43704

100.00 (727.68)0.00 727.68 0.00 0.00 823.73 TAX COLLECTIONS271-0080-40300
83.81 834,144.54 0.00 4,317,316.46 5,151,461.00 5,151,461.00 4,872,680.64 PROPERTY TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-40302
83.33 10,930.00 0.00 54,630.00 65,560.00 65,560.00 32,139.79 IF TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-43702

100.00 (2.84)0.00 2.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS385-0080-40300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 424,179.30 TAXES - LIPARI WBCE PROPERTIES492-0080-40601
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104,157.47 TAXES - DKM HOLDINGS492-0080-40602
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 265,395.28 TAXES - UNIVERSAL PROP.492-0080-40603
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,944.82 TAXES - STAR WARREN492-0080-40604
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 416,057.63 TAXES - MEIJER492-0080-40605

83.33 1,218,840.00 0.00 6,094,160.00 7,313,000.00 7,313,000.00 7,296,426.51 PROPERTY TAXES: DDA494-0080-40309
0.00 350,000.00 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00 383,660.46 TAX COLLECTIONS495-0080-40300

100.00 (264,030,180.46)0.00 264,030,180.46 0.00 0.00 245,248,496.62 TAX COLLECTIONS701-0080-40300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,795.75 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS801-0080-42500

100.00 (394.00)0.00 394.00 0.00 0.00 3,405.07 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES801-0080-44500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 361,277.50 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS802-0080-42500

100.00 (267.50)0.00 267.50 0.00 0.00 4,168.45 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES802-0080-44500

304.50 (244,167,626.88)0.00 363,565,847.88 119,398,221.00 119,398,221.00 360,055,746.68 Net TAXES

OTHER REVENUES
17.18 20,705.00 0.00 4,295.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 5,970.00 UNMETERED WATER SALES592-0080-46000
82.82 199,847.86 0.00 963,192.14 1,163,040.00 1,163,040.00 1,159,558.72 WATER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-46103
83.33 15,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION REVENUE592-0080-46300
74.57 247,896.50 0.00 727,103.50 975,000.00 975,000.00 802,880.34 PENALTIES592-0080-47000
89.95 30,142.25 0.00 269,857.75 300,000.00 300,000.00 346,738.68 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME592-0080-47100
94.76 3,439.50 0.00 62,164.50 65,604.00 65,604.00 65,604.00 BUILDING RENTAL REVENUE592-0080-47200

164.20 (9,630.00)0.00 24,630.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,800.00 GAIN/LOSS SALE OF EQUIP592-0080-47401
56.00 6,600.75 0.00 8,399.25 15,000.00 15,000.00 12,132.00 METER REPAIRS592-0080-47402

383.17 (28,317.24)0.00 38,317.24 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,630.79 OUTSIDE SERVICE592-0080-47404
114.59 (8,027.23)0.00 63,027.23 55,000.00 55,000.00 70,550.64 METER SALES592-0080-47405
90.42 1,915.11 0.00 18,084.89 20,000.00 20,000.00 26,481.51 CENTER LINE TRANSMISSION592-0080-47406

107.87 (18,698.59)0.00 256,247.59 237,549.00 237,549.00 210,593.93 CROSS CONNECTION CHARGES592-0080-47408



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 2/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (113,705.65)GAIN/LOSS SALE OF EQUIP900-0080-47401

84.49 460,873.91 0.00 2,510,319.09 2,971,193.00 2,971,193.00 2,693,234.96 Net OTHER REVENUES

WATER SALES
77.57 6,043,192.58 0.00 20,902,807.42 26,946,000.00 26,946,000.00 25,630,158.14 WATER SALES INDUSTRIAL592-0080-46101

77.57 6,043,192.58 0.00 20,902,807.42 26,946,000.00 26,946,000.00 25,630,158.14 Net WATER SALES

TREATMENT CHARGES
74.52 261,125.21 0.00 763,792.79 1,024,918.00 1,024,918.00 914,203.35 PRE-TREATMENT SURCHARGES592-0080-47407
98.25 4,635.00 0.00 260,365.00 265,000.00 265,000.00 308,592.94 WWTP-OTHER INCOME592-0080-47410
77.21 4,371,502.53 0.00 14,808,897.47 19,180,400.00 19,180,400.00 18,130,703.53 SEWAGE TREATMENT CHARGE592-0080-47501
82.45 479,002.09 0.00 2,250,747.91 2,729,750.00 2,729,750.00 2,711,614.06 SEWER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-47502
77.61 1,197,655.68 0.00 4,151,944.32 5,349,600.00 5,349,600.00 5,080,783.71 STATE MANDATED FEE592-0080-47503

77.88 6,313,920.51 0.00 22,235,747.49 28,549,668.00 28,549,668.00 27,145,897.59 Net TREATMENT CHARGES

LICENSES & PERMITS
66.18 169,101.00 0.00 330,899.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 463,074.00 MECHANICAL PERMITS101-0080-47600
27.43 1,378,858.60 0.00 521,141.40 1,900,000.00 1,900,000.00 1,114,228.00 BUILDING PERMITS101-0080-47800
53.47 346,670.24 0.00 398,329.76 745,000.00 745,000.00 558,071.52 ELECTRICAL PERMITS101-0080-47900
85.85 183,929.00 0.00 1,116,071.00 1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 1,404,420.00 MARIJUANA LICENSES101-0080-48000
30.86 283,460.00 0.00 126,540.00 410,000.00 410,000.00 186,223.00 PLUMBING PERMITS101-0080-48100
60.27 174,808.80 0.00 265,191.20 440,000.00 440,000.00 312,220.00 PLAN REVIEW FEES101-0080-48200
44.31 13,921.90 0.00 11,078.10 25,000.00 25,000.00 13,225.20 ANIMAL LICENSES101-0080-48300
24.83 15,035.00 0.00 4,965.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 7,766.70 SIDEWALK PERMITS101-0080-48400
97.81 8,205.71 0.00 366,794.29 375,000.00 375,000.00 378,219.06 OTHER LICENSES & PERMITS101-0080-48500
61.04 74,031.20 0.00 115,968.80 190,000.00 190,000.00 156,663.80 ZONING PERMITS101-0080-48600

100.00 (13,972.00)0.00 13,972.00 0.00 0.00 14,700.00 DEMOLITION PERMITS101-0080-48700
100.00 (45.00)0.00 45.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DAY CARE REGISTRATION101-0080-48800

55.39 2,634,004.45 0.00 3,270,995.55 5,905,000.00 5,905,000.00 4,608,811.28 Net LICENSES & PERMITS

FEDERAL GRANTS
100.00 (55,983.85)0.00 55,983.85 0.00 0.00 78,592.36 POLICE CIVIL DEFENSE101-0080-50500

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 68,522.76 2022 JAG GRANT101-0080-50501
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,315.83 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF101-0080-50506
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,607.15 2020 JAG REVENUE101-0080-50507
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,038.00 2019 HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT POLICE101-0080-50508
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,775.00 2019 JAG REVENUE - SIMULATOR101-0080-50509

100.00 (4,249.50)0.00 4,249.50 0.00 0.00 31,315.23 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF - COURT101-0080-50511
0.00 86,318.00 0.00 0.00 86,318.00 0.00 0.00 2023 JAG REVENUE101-0080-50513

100.00 (3,617.00)0.00 3,617.00 0.00 0.00 37,638.50 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA101-0080-52800
110.24 (68,610.04)0.00 738,610.04 670,000.00 670,000.00 603,071.17 911 DISPATCH TRAIN EQUIP101-0080-53603

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 91,793.19 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY22 REV101-0080-53691
100.00 (57,300.03)0.00 57,300.03 0.00 0.00 191,465.93 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 REV101-0080-53693
37.12 251,527.86 0.00 148,472.14 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 REV101-0080-53697
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,231.46 BULLETPROOF VEST 101-0080-56652
0.00 2,200,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,200,000.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA208-0080-52800
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,309.37 EMERGENCY CONNECTIVITY GRANT ECF271-0080-50512
0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA271-0080-52800

59.84 419,882.13 0.00 625,737.87 1,045,620.00 1,045,620.00 1,035,290.25 DRAWDOWN273-0080-53100
(10.10)(1,464,347.17)0.00 134,327.78 (1,330,019.39)372,624.25 437,131.72 PROGRAM INCOME273-0080-53102
123.38 (12,525.70)0.00 66,091.89 53,566.19 0.00 532,945.29 HUD CARES ACT FUNDING273-0080-53118

0.00 2,048,247.00 0.00 0.00 2,048,247.00 0.00 0.00 DRAWDOWN276-0080-53100
16.05 456,474.25 0.00 87,289.75 543,764.00 543,764.00 0.00 DRAWDOWN277-0080-53100
39.92 429,310.79 0.00 285,289.53 714,600.32 714,600.32 222,652.02 PROGRAM INCOME277-0080-53102
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,095.50 IN KIND MATCH277-0080-53206



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 3/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

51.62 667,300.18 0.00 711,928.82 1,379,229.00 1,379,229.00 766,948.78 DRAWDOWN278-0080-53100
0.00 208,484.29 0.00 0.00 208,484.29 2,535.03 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME278-0080-53102
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,742.18 HUD CARES ACT FUNDING278-0080-53118

100.00 (14,213.97)0.00 14,213.97 0.00 0.00 15,029.75 PROGRAM INCOME279-0080-53102
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,075.13 DRAWDOWN280-0080-53100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,551.67)PROGRAM INCOME280-0080-53102
0.00 250,710.00 0.00 0.00 250,710.00 250,710.00 49,290.00 HEALTHY HOMES SUPPLEMENTAL GRANT 2019281-0080-53101

24.55 585,333.41 0.00 190,490.25 775,823.66 775,823.66 181,557.36 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT 2019281-0080-53119
4.92 101,011.33 0.00 5,224.50 106,235.83 106,235.83 15,419.50 MATCH281-0080-53203

100.00 (461,190.29)0.00 461,190.29 0.00 0.00 6,729,972.18 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA592-0080-52800

32.19 7,562,561.69 0.00 3,590,017.21 11,152,578.90 6,861,142.09 11,289,273.94 Net FEDERAL GRANTS

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
32.63 131,362.17 0.00 63,637.83 195,000.00 195,000.00 98,553.79 COMMUNITY DEV ADMIN101-0080-53601
78.79 19,092.62 0.00 70,907.38 90,000.00 90,000.00 80,000.00 COMM DEV REIMB101-0080-53604
58.61 16,555.00 0.00 23,445.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 32,690.00 BOARD OF APPEALS101-0080-60800
0.46 1,293,957.47 0.00 6,042.53 1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 1,425,165.88 TAX COLL FEE - NON CITY101-0080-60900

52.20 99,729.80 0.00 108,894.20 208,624.00 208,624.00 128,812.50 CITY CLERK101-0080-61100
170.14 (31,563.40)0.00 76,563.40 45,000.00 45,000.00 54,220.00 SITE PLANS FEES101-0080-62100
46.25 16,125.00 0.00 13,875.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 32,226.44 PLANNING COMMISSION FEES101-0080-62200
66.67 500.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 2,500.00 PROCESSING PA 198 IFT CER101-0080-62300

100.00 (200.00)0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 FORESTRY - TREE PLANTING101-0080-62700
75.00 45,724.00 0.00 137,172.00 182,896.00 182,896.00 156,165.08 REIMB JUDGES' SAL STANDZN101-0080-62900
25.80 97,944.92 0.00 34,055.08 132,000.00 132,000.00 91,912.02 ELECTION EXP REIMBURSEMNT101-0080-62910
36.73 310,000.00 0.00 180,000.00 490,000.00 490,000.00 565,598.66 REIMBURSE FROM SCHOOLS101-0080-63100
84.50 12,402.50 0.00 67,597.50 80,000.00 80,000.00 121,822.00 ENGINEERING & INSP FEES101-0080-63400
95.86 2,900.00 0.00 67,100.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 67,350.00 FORECLOSURE FEE101-0080-63404
72.42 49,650.00 0.00 130,350.00 180,000.00 180,000.00 189,550.00 TOWING ADMIN FEE101-0080-63700

138.35 (95,884.32)0.00 345,884.32 250,000.00 250,000.00 400,136.00 POLICE FEES101-0080-63800
250.00 (22,500.55)0.00 37,500.55 15,000.00 15,000.00 24,360.84 FIRE REVENUES101-0080-63900
77.46 856,510.27 0.00 2,943,489.73 3,800,000.00 3,800,000.00 4,111,489.69 EMS REVENUE101-0080-63901
45.72 94,993.75 0.00 80,006.25 175,000.00 175,000.00 102,880.97 WEED CUTTING101-0080-64100
89.80 17,845.18 0.00 157,154.82 175,000.00 175,000.00 169,554.35 RECREATION FEES208-0080-65101
23.53 11,470.00 0.00 3,530.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 695.00 DOWNTOWN SKATE RINK FEES208-0080-65102
61.68 354,486.02 0.00 570,513.98 925,000.00 925,000.00 514,771.48 COMMUNITY CENTER FEES208-0080-65103
0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 350.00 0.00 BINGO FEES208-0080-65104

85.22 5,912.21 0.00 34,087.79 40,000.00 40,000.00 44,248.60 SPONSORED EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65106
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 SENIOR TRANSPORTATION208-0080-65108
2.12 68,515.00 0.00 1,485.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 1,919.00 SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65110

87.07 135,780.00 0.00 914,220.00 1,050,000.00 1,050,000.00 1,118,685.00 RESIDENTIAL INSP FEES230-0080-63401
82.72 25,060.00 0.00 119,940.00 145,000.00 145,000.00 29,825.00 APARTMENT INSPECTION FEE230-0080-63402
82.69 5,192.76 0.00 24,807.24 30,000.00 30,000.00 26,429.20 COPY MACHINE REVENUE271-0080-62611
40.55 1,188.99 0.00 811.01 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,069.29 VIDEO CASSETTE USER FEES271-0080-62613
28.10 5,752.00 0.00 2,248.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 2,613.00 NON-RESIDENT INTERNET FEE271-0080-62615

100.00 (1,030.00)0.00 1,030.00 0.00 0.00 648.05 NON-RESIDENT ROOM USE271-0080-65105
100.00 (1,474.00)0.00 1,474.00 0.00 0.00 3,130.00 CLEANING FEES536-0080-62610
100.00 (4,802.00)0.00 4,802.00 0.00 0.00 5,132.00 CLEANING FEES537-0080-62610

63.73 3,541,545.39 0.00 6,223,824.61 9,765,370.00 9,765,370.00 9,604,553.84 Net CHARGES FOR SERVICES

STATE GRANTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,286.42 STATE HOMELAND SEC GRT101-0080-53619
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,408.59 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY22 REV101-0080-53692

100.00 (12,823.00)0.00 12,823.00 0.00 0.00 44,760.12 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY23 REV101-0080-53694
11.02 20,465.00 0.00 2,535.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY24 REV101-0080-53698

100.00 (39,485.06)0.00 39,485.06 0.00 0.00 9,145.48 MEDICAL MARIJUANA EXCISE TAX101-0080-55900
63.25 2,205,273.41 0.00 3,794,726.59 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00 4,236,589.49 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE101-0080-57300
67.33 6,063,599.00 0.00 12,496,649.00 18,560,248.00 18,560,248.00 18,032,702.00 SALES TAXES101-0080-57502



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 4/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

108.45 (6,763.60)0.00 86,763.60 80,000.00 80,000.00 99,141.35 LIQUOR LICENSES101-0080-57504
68.78 4,139,316.85 0.00 9,120,083.15 13,259,400.00 13,259,400.00 13,081,122.50 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX202-0080-54900
68.88 1,375,021.35 0.00 3,043,228.65 4,418,250.00 4,418,250.00 4,359,520.77 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX203-0080-54900

135.50 (113,586.29)0.00 433,586.29 320,000.00 320,000.00 1,007,033.44 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE204-0080-57300
95.22 3,548.50 0.00 70,736.50 74,285.00 74,285.00 74,285.00 MDOT - RECREATION208-0080-56605
37.17 92,836.00 0.00 54,924.00 147,760.00 147,760.00 191,612.00 SMART-COMMUNITY CR. GRANT208-0080-56607
0.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT GRANT208-0080-56608

53.38 174,821.63 0.00 200,178.37 375,000.00 375,000.00 464,940.77 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE208-0080-57300
136.53 (160,729.92)0.00 600,729.92 440,000.00 440,000.00 1,395,218.16 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE226-0080-57300
52.68 1,622,874.85 0.00 1,806,886.18 3,429,761.03 0.00 377,565.01 INDIGENT DEFENSE GRANT259-0080-53901

109.16 (6,593.82)0.00 78,593.82 72,000.00 22,000.00 47,452.14 POLICE TRAINING262-0080-54400
77.98 19,821.72 0.00 70,178.28 90,000.00 90,000.00 141,348.44 STATE AID271-0080-54200

109.86 (24,647.23)0.00 274,647.23 250,000.00 250,000.00 530,017.64 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE271-0080-57300
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00 RENAISSANCE ZONE REIMB271-0080-57500

122.01 (924,608.15)0.00 5,124,608.15 4,200,000.00 4,200,000.00 4,907,998.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE494-0080-57300
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,207.69 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE495-0080-57300

100.00 (54,021.87)0.00 54,021.87 0.00 0.00 212,114.10 SAW GRANT592-0080-56900

70.16 15,895,319.37 0.00 37,365,384.66 53,260,704.03 48,257,943.00 49,223,469.11 Net STATE GRANTS

CONTRIB FROM LOCAL UNITS
145.44 (170,390.13)0.00 545,390.13 375,000.00 375,000.00 525,324.46 REIMB CENTER LINE COURT101-0080-58100
100.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 PLACEMAKING GRANT - MACOMB COUNTY208-0080-58105

143.14 (170,390.13)0.00 565,390.13 395,000.00 375,000.00 525,324.46 Net CONTRIB FROM LOCAL UNITS

FINES & FORFEITS
60.99 97,537.12 0.00 152,462.88 250,000.00 250,000.00 180,492.92 PROBATION FEES101-0080-63200
61.01 1,597,997.69 0.00 2,500,984.31 4,098,982.00 4,098,982.00 3,228,296.67 DISTRICT COURT FINES&FEES101-0080-65800
50.86 24,570.00 0.00 25,430.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 32,345.00 DRUG COURT REVENUE101-0080-65802

100.00 (41,643.00)0.00 41,643.00 0.00 0.00 59,091.00 CIVIL FEES/DRUG TREATMENT101-0080-65804
132.57 (48,855.00)0.00 198,855.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 275,462.00 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE FINE101-0080-65805
87.84 7,177.22 0.00 51,822.78 59,000.00 59,000.00 28,290.35 VICE CRIME CONFISCATIONS260-0080-66000

275.65 (263,481.93)0.00 413,481.93 150,000.00 150,000.00 378,852.76 FED DRUG FORFEITURES JUSTICE261-0080-66100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,844.70 FED DRUG FORFEITURES TREASURY261-0080-66101

86.68 49,932.04 0.00 325,067.96 375,000.00 375,000.00 535,226.84 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURES261-0080-66102
0.00 117,000.00 0.00 0.00 117,000.00 117,000.00 91,246.84 LIBRARY - PENAL FINES271-0080-65600

36.78 15,805.25 0.00 9,194.75 25,000.00 25,000.00 12,304.45 LIBRARY FINES271-0080-65700
83.70 1,792.62 0.00 9,207.38 11,000.00 11,000.00 8,393.39 LOST BOOK REVENUE271-0080-65900
73.10 134,505.26 0.00 365,494.74 500,000.00 500,000.00 546,292.37 COURT BLDG RENOVATION FEE410-0080-65803

70.75 1,692,337.27 0.00 4,093,644.73 5,785,982.00 5,785,982.00 5,424,139.29 Net FINES & FORFEITS

INTEREST AND RENTS
937.45 (3,349,804.31)0.00 3,749,804.31 400,000.00 400,000.00 1,890,430.05 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS101-0080-66500
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 COURT BUILDING RENTAL101-0080-66700

2,998.31 (521,696.19)0.00 539,696.19 18,000.00 18,000.00 223,931.37 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS202-0080-66500
1,797.73 (203,727.48)0.00 215,727.48 12,000.00 12,000.00 103,602.78 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS203-0080-66500
3,134.84 (455,225.34)0.00 470,225.34 15,000.00 15,000.00 368,542.98 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS204-0080-66500

231.45 (56,523.38)0.00 99,523.38 43,000.00 43,000.00 99,840.47 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS208-0080-66500
390.59 (232,468.21)0.00 312,468.21 80,000.00 80,000.00 214,060.27 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS226-0080-66500
51.98 69,627.83 0.00 75,372.17 145,000.00 145,000.00 176,965.36 TRANS STATION ROYALTIES226-0080-66800

154.71 (36,110.62)0.00 102,110.62 66,000.00 66,000.00 87,811.98 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS230-0080-66500
115.58 (10,124.49)0.00 75,124.49 65,000.00 65,000.00 81,020.23 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS250-0080-66500
48.52 947,299.93 0.00 892,766.07 1,840,066.00 1,840,066.00 1,707,103.40 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES250-0080-66810

100.00 (31,295.18)0.00 31,295.18 0.00 0.00 20,209.85 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS259-0080-66500
1,726.13 (16,261.32)0.00 17,261.32 1,000.00 1,000.00 15,822.95 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS260-0080-66500

927.60 (62,069.76)0.00 69,569.76 7,500.00 7,500.00 72,181.45 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS261-0080-66500
1,047.81 (2,369.52)0.00 2,619.52 250.00 250.00 1,390.35 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS262-0080-66500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 5/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

1,683.03 (237,455.18)0.00 252,455.18 15,000.00 15,000.00 205,101.40 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS271-0080-66500
100.00 (32.72)0.00 32.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST EARNED273-0080-66500
100.00 (3,279.33)0.00 3,279.33 0.00 0.00 8,135.96 INTEREST EARNED277-0080-66500
100.00 (76.72)0.00 76.72 0.00 0.00 27.38 INTEREST EARNED281-0080-66500
607.03 (2,535.17)0.00 3,035.17 500.00 500.00 2,924.93 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS385-0080-66500

2,921.54 (423,230.41)0.00 438,230.41 15,000.00 15,000.00 400,269.46 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS410-0080-66500
100.00 (29,144.02)0.00 29,144.02 0.00 0.00 13,661.05 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS433-0080-66500
100.00 (111,460.69)0.00 111,460.69 0.00 0.00 114,330.08 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS434-0080-66500

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.76 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS435-0080-66500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS436-0080-66500

100.00 (121,437.03)0.00 121,437.03 0.00 0.00 38,563.71 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS437-0080-66500
100.00 (630,600.61)0.00 630,600.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS438-0080-66500
100.00 (9,262.70)0.00 9,262.70 0.00 0.00 8,289.59 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS492-0080-66500
100.00 (952,833.81)0.00 952,833.81 0.00 0.00 127,040.95 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS493-0080-66500

(509.27)456,951.34 0.00 (381,951.34)75,000.00 75,000.00 709,526.05 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS494-0080-66500
29.47 1,763.16 0.00 736.84 2,500.00 2,500.00 662.73 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS495-0080-66500
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS536-0080-66500

86.10 63,075.00 0.00 390,719.00 453,794.00 453,794.00 441,433.00 RENTAL REV - ONE BEDROOM536-0080-66701
91.86 3,144.00 0.00 35,501.00 38,645.00 38,645.00 36,567.00 RENTAL REV - TWO BEDROOM536-0080-66702
86.69 12,285.00 0.00 80,031.00 92,316.00 92,316.00 93,490.00 RENTAL REV - EFF ROOMS536-0080-66703
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS537-0080-66500

82.85 294,555.00 0.00 1,422,970.00 1,717,525.00 1,717,525.00 1,653,370.96 RENTAL REVENUES537-0080-66704
835.40 (1,235,769.91)0.00 1,403,809.91 168,040.00 168,040.00 1,028,335.98 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS592-0080-66500

224.54 (6,881,592.84)0.00 12,407,228.84 5,525,636.00 5,525,636.00 10,194,745.52 Net INTEREST AND RENTS

OTHER REVENUE
100.00 (112,742.54)0.00 112,742.54 0.00 0.00 30,063.81 LEASE PROCEEDS101-0080-66801
166.88 (33,440.00)0.00 83,440.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 55,850.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT101-0080-67300

0.00 849,988.00 0.00 12.00 850,000.00 850,000.00 1,213.00 SALE OF PROPERTY101-0080-67350
83.33 972,440.00 0.00 4,862,360.00 5,834,800.00 5,834,800.00 5,620,641.37 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-0080-67700
83.33 131,660.00 0.00 658,350.00 790,010.00 790,010.00 769,926.00 FLEET MAINTENANCE FEES101-0080-67701
52.97 213,042.72 0.00 239,957.28 453,000.00 453,000.00 252,031.54 EQUIP RENTALS/SERVICE REIMB - MAJOR ST101-0080-67802
82.10 184,955.81 0.00 848,044.19 1,033,000.00 1,033,000.00 882,200.93 EQUIP RENTALS - LOCAL ST101-0080-67803

100.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 SALT DOME RENTAL REVENUE101-0080-67804
15.45 211,377.55 0.00 38,622.45 250,000.00 250,000.00 39,386.29 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE101-0080-67900
60.00 2,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 DONATIONS101-0080-67907

217.26 (41,040.67)0.00 76,040.67 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,895.96 TELECOM LEASES101-0080-67913
100.00 (1,435.46)0.00 1,435.46 0.00 0.00 3,920.86 EMG RUBBISH / BOARDINGS101-0080-67920
100.00 (250.00)0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 1,087.50 SNOW REMOVALS101-0080-67921
100.00 (84.00)0.00 84.00 0.00 0.00 188.00 RODENT BAITING101-0080-67922
100.00 (60,962.50)0.00 60,962.50 0.00 0.00 81,627.50 BLIGHT BUSTERS101-0080-67923
100.00 (192,514.92)0.00 192,514.92 0.00 0.00 758,608.40 NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT101-0080-68500

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,038.45 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE202-0080-67900
0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 WINTER MAINT (DEQUINDRE)202-0080-67904
0.00 550,000.00 0.00 0.00 550,000.00 550,000.00 582,991.08 P.A. 48 - R.O.W. TELECOM203-0080-67905
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 LEASE PROCEEDS208-0080-66801

100.00 (7,600.00)0.00 7,600.00 0.00 0.00 8,800.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT208-0080-67300
0.02 7,498.50 0.00 1.50 7,500.00 7,500.00 1,059.57 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE208-0080-67900

123.88 (13,136.08)0.00 68,136.08 55,000.00 0.00 68,136.08 TELECOM LEASES208-0080-67913
50.87 25,697.64 0.00 26,607.36 52,305.00 52,305.00 52,310.60 LEASE PROCEEDS226-0080-66801

100.00 (69,400.00)0.00 69,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT226-0080-67300
68.98 24,819.74 0.00 55,180.26 80,000.00 80,000.00 172,508.82 MISCELLANEOUS - REIMBURS226-0080-67901

104.40 (1,539.68)0.00 36,539.68 35,000.00 35,000.00 38,347.89 SANITATION RECYCLING REV226-0080-67910
100.00 (13,147.50)0.00 13,147.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 LEASE PROCEEDS250-0080-66801

6.75 186.50 0.00 13.50 200.00 200.00 17,782.50 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE250-0080-67900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,100.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT271-0080-67300

100.00 (94,922.61)0.00 94,922.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF PROPERTY271-0080-67350
1,071.04 (101,959.18)0.00 112,459.18 10,500.00 10,500.00 20,789.81 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE271-0080-67900



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 6/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

100.00 (121.14)0.00 121.14 0.00 0.00 95.20 DONATIONS271-0080-67907
100.00 (750.00)0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 80,669.98 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE492-0080-67900

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 50.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE494-0080-67900
82.91 81,947.00 0.00 397,430.00 479,377.00 479,377.00 454,181.00 ADMIN EXPENSE - JOS COACH536-0080-67737
91.26 1,748.27 0.00 18,251.73 20,000.00 20,000.00 23,600.70 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE536-0080-67900
82.10 3,132.12 0.00 14,367.88 17,500.00 17,500.00 15,514.56 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE537-0080-67900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 927,487.53 CAPITAL OUTLAY - GENERAL GOV900-0000-98511
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,023,274.97 CAPITAL OUTLAY - PUBLIC SAFETY900-0000-98512
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,716,660.36 CAPITAL OUTLAY - CITY DEV900-0000-98513
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 338,923.63 CAPITAL OUTLAY - SANITATION900-0000-98514
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,573,146.12 CAPITAL OUTLAY - REC & CULTURE900-0000-98515
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,095,152.01 CAPITAL OUTLAY - HIGHWAYS & STREETS900-0000-98516

76.03 2,552,947.57 0.00 8,097,744.43 10,650,692.00 10,650,692.00 50,810,762.02 Net OTHER REVENUE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
0.00 25,391,218.00 0.00 0.00 25,391,218.00 15,494,339.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED101-0080-69901
0.00 76,906.00 0.00 0.00 76,906.00 76,906.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND202-0080-69501
0.00 4,325,491.00 0.00 0.00 4,325,491.00 350,312.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED202-0080-69901
0.00 86,906.00 0.00 0.00 86,906.00 86,906.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND203-0080-69501
0.00 3,269,805.00 0.00 0.00 3,269,805.00 1,009,002.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED203-0080-69901

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 2,500,000.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND203-0080-69902
0.00 7,072,951.00 0.00 0.00 7,072,951.00 0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED204-0080-69901
0.00 1,302,156.00 0.00 0.00 1,302,156.00 404,130.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED208-0080-69901
0.00 1,675,236.00 0.00 0.00 1,675,236.00 1,208,436.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED226-0080-69901
0.00 14,600.00 0.00 0.00 14,600.00 0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED230-0080-69901
0.00 684,420.00 0.00 0.00 684,420.00 605,748.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED250-0080-69901

100.00 0.00 0.00 123,769.06 123,769.06 0.00 123,769.06 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND259-0080-69501
0.00 408,077.40 0.00 0.00 408,077.40 0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED259-0080-69901
0.00 1,155,694.00 0.00 0.00 1,155,694.00 7,500.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED261-0080-69901
0.00 2,750.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED262-0080-69901
0.00 199,196.00 0.00 0.00 199,196.00 0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED271-0080-69901

24.04 1,269,375.51 0.00 401,637.49 1,671,013.00 1,608,420.00 0.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND356-0080-69902
30.27 644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 923,750.00 923,750.00 922,054.17 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND357-0080-69902
99.95 142.21 0.00 311,018.79 311,161.00 311,161.00 322,124.75 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND358-0080-69902

100.00 1.32 0.00 182,748.68 182,750.00 182,750.00 191,643.88 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND359-0080-69902
13.25 955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 1,101,318.00 1,101,318.00 1,105,017.50 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND360-0080-69902
23.36 963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 1,256,700.00 1,256,700.00 1,258,700.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND361-0080-69902

100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 36,562.38 TRANS FROM S/A FUND 802381-0080-69802
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED385-0080-69901

100.00 (250,336.82)0.00 250,336.82 0.00 0.00 245,713.01 TRANSFER FROM P&R FUND386-0080-69208
100.00 (107,287.21)0.00 107,287.21 0.00 0.00 105,305.58 TRANSFER FROM LIBRARY386-0080-69271
100.00 (357,624.06)0.00 357,624.06 0.00 0.00 351,018.62 TRFR FROM CABLE TV FUND386-0080-69950
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 1,458,059.00 1,458,059.00 1,548,089.00 TRANS FROM DDA391-0080-69494
33.67 1,101,000.68 0.00 558,958.32 1,659,959.00 1,659,959.00 0.00 TRANS FROM DDA392-0080-69494

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 3,220,525.00 3,220,525.00 3,342,600.00 TRANS FROM DDA393-0080-69494
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 1,430,425.00 1,430,425.00 1,234,050.00 TRANS FROM DDA394-0080-69494

0.00 306,932.00 0.00 0.00 306,932.00 0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED410-0080-69901
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,309,214.65 BOND PROCEEDS437-0080-69603

100.00 (23,534,655.35)0.00 23,534,655.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 BOND PROCEEDS438-0080-69603
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,921,908.35 BOND PROCEEDS493-0080-69603
0.00 8,473,023.00 0.00 0.00 8,473,023.00 4,917,323.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED494-0080-69901
0.00 298,375.00 0.00 0.00 298,375.00 298,375.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED495-0080-69901
0.00 391,925.00 0.00 0.00 391,925.00 280,425.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED536-0080-69901
0.00 604,301.00 0.00 0.00 604,301.00 343,301.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED537-0080-69901
0.00 13,750,187.00 0.00 0.00 13,750,187.00 10,289,110.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM RET EARNING592-0080-67601
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND801-0080-69501

40.18 50,162,679.85 0.00 33,691,898.61 83,854,578.46 49,552,630.00 50,017,770.95 Net OTHER FINANCING SOURCES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 7/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

PERSONNEL SERVICES
83.56 36,145.60 0.00 183,738.40 219,884.00 219,884.00 219,884.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1101-70200
48.89 139,566.39 0.00 133,508.61 273,075.00 273,075.00 163,186.08 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1101-70600
12.35 6,870.90 0.00 968.10 7,839.00 7,839.00 2,406.70 OVERTIME101-1101-70900
50.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 650.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1101-71303
63.65 14,340.36 0.00 25,113.64 39,454.00 39,454.00 29,976.38 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1101-71500
63.95 71,641.28 0.00 127,102.72 198,744.00 198,744.00 131,335.97 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1101-71900
83.33 11,421.00 0.00 57,090.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1101-71904
63.16 3,801.47 0.00 6,517.53 10,319.00 10,319.00 7,401.51 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1101-71905
39.95 466.00 0.00 310.00 776.00 776.00 726.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1101-71906

100.00 0.24 0.00 5,916.76 5,917.00 5,917.00 3,136.86 LONGEVITY101-1101-72100
99.99 0.80 0.00 7,456.20 7,457.00 7,457.00 7,239.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1101-72101
83.34 19,088.00 0.00 95,470.00 114,558.00 114,558.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1101-72200
65.57 17,755.55 0.00 33,809.45 51,565.00 51,565.00 40,148.15 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1101-72201
80.07 36,591.73 0.00 147,020.27 183,612.00 183,612.00 156,692.68 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1136-70200
75.48 762,088.01 0.00 2,346,425.99 3,108,514.00 3,108,514.00 2,706,869.78 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1136-70600
70.06 80,697.54 0.00 188,822.46 269,520.00 269,520.00 225,649.28 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1136-70703
2.42 145,964.00 0.00 3,625.00 149,589.00 0.00 2,937.00 TEMPORARY - DRUG COURT101-1136-70716
1.72 29,508.62 0.00 516.38 30,025.00 5,025.00 2,574.18 OVERTIME101-1136-70900

38.98 9,825.00 0.00 6,275.00 16,100.00 16,100.00 5,725.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1136-71303
71.07 82,353.95 0.00 202,282.05 284,636.00 273,043.00 235,002.02 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1136-71500
75.29 219,242.79 0.00 667,901.21 887,144.00 887,144.00 725,595.23 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1136-71900
83.33 106,568.00 0.00 532,840.00 639,408.00 639,408.00 639,408.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1136-71904
76.49 10,468.31 0.00 34,059.69 44,528.00 44,528.00 37,576.06 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1136-71905
70.73 1,306.42 0.00 3,157.58 4,464.00 4,464.00 3,543.94 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1136-71906
74.34 22,346.18 0.00 64,722.82 87,069.00 87,069.00 77,768.36 LONGEVITY101-1136-72100
53.73 38,114.82 0.00 44,251.18 82,366.00 82,366.00 52,264.42 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1136-72101
83.33 105,008.00 0.00 525,050.00 630,058.00 630,058.00 684,398.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1136-72200
77.18 72,713.23 0.00 245,863.77 318,577.00 318,577.00 281,922.29 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1136-72201
80.07 25,136.05 0.00 100,996.95 126,133.00 126,133.00 126,125.24 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1171-70200
50.90 171,097.44 0.00 177,397.56 348,495.00 348,495.00 206,855.55 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1171-70600
45.94 18,919.73 0.00 16,080.27 35,000.00 35,000.00 28,080.82 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1171-70703

107.69 (312.00)0.00 4,367.00 4,055.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME101-1171-70900
63.81 633.33 0.00 1,116.67 1,750.00 1,750.00 900.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1171-71303
58.38 16,720.28 0.00 23,451.72 40,172.00 40,172.00 28,829.08 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1171-71500
26.02 80,300.02 0.00 28,240.98 108,541.00 108,541.00 41,296.90 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1171-71900
83.33 3,807.00 0.00 19,030.00 22,837.00 22,837.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1171-71904
67.18 2,389.71 0.00 4,891.29 7,281.00 7,281.00 4,512.52 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1171-71905
54.19 137.44 0.00 162.56 300.00 0.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1171-71906
59.71 2,439.28 0.00 3,614.72 6,054.00 6,054.00 5,976.64 LONGEVITY101-1171-72100
36.39 4,850.16 0.00 2,774.84 7,625.00 7,625.00 7,401.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1171-72101
59.76 19,719.87 0.00 29,289.13 49,009.00 49,009.00 35,175.86 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1171-72201
86.60 17,049.54 0.00 110,224.46 127,274.00 127,274.00 123,559.75 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1209-70300
74.26 218,793.43 0.00 631,214.57 850,008.00 850,008.00 738,973.84 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1209-70600
17.57 41,213.50 0.00 8,786.50 50,000.00 50,000.00 15,390.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1209-70703
93.80 1,550.61 0.00 23,449.39 25,000.00 25,000.00 21,149.15 OVERTIME101-1209-70900

104.17 (175.00)0.00 4,375.00 4,200.00 4,200.00 3,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1209-71303
72.87 22,805.71 0.00 61,259.29 84,065.00 84,065.00 70,644.25 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1209-71500
70.44 73,634.77 0.00 175,448.23 249,083.00 249,083.00 188,715.29 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1209-71900
83.34 22,832.00 0.00 114,190.00 137,022.00 137,022.00 137,022.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1209-71904
73.96 4,885.34 0.00 13,878.66 18,764.00 18,764.00 16,083.33 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1209-71905
69.32 592.80 0.00 1,339.20 1,932.00 1,932.00 1,739.46 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1209-71906
57.93 6,895.49 0.00 9,496.51 16,392.00 16,392.00 12,786.16 LONGEVITY101-1209-72100
76.77 6,000.07 0.00 19,832.93 25,833.00 25,833.00 17,537.02 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1209-72101
83.33 47,730.00 0.00 238,660.00 286,390.00 286,390.00 311,090.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1209-72200
73.98 24,406.67 0.00 69,394.33 93,801.00 93,801.00 80,416.15 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1209-72201
87.78 16,940.95 0.00 121,715.05 138,656.00 138,656.00 134,609.97 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1210-70300
65.23 192,618.27 0.00 361,343.73 553,962.00 553,962.00 515,077.41 ASSISTANT ATTORNEYS101-1210-70601



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 8/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

78.56 62,409.96 0.00 228,626.04 291,036.00 291,036.00 279,787.17 CLERICAL101-1210-70602
68.83 15,585.04 0.00 34,414.96 50,000.00 50,000.00 35,069.53 LAW CLERKS101-1210-70701
41.26 58,735.46 0.00 41,264.54 100,000.00 100,000.00 25,330.20 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1210-70703
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 OVERTIME101-1210-70900

106.67 (233.33)0.00 3,733.33 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,000.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1210-71303
69.05 28,423.29 0.00 63,422.71 91,846.00 91,846.00 78,385.44 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1210-71500
74.08 56,799.40 0.00 162,323.60 219,123.00 219,123.00 199,397.80 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1210-71900
83.33 15,228.00 0.00 76,120.00 91,348.00 91,348.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1210-71904
66.09 5,144.05 0.00 10,023.95 15,168.00 15,168.00 11,458.90 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1210-71905
74.92 585.36 0.00 1,748.64 2,334.00 2,334.00 2,591.44 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1210-71906
86.89 3,114.05 0.00 20,638.95 23,753.00 23,753.00 18,579.26 LONGEVITY101-1210-72100
66.04 10,885.22 0.00 21,163.78 32,049.00 32,049.00 25,115.83 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1210-72101
83.34 19,088.00 0.00 95,470.00 114,558.00 114,558.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1210-72200
72.35 26,328.71 0.00 68,897.29 95,226.00 95,226.00 88,398.81 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1210-72201
80.07 18,590.20 0.00 74,695.80 93,286.00 93,286.00 93,280.40 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1215-70200
76.03 102,259.49 0.00 324,434.51 426,694.00 426,694.00 373,058.15 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1215-70600
36.37 179,271.10 0.00 102,482.90 281,754.00 221,600.00 88,236.24 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1215-70703
43.69 59,408.15 0.00 46,091.85 105,500.00 92,900.00 24,953.18 OVERTIME101-1215-70900
85.71 350.00 0.00 2,100.00 2,450.00 2,450.00 2,156.69 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1215-71303
62.17 28,987.55 0.00 47,628.45 76,616.00 66,312.00 45,937.04 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1215-71500
64.17 49,805.06 0.00 89,214.94 139,020.00 138,844.00 94,534.23 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1215-71900
83.33 11,421.00 0.00 57,090.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1215-71904
70.23 3,361.69 0.00 7,931.31 11,293.00 11,041.00 8,520.21 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1215-71905
73.10 320.12 0.00 869.88 1,190.00 1,190.00 782.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1215-71906
99.98 2.18 0.00 10,160.82 10,163.00 10,163.00 8,638.00 LONGEVITY101-1215-72100
54.55 8,916.84 0.00 10,703.16 19,620.00 19,620.00 8,352.36 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1215-72101
83.33 9,548.00 0.00 47,730.00 57,278.00 57,278.00 62,217.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1215-72200
72.26 19,542.01 0.00 50,894.99 70,437.00 69,177.00 56,610.97 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1215-72201
68.17 197,398.85 0.00 422,750.15 620,149.00 620,149.00 542,344.95 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1220-70600
0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 34,074.81 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1220-70703

48.89 12,777.30 0.00 12,222.70 25,000.00 25,000.00 10,739.45 OVERTIME101-1220-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1220-71303
61.08 22,668.57 0.00 35,568.43 58,237.00 58,237.00 47,341.45 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1220-71500
55.28 70,922.72 0.00 87,669.28 158,592.00 158,592.00 91,647.56 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1220-71900
83.33 15,228.00 0.00 76,120.00 91,348.00 91,348.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1220-71904
75.47 2,742.81 0.00 8,439.19 11,182.00 11,182.00 9,586.20 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1220-71905
54.95 270.30 0.00 329.70 600.00 600.00 343.76 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1220-71906
70.64 4,150.76 0.00 9,987.24 14,138.00 14,138.00 11,837.62 LONGEVITY101-1220-72100
79.95 4,822.93 0.00 19,233.07 24,056.00 24,056.00 21,401.17 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1220-72101
83.34 19,088.00 0.00 95,470.00 114,558.00 114,558.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1220-72200
69.73 20,769.79 0.00 47,847.21 68,617.00 68,617.00 59,674.78 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1220-72201
26.25 2,950.00 0.00 1,050.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,450.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1220-72501
27.50 1,450.00 0.00 550.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,250.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1221-72501
80.07 26,919.36 0.00 108,165.64 135,085.00 135,085.00 127,533.65 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1223-70300
73.26 287,683.98 0.00 788,054.02 1,075,738.00 1,075,738.00 876,452.09 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1223-70600
0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1223-70703

77.37 4,525.50 0.00 15,474.50 20,000.00 20,000.00 10,450.05 OVERTIME101-1223-70900
84.62 700.00 0.00 3,850.00 4,550.00 4,550.00 3,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1223-71303
72.27 28,893.17 0.00 75,301.83 104,195.00 104,195.00 84,210.08 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1223-71500
77.30 60,414.22 0.00 205,691.78 266,106.00 266,106.00 187,435.80 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1223-71900
83.33 19,035.00 0.00 95,150.00 114,185.00 114,185.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1223-71904
59.26 6,587.84 0.00 9,584.16 16,172.00 16,172.00 9,903.06 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1223-71905
64.57 1,569.58 0.00 2,860.42 4,430.00 4,430.00 3,217.92 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1223-71906
60.39 13,682.92 0.00 20,865.08 34,548.00 34,548.00 27,155.55 LONGEVITY101-1223-72100
80.92 9,907.49 0.00 42,011.51 51,919.00 51,919.00 48,800.77 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1223-72101
83.34 19,088.00 0.00 95,470.00 114,558.00 114,558.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1223-72200
71.88 30,079.74 0.00 76,872.26 106,952.00 106,952.00 84,716.50 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1223-72201
80.06 33,702.19 0.00 135,313.81 169,016.00 169,016.00 156,946.07 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1237-70600



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 9/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

24.85 7,515.00 0.00 2,485.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 2,467.50 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1237-70700
83.35 1,665.17 0.00 8,334.83 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,043.27 OVERTIME101-1237-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,400.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1237-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 700.00 650.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1237-71303
77.60 3,526.88 0.00 12,218.12 15,745.00 15,745.00 13,662.46 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1237-71500
70.75 12,725.30 0.00 30,772.70 43,498.00 43,498.00 31,098.35 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1237-71900
80.84 1,628,254.01 0.00 6,871,745.99 8,500,000.00 8,500,000.00 7,745,001.08 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1237-71902
83.33 7,614.00 0.00 38,060.00 45,674.00 45,674.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1237-71904
81.32 423.04 0.00 1,841.96 2,265.00 2,265.00 2,074.43 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1237-71905
64.58 170.00 0.00 310.00 480.00 480.00 372.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1237-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 6,800.00 6,800.00 6,800.00 LONGEVITY101-1237-72100
92.61 574.32 0.00 7,196.68 7,771.00 7,771.00 4,736.18 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1237-72101
81.64 3,594.36 0.00 15,984.64 19,579.00 19,579.00 17,938.28 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1237-72201
80.07 49,127.77 0.00 197,394.23 246,522.00 246,522.00 214,732.34 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1238-70600
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 9,053.50 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1238-70700

71.67 4,872.92 0.00 12,327.08 17,200.00 5,200.00 13,938.25 OVERTIME101-1238-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1238-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 650.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1238-71303
75.79 5,435.87 0.00 17,014.13 22,450.00 22,450.00 19,181.10 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1238-71500
84.57 10,055.97 0.00 55,102.03 65,158.00 65,158.00 54,432.99 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1238-71900
83.71 1,709,970.46 0.00 8,790,029.54 10,500,000.00 10,500,000.00 9,232,624.77 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1238-71902
83.33 7,614.00 0.00 38,060.00 45,674.00 45,674.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1238-71904
76.22 397.08 0.00 1,272.92 1,670.00 1,670.00 1,031.23 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1238-71905
60.53 298.40 0.00 457.60 756.00 756.00 514.20 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1238-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 10,200.00 10,200.00 6,800.00 10,200.00 LONGEVITY101-1238-72100
39.78 6,825.52 0.00 4,509.48 11,335.00 11,335.00 5,746.10 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1238-72101
83.33 9,548.00 0.00 47,730.00 57,278.00 57,278.00 62,217.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1238-72200
83.60 6,084.16 0.00 31,014.84 37,099.00 37,099.00 34,437.26 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1238-72201
80.07 18,590.20 0.00 74,695.80 93,286.00 93,286.00 93,280.40 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1253-70200
74.29 158,223.79 0.00 457,243.21 615,467.00 615,467.00 514,142.60 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1253-70600
58.25 8,768.00 0.00 12,232.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 8,652.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1253-70703
5.66 3,773.67 0.00 226.33 4,000.00 4,000.00 442.23 OVERTIME101-1253-70900

107.29 (204.17)0.00 3,004.17 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1253-71303
74.27 15,320.70 0.00 44,220.30 59,541.00 59,541.00 49,534.98 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1253-71500
78.99 40,870.74 0.00 153,660.26 194,531.00 194,531.00 149,055.63 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1253-71900
83.33 19,035.00 0.00 95,150.00 114,185.00 114,185.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1253-71904
70.45 2,228.14 0.00 5,311.86 7,540.00 7,540.00 5,706.46 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1253-71905
56.98 256.40 0.00 339.60 596.00 596.00 383.04 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1253-71906
76.49 4,615.33 0.00 15,016.67 19,632.00 19,632.00 16,154.68 LONGEVITY101-1253-72100
91.39 1,895.82 0.00 20,111.18 22,007.00 22,007.00 18,461.40 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1253-72101
83.34 19,088.00 0.00 95,470.00 114,558.00 114,558.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1253-72200
66.46 28,392.09 0.00 56,259.91 84,652.00 84,652.00 63,507.38 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1253-72201
66.51 149,078.47 0.00 296,054.53 445,133.00 445,133.00 327,346.99 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1258-70600
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1258-70700

34.38 9,842.50 0.00 5,157.50 15,000.00 15,000.00 16,763.04 OVERTIME101-1258-70900
80.00 350.00 0.00 1,400.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1258-71303
64.75 13,565.12 0.00 24,915.88 38,481.00 38,481.00 28,214.60 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1258-71500
59.32 44,321.46 0.00 64,640.54 108,962.00 108,962.00 64,014.46 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1258-71900
83.33 11,421.00 0.00 57,090.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1258-71904
55.75 2,592.87 0.00 3,266.13 5,859.00 5,859.00 3,564.98 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1258-71905
54.88 379.00 0.00 461.00 840.00 840.00 541.44 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1258-71906
88.99 1,441.70 0.00 11,652.30 13,094.00 13,094.00 11,552.00 LONGEVITY101-1258-72100
66.90 6,774.64 0.00 13,692.36 20,467.00 20,467.00 16,458.04 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1258-72101
67.26 18,191.69 0.00 37,364.31 55,556.00 55,556.00 42,787.62 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1258-72201
76.58 24,687.80 0.00 80,722.20 105,410.00 105,410.00 92,885.20 SUPERINTENDENT101-1265-70501
63.08 370,860.00 0.00 633,771.00 1,004,631.00 1,004,631.00 774,952.27 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1265-70600
13.09 31,287.95 0.00 4,712.05 36,000.00 36,000.00 4,323.88 OVERTIME101-1265-70900
87.50 875.00 0.00 6,125.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 4,591.11 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1265-71303



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 10/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

60.93 36,042.43 0.00 56,210.57 92,253.00 92,253.00 68,160.08 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1265-71500
54.37 214,008.68 0.00 254,952.32 468,961.00 468,961.00 243,625.59 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1265-71900
83.34 26,639.00 0.00 133,220.00 159,859.00 159,859.00 159,859.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1265-71904
59.87 7,412.74 0.00 11,057.26 18,470.00 18,470.00 12,896.49 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1265-71905
47.04 2,694.49 0.00 2,393.51 5,088.00 5,088.00 2,943.60 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1265-71906
34.74 17,493.40 0.00 9,311.60 26,805.00 26,805.00 14,710.24 LONGEVITY101-1265-72100
43.31 14,573.43 0.00 11,131.57 25,705.00 25,705.00 11,220.84 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1265-72101
83.33 57,278.00 0.00 286,390.00 343,668.00 343,668.00 373,308.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1265-72200
57.17 54,427.34 0.00 72,663.66 127,091.00 127,091.00 87,829.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1265-72201
91.31 6,083.34 0.00 63,916.66 70,000.00 70,000.00 63,033.33 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1294-71302
81.65 28,379.17 0.00 126,300.83 154,680.00 142,680.00 138,515.43 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1301-70300
63.18 1,060,400.17 0.00 1,819,549.83 2,879,950.00 2,888,992.00 1,999,304.90 CLERICAL101-1301-70602
78.10 4,643,282.55 0.00 16,558,780.45 21,202,063.00 21,883,563.00 19,376,646.41 POLICEMEN101-1301-70605
64.81 37,251.87 0.00 68,614.13 105,866.00 96,824.00 108,307.30 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1301-70703
65.66 113,329.50 0.00 216,670.50 330,000.00 330,000.00 246,889.80 CROSSING GUARDS101-1301-70707
58.93 62,394.32 0.00 89,518.68 151,913.00 151,913.00 192,801.84 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1301-70902
75.49 456,871.93 0.00 1,406,923.07 1,863,795.00 1,213,795.00 1,395,127.60 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1301-70905
82.82 55,827.51 0.00 269,172.49 325,000.00 325,000.00 307,679.76 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1301-71000
2.47 224,223.41 0.00 5,676.59 229,900.00 229,900.00 213,167.03 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1301-71301

94.55 3,233.33 0.00 56,066.67 59,300.00 59,300.00 54,066.67 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1301-71302
89.08 17,513.69 0.00 142,936.31 160,450.00 160,450.00 119,017.01 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1301-71303
70.34 193,487.81 0.00 458,854.19 652,342.00 652,342.00 541,867.60 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1301-71500
39.50 877,357.34 0.00 572,765.66 1,450,123.00 1,450,123.00 1,224,681.27 HOLIDAY PAY101-1301-71700
67.56 2,153,061.30 0.00 4,483,611.70 6,636,673.00 6,643,673.00 4,886,486.03 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1301-71900
83.33 861,743.00 0.00 4,308,730.00 5,170,473.00 5,170,473.00 6,318,738.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1301-71904
70.18 135,931.46 0.00 319,933.54 455,865.00 455,865.00 359,528.29 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1301-71905
78.59 2,552.62 0.00 9,369.38 11,922.00 11,922.00 10,653.31 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1301-71906
82.60 61,938.36 0.00 294,057.64 355,996.00 355,996.00 312,311.69 LONGEVITY101-1301-72100
55.28 21,264.00 0.00 26,284.00 47,548.00 47,548.00 25,152.29 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1301-72101
83.33 1,639,572.00 0.00 8,197,840.00 9,837,412.00 9,837,412.00 9,654,958.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1301-72200
62.17 113,443.53 0.00 186,425.47 299,869.00 299,869.00 211,199.60 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1301-72201
80.07 27,414.19 0.00 110,157.81 137,572.00 137,572.00 133,558.40 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1336-70300
74.22 71,218.02 0.00 205,034.98 276,253.00 276,253.00 197,937.02 CLERICAL101-1336-70602
75.50 3,108,302.89 0.00 9,579,235.11 12,687,538.00 12,687,538.00 11,241,222.71 FIREMEN101-1336-70603
31.33 201,492.07 0.00 91,907.93 293,400.00 293,400.00 241,831.07 FIREFIGHTER CADETS101-1336-70606
17.89 28,738.25 0.00 6,261.75 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1336-70703
10.50 4,475.00 0.00 525.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,328.87 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1336-70902

145.18 (451,847.78)0.00 1,451,847.78 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 2,029,527.73 OVERTIME - FIRE FIGHTERS101-1336-70903
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 OVERTIME - FF CADETS101-1336-70906

27.07 109,398.89 0.00 40,601.11 150,000.00 150,000.00 66,876.93 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1336-71000
80.48 4,675.00 0.00 19,275.00 23,950.00 23,950.00 23,850.01 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1336-71302
63.60 6,352.37 0.00 11,097.63 17,450.00 17,450.00 10,491.32 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1336-71303
47.18 68,139.09 0.00 60,860.91 129,000.00 129,000.00 121,085.07 FOOD ALLOWANCE101-1336-71304
44.76 9,666.67 0.00 7,833.33 17,500.00 17,500.00 27,249.97 AEMT LICENSE ALLOWANCE101-1336-71306
71.49 79,582.61 0.00 199,572.39 279,155.00 279,155.00 247,073.13 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1336-71500
81.41 155,315.74 0.00 680,059.26 835,375.00 835,375.00 697,829.78 HOLIDAY PAY101-1336-71700
72.60 937,483.09 0.00 2,484,280.91 3,421,764.00 3,421,764.00 2,594,189.87 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1336-71900
83.33 491,633.00 0.00 2,458,170.00 2,949,803.00 2,949,803.00 3,680,568.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1336-71904
75.19 63,475.52 0.00 192,385.48 255,861.00 255,861.00 206,128.55 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1336-71905
7.10 43,456.34 0.00 3,320.66 46,777.00 46,777.00 4,125.77 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1336-71906

70.66 50,900.17 0.00 122,601.83 173,502.00 173,502.00 163,252.80 LONGEVITY101-1336-72100
16.00 15,517.49 0.00 2,955.51 18,473.00 18,473.00 10,368.15 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1336-72101
83.33 872,182.00 0.00 4,360,890.00 5,233,072.00 5,233,072.00 5,063,388.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1336-72200
68.76 17,228.54 0.00 37,927.46 55,156.00 55,156.00 41,084.21 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1336-72201
53.39 58,086.43 0.00 66,543.57 124,630.00 124,630.00 106,056.58 SUPERVISORY101-1371-70500
24.65 267,441.52 0.00 87,482.48 354,924.00 354,924.00 192,729.91 CLERICAL101-1371-70602
71.72 452,488.88 0.00 1,147,722.12 1,600,211.00 1,600,211.00 1,249,913.91 INSPECTORS101-1371-70609
73.76 24,925.75 0.00 70,074.25 95,000.00 95,000.00 49,623.25 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1371-70703



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 11/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

6.32 163,940.95 0.00 11,059.05 175,000.00 175,000.00 88,581.60 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1371-70705
52.24 2,387.84 0.00 2,612.16 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,489.25 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1371-70902
98.20 1,257.41 0.00 68,742.59 70,000.00 70,000.00 75,388.24 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1371-70909
79.94 1,895.83 0.00 7,554.17 9,450.00 9,450.00 6,600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1371-71303
59.29 79,040.08 0.00 115,134.92 194,175.00 194,175.00 137,398.41 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1371-71500
54.99 305,840.69 0.00 373,680.31 679,521.00 679,521.00 394,924.96 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1371-71900
83.33 41,866.00 0.00 209,330.00 251,196.00 251,196.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1371-71904
61.91 15,877.40 0.00 25,811.60 41,689.00 41,689.00 29,964.28 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1371-71905
88.85 446.11 0.00 3,553.89 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,392.48 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1371-71906
66.46 11,411.48 0.00 22,611.52 34,023.00 34,023.00 27,250.58 LONGEVITY101-1371-72100
56.71 30,122.99 0.00 39,466.01 69,589.00 69,589.00 32,311.01 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1371-72101
83.33 38,186.00 0.00 190,930.00 229,116.00 229,116.00 248,872.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1371-72200
62.01 90,545.51 0.00 147,770.49 238,316.00 238,316.00 173,022.40 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1371-72201
67.94 4,809.31 0.00 10,190.69 15,000.00 15,000.00 11,273.32 FEES & PER DIEM101-1371-72501
80.07 22,639.57 0.00 90,966.43 113,606.00 113,606.00 110,290.77 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1400-70300
52.79 211,038.56 0.00 235,987.44 447,026.00 447,026.00 236,928.27 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1400-70600
0.00 31,360.00 0.00 0.00 31,360.00 35,360.00 23,760.04 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE101-1400-70712

71.78 2,539.76 0.00 6,460.24 9,000.00 5,000.00 4,370.30 OVERTIME101-1400-70900
71.43 700.00 0.00 1,750.00 2,450.00 2,450.00 1,350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1400-71303
55.50 21,568.01 0.00 26,894.99 48,463.00 48,463.00 30,297.37 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1400-71500
35.48 118,351.12 0.00 65,070.88 183,422.00 183,422.00 60,906.28 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1400-71900
83.33 7,614.00 0.00 38,060.00 45,674.00 45,674.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1400-71904
54.18 4,358.70 0.00 5,153.30 9,512.00 9,512.00 5,102.04 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1400-71905
74.38 635.40 0.00 1,844.60 2,480.00 2,480.00 2,083.92 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1400-71906
81.37 1,641.54 0.00 7,168.46 8,810.00 8,810.00 5,221.76 LONGEVITY101-1400-72100
38.06 13,083.69 0.00 8,040.31 21,124.00 21,124.00 12,783.93 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1400-72101
60.97 25,735.79 0.00 40,198.21 65,934.00 65,934.00 43,594.19 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1400-72201
45.53 10,500.00 0.00 8,775.00 19,275.00 19,275.00 12,000.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1400-72500
60.74 68,860.97 0.00 106,521.03 175,382.00 175,382.00 77,448.73 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1401-70600
12.61 30,585.00 0.00 4,415.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1401-70700
66.67 350.00 0.00 700.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1401-71303
53.43 7,780.49 0.00 8,926.51 16,707.00 16,707.00 6,419.97 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1401-71500
9.42 58,275.53 0.00 6,062.47 64,338.00 64,338.00 4,520.49 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1401-71900

62.75 1,366.58 0.00 2,302.42 3,669.00 3,669.00 1,722.02 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1401-71905
15.63 303.72 0.00 56.28 360.00 360.00 57.60 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1401-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 2,964.64 LONGEVITY101-1401-72100
0.00 3,524.00 0.00 0.00 3,524.00 3,524.00 1,140.26 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1401-72101

62.78 6,824.92 0.00 11,512.08 18,337.00 18,337.00 8,610.32 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1401-72201
43.98 9,075.00 0.00 7,125.00 16,200.00 16,200.00 12,975.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1410-72500
82.71 23,120.79 0.00 110,572.21 133,693.00 133,693.00 129,791.39 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1421-70300
51.04 111,282.41 0.00 116,014.59 227,297.00 227,297.00 140,609.88 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1421-70600
99.97 1.80 0.00 5,463.20 5,465.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME101-1421-70900
87.50 175.00 0.00 1,225.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,000.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1421-71303
66.92 9,696.37 0.00 19,619.63 29,316.00 29,316.00 21,608.26 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1421-71500
58.15 37,705.08 0.00 52,400.92 90,106.00 90,106.00 57,041.23 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1421-71900
83.33 3,807.00 0.00 19,030.00 22,837.00 22,837.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1421-71904
49.42 2,931.37 0.00 2,864.63 5,796.00 5,796.00 3,966.73 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1421-71905
83.01 181.49 0.00 886.51 1,068.00 1,068.00 780.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1421-71906
99.99 0.56 0.00 7,972.44 7,973.00 7,973.00 7,938.30 LONGEVITY101-1421-72100
76.87 2,959.69 0.00 9,834.31 12,794.00 12,794.00 5,967.48 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1421-72101
67.16 12,584.28 0.00 25,732.72 38,317.00 38,317.00 28,530.78 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1421-72201
60.29 164,593.80 0.00 249,863.20 414,457.00 414,457.00 254,237.49 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1422-70600
44.14 113,160.96 0.00 89,426.04 202,587.00 202,587.00 156,097.27 INSPECTORS101-1422-70609
90.96 3,164.00 0.00 31,836.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,805.60 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1422-70700
42.68 725,048.00 0.00 539,952.00 1,265,000.00 1,265,000.00 801,605.90 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1422-70705
7.26 231,848.99 0.00 18,151.01 250,000.00 250,000.00 25,657.40 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1422-70909

75.00 1,050.00 0.00 3,150.00 4,200.00 4,200.00 2,604.95 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1422-71303
42.76 95,600.65 0.00 71,420.35 167,021.00 167,021.00 97,250.54 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1422-71500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 12/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

36.42 254,284.64 0.00 145,670.36 399,955.00 399,955.00 183,157.56 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1422-71900
41.51 10,333.96 0.00 7,335.04 17,669.00 17,669.00 8,643.06 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1422-71905
43.14 897.23 0.00 680.77 1,578.00 1,578.00 1,092.86 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1422-71906
66.26 1,222.56 0.00 2,401.44 3,624.00 3,624.00 957.16 LONGEVITY101-1422-72100
96.60 284.18 0.00 8,075.82 8,360.00 8,360.00 5,899.21 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1422-72101
41.52 51,648.91 0.00 36,675.09 88,324.00 88,324.00 43,735.64 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1422-72201
80.07 20,805.95 0.00 83,595.05 104,401.00 104,401.00 109,604.80 POLICEMEN101-1426-70605
71.78 2,257.59 0.00 5,742.41 8,000.00 8,000.00 4,998.67 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1426-70905
48.00 52.00 0.00 48.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1426-71000
0.00 950.00 0.00 0.00 950.00 950.00 950.00 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1426-71301

100.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1426-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 202.21 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1426-71303
82.76 315.75 0.00 1,515.25 1,831.00 1,831.00 1,780.19 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1426-71500
43.57 3,611.79 0.00 2,788.21 6,400.00 6,400.00 6,203.81 HOLIDAY PAY101-1426-71700
76.35 7,310.07 0.00 23,599.93 30,910.00 23,910.00 25,054.01 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1426-71900
83.34 6,333.00 0.00 31,680.00 38,013.00 38,013.00 47,503.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1426-71904
0.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 240.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1426-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,720.00 2,720.00 2,720.00 2,720.00 LONGEVITY101-1426-72100
0.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1426-72101

83.32 6,278.00 0.00 31,370.00 37,648.00 37,648.00 38,359.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1426-72200
74.69 49,432.79 0.00 145,851.21 195,284.00 197,784.00 157,231.13 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1430-70600
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 1,328.27 OVERTIME101-1430-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,140.00 1,140.00 1,050.00 (0.83)CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1430-71303
67.58 5,289.95 0.00 11,025.05 16,315.00 16,315.00 12,083.67 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1430-71500
53.10 30,838.63 0.00 34,913.37 65,752.00 65,752.00 34,215.72 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1430-71900
83.33 7,612.00 0.00 38,060.00 45,672.00 45,672.00 45,672.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1430-71904
69.53 1,299.77 0.00 2,966.23 4,266.00 4,266.00 2,895.92 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1430-71905
58.33 100.00 0.00 140.00 240.00 240.00 165.88 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1430-71906
99.96 0.58 0.00 1,313.42 1,314.00 1,314.00 1,507.75 LONGEVITY101-1430-72100
0.00 6,062.00 0.00 0.00 6,062.00 6,062.00 0.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1430-72101

83.33 9,548.00 0.00 47,730.00 57,278.00 57,278.00 62,217.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1430-72200
69.55 6,491.52 0.00 14,830.48 21,322.00 21,322.00 16,120.60 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1430-72201

100.00 (98,880.31)0.00 98,880.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1441-71900
63.51 427,564.82 0.00 744,051.18 1,171,616.00 1,171,616.00 941,940.89 MECHANICS101-1442-70604
50.94 19,624.40 0.00 20,375.60 40,000.00 40,000.00 27,426.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1442-70700
1.98 5,391.32 0.00 108.68 5,500.00 5,500.00 249.12 OVERTIME101-1442-70900

27.35 72,649.05 0.00 27,350.95 100,000.00 100,000.00 40,174.92 OVERTIME - MECHANICS101-1442-70904
75.00 1,400.00 0.00 4,200.00 5,600.00 5,600.00 4,386.18 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1442-71303
58.42 44,107.27 0.00 61,978.73 106,086.00 106,086.00 79,274.58 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1442-71500
47.07 205,100.88 0.00 182,386.12 387,487.00 387,487.00 208,964.55 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1442-71900
83.34 30,446.00 0.00 152,250.00 182,696.00 182,696.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1442-71904
61.16 7,057.99 0.00 11,115.01 18,173.00 18,173.00 12,082.99 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1442-71905
73.88 308.16 0.00 871.84 1,180.00 1,180.00 991.56 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1442-71906
46.62 20,401.80 0.00 17,818.20 38,220.00 38,220.00 27,513.57 LONGEVITY101-1442-72100
50.47 12,689.45 0.00 12,931.55 25,621.00 25,621.00 15,944.21 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1442-72101
83.33 28,637.00 0.00 143,200.00 171,837.00 171,837.00 186,654.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1442-72200
64.84 46,043.45 0.00 84,910.55 130,954.00 130,954.00 96,665.64 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1442-72201
79.78 12,770.32 0.00 50,394.68 63,165.00 63,165.00 59,896.21 CLERICAL101-1447-70602
77.37 90,941.18 0.00 311,005.82 401,947.00 401,947.00 312,122.46 ENGINEERS & INSPECTORS101-1447-70608
0.00 148,000.00 0.00 0.00 148,000.00 148,000.00 16,200.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1447-70705
5.62 69,840.00 0.00 4,160.00 74,000.00 74,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - ENGINEER101-1447-70706
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1447-70902

67.26 42,564.78 0.00 87,435.22 130,000.00 130,000.00 122,153.30 OVERTIME - ENGINEERING101-1447-70908
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 1,449.49 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1447-71303
54.86 29,201.01 0.00 35,481.99 64,683.00 64,683.00 39,563.32 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1447-71500
65.57 61,211.54 0.00 116,555.46 177,767.00 177,767.00 98,525.39 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1447-71900
83.33 11,421.00 0.00 57,090.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1447-71904
69.66 3,167.99 0.00 7,274.01 10,442.00 10,442.00 7,428.20 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1447-71905



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 13/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

79.82 312.62 0.00 1,236.38 1,549.00 1,444.00 1,240.92 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1447-71906
60.27 4,483.00 0.00 6,800.00 11,283.00 11,283.00 9,553.88 LONGEVITY101-1447-72100
41.77 8,403.20 0.00 6,028.80 14,432.00 14,432.00 3,243.76 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1447-72101
83.34 19,088.00 0.00 95,470.00 114,558.00 114,558.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1447-72200
70.12 22,084.04 0.00 51,829.96 73,914.00 73,914.00 57,495.36 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1447-72201
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,192.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1793-70700
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 244.19 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1793-71500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.12 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1793-71900

82.62 93,820.89 0.00 446,079.11 539,900.00 539,900.00 363,212.91 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2463-70600
0.00 33,750.00 0.00 0.00 33,750.00 33,750.00 1,593.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2463-70700
6.36 51,576.85 0.00 3,504.15 55,081.00 55,081.00 2,870.76 OVERTIME202-2463-70900

170.07 (618.00)0.00 1,500.00 882.00 882.00 232.68 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2463-71302
316.63 (5,567.50)0.00 8,137.50 2,570.00 2,570.00 6,519.96 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2463-71303

0.00 823.00 0.00 0.00 823.00 823.00 0.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2463-71308
60.55 20,583.70 0.00 31,587.30 52,171.00 52,171.00 30,865.73 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2463-71500
47.65 101,020.18 0.00 91,945.82 192,966.00 192,966.00 103,196.50 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2463-71900
83.33 21,242.00 0.00 106,220.00 127,462.00 127,462.00 123,266.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2463-71904
51.14 3,617.28 0.00 3,785.72 7,403.00 7,403.00 2,474.48 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2463-71905

486.11 (1,772.24)0.00 2,231.24 459.00 459.00 512.79 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2463-71906
161.38 (15,325.92)0.00 40,295.92 24,970.00 24,970.00 14,208.49 LONGEVITY202-2463-72100
121.54 (5,115.11)0.00 28,867.11 23,752.00 23,752.00 18,975.78 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2463-72101
83.33 30,852.00 0.00 154,240.00 185,092.00 185,092.00 194,437.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2463-72200
54.36 25,162.66 0.00 29,964.34 55,127.00 55,127.00 28,136.31 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2463-72201
62.28 11,340.31 0.00 18,726.69 30,067.00 30,067.00 23,967.42 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2474-70600
0.00 3,068.00 0.00 0.00 3,068.00 3,068.00 0.00 OVERTIME202-2474-70900
0.00 49.00 0.00 0.00 49.00 49.00 16.17 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2474-71302
0.00 143.00 0.00 0.00 143.00 143.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2474-71303
0.00 46.00 0.00 0.00 46.00 46.00 0.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2474-71308

72.46 760.29 0.00 2,000.71 2,761.00 2,761.00 1,897.13 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2474-71500
48.32 5,553.94 0.00 5,192.06 10,746.00 10,746.00 7,197.82 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2474-71900
83.40 1,178.00 0.00 5,920.00 7,098.00 7,098.00 6,986.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2474-71904
69.37 126.50 0.00 286.50 413.00 413.00 188.98 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2474-71905
0.00 26.00 0.00 0.00 26.00 26.00 25.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2474-71906
0.00 1,391.00 0.00 0.00 1,391.00 1,391.00 987.72 LONGEVITY202-2474-72100
0.00 1,323.00 0.00 0.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 0.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2474-72101

83.33 1,718.00 0.00 8,590.00 10,308.00 10,308.00 11,019.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2474-72200
46.66 1,637.41 0.00 1,432.59 3,070.00 3,070.00 944.72 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2474-72201
31.23 35,364.93 0.00 16,058.07 51,423.00 51,423.00 14,846.75 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2479-70600

330.50 (12,092.05)0.00 17,338.05 5,246.00 5,246.00 42,914.05 OVERTIME202-2479-70900
0.00 84.00 0.00 0.00 84.00 84.00 24.06 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2479-71302
0.00 245.00 0.00 0.00 245.00 245.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2479-71303
0.00 78.00 0.00 0.00 78.00 78.00 0.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2479-71308

58.86 1,942.68 0.00 2,779.32 4,722.00 4,722.00 4,915.59 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2479-71500
43.40 10,402.00 0.00 7,977.00 18,379.00 18,379.00 10,455.03 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2479-71900
83.36 2,020.00 0.00 10,120.00 12,140.00 12,140.00 15,143.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2479-71904
59.95 282.32 0.00 422.68 705.00 705.00 505.11 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2479-71905
0.00 44.00 0.00 0.00 44.00 44.00 53.03 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2479-71906
0.00 2,378.00 0.00 0.00 2,378.00 2,378.00 1,469.37 LONGEVITY202-2479-72100
0.00 2,262.00 0.00 0.00 2,262.00 2,262.00 0.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2479-72101

83.33 2,939.00 0.00 14,690.00 17,629.00 17,629.00 23,885.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2479-72200
53.83 2,424.47 0.00 2,826.53 5,251.00 5,251.00 4,539.50 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2479-72201
43.83 58,275.40 0.00 45,468.60 103,744.00 103,744.00 53,472.43 SUPERVISORY202-2483-70500
46.99 53,906.82 0.00 47,777.18 101,684.00 101,684.00 54,789.77 CLERICAL202-2483-70602
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 0.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2483-70700

45.70 2,715.20 0.00 2,284.80 5,000.00 5,000.00 801.72 OVERTIME - CLERICAL202-2483-70902
66.67 291.66 0.00 583.34 875.00 875.00 500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2483-71303
41.11 11,087.10 0.00 7,740.90 18,828.00 18,828.00 9,078.48 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2483-71500
38.64 24,603.54 0.00 15,490.46 40,094.00 40,094.00 23,208.23 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2483-71900



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 14/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

83.33 3,806.00 0.00 19,030.00 22,836.00 22,836.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2483-71904
18.00 2,162.32 0.00 474.68 2,637.00 2,637.00 500.23 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2483-71905
61.16 127.00 0.00 200.00 327.00 327.00 260.15 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2483-71906
47.52 4,109.01 0.00 3,719.99 7,829.00 7,829.00 4,398.36 LONGEVITY202-2483-72100

152.14 (4,924.58)0.00 14,369.58 9,445.00 9,445.00 4,827.39 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2483-72101
83.35 4,769.00 0.00 23,870.00 28,639.00 28,639.00 31,109.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2483-72200
43.23 11,165.80 0.00 8,503.20 19,669.00 19,669.00 6,195.98 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2483-72201
70.09 326,319.90 0.00 764,673.10 1,090,993.00 1,090,993.00 904,710.44 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3463-70600
0.00 41,250.00 0.00 0.00 41,250.00 41,250.00 3,165.66 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3463-70700

25.83 82,556.35 0.00 28,749.65 111,306.00 111,306.00 29,622.50 OVERTIME203-3463-70900
0.00 1,781.00 0.00 0.00 1,781.00 1,781.00 564.07 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3463-71302
0.00 5,195.00 0.00 0.00 5,195.00 5,195.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3463-71303
0.00 1,662.00 0.00 0.00 1,662.00 1,662.00 0.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3463-71308

63.50 37,714.44 0.00 65,610.56 103,325.00 103,325.00 73,174.16 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3463-71500
54.96 175,616.29 0.00 214,316.71 389,933.00 389,933.00 248,729.28 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3463-71900
83.33 42,927.00 0.00 214,640.00 257,567.00 257,567.00 249,700.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3463-71904
64.45 5,318.13 0.00 9,639.87 14,958.00 14,958.00 7,836.55 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3463-71905
0.00 927.00 0.00 0.00 927.00 927.00 898.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3463-71906
0.00 50,459.00 0.00 0.00 50,459.00 50,459.00 34,444.58 LONGEVITY203-3463-72100
0.00 47,997.00 0.00 0.00 47,997.00 47,997.00 0.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3463-72101

83.33 62,341.00 0.00 311,680.00 374,021.00 374,021.00 393,871.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3463-72200
63.82 40,301.04 0.00 71,095.96 111,397.00 111,397.00 71,280.57 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3463-72201
60.77 34,465.81 0.00 53,382.19 87,848.00 87,848.00 72,367.42 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3474-70600
0.55 8,913.36 0.00 49.64 8,963.00 8,963.00 0.00 OVERTIME203-3474-70900
0.00 143.00 0.00 0.00 143.00 143.00 48.75 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3474-71302
0.00 418.00 0.00 0.00 418.00 418.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3474-71303
0.00 134.00 0.00 0.00 134.00 134.00 0.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3474-71308

71.65 2,286.38 0.00 5,779.62 8,066.00 8,066.00 5,748.39 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3474-71500
48.63 16,128.27 0.00 15,269.73 31,398.00 31,398.00 21,773.63 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3474-71900
83.32 3,460.00 0.00 17,280.00 20,740.00 20,740.00 21,564.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3474-71904
67.05 396.72 0.00 807.28 1,204.00 1,204.00 568.90 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3474-71905
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 78.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3474-71906
0.00 4,063.00 0.00 0.00 4,063.00 4,063.00 2,976.92 LONGEVITY203-3474-72100
0.00 3,865.00 0.00 0.00 3,865.00 3,865.00 0.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3474-72101

83.34 5,017.00 0.00 25,100.00 30,117.00 30,117.00 34,015.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3474-72200
45.00 4,933.26 0.00 4,036.74 8,970.00 8,970.00 2,829.68 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3474-72201
37.06 23,665.58 0.00 13,936.42 37,602.00 37,602.00 15,264.01 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3479-70600

241.60 (5,431.83)0.00 9,267.83 3,836.00 3,836.00 12,348.43 OVERTIME203-3479-70900
0.00 61.00 0.00 0.00 61.00 61.00 14.27 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3479-71302
0.00 179.00 0.00 0.00 179.00 179.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3479-71303
0.00 57.00 0.00 0.00 57.00 57.00 0.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3479-71308

55.82 1,525.49 0.00 1,927.51 3,453.00 3,453.00 2,262.55 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3479-71500
32.08 9,128.09 0.00 4,310.91 13,439.00 13,439.00 6,069.92 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3479-71900
83.36 1,477.00 0.00 7,400.00 8,877.00 8,877.00 17,225.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3479-71904
57.29 220.37 0.00 295.63 516.00 516.00 261.39 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3479-71905
0.00 32.00 0.00 0.00 32.00 32.00 31.44 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3479-71906
0.00 1,739.00 0.00 0.00 1,739.00 1,739.00 871.19 LONGEVITY203-3479-72100
0.00 1,654.00 0.00 0.00 1,654.00 1,654.00 0.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3479-72101

83.31 2,151.00 0.00 10,740.00 12,891.00 12,891.00 27,171.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3479-72200
52.36 1,829.03 0.00 2,009.97 3,839.00 3,839.00 2,050.71 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3479-72201
43.83 58,274.36 0.00 45,468.64 103,743.00 103,743.00 53,472.63 SUPERVISORY203-3483-70500
46.99 53,905.88 0.00 47,777.12 101,683.00 101,683.00 54,789.98 CLERICAL203-3483-70602
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 0.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3483-70700

45.70 2,715.20 0.00 2,284.80 5,000.00 5,000.00 801.72 OVERTIME - CLERICAL203-3483-70902
66.67 291.67 0.00 583.33 875.00 875.00 500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3483-71303
51.75 9,083.77 0.00 9,743.23 18,827.00 18,827.00 9,077.89 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3483-71500
38.64 24,602.58 0.00 15,490.42 40,093.00 40,093.00 23,208.21 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3483-71900
83.33 3,806.00 0.00 19,030.00 22,836.00 22,836.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3483-71904



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 15/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

18.00 2,161.51 0.00 474.49 2,636.00 2,636.00 500.20 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3483-71905
61.01 127.50 0.00 199.50 327.00 327.00 259.69 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3483-71906
47.52 4,108.02 0.00 3,719.98 7,828.00 7,828.00 4,398.36 LONGEVITY203-3483-72100

152.14 (4,924.57)0.00 14,369.57 9,445.00 9,445.00 4,827.38 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3483-72101
83.35 4,769.00 0.00 23,870.00 28,639.00 28,639.00 31,109.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3483-72200
43.23 11,165.20 0.00 8,502.80 19,668.00 19,668.00 6,195.71 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3483-72201
84.12 19,325.24 0.00 102,346.76 121,672.00 121,672.00 118,121.81 APPOINTED OFFICIAL208-9208-70300
56.12 96,421.31 0.00 123,298.69 219,720.00 219,720.00 112,974.70 MAINTENANCE208-9208-70610
76.12 93,535.69 0.00 298,232.31 391,768.00 391,768.00 353,819.38 RECREATION SUPERVISION208-9208-70612
0.00 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 85,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - MAINTENANCE208-9208-70710

84.69 142,382.76 0.00 787,617.24 930,000.00 930,000.00 756,225.23 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9208-70713
29.67 14,066.53 0.00 5,933.47 20,000.00 20,000.00 7,139.26 OVERTIME - MAINTENANCE208-9208-70910
17.48 4,126.16 0.00 873.84 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 OVERTIME - REC SUPV208-9208-70912
55.56 2,000.00 0.00 2,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 2,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE208-9208-71302
88.64 437.50 0.00 3,412.50 3,850.00 3,850.00 2,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE208-9208-71303
69.92 41,939.46 0.00 97,492.54 139,432.00 139,432.00 97,668.92 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9208-71500
48.62 191,990.75 0.00 181,668.25 373,659.00 373,659.00 158,121.13 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9208-71900
83.33 41,866.00 0.00 209,330.00 251,196.00 251,196.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE208-9208-71904
68.24 3,858.99 0.00 8,291.01 12,150.00 12,150.00 8,758.05 H.S.A. EXPENSE208-9208-71905
62.77 478.00 0.00 806.00 1,284.00 1,284.00 936.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP208-9208-71906
96.13 518.77 0.00 12,900.23 13,419.00 13,419.00 11,685.70 LONGEVITY208-9208-72100

100.07 (20.12)0.00 27,604.12 27,584.00 27,584.00 20,004.64 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION208-9208-72101
83.33 28,637.00 0.00 143,200.00 171,837.00 171,837.00 186,654.00 RETIREMENT FUND208-9208-72200
71.66 26,126.81 0.00 66,075.19 92,202.00 92,202.00 72,665.72 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP208-9208-72201
79.37 28,880.51 0.00 111,119.49 140,000.00 140,000.00 121,527.40 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9210-70713
79.37 2,209.44 0.00 8,500.56 10,710.00 10,710.00 9,296.90 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9210-71500
80.58 642.91 0.00 2,668.09 3,311.00 3,311.00 1,957.87 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9210-71900
44.78 158,654.77 0.00 128,639.23 287,294.00 287,294.00 182,794.01 SUPERINTENDENT226-9226-70501
55.21 65,120.75 0.00 80,286.25 145,407.00 145,407.00 82,234.03 CLERICAL226-9226-70602
60.28 792,047.79 0.00 1,201,958.21 1,994,006.00 1,994,006.00 1,537,385.86 RUBBISH WAGES226-9226-70611
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,208.80 CLERICAL CO-OP226-9226-70703

48.73 112,796.59 0.00 107,203.41 220,000.00 220,000.00 81,771.51 TEMPORARY - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70711
86.14 1,801.18 0.00 11,198.82 13,000.00 13,000.00 11,244.41 OVERTIME - CLERICAL226-9226-70902
80.83 95,850.44 0.00 404,149.56 500,000.00 500,000.00 569,403.24 OVERTIME - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70911
58.33 833.33 0.00 1,166.67 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,333.33 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE226-9226-71302
77.19 3,033.33 0.00 10,266.67 13,300.00 13,300.00 8,677.07 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE226-9226-71303
60.72 97,564.13 0.00 150,825.87 248,390.00 248,390.00 192,216.54 SOCIAL SECURITY226-9226-71500
48.72 561,767.60 0.00 533,755.40 1,095,523.00 1,095,523.00 522,838.62 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES226-9226-71900
83.33 83,732.00 0.00 418,660.00 502,392.00 502,392.00 502,392.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE226-9226-71904
52.65 25,707.05 0.00 28,580.95 54,288.00 54,288.00 31,901.53 H.S.A. EXPENSE226-9226-71905
40.65 2,734.66 0.00 1,873.34 4,608.00 4,608.00 2,133.06 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP226-9226-71906
45.02 23,660.20 0.00 19,370.80 43,031.00 43,031.00 39,001.04 LONGEVITY226-9226-72100

102.31 (652.16)0.00 28,926.16 28,274.00 28,274.00 17,630.86 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION226-9226-72101
83.33 95,460.00 0.00 477,320.00 572,780.00 572,780.00 622,180.00 RETIREMENT FUND226-9226-72200
54.93 138,452.48 0.00 168,761.52 307,214.00 307,214.00 200,487.95 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP226-9226-72201
79.10 83,184.15 0.00 314,735.85 397,920.00 397,920.00 372,504.76 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES230-9230-70600
28.31 57,351.00 0.00 22,649.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 34,012.80 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES230-9230-70700
35.74 128,517.50 0.00 71,482.50 200,000.00 200,000.00 136,489.05 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION230-9230-70705
6.25 9,374.89 0.00 625.11 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,430.11 OVERTIME - CLERICAL230-9230-70902

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE230-9230-71303
58.53 22,696.76 0.00 32,027.24 54,724.00 54,724.00 42,863.52 SOCIAL SECURITY230-9230-71500
64.63 53,314.37 0.00 97,438.63 150,753.00 150,753.00 105,015.58 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES230-9230-71900
83.33 3,807.00 0.00 19,030.00 22,837.00 22,837.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE230-9230-71904
76.00 2,090.54 0.00 6,618.46 8,709.00 8,709.00 7,963.92 H.S.A. EXPENSE230-9230-71905
41.56 453.50 0.00 322.50 776.00 776.00 482.46 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP230-9230-71906
99.41 51.98 0.00 8,762.02 8,814.00 8,814.00 7,231.82 LONGEVITY230-9230-72100
28.27 11,783.21 0.00 4,644.79 16,428.00 16,428.00 14,081.74 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION230-9230-72101
76.02 10,436.85 0.00 33,092.15 43,529.00 43,529.00 39,819.42 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP230-9230-72201



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 16/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 FEES & PER DIEM230-9230-72501
75.44 106,107.32 0.00 325,863.68 431,971.00 431,971.00 341,466.21 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES250-9250-70600
25.63 223,119.82 0.00 76,880.18 300,000.00 300,000.00 167,551.54 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES250-9250-70700
75.97 1,829.46 0.00 5,783.54 7,613.00 7,613.00 1,353.48 OVERTIME250-9250-70900
85.71 500.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE250-9250-71302
83.33 350.00 0.00 1,750.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 1,850.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE250-9250-71303
54.12 27,034.26 0.00 31,890.74 58,925.00 58,925.00 39,312.02 SOCIAL SECURITY250-9250-71500
39.36 117,113.14 0.00 76,018.86 193,132.00 193,132.00 82,071.88 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES250-9250-71900
83.33 11,421.00 0.00 57,090.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE250-9250-71904
72.72 2,139.63 0.00 5,702.37 7,842.00 7,842.00 5,585.63 H.S.A. EXPENSE250-9250-71905
6.81 670.96 0.00 49.04 720.00 720.00 48.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP250-9250-71906

81.91 1,483.86 0.00 6,718.14 8,202.00 8,202.00 6,621.50 LONGEVITY250-9250-72100
22.59 12,984.01 0.00 3,789.99 16,774.00 16,774.00 0.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION250-9250-72101
83.33 9,548.00 0.00 47,730.00 57,278.00 57,278.00 62,217.00 RETIREMENT FUND250-9250-72200
73.78 12,329.96 0.00 34,690.04 47,020.00 47,020.00 35,252.83 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP250-9250-72201
60.21 30,676.63 0.00 46,412.77 77,089.40 0.00 53,517.73 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES259-9259-70600
60.49 2,318.58 0.00 3,550.43 5,869.01 0.00 4,225.69 SOCIAL SECURITY259-9259-71500
42.04 13,715.89 0.00 9,949.05 23,664.94 0.00 6,330.55 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES259-9259-71900
61.83 588.51 0.00 953.28 1,541.79 0.00 1,130.47 H.S.A. EXPENSE259-9259-71905
61.83 2,942.54 0.00 4,766.35 7,708.89 0.00 5,651.86 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP259-9259-72201
80.07 22,638.57 0.00 90,966.43 113,605.00 113,605.00 110,290.77 APPOINTED OFFICIAL271-9271-70300
77.83 327,749.14 0.00 1,150,341.86 1,478,091.00 1,491,091.00 1,392,149.67 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES271-9271-70600
48.05 155,844.75 0.00 144,155.25 300,000.00 300,000.00 150,913.80 PERMANENT PART-TIME EMP271-9271-70714
1.11 19,777.70 0.00 222.30 20,000.00 20,000.00 316.60 OVERTIME271-9271-70900

44.16 8,654.73 0.00 6,845.27 15,500.00 15,500.00 9,909.75 SHIFT PREMIUM271-9271-71000
83.02 4,500.00 0.00 22,000.00 26,500.00 26,500.00 17,900.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE271-9271-71302

100.00 0.00 0.00 8,575.00 8,575.00 8,400.00 7,650.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE271-9271-71303
70.82 46,265.81 0.00 112,271.19 158,537.00 158,537.00 131,794.22 SOCIAL SECURITY271-9271-71500
71.04 134,756.65 0.00 330,533.35 465,290.00 465,290.00 335,612.10 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES271-9271-71900
83.34 30,446.00 0.00 152,250.00 182,696.00 182,696.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE271-9271-71904
74.53 6,870.80 0.00 20,106.20 26,977.00 26,977.00 24,036.66 H.S.A. EXPENSE271-9271-71905
76.65 543.56 0.00 1,784.44 2,328.00 2,328.00 1,978.50 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP271-9271-71906
71.15 12,622.04 0.00 31,132.96 43,755.00 43,755.00 38,094.58 LONGEVITY271-9271-72100
55.28 23,803.27 0.00 29,424.73 53,228.00 53,228.00 18,752.67 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION271-9271-72101
83.33 57,278.00 0.00 286,390.00 343,668.00 343,668.00 373,308.00 RETIREMENT FUND271-9271-72200
70.78 50,134.50 0.00 121,444.50 171,579.00 171,579.00 144,342.34 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP271-9271-72201
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 112,348.12 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,849.74 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 131,480.33 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89,230.63 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 147,420.15 26,787.30 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,932.53 76,518.11 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,238.02 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,377.53 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,435.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,650.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 66,158.25 (146.25)TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,175.00 6,750.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,150.00 0.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,350.00 0.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,350.00 0.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,350.00 0.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,400.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9666-71303-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,209.60 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,378.80 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,539.84 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500-CD1912



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 17/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,859.60 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,559.29 2,377.93 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 182.76 7,518.24 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,002.11 629.40 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9666-71900-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49,703.15 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9666-71900-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 67,169.12 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,985.33 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,356.53 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,781.32 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,591.15 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,585.03 (10,585.03)RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9666-71905-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 269.40 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9666-71906-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 236.40 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9666-71906-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9666-71906-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.20 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9666-71906-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 60.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9666-71906-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9666-71906-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 0.00 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,345.89 0.00 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,744.98 0.00 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,624.00 0.00 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,773.82 0.00 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,317.68 8,282.32 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,479.81 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,904.13 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,782.94 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,754.51 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,652.20 4,993.52 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,924.73 10,782.36 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,539.70 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9706-70600-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,062.49 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9706-70600-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,664.20 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9706-70600-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,629.47 370.53 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9706-70600-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,150.00 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9706-70600-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609-CD1602
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,565.47 0.00 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52,712.28 0.00 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,026.26 0.00 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,014.34 293.61 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,300.03 11,712.71 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,116.12 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION273-9706-70705-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION273-9706-70705-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION273-9706-70705-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION273-9706-70705-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,043.84 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9706-70712-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9706-70712-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9706-70712-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,092.50 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9706-70712-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,933.50 1,066.50 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9706-70712-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9706-70712-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 400.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9706-71302-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9706-71303-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,057.25 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,404.53 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,872.08 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,951.15 22.01 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500-CD2003



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 18/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,459.60 1,040.39 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,620.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,955.01 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9706-71900-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 689.37 0.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 745.17 0.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,194.13 5.87 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,760.22 0.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,526.91 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 284.50 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 501.00 312.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,395.44 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,763.07 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,702.39 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,134.43 29.36 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,314.21 2,056.05 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.27 7,634.79 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201-CD2202
0.00 35,842.00 0.00 0.00 35,842.00 35,842.00 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES277-9777-70600-HM2105
0.00 35,842.00 0.00 0.00 35,842.00 35,842.00 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES277-9777-70600-HM2204
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE277-9777-70712-HM2105
0.00 3,560.00 0.00 0.00 3,560.00 3,560.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE277-9777-70712-HM2204
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY277-9777-71500-HM2105
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY277-9777-71500-HM2204
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES277-9777-71900-HM2105
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES277-9777-71900-HM2204
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE277-9777-71904-HM2105
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE277-9777-71904-HM2204
0.00 3,472.00 0.00 0.00 3,472.00 3,472.00 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP277-9777-72201-HM2105
0.00 3,472.00 0.00 0.00 3,472.00 3,472.00 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP277-9777-72201-HM2204
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,133.76 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES278-9778-70600-WA2005
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,600.12 3,854.88 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES278-9778-70600-WA2105
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES278-9778-70600-WA2205
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 316.24 SOCIAL SECURITY278-9778-71500-WA2005
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 934.08 315.92 SOCIAL SECURITY278-9778-71500-WA2105
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,215.00 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY278-9778-71500-WA2205
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 454.71 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES278-9778-71900-WA2005
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES278-9778-71900-WA2105
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES278-9778-71900-WA2205
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 516.22 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE278-9778-71904-WA2005
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.29 1,588.71 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE278-9778-71904-WA2105
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE278-9778-71904-WA2205
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 620.06 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP278-9778-72201-WA2005
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 820.28 747.72 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP278-9778-72201-WA2105
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP278-9778-72201-WA2205
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,591.00)DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP280-9779-72201
0.00 4,578.98 0.00 0.00 4,578.98 4,578.98 20,729.75 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9666-70600-LH1905

33.44 3,364.24 0.00 1,690.00 5,054.24 5,054.24 2,251.96 FEES & PER DIEM281-9666-72501-LH1905
0.00 14,665.85 0.00 0.00 14,665.85 14,665.85 8,602.20 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9666-72502-LH1905
0.00 2,641.35 0.00 0.00 2,641.35 2,641.35 3,505.60 TRANSPORTATION281-9666-72503-LH1905
0.00 233,448.93 0.00 0.00 233,448.93 233,448.93 19,739.81 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9706-70600-LH1902
0.00 164,166.55 0.00 0.00 164,166.55 164,166.55 5,532.28 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9706-72502-LH1902

75.14 45,041.40 0.00 136,118.60 181,160.00 181,160.00 166,096.08 APPOINTED OFFICIAL494-9494-70300
22.43 27,150.00 0.00 7,850.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 24,503.80 CLERICAL CO-OP494-9494-70703
31.63 51,276.50 0.00 23,723.50 75,000.00 75,000.00 28,216.50 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION494-9494-70705



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 19/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE494-9494-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 700.00 300.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE494-9494-71303
57.83 9,982.65 0.00 13,690.35 23,673.00 23,673.00 18,005.62 SOCIAL SECURITY494-9494-71500
33.24 60,854.29 0.00 30,301.71 91,156.00 91,156.00 26,117.73 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES494-9494-71900
83.33 3,807.00 0.00 19,030.00 22,837.00 22,837.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE494-9494-71904
75.30 985.27 0.00 3,003.73 3,989.00 3,989.00 3,726.31 H.S.A. EXPENSE494-9494-71905
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP494-9494-71906

30.89 4,988.88 0.00 2,230.12 7,219.00 7,219.00 3,453.48 LONGEVITY494-9494-72100
51.48 4,041.30 0.00 4,288.70 8,330.00 8,330.00 2,914.80 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION494-9494-72101
75.32 4,922.28 0.00 15,018.72 19,941.00 19,941.00 18,631.02 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP494-9494-72201
38.05 11,151.15 0.00 6,848.85 18,000.00 18,000.00 8,335.03 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES495-9495-70600
25.07 4,495.92 0.00 1,504.08 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES495-9495-71900
78.45 79,556.04 0.00 289,560.96 369,117.00 369,117.00 346,715.47 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES536-9536-70600
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES536-9536-70700

89.68 619.12 0.00 5,380.88 6,000.00 6,000.00 5,922.37 OVERTIME536-9536-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE536-9536-71303
72.70 8,829.78 0.00 23,513.22 32,343.00 32,343.00 27,360.84 SOCIAL SECURITY536-9536-71500
81.58 20,698.84 0.00 91,689.16 112,388.00 112,388.00 96,748.69 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES536-9536-71900
83.33 3,807.00 0.00 19,030.00 22,837.00 22,837.00 26,491.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE536-9536-71904
79.65 1,619.31 0.00 6,336.69 7,956.00 7,956.00 7,382.64 H.S.A. EXPENSE536-9536-71905
86.06 160.60 0.00 991.40 1,152.00 1,152.00 696.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP536-9536-71906
86.56 754.50 0.00 4,857.50 5,612.00 5,612.00 2,029.22 LONGEVITY536-9536-72100
99.99 1.40 0.00 15,237.60 15,239.00 15,239.00 13,018.74 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION536-9536-72101
79.65 8,092.48 0.00 31,682.52 39,775.00 39,775.00 36,916.14 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP536-9536-72201
78.92 27,498.02 0.00 102,949.98 130,448.00 130,448.00 129,743.81 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES537-9537-70600
30.15 17,462.50 0.00 7,537.50 25,000.00 25,000.00 12,465.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES537-9537-70700
68.23 1,906.12 0.00 4,093.88 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,795.91 OVERTIME537-9537-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 900.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE537-9537-71303
66.40 4,332.18 0.00 8,561.82 12,894.00 12,894.00 11,147.80 SOCIAL SECURITY537-9537-71500
91.19 5,952.71 0.00 61,633.29 67,586.00 67,586.00 69,964.99 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES537-9537-71900
75.31 708.88 0.00 2,162.12 2,871.00 2,871.00 2,748.38 H.S.A. EXPENSE537-9537-71905
0.00 5,999.00 0.00 0.00 5,999.00 5,999.00 0.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION537-9537-72101

75.33 3,540.08 0.00 10,810.92 14,351.00 14,351.00 13,742.58 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP537-9537-72201
63.45 1,022,382.25 0.00 1,775,057.75 2,797,440.00 2,797,440.00 2,252,745.06 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1540-70600
67.02 67,573.80 0.00 137,306.20 204,880.00 204,880.00 124,318.06 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1540-70700
88.96 13,246.36 0.00 106,753.64 120,000.00 120,000.00 158,382.01 OVERTIME592-1540-70900
73.87 6,141.71 1,135.00 16,223.29 23,500.00 23,500.00 15,382.69 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1540-71302
89.69 1,370.83 0.00 11,929.17 13,300.00 13,300.00 9,900.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1540-71303
62.61 92,802.06 0.00 155,366.94 248,169.00 248,169.00 195,154.08 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1540-71500
48.39 465,825.23 0.00 436,696.77 902,522.00 902,522.00 780,549.25 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1540-71900
83.33 60,896.00 0.00 304,480.00 365,376.00 365,376.00 423,763.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1540-71904
61.44 20,291.28 0.00 32,325.72 52,617.00 52,617.00 40,571.11 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1540-71905
87.15 469.40 0.00 3,184.60 3,654.00 3,654.00 3,654.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1540-71906
23.54 79,823.93 0.00 24,579.07 104,403.00 104,403.00 48,200.03 LONGEVITY592-1540-72100
83.33 210,018.00 0.00 1,050,120.00 1,260,138.00 1,260,138.00 2,004,834.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1540-72200
62.71 103,540.36 0.00 174,147.64 277,688.00 277,688.00 216,478.28 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1540-72201
65.13 598,034.39 0.00 1,116,957.61 1,714,992.00 1,714,992.00 1,474,696.39 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1560-70600

100.00 (10,416.25)0.00 10,416.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1560-70700
66.34 40,394.01 0.00 79,605.99 120,000.00 120,000.00 108,216.37 OVERTIME592-1560-70900

128.78 (2,878.45)0.00 12,878.45 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,630.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1560-71302
95.83 291.66 0.00 6,708.34 7,000.00 7,000.00 6,550.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1560-71303
64.97 50,938.00 0.00 94,491.00 145,429.00 145,429.00 122,847.62 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1560-71500
51.19 181,691.75 0.00 190,566.25 372,258.00 372,258.00 349,406.73 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1560-71900
83.30 26,689.00 0.00 133,170.00 159,859.00 159,859.00 185,404.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1560-71904
62.21 12,400.17 0.00 20,416.83 32,817.00 32,817.00 27,221.24 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1560-71905
82.31 299.36 0.00 1,392.64 1,692.00 1,692.00 1,633.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1560-71906
62.62 18,228.40 0.00 30,540.60 48,769.00 48,769.00 43,981.68 LONGEVITY592-1560-72100
83.33 66,823.00 0.00 334,130.00 400,953.00 400,953.00 637,901.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1560-72200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 20/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

64.42 67,994.16 0.00 123,082.84 191,077.00 191,077.00 162,258.56 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1560-72201
70.18 1,035,467.04 0.00 2,437,269.96 3,472,737.00 3,472,737.00 2,976,506.43 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1580-70600
7.29 74,165.00 0.00 5,835.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 3,135.34 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1580-70700

84.56 42,471.16 0.00 232,578.84 275,050.00 275,050.00 229,540.43 OVERTIME592-1580-70900
84.58 9,175.42 8,050.00 42,274.58 59,500.00 59,500.00 27,657.07 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1580-71302
92.28 1,108.33 0.00 13,241.67 14,350.00 14,350.00 10,729.16 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1580-71303
84.48 9,000.00 0.00 49,000.00 58,000.00 58,000.00 50,808.25 CERTIFICATION BONUSES592-1580-71308
70.65 89,360.71 0.00 215,064.29 304,425.00 304,425.00 258,115.32 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1580-71500
46.25 43,468.58 0.00 37,401.42 80,870.00 80,870.00 68,117.68 HOLIDAY PAY592-1580-71700
51.04 457,719.96 0.00 477,159.04 934,879.00 934,879.00 877,317.14 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1580-71900
83.33 95,145.00 0.00 475,780.00 570,925.00 570,925.00 662,159.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1580-71904
61.40 23,285.16 0.00 37,031.84 60,317.00 60,317.00 42,583.05 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1580-71905

100.85 (30.96)0.00 3,688.96 3,658.00 3,658.00 3,658.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1580-71906
70.31 25,638.26 0.00 60,713.74 86,352.00 86,352.00 73,587.77 LONGEVITY592-1580-72100
83.33 114,556.00 0.00 572,780.00 687,336.00 687,336.00 1,093,545.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1580-72200
76.01 99,078.13 0.00 313,999.87 413,078.00 413,078.00 361,452.29 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1580-72201

72.81 47,266,855.54 9,185.00 126,567,548.39 173,843,588.93 175,187,776.03 152,199,526.21 Net PERSONNEL SERVICES

SUPPLIES
88.39 1,998.65 6,091.38 9,124.97 17,215.00 17,215.00 1,372.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1101-72700

103.12 (3,436.91)29,408.57 84,028.34 110,000.00 110,000.00 104,380.34 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1136-72700
22.65 16,815.50 0.00 4,924.50 21,740.00 0.00 31,315.23 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF - COURT101-1136-74006

104.88 (488.03)5,691.76 4,796.27 10,000.00 10,000.00 6,203.13 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1171-72700
58.70 6,194.74 4,101.78 4,703.48 15,000.00 15,000.00 9,344.36 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1209-72700
98.01 476.48 2,680.18 20,843.34 24,000.00 24,000.00 10,099.55 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1210-72700
45.41 23,665.18 9,473.01 10,211.81 43,350.00 40,000.00 14,543.32 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1215-72700
75.57 3,542.80 3,520.05 7,437.15 14,500.00 14,500.00 8,939.42 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1220-72700

100.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 598.51 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1221-72700
66.67 2,000.00 750.00 3,250.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1221-74000

107.99 (1,997.09)8,576.31 18,420.78 25,000.00 25,000.00 10,434.27 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1223-72700
0.00 6,100.00 0.00 0.00 6,100.00 6,100.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1237-72700
0.00 5,218.00 0.00 0.00 5,218.00 5,218.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1238-72700

64.04 7,605.65 3,097.35 10,447.00 21,150.00 21,150.00 9,635.52 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1253-72700
51.78 11,448.29 7,951.93 4,339.78 23,740.00 23,740.00 2,358.25 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1258-74000
69.18 31,761.01 31,670.00 39,608.99 103,040.00 103,040.00 48,748.53 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1265-74000
61.97 43,350.55 45,332.47 25,316.98 114,000.00 114,000.00 51,638.20 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-1265-77600
95.00 13,300.92 85,202.08 167,297.00 265,800.00 265,800.00 231,252.41 UNIFORMS101-1301-72401
44.12 88,091.93 21,920.44 47,626.63 157,639.00 157,639.00 52,970.98 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1301-72700
96.14 4,939.62 37,584.77 85,524.61 128,049.00 128,049.00 83,985.92 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1301-74000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,850.33 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF101-1301-74005

50.82 245,907.45 0.00 254,092.55 500,000.00 500,000.00 390,536.56 GAS & OIL101-1301-75100
30.00 700.00 300.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 299.04 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1311-72700
86.09 16,680.21 10,634.49 92,635.30 119,950.00 110,450.00 94,099.65 UNIFORMS101-1336-72401
85.66 33,421.29 38,832.39 160,746.32 233,000.00 233,000.00 206,813.70 EMS MEDICAL SUPPLIES101-1336-72701

127.18 (116,919.99)169,759.25 377,386.74 430,226.00 410,000.00 407,656.83 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1336-74000
57.82 94,901.05 1,407.36 128,691.59 225,000.00 225,000.00 196,784.55 GAS & OIL101-1336-75100
69.54 14,318.26 16,388.90 16,292.84 47,000.00 47,000.00 30,868.99 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1371-72700
90.17 1,822.95 6,052.02 10,675.03 18,550.00 18,550.00 11,269.42 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1400-72700
14.62 853.78 0.00 146.22 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1401-72700
0.00 1,470.00 0.00 0.00 1,470.00 1,470.00 301.60 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1410-72700

71.51 1,794.86 2,784.18 1,720.96 6,300.00 6,300.00 3,241.02 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1421-72700
71.10 3,179.14 4,479.35 3,341.51 11,000.00 11,000.00 25,851.21 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1422-72700
24.05 49,367.60 3,948.86 11,683.54 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1422-74000

100.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 UNIFORMS101-1426-72401
18.96 2,025.96 474.04 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,378.26 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1426-74000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,140.00 UNIFORMS101-1430-72401

58.73 2,270.00 1,780.89 1,449.11 5,500.00 5,500.00 4,169.46 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1430-74000
44.04 229,846.03 104,739.73 76,164.24 410,750.00 410,750.00 135,670.90 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1442-74000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 21/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

85.40 29,190.07 54,417.39 116,392.54 200,000.00 200,000.00 166,066.03 GAS & OIL101-1442-75100
74.97 10,914.72 12,561.75 20,123.53 43,600.00 42,300.00 15,919.70 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1447-72700
44.80 55.20 0.00 44.80 100.00 100.00 2.64 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1779-72700
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1780-72700

10.67 1,340.00 0.00 160.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 776.16 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1780-74000
78.70 106.52 350.00 43.48 500.00 500.00 55.09 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1793-72700
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1794-72700

46.05 820.00 646.00 54.00 1,520.00 1,520.00 303.91 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1795-72700
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1796-72700
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1797-74000

21.45 117,832.22 1,250.00 30,917.78 150,000.00 150,000.00 36,282.08 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2463-77600
33.37 3,331.51 0.00 1,668.49 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,771.00 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS202-2474-78601
46.38 168,902.16 0.00 146,097.84 315,000.00 315,000.00 183,831.01 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2479-77600
22.12 136,285.51 0.00 38,714.49 175,000.00 175,000.00 43,868.38 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3463-77600
47.11 2,644.50 0.00 2,355.50 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,302.99 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS203-3474-78601
23.15 195,962.63 0.00 59,037.37 255,000.00 255,000.00 54,446.96 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3479-77600
54.70 3,623.81 994.55 3,381.64 8,000.00 8,000.00 3,672.56 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9208-72700
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 BINGO OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-72703

25.12 7,488.44 0.56 2,511.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,064.62 OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-74000
67.82 19,306.10 15,847.96 24,845.94 60,000.00 60,000.00 49,667.14 PLAYGROUND & ATH SUPPLIES208-9208-76000
78.74 26,580.56 33,535.96 64,883.48 125,000.00 125,000.00 94,525.24 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES208-9208-77600
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 579.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9210-72700
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9210-74000

49.89 7,516.96 3,802.93 3,680.11 15,000.00 15,000.00 14,082.28 OFFICE SUPPLIES226-9226-72700
28.02 46,786.50 13,479.19 4,734.31 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES226-9226-74000
86.82 72,495.89 185,857.47 291,646.64 550,000.00 550,000.00 481,676.50 GAS & OIL226-9226-75100
92.74 893.06 3,969.99 7,436.95 12,300.00 12,300.00 9,331.47 OFFICE SUPPLIES230-9230-72700
32.91 2,348.24 280.93 870.83 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,449.92 OFFICE SUPPLIES250-9250-72700
79.62 4,804.29 909.31 17,856.40 23,570.00 20,000.00 15,753.29 OPERATING SUPPLIES250-9250-74000
34.95 1,301.00 0.00 699.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,989.96 TAPES250-9250-74001
67.83 1,351.10 94.56 2,754.34 4,200.00 0.00 3,078.01 OFFICE SUPPLIES259-9259-72700
73.60 25,764.32 26,465.39 45,370.29 97,600.00 97,600.00 58,320.67 OFFICE SUPPLIES271-9271-72700
63.20 7,359.38 7,396.25 5,244.37 20,000.00 20,000.00 8,976.24 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE271-9271-72702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 468.99 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES273-9666-72700-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 958.35 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES273-9666-72700-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 627.05 368.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES273-9666-72700-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,881.16 118.84 OFFICE SUPPLIES273-9666-72700-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 790.36 0.00 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE273-9666-72702-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 357.63 0.00 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE273-9666-72702-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 933.60 0.00 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE273-9666-72702-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 208.13 0.00 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE273-9666-72702-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 271.80 223.56 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE273-9666-72702-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,216.31 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE273-9666-72702-CD2213
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES277-9777-72700-HM2105
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES277-9777-72700-HM2204
0.00 1,033.15 0.00 0.00 1,033.15 1,033.15 193.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES281-9666-72700-LH1905
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES494-9494-72700
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES495-9495-72700

97.50 50.00 1,681.40 268.60 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,397.30 OFFICE SUPPLIES536-9536-72700
33.95 1,320.93 306.76 372.31 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,344.15 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES536-9536-76001

135.21 (3,521.10)4,635.12 8,885.98 10,000.00 10,000.00 12,087.53 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES536-9536-77600
59.09 4,909.00 6,015.70 1,075.30 12,000.00 12,000.00 2,720.46 OFFICE SUPPLIES537-9537-72700
35.48 3,871.28 920.31 1,208.41 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,015.91 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES537-9537-76001
64.95 10,515.74 4,971.19 14,513.07 30,000.00 30,000.00 32,646.89 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES537-9537-77600
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (345.28)UNIFORMS592-1540-72401

139.41 (190,726.41)392,244.37 282,482.04 484,000.00 484,000.00 427,366.81 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1540-74000
94.03 5,970.76 0.00 94,029.24 100,000.00 100,000.00 333,188.87 MATERIALS592-1540-78700
47.22 127,727.04 0.00 114,272.96 242,000.00 242,000.00 51,191.33 METER REPLACEMENT592-1540-78900



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 22/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (31.39)UNIFORMS592-1560-72401
260.81 (16,081.22)18,897.78 7,183.44 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,407.13 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1560-74000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (303.42)UNIFORMS592-1580-72401
61.91 26,664.21 17,742.97 25,592.82 70,000.00 70,000.00 51,680.91 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1580-74000

111.21 (33,625.23)136,386.02 197,239.21 300,000.00 300,000.00 191,419.51 CHEMICALS592-1580-74300

74.53 1,686,038.72 1,610,995.35 3,322,326.08 6,619,360.15 6,497,971.22 4,621,300.73 Net SUPPLIES

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
60.75 166,804.92 44,805.74 213,389.34 425,000.00 425,000.00 398,050.15 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1101-80100
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 COURT REPORTER101-1101-80102

51.25 633.76 0.00 666.24 1,300.00 1,300.00 250.53 POSTAGE101-1101-80200
23.88 837.30 0.00 262.70 1,100.00 1,100.00 441.60 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1101-85300
0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 450.00 0.00 MILEAGE101-1101-86100

97.59 84.50 0.00 3,415.50 3,500.00 3,500.00 590.50 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1101-90000
52.69 21,288.90 0.00 23,711.10 45,000.00 45,000.00 21,347.71 PAID STATE OF MICHIGAN101-1136-80008
88.85 15,412.49 20,346.53 102,440.98 138,200.00 138,200.00 86,529.40 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1136-80100
73.51 21,857.90 0.00 60,642.10 82,500.00 82,500.00 111,816.06 CONT SERV/MAGIST/VIST JUD101-1136-80103
35.50 272,351.73 65,784.00 84,098.27 422,234.00 356,450.00 261,472.25 CONT SERV - DATA PROC101-1136-80137
77.65 27,264.11 1,210.40 93,525.49 122,000.00 122,000.00 20,451.46 POSTAGE101-1136-80200
67.06 5,269.88 0.00 10,730.12 16,000.00 16,000.00 15,817.85 BANK SERVICE CHARGES101-1136-80202
0.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 650.00 0.00 TRANSCRIPTS101-1136-81900

59.96 6,005.31 3,820.49 5,174.20 15,000.00 15,000.00 5,909.83 DRUG COURT GRANT EXPENSE101-1136-82210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 77,773.82 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY22 EXP101-1136-82244
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,408.59 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY22 EXP101-1136-82245

29.98 99,182.67 0.00 42,473.33 141,656.00 0.00 153,231.80 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82246
28.34 32,417.00 0.00 12,823.00 45,240.00 0.00 44,760.12 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82247
53.25 142,920.32 57,351.21 105,426.47 305,698.00 0.00 0.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 EXP101-1136-82248
81.52 4,249.95 9,334.05 9,416.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY24 EXP101-1136-82249
42.70 8,594.80 0.00 6,405.20 15,000.00 15,000.00 13,382.20 WITNESS & JURY FEES101-1136-83500
71.60 11,567.49 1,471.60 27,695.91 40,735.00 40,735.00 37,485.11 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1136-85300
12.98 1,479.26 0.00 220.74 1,700.00 1,700.00 186.46 MILEAGE101-1136-86100
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAMS101-1136-88001

73.14 29,544.88 0.00 80,455.12 110,000.00 110,000.00 105,255.73 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1136-92000
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 BUILDING RENTAL101-1136-94200
86.78 1,618.35 140.30 10,481.35 12,240.00 12,240.00 9,104.70 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1136-95800
91.68 11,230.94 0.00 123,769.06 135,000.00 135,000.00 123,769.06 TRANSFER TO INDIGENT DEFENSE101-1136-96259
99.99 0.76 2,270.03 4,229.21 6,500.00 6,500.00 5,272.49 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1171-80100
27.35 3,632.43 0.00 1,367.57 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,039.69 POSTAGE101-1171-80200

100.00 (240.36)0.00 240.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1171-85300
0.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 9,276.00 US CONFERENCE OF MAYORS101-1171-95801

88.74 4,615.07 2,547.96 33,836.97 41,000.00 41,000.00 34,045.67 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1209-80106
107.51 (2,575.11)0.00 36,875.11 34,300.00 34,300.00 34,606.00 POSTAGE101-1209-80200
42.14 4,050.00 182.50 2,767.50 7,000.00 7,000.00 2,917.50 BOARD OF REVIEW101-1209-80401
75.73 46,118.06 113,266.50 30,615.44 190,000.00 190,000.00 79,382.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1209-82602
42.85 20,001.06 2,394.29 12,604.65 35,000.00 35,000.00 15,968.94 TAX ROLL PREPARATION101-1209-83300
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 75.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1209-85300

55.66 886.80 445.25 667.95 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,127.03 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1209-86300
46.50 3,745.00 0.00 3,255.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 3,526.39 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1209-95800
82.78 3,391.71 3,483.91 12,824.38 19,700.00 13,600.00 22,058.21 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1210-80100
36.25 1,083.83 0.00 616.17 1,700.00 1,700.00 727.35 POSTAGE101-1210-80200
31.20 9,632.25 498.98 3,868.77 14,000.00 14,000.00 2,285.85 LEGAL FEES101-1210-82600
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 254.14 MILEAGE101-1210-86100

84.78 6,391.60 12,130.67 23,477.73 42,000.00 42,000.00 34,794.72 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1210-95800
36.10 41,468.51 7,510.84 15,920.65 64,900.00 64,900.00 18,228.21 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1215-80100
33.91 95,171.29 0.00 48,828.71 144,000.00 114,000.00 49,200.75 POSTAGE101-1215-80200
38.91 422,322.55 0.00 269,032.45 691,355.00 629,425.00 175,170.00 ELECTION WAGES101-1215-80400
71.89 155,118.76 154,909.73 241,771.51 551,800.00 398,900.00 121,767.00 ELECTION EXPENSE101-1215-80600
38.32 1,233.58 0.00 766.42 2,000.00 2,000.00 757.31 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1215-86300



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 23/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

66.44 17,258.00 6,474.05 27,685.95 51,418.00 50,000.00 26,634.42 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1215-90000
12.50 3,500.00 500.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1215-93000
47.96 103,451.44 42,973.34 52,375.22 198,800.00 198,800.00 76,556.73 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1220-80100
5.91 47,046.16 0.00 2,953.84 50,000.00 50,000.00 5,880.78 ARBITRATION EXPENSE101-1220-80114
0.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 23,421.30 CONTRACTUAL SVCS - E.A.C.101-1220-80127

68.41 631.72 171.14 1,197.14 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,867.75 POSTAGE101-1220-80200
49.35 81,048.00 0.00 78,952.00 160,000.00 160,000.00 95,417.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1220-82800
73.73 20,755.60 30,856.32 27,388.08 79,000.00 79,000.00 49,493.36 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1220-90000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 753.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1220-95800

70.00 6,000.00 10,146.19 3,853.81 20,000.00 20,000.00 8,951.94 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1221-80100
26.47 147.06 0.00 52.94 200.00 200.00 30.75 POSTAGE101-1221-80200
27.97 12,244.71 478.56 4,276.73 17,000.00 17,000.00 1,092.48 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1223-80100
70.84 291.60 0.00 708.40 1,000.00 1,000.00 803.02 POSTAGE101-1223-80200
81.89 362.11 0.00 1,637.89 2,000.00 2,000.00 744.05 POSTAGE101-1237-80200
44.69 553.13 0.00 446.87 1,000.00 1,000.00 570.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1237-85300
47.16 (110,385.54)0.00 (98,531.46)(208,917.00)(208,917.00)(177,031.57)REIMB ACT 55101-1237-96904
48.00 (5,087,117.95)0.00 (4,696,093.05)(9,783,211.00)(9,783,211.00)(8,899,273.20)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96905
43.06 654,757.20 0.00 495,242.80 1,150,000.00 1,150,000.00 1,037,127.10 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96910
13.73 4,327.29 0.00 688.71 5,016.00 5,016.00 796.09 POSTAGE101-1238-80200
33.52 664.85 0.00 335.15 1,000.00 1,000.00 427.52 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1238-85300
45.22 (301,354.15)0.00 (248,771.85)(550,126.00)(534,726.00)(474,531.58)REIMB ACT 55101-1238-96904
48.96 (5,869,813.43)0.00 (5,630,186.57)(11,500,000.00)(11,500,000.00)(10,160,185.17)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96905
49.46 505,435.80 0.00 494,564.20 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 927,560.40 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96910
76.67 10,625.34 4,122.00 30,797.66 45,545.00 45,545.00 32,773.34 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1253-80100
82.67 14,557.14 0.00 69,442.86 84,000.00 84,000.00 58,953.59 POSTAGE101-1253-80200
98.44 249.46 1,256.28 14,494.26 16,000.00 16,000.00 14,768.50 TAX STATEMENT PREPARATION101-1253-83600
45.93 260,598.37 22,520.72 198,880.91 482,000.00 452,800.00 211,675.75 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1258-80100
1.11 27,194.40 0.00 305.60 27,500.00 27,500.00 26,045.60 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1258-80106

85.31 31,531.13 54,262.73 128,856.14 214,650.00 214,650.00 145,911.12 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BLDG MNT101-1265-80110
0.00 1,110.00 0.00 0.00 1,110.00 1,110.00 421.20 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1265-85300

36.52 6,348.16 0.00 3,651.84 10,000.00 10,000.00 6,343.60 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1265-86300
100.00 0.00 545,445.00 229,520.00 774,965.00 0.00 80,500.00 CONT SVC- DATA CONVERSION101-1294-80104
94.97 5,000.00 0.00 94,400.00 99,400.00 99,400.00 91,500.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT101-1294-80105
0.77 843,461.67 0.00 6,538.33 850,000.00 850,000.00 16,372.57 TAX REVERTED PROPERTY101-1294-80194
1.11 1,236.09 0.00 13.91 1,250.00 1,250.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS101-1294-80301

66.53 237,726.92 122,342.38 350,203.70 710,273.00 522,273.00 639,985.04 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1294-82602
29.34 56,524.25 0.00 23,475.75 80,000.00 80,000.00 29,176.92 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1294-85300

102.45 (978.55)0.00 40,978.55 40,000.00 40,000.00 38,977.29 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-1294-86400
100.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 INCOMING MAYOR TRANSITION EXPENSE101-1294-86401
99.70 9,904.51 4,323.46 3,285,772.03 3,300,000.00 3,300,000.00 2,877,281.72 INSURANCE & BONDS101-1294-91000

100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 GRIEVANCE SETTLEMENTS101-1294-91200
73.14 15,762.62 0.00 42,912.38 58,675.00 57,000.00 55,412.50 401(A) BOARD OPERATING EX101-1294-91304
53.05 7,042.90 0.00 7,957.10 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,409.87 PUBLIC UTILITIES - COURT101-1294-92001
73.65 77,741.41 0.00 217,258.59 295,000.00 295,000.00 288,609.09 PUB UTILITIES-CIVIC CENTR101-1294-92002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 TRANSFER TO REVOLVING FND101-1294-96701

68.97 227,441.73 97,414.04 408,105.23 732,961.00 703,461.00 860,330.15 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1301-80100
66.13 2,371.17 0.00 4,628.83 7,000.00 7,000.00 5,800.61 POSTAGE101-1301-80200
80.00 2,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,000.00 SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS101-1301-81001
70.54 17,674.84 11,013.28 31,311.88 60,000.00 60,000.00 23,045.58 PRISONER FOOD101-1301-81200
18.46 20,384.30 0.00 4,615.70 25,000.00 25,000.00 4,116.30 CRIME PREVENTION101-1301-81300
89.12 10,628.25 15,850.00 71,236.75 97,715.00 97,715.00 61,917.37 INSTRUCTION101-1301-82401
16.76 31,214.00 2,750.00 3,536.00 37,500.00 37,500.00 46,283.50 911 DISPATCH TRAINING EXP101-1301-82402
15.55 234,462.91 18,224.75 24,934.34 277,622.00 276,622.00 112,475.80 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1301-85300
79.02 7,082.41 10,882.70 15,784.89 33,750.00 26,250.00 26,275.69 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1301-86300
31.04 5,861.72 450.00 2,188.28 8,500.00 8,500.00 8,441.91 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAMS101-1301-88001

100.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,967.00 EXPLORERS101-1301-88002
83.48 1,651.75 0.00 8,348.25 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 YOUTH ATHLETIC LEAGUE101-1301-88003
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 WELLNESS PROGRAM101-1301-88004



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 24/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

5.33 7,099.90 0.00 400.10 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,454.66 CERT EXPENSES101-1301-88012
71.01 65,235.06 0.00 159,764.94 225,000.00 0.00 212,220.25 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1301-92000
89.66 11,626.47 47,673.90 53,149.63 112,450.00 62,450.00 73,793.76 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1301-93000

100.00 0.56 0.00 94,741.44 94,742.00 94,742.00 94,741.44 LEASE PRINCIPAL101-1301-99400
100.00 0.00 600.00 1,200.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 2,100.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1311-80100
85.15 1,484.80 5,492.63 3,022.57 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,780.31 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAMS101-1311-88001
63.35 732.96 0.00 1,267.04 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,171.06 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1311-92000
76.10 147,885.99 105,224.67 365,575.34 618,686.00 596,021.00 396,411.79 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1336-80100
86.77 7,966.91 13,864.95 38,368.14 60,200.00 60,200.00 33,691.50 FIRE PREVENTION WEEK101-1336-80101
64.14 199,588.99 108,121.12 248,889.89 556,600.00 386,100.00 141,226.45 INSTRUCTION101-1336-82401
29.52 41,233.66 16,861.00 405.34 58,500.00 58,500.00 11,849.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1336-82800
62.15 40,120.62 7,349.42 58,529.96 106,000.00 86,000.00 84,888.10 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1336-85300
64.61 56,619.28 0.00 103,380.72 160,000.00 160,000.00 141,845.49 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1336-92000

104.92 (19,960.53)266,484.10 159,476.43 406,000.00 406,000.00 210,904.53 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1336-93000
83.33 5,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 HYDRANT INST & REPAIR101-1336-93100
83.33 10,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION101-1336-94100
32.25 21,049.63 750.00 9,270.37 31,070.00 31,070.00 2,751.20 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1336-95800
54.06 93,726.11 18,002.04 92,271.85 204,000.00 204,000.00 66,542.86 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1371-80100
4.73 14,100.00 700.00 0.00 14,800.00 14,800.00 4,968.43 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1371-80106

50.00 6,000.00 3,595.00 2,405.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 5,820.00 TITLE SEARCH101-1371-80141
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 NUISANCE ABATE-DEMOL EXP101-1371-80142

20.90 11,864.65 0.00 3,135.35 15,000.00 15,000.00 5,223.27 POSTAGE101-1371-80200
4.55 18,875.32 0.00 899.68 19,775.00 19,775.00 2,597.93 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1371-85300

31.24 25,439.56 643.75 10,916.69 37,000.00 37,000.00 18,655.68 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1371-86300
22.55 241,025.00 63,375.00 6,800.00 311,200.00 141,200.00 9,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1400-80100
49.56 4,035.36 0.00 3,964.64 8,000.00 8,000.00 4,488.27 POSTAGE101-1400-80200
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 125.03 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1400-86300

18.75 13,000.00 1,725.00 1,275.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 7,265.58 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1400-90000
94.63 1,124.00 0.00 19,826.00 20,950.00 20,950.00 18,913.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1400-95800
1.82 2,454.53 0.00 45.47 2,500.00 2,500.00 3.52 POSTAGE101-1401-80200
1.50 1,477.50 0.00 22.50 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,291.61 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1401-86300

99.43 28.31 3,239.85 1,731.84 5,000.00 5,000.00 641.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1401-90000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,985.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1401-95800

93.06 500.00 0.00 6,700.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 0.00 8 MILE BOULEVARD ASSOC DUES101-1401-95808
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 165.00 COURT REPORTER101-1410-80102

32.71 4,037.44 0.00 1,962.56 6,000.00 6,000.00 2,314.43 POSTAGE101-1410-80200
0.00 840.00 0.00 0.00 840.00 840.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1410-90000

48.64 1,027.12 0.00 972.88 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,103.19 POSTAGE101-1421-80200
45.96 846.78 0.00 720.22 1,567.00 1,567.00 989.32 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1421-85300
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1421-86300

71.74 98,904.00 93,000.00 158,096.00 350,000.00 350,000.00 171,561.00 WEED MOWING101-1422-80107
94.67 20,000.00 98,734.00 256,266.00 375,000.00 375,000.00 354,620.00 RODENT CONTROL101-1422-80108
31.85 3,407.53 0.00 1,592.47 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,376.71 POSTAGE101-1422-80200
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 WEST NILE VIRUS EXPENSE101-1422-82216
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 WILDLIFE NUISANCE CONTROL101-1422-82217

61.82 1,699.18 0.00 2,750.82 4,450.00 4,450.00 3,576.26 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1422-85300
50.64 24,678.25 0.00 25,321.75 50,000.00 50,000.00 47,049.39 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1422-86300
13.32 17,337.00 1,323.00 1,340.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 3,909.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1422-90000

284.56 (2,768.39)0.00 4,268.39 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1422-92000
50.00 7,500.00 235.00 7,265.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 11,775.25 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1426-80100
71.85 450.40 0.00 1,149.60 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,300.90 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1426-92000
85.04 20,276.50 44,771.45 70,452.05 135,500.00 135,500.00 95,018.09 ANIMAL COLLECTION101-1430-80500
63.47 2,191.62 0.00 3,808.38 6,000.00 3,500.00 3,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1430-86300
10.74 1,347,164.66 20,107.15 142,028.19 1,509,300.00 1,509,300.00 249,560.26 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1442-80100
55.62 443,789.78 252,255.08 303,955.14 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 919,817.30 TREE MAINTENANCE101-1442-81400
32.77 12,774.48 99.29 6,126.23 19,000.00 19,000.00 6,817.47 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1442-85300
60.55 690,364.64 314,773.38 744,861.98 1,750,000.00 1,750,000.00 997,315.05 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1442-86300
43.58 78,984.61 0.00 61,015.39 140,000.00 140,000.00 92,847.16 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1442-92000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 25/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

14.02 270,417.55 29,613.70 14,468.75 314,500.00 314,500.00 17,989.36 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1442-93000
0.00 76,905.00 0.00 0.00 76,905.00 76,905.00 0.00 CONTRIB TO MAJOR STREETS101-1442-96202
0.00 106,905.00 0.00 0.00 106,905.00 106,905.00 0.00 CONTRIB TO LOCAL STREETS101-1442-96203

41.82 139,620.46 200.00 100,179.54 240,000.00 240,000.00 259,349.10 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1447-80100
40.01 20,097.48 2,700.00 10,702.52 33,500.00 23,500.00 6,193.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1447-80106
11.77 291,943.04 9,167.19 29,784.77 330,895.00 374,000.00 33,755.45 CONT SERV - INSPECTORS101-1447-80119
51.53 387.75 0.00 412.25 800.00 800.00 596.13 POSTAGE101-1447-80200
65.58 557.55 0.00 1,062.45 1,620.00 500.00 579.94 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1447-85300
52.61 11,846.41 143.00 13,010.59 25,000.00 25,000.00 21,371.59 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1447-86300
61.28 5,130.10 0.00 8,119.90 13,250.00 13,250.00 8,094.90 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1447-95800
83.33 27,653.00 0.00 138,270.00 165,923.00 165,923.00 159,530.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER101-1447-96592
74.56 839,361.41 5,000.00 2,455,638.59 3,300,000.00 3,300,000.00 2,967,447.36 STREET LIGHTING101-1448-92600
31.88 1,362.47 0.00 637.53 2,000.00 2,000.00 745.02 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAMS101-1610-88001
59.01 1,578.17 2,271.83 0.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 2,807.13 APPRECIATION RECEPTION101-1779-96137
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 POSTAGE101-1780-80200

43.32 2,267.40 1,200.00 532.60 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 EDUCATION101-1780-82403
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1780-85300

92.33 230.00 2,350.00 420.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,522.00 VACCINATION FAIR101-1780-96138
0.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 0.00 DOG PARK101-1780-96139
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,782.00 CHIPPING CLINIC101-1780-96145

95.00 200.00 3,800.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 SPAY/NEUTER CLINIC101-1780-96149
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 COMMUNITY OUTREACH101-1780-96150

28.57 7,500.00 0.00 3,000.00 10,500.00 6,500.00 5,660.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1793-80100
9.23 1,543.02 0.00 156.98 1,700.00 1,700.00 56.79 POSTAGE101-1793-80200

18.78 162.45 0.00 37.55 200.00 200.00 63.09 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1793-85300
49.36 405.10 0.00 394.90 800.00 800.00 395.90 MILEAGE101-1793-86100
32.96 670.38 0.00 329.62 1,000.00 1,000.00 496.69 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1793-92000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,096.04 SCHOOL PROGRAM101-1793-96102

90.75 462.66 301.20 4,236.14 5,000.00 9,000.00 3,849.51 AWARDS101-1793-96103
92.96 105.58 190.42 1,204.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 CLEAN-UP CAMPAIGN101-1793-96104
53.15 468.50 0.00 531.50 1,000.00 1,000.00 606.78 INSTALLATION DINNER101-1793-96105
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,735.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS101-1793-96123

100.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 14,991.00 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS101-1793-96134
57.83 4,850.00 0.00 6,650.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 CONT SVCS - SOUND SYSTEM101-1794-80140
80.80 3,168.00 0.00 13,332.00 16,500.00 16,500.00 16,478.00 SUMMER PROGRAM101-1794-96110
50.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 771.00 WINTER PROGRAM101-1794-96115
12.52 262.45 0.00 37.55 300.00 300.00 63.09 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1795-85300
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 514.35 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAMS101-1795-88001

60.06 145.00 0.00 218.00 363.00 363.00 263.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1795-95800
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1795-96135

21.91 8,730.00 0.00 2,450.00 11,180.00 11,180.00 2,490.26 MUSEUM EXPENSE101-1795-96140
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 HALL OF FAME101-1795-96148

36.82 15,162.82 4,312.50 4,524.68 24,000.00 24,000.00 7,857.69 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1796-80100
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAMS101-1796-88001

56.81 1,425.28 0.00 1,874.72 3,300.00 3,300.00 7,903.09 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1796-92000
0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 0.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1796-96135
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 OLD VILLAGE HALL IMPROVEM101-1796-96141
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAMS101-1797-88001

13.89 399,962.08 50,935.00 13,602.92 464,500.00 464,500.00 151,789.80 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2463-80100
0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 72,448.10 JOINT SEALING202-2463-80205

22.91 875,539.75 0.00 260,266.25 1,135,806.00 600,000.00 293,372.40 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS202-2463-80206
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,019,681.80 BRIDGE REPAIRS202-2463-80207

55.99 134,241.70 0.00 170,758.30 305,000.00 305,000.00 154,211.54 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2463-94500
0.00 114,259.00 0.00 0.00 114,259.00 114,259.00 38,463.45 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2463-96901
3.20 238,173.50 0.00 7,873.50 246,047.00 240,000.00 119,038.79 TRAFFIC SIGNALS202-2474-80120

65.87 102,377.56 0.00 197,622.44 300,000.00 300,000.00 350,882.42 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP202-2474-80121
106.40 (14,398.47)0.00 239,398.47 225,000.00 225,000.00 65,546.18 PAVEMENT MARKING202-2474-80123
17.93 22,978.59 0.00 5,021.41 28,000.00 28,000.00 6,650.70 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2474-94500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 26/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 6,363.00 0.00 0.00 6,363.00 6,363.00 2,673.83 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2474-96901
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2479-80100

53.48 55,822.43 0.00 64,177.57 120,000.00 120,000.00 91,169.30 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2479-94500
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL202-2479-94501

0.00 10,883.00 0.00 0.00 10,883.00 10,883.00 3,977.68 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2479-96901
83.33 122,700.00 0.00 613,500.00 736,200.00 736,200.00 714,800.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS202-2483-95000
83.33 7,369.00 0.00 36,840.00 44,209.00 44,209.00 36,822.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER202-2483-96592
0.00 (131,505.00)0.00 0.00 (131,505.00)(131,505.00)(74,388.07)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2483-96901

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 2,500,000.00 LOCAL STREETS202-2484-96603
24.04 1,269,375.51 0.00 401,637.49 1,671,013.00 1,608,420.00 0.00 TRANS TO MTF 2023 DEBT #356202-2484-96656
30.27 644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 923,750.00 923,750.00 922,054.17 TRANS TO MTF 2022 DEBT #357202-2484-96657
99.95 142.21 0.00 311,018.79 311,161.00 311,161.00 322,124.75 TRANS TO 2021A CAP IMP DEBT #358202-2484-96658

100.00 1.32 0.00 182,748.68 182,750.00 182,750.00 191,643.88 TRANS TO 2015 CAP IMP DEBT #359202-2484-96659
13.25 955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 1,101,318.00 1,101,318.00 1,105,017.50 TRANS TO MTF 2018 DEBT #360202-2484-96660
23.36 963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 1,256,700.00 1,256,700.00 1,258,700.00 TRANS TO MTF 2021 DEBT #361202-2484-96661
22.82 547,963.97 110,915.00 51,121.03 710,000.00 710,000.00 75,917.90 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3463-80100
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 24,149.37 JOINT SEALING203-3463-80205

74.39 576,619.65 0.00 1,675,126.35 2,251,746.00 400,000.00 2,551,303.48 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS203-3463-80206
93.08 58,841.66 0.00 791,158.34 850,000.00 850,000.00 819,168.06 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3463-94500
0.00 230,887.00 0.00 0.00 230,887.00 230,887.00 93,244.06 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3463-96901

118.13 (11,787.42)0.00 76,787.42 65,000.00 65,000.00 71,867.49 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP203-3474-80121
111.45 (8,587.50)0.00 83,587.50 75,000.00 75,000.00 21,848.72 PAVEMENT MARKING203-3474-80123
28.53 20,010.26 0.00 7,989.74 28,000.00 28,000.00 8,298.10 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3474-94500
0.00 18,591.00 0.00 0.00 18,591.00 18,591.00 8,058.73 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3474-96901
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3479-80100

31.55 106,103.89 0.00 48,896.11 155,000.00 155,000.00 54,734.77 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3479-94500
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL203-3479-94501

0.00 7,958.00 0.00 0.00 7,958.00 7,958.00 2,358.39 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3479-96901
83.34 52,560.00 0.00 262,840.00 315,400.00 315,400.00 261,541.37 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS203-3483-95000
83.33 7,368.00 0.00 36,840.00 44,208.00 44,208.00 36,822.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER203-3483-96592
0.00 (257,436.00)0.00 0.00 (257,436.00)(257,436.00)(74,388.07)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3483-96901

83.33 49,530.00 0.00 247,670.00 297,200.00 297,200.00 288,600.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS204-9204-95000
90.77 83,041.96 294,281.91 522,676.13 900,000.00 900,000.00 746,501.02 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9208-80100
2.05 53,875.00 937.50 187.50 55,000.00 55,000.00 537.50 HORTICULTURE CONSULTANT208-9208-80116

79.37 2,063.05 0.00 7,936.95 10,000.00 10,000.00 291.19 POSTAGE208-9208-80200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,656.60 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS208-9208-80301

60.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 18,190.00 TREE MAINTENANCE208-9208-81400
55.04 16,793.68 370.61 20,185.71 37,350.00 37,350.00 26,930.05 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9208-85300
63.44 14,622.71 0.00 25,377.29 40,000.00 40,000.00 39,037.24 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9208-86300
54.31 18,278.00 3,389.57 18,332.43 40,000.00 40,000.00 22,340.74 MARKETING/PROMOTIONS - PROGRAM ADVERTISE208-9208-88011
83.34 28,110.00 0.00 140,590.00 168,700.00 168,700.00 162,300.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9208-91000
79.45 102,762.08 0.00 397,237.92 500,000.00 500,000.00 480,064.03 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9208-92000
31.18 79,140.00 4,731.21 31,128.79 115,000.00 115,000.00 91,166.46 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9208-93000
30.00 3,500.00 464.00 1,036.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,569.07 RENTAL & JANITORIAL SERV208-9208-94400
83.33 23,950.00 0.00 119,750.00 143,700.00 143,700.00 139,600.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS208-9208-95000
78.76 14,865.48 27,209.80 27,924.72 70,000.00 70,000.00 74,533.60 SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSES208-9208-96126
78.38 8,650.00 11,644.00 19,706.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 24,641.80 SPONSORED EVENTS EXPENSE208-9208-96127
93.15 1,027.88 3,509.79 10,462.33 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,796.41 DOWNTOWN ICE RINK EXPENSE208-9208-96146

100.00 2.18 0.00 250,336.82 250,339.00 250,339.00 245,713.01 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT208-9208-96470
92.96 704.35 6,796.00 2,499.65 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,049.50 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9210-80100
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 POSTAGE208-9210-80200

51.04 489.63 0.00 510.37 1,000.00 1,000.00 593.36 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9210-85300
93.42 1,316.88 469.38 18,213.74 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,622.01 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9210-86300
83.35 3,380.00 0.00 16,920.00 20,300.00 20,300.00 19,600.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9210-91000
40.85 10,646.70 0.00 7,353.30 18,000.00 18,000.00 14,680.98 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9210-92000
28.82 10,677.50 1,790.00 2,532.50 15,000.00 15,000.00 11,970.22 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9210-93000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 BUS RENTAL208-9210-94401

18.34 32,665.86 1,090.49 6,243.65 40,000.00 15,000.00 15,934.04 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES226-9226-80100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 27/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

72.36 12,992.81 0.00 34,007.19 47,000.00 47,000.00 18,660.10 HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTIO226-9226-80109
55.59 1,110,247.69 0.00 1,389,752.31 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 1,846,371.41 CONT SERV - RUBBISH HAUL226-9226-80112
82.25 3,550.00 0.00 16,450.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 9,400.00 SMDA - CLOSURE COSTS226-9226-80113
57.45 340,383.79 0.00 459,616.21 800,000.00 800,000.00 501,138.22 CONT SVC - RECYCLE/COMPST226-9226-80115
5.10 2,372.52 0.00 127.48 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 POSTAGE226-9226-80200

100.00 0.00 0.00 65,800.00 65,800.00 50,000.00 37,600.00 SMDA LEGAL/ENG COSTS226-9226-80213
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 2,191.34 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS226-9226-80301
50.81 5,841.38 126.74 5,906.88 11,875.00 11,875.00 6,753.93 TELEPHONE & RADIO226-9226-85300
77.07 205,650.00 0.00 691,350.00 897,000.00 897,000.00 820,058.50 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE226-9226-86300
50.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING226-9226-90000
56.99 17,203.93 0.00 22,796.07 40,000.00 40,000.00 23,328.82 PUBLIC UTILITIES226-9226-92000
92.60 1,849.90 5,351.38 17,798.72 25,000.00 25,000.00 8,634.42 BUILDING MAINTENANCE226-9226-93000

100.00 0.15 0.00 1,095,885.85 1,095,886.00 1,095,886.00 1,060,745.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL226-9226-99400
100.00 0.46 0.00 112,562.54 112,563.00 112,563.00 147,703.39 LEASE INTEREST226-9226-99401

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES230-9230-80100
78.16 2,882.61 0.00 10,317.39 13,200.00 13,200.00 12,401.78 POSTAGE230-9230-80200
28.45 715.50 0.00 284.50 1,000.00 1,000.00 339.29 TELEPHONE & RADIO230-9230-85300
21.15 11,827.29 250.00 2,922.71 15,000.00 15,000.00 6,807.22 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE230-9230-86300
83.34 15,510.00 0.00 77,590.00 93,100.00 93,100.00 90,400.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS230-9230-95000
46.84 47,843.57 8,786.36 33,370.07 90,000.00 90,000.00 42,543.34 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES250-9250-80100
82.07 9,860.07 0.00 45,139.93 55,000.00 55,000.00 46,974.24 SOFTWARE & CONTR SERVICE250-9250-80147
88.72 1,692.03 0.00 13,307.97 15,000.00 15,000.00 12,767.50 POSTAGE250-9250-80200
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS250-9250-80301

35.76 4,496.67 53.99 2,449.34 7,000.00 7,000.00 4,296.08 TELEPHONE & RADIO250-9250-85300
52.98 1,880.98 0.00 2,119.02 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,802.50 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE250-9250-86300
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 145.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS250-9250-86400

84.91 2,262.96 3,242.03 9,495.01 15,000.00 15,000.00 14,037.73 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAMS250-9250-88001
91.86 244.09 2,755.91 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 SETS & DESIGN250-9250-88006
83.95 4,012.00 7,500.00 13,488.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 9,402.43 WEB SITE250-9250-88007
63.12 18,440.81 0.00 31,559.19 50,000.00 50,000.00 45,757.80 CITY CALENDAR250-9250-88008

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 MUSIC LIBRARY250-9250-88009
64.42 9,790.32 3,411.79 14,317.89 27,520.00 25,000.00 16,754.18 AUDITORIUM EXPENSE250-9250-88010
83.35 8,110.00 0.00 40,590.00 48,700.00 48,700.00 46,900.00 INSURANCE & BONDS250-9250-91000
71.75 32,482.30 0.00 82,517.70 115,000.00 115,000.00 104,090.45 PUBLIC UTILITIES250-9250-92000
83.33 63,730.00 0.00 318,670.00 382,400.00 382,400.00 371,300.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS250-9250-95000
96.61 465.00 0.00 13,235.00 13,700.00 13,700.00 700.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES250-9250-95800

100.00 1.94 0.00 357,624.06 357,626.00 357,626.00 351,018.62 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT250-9250-96470
6.80 17,835.73 0.00 1,301.25 19,136.98 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES259-9259-80100
0.00 600.41 0.00 0.00 600.41 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS259-9259-80301

21.09 3,015,899.52 0.00 805,896.55 3,821,796.07 0.00 732,234.96 COUNSEL FOR INDIGENTS259-9259-82601
42.06 34,761.10 608.00 24,630.90 60,000.00 60,000.00 21,960.26 VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES260-9260-82211
66.35 81,677.00 1,050.00 159,978.00 242,705.00 240,000.00 475,317.00 FED JUSTICE FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82214
76.26 343,137.18 79,543.45 1,022,808.37 1,445,489.00 300,000.00 620,789.89 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82215
87.09 9,685.86 39,337.34 25,976.80 75,000.00 25,000.00 19,235.31 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS262-9262-86400
60.13 137,842.93 35,202.30 172,654.77 345,700.00 310,700.00 204,845.98 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES271-9271-80100
78.16 47,831.61 0.00 171,168.39 219,000.00 219,000.00 166,112.77 COOPERATIVE SERVICES271-9271-80117
0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 69,000.00 70,674.22 LIBRARY COOP INDIRECT AID271-9271-80130
9.75 2,707.44 200.00 92.56 3,000.00 3,000.00 215.29 POSTAGE271-9271-80200

90.50 76.00 0.00 724.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS271-9271-80301
73.45 4,274.81 0.00 11,825.19 16,100.00 16,100.00 16,099.92 DIGITAL VIDEO DISCS271-9271-82201
62.54 37,833.51 0.00 63,166.49 101,000.00 101,000.00 100,999.51 LIBRARY CIRCULATING MAT271-9271-82202
99.81 50.57 24,761.53 1,187.90 26,000.00 22,000.00 19,291.33 PERIODICALS271-9271-82207
19.63 24,110.32 42.09 5,847.59 30,000.00 30,000.00 16,735.28 TELEPHONE & RADIO271-9271-85300
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 33.48 MILEAGE271-9271-86100

21.68 2,349.72 0.00 650.28 3,000.00 3,000.00 992.61 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE271-9271-86300
42.80 8,579.50 489.00 5,931.50 15,000.00 15,000.00 7,218.26 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS271-9271-86400
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 BOOK BINDING271-9271-90200

83.35 8,110.00 0.00 40,590.00 48,700.00 48,700.00 46,900.00 INSURANCE & BONDS271-9271-91000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 28/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

74.53 56,036.70 0.00 163,963.30 220,000.00 220,000.00 215,900.94 PUBLIC UTILITIES271-9271-92000
92.81 9,657.05 73,886.93 50,747.02 134,291.00 61,500.00 18,720.24 BUILDING MAINTENANCE271-9271-93000
83.33 46,180.00 0.00 230,920.00 277,100.00 277,100.00 269,100.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS271-9271-95000

100.00 1.79 0.00 107,287.21 107,289.00 107,289.00 105,305.58 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT271-9271-96470
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 331,996.00 0.00 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,320.00 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183-CD1911
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103,543.18 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183-CD2013
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,113.82 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183-CD2111
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 211,881.26 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183-CD2210
0.51 330,296.00 1,700.00 0.00 331,996.00 0.00 0.00 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183-CD2311
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,238.53 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9441-88102-CD2013
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,690.00 0.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT273-9666-80105-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,920.00 0.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT273-9666-80105-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,730.00 8,250.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT273-9666-80105-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,350.00 5,650.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT273-9666-80105-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITY273-9666-80111
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITY273-9666-80111-CD2214
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITY273-9666-80111-CD2314
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9666-86100-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9666-86100-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9666-86100-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9666-86100-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9666-86100-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 118.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9666-86100-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 824.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9666-86400-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 571.00 629.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9666-86400-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9666-86400-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,954.87 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,657.91 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 62,645.34 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102-CD2015
0.00 5,473.25 0.00 0.00 5,473.25 24,783.49 5,216.51 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102-CD2213
0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102-CD2313

100.00 (1,102.00)0.00 1,102.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING273-9666-90000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,490.85 PRINTING & PUBLISHING273-9666-90000-CD2213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 INSURANCE & BONDS273-9666-91000-CD1713
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 388.88 0.00 INSURANCE & BONDS273-9666-91000-CD1812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 INSURANCE & BONDS273-9666-91000-CD1912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 INSURANCE & BONDS273-9666-91000-CD2015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 INSURANCE & BONDS273-9666-91000-CD2115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 INSURANCE & BONDS273-9666-91000-CD2213

100.00 (2,671.23)100.00 2,571.23 0.00 208,624.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000
0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000-CD2015

100.95 (1,279.50)543.50 135,793.29 135,057.29 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000-CD2115
148.82 (53,888.33)2,822.55 161,442.43 110,376.65 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000-CD2213

0.19 208,224.00 0.00 400.00 208,624.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000-CD2313
9.41 48,524.88 7.42 5,033.89 53,566.19 0.00 89,114.07 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000-CV2020
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9706-80100-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9706-80100-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9706-80100-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9706-80100-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9706-80100-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9706-80100-CD2202

100.00 (11,112.24)0.00 11,112.24 0.00 110,000.00 0.00 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,240.68 0.00 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,086.25 0.00 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,136.46 0.00 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134-CD1902

(4.68)7,846.66 0.00 (350.85)7,495.81 9,522.33 210.00 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134-CD2003



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 29/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

84.99 19,744.47 8,100.00 103,699.47 131,543.94 4,716.35 5,795.00 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,230.98 769.02 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134-CD2202
0.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134-CD2302
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,345.25 0.00 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS273-9706-80179-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,568.25 0.00 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS273-9706-80179-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,866.00 0.00 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS273-9706-80179-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,336.00 0.00 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS273-9706-80179-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,538.75 15,261.25 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS273-9706-80179-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS273-9706-80179-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9706-86100-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9706-86100-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9706-86100-CD1902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 59.33 0.00 MILEAGE273-9706-86100-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.71 84.29 MILEAGE273-9706-86100-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 MILEAGE273-9706-86100-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 775.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9706-86400-CD1702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 395.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9706-86400-CD1802
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 131.00 619.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9706-86400-CD2003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 710.00 190.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9706-86400-CD2103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9706-86400-CD2202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 139,500.00 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,047.60 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118-CD1601
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42.57 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118-CD1801
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,879.00 15,435.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118-CD2001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,942.07 14,923.93 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118-CD2101

100.00 0.00 0.00 67,990.00 67,990.00 67,990.00 37,010.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118-CD2201
100.00 0.00 0.00 139,500.00 139,500.00 0.00 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118-CD2301
100.00 (25,945.05)0.00 25,945.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9707-88102

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,707.30 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9707-88102-CD2101
34.71 128,261.20 0.00 68,187.35 196,448.55 132,317.95 281,518.03 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9707-88102-CD2201
17.40 99,119.20 0.00 20,880.80 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9707-88102-CD2301
57.87 7,881.70 0.00 10,824.50 18,706.20 18,706.20 9,678.80 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE273-9707-88203-CD2002
0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE273-9707-88203-CD2102
0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9757-80100-CD2112

100.00 0.00 343,167.34 175.00 343,342.34 343,342.34 1,300.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9757-80100-CD2211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 COOPERATIVE SERVICES273-9850-80117-CD2012
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS MITTEN MISSION273-9850-80155

100.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS MITTEN MISSION273-9850-80155-CD2309
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 CHORE SERVICES273-9850-80156
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 CHORE SERVICES273-9850-80156-CD2005
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 CHORE SERVICES273-9850-80156-CD2105

38.96 24,416.00 0.00 15,584.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 CHORE SERVICES273-9850-80156-CD2204
3.64 38,544.00 0.00 1,456.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 CHORE SERVICES273-9850-80156-CD2304
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,320.00 0.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157-CD1909
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,175.00 0.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157-CD2007
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,370.00 2,380.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157-CD2010
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,260.00 2,020.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157-CD2110

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 11,800.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157-CD2206
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157-CD2207
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,380.00 7,620.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157-CD2209
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157-CD2307
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS TURNING POINT273-9850-80158

100.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS TURNING POINT273-9850-80158-CD2306
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,014.34 0.00 CONTINGENCIES273-9850-80159-CD1615
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 0.00 CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER273-9850-80192
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER273-9850-80192-CD1603

78.79 19,092.62 0.00 70,907.38 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER273-9850-80192-CD2303



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 30/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,352.09 0.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198-CD1605
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,371.72 0.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198-CD2006
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,274.90 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198-CD2106
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 940.00 24,060.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198-CD2205

44.39 16,683.78 0.00 13,316.22 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198-CD2305
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 436,748.12 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198-CV2019
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION - HEARTS FOR HOMES273-9850-80199

40.60 5,940.00 0.00 4,060.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION - HEARTS FOR HOMES273-9850-80199-CD2310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 CHILD ADVOCACY273-9850-80232
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,047.60 CHILD ADVOCACY273-9850-80232-CD1608

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 16,152.40 CHILD ADVOCACY273-9850-80232-CD2208
100.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 CHILD ADVOCACY273-9850-80232-CD2308

0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 ENTITLEMENT276-9476-80197-HA2102
0.00 307,237.00 0.00 0.00 307,237.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS276-9777-95000-HA2103
0.00 741,010.00 0.00 0.00 741,010.00 0.00 0.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION276-9850-80198-HA2101
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 81,565.00 0.00 CHDO RESERVE277-9474-80149
0.00 84,771.00 0.00 0.00 84,771.00 84,771.00 0.00 CHDO RESERVE277-9474-80149-HM2101
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 CHDO RESERVE277-9474-80149-HM2201
0.00 81,565.00 0.00 0.00 81,565.00 0.00 0.00 CHDO RESERVE277-9474-80149-HM2301
0.00 24,831.00 0.00 0.00 24,831.00 24,831.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9474-88102-HM1901
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 257,823.00 0.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197
0.00 13,037.00 0.00 0.00 13,037.00 13,037.00 0.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197-HM1803
0.00 342,346.00 0.00 0.00 342,346.00 342,346.00 0.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197-HM1902
0.00 377,875.00 0.00 0.00 377,875.00 377,875.00 0.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197-HM2003
0.00 413,851.00 0.00 0.00 413,851.00 413,851.00 0.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197-HM2103
0.00 367,375.00 0.00 0.00 367,375.00 367,375.00 0.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197-HM2203
0.00 257,823.00 0.00 0.00 257,823.00 0.00 0.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197-HM2303
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 137,697.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9476-88102

49.82 40,412.50 0.00 40,125.50 80,538.00 80,538.00 187,441.90 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9476-88102-HM2103
0.00 137,697.00 0.00 0.00 137,697.00 0.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9476-88102-HM2303

100.00 (7,402.75)0.00 7,402.75 0.00 0.00 38,436.29 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88203
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 IN KIND MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88204-HM2203

100.00 (19,788.73)0.00 19,788.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9674-88102
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118

59.08 60,468.65 0.00 87,289.75 147,758.40 147,758.40 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118-HM1602
0.00 34,416.00 0.00 0.00 34,416.00 34,416.00 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118-HM1702
0.00 23,639.00 0.00 0.00 23,639.00 23,639.00 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118-HM1802
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118-HM2002
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118-HM2102
0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118-HM2302
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9707-88102
0.00 5,050.09 0.00 0.00 5,050.09 5,050.09 62,811.41 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9707-88102-HM2002

(1.13)128,033.52 0.00 (1,428.27)126,605.25 126,605.25 214,232.11 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9707-88102-HM2102
100.00 (75,000.00)0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 29,785.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9707-88102-HM2202

0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9707-88102-HM2302
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT277-9777-80105-HM2105
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT277-9777-80105-HM2204
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS277-9777-86400-HM2105
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS277-9777-86400-HM2204
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,633.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9777-88102

100.00 (1,203.50)1,034.75 168.75 0.00 0.00 25,199.46 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9777-88102-HM2105
0.00 46,142.00 0.00 0.00 46,142.00 46,142.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9777-88102-HM2204
0.00 23,633.00 0.00 0.00 23,633.00 0.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9777-88102-HM2304
0.00 236.00 0.00 0.00 236.00 236.00 197.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING277-9777-90000-HM2105
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 510.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING277-9777-90000-HM2204

100.00 (494.00)0.00 494.00 0.00 54,376.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS277-9777-95000
0.00 54,376.00 0.00 0.00 54,376.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS277-9777-95000-HM2304



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 31/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES HOUSING AGENT278-9778-80100
0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES HOUSING AGENT278-9778-80100-WA2303
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,100.00 0.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT278-9778-80105-WA2105
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,100.00 0.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT278-9778-80105-WA2205
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM278-9778-80136
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM278-9778-80136-WA2207
0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM278-9778-80136-WA2306
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,164.00 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138-WA2001

100.00 0.00 0.00 635.63 635.63 635.63 11,013.39 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138-WA2101
63.05 7,885.86 0.00 13,456.42 21,342.28 21,342.28 4,141.13 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138-WA2201
55.70 35,438.32 0.00 44,561.68 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138-WA2301
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,237.68 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138-WACV01
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,341.78 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139-WA2006

100.00 0.00 0.00 12,906.60 12,906.60 15,870.50 12,449.23 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139-WA2106
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,210.49 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139-WA2206

28.17 43,098.56 0.00 16,901.44 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139-WA2305
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,864.00 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139-WACV06
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,806.64 PROJECT SPONSOR ADMIN278-9778-80235-WACV07
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST.278-9778-80236
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,253.69 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST.278-9778-80236-WA2002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,148.62 60,034.73 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST.278-9778-80236-WA2102

70.20 38,597.26 0.00 90,906.32 129,503.58 0.00 168,942.36 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST.278-9778-80236-WA2202
32.43 270,274.99 0.00 129,725.01 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST.278-9778-80236-WA2302
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 677,853.00 (814.00)TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST.278-9778-80237
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93,072.62 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST.278-9778-80237-WA2003

93.59 27,273.08 0.00 398,097.50 425,370.58 302,631.55 242,950.89 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST.278-9778-80237-WA2103
0.00 666,792.25 0.00 0.00 666,792.25 666,792.25 0.00 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST.278-9778-80237-WA2203
0.00 677,853.00 0.00 0.00 677,853.00 0.00 0.00 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST.278-9778-80237-WA2303
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,626.51 29,804.18 IN HOME NON-MEDICAL CARE278-9778-80238-WA2104

24.16 59,896.00 0.00 19,084.71 78,980.71 0.00 71,922.39 IN HOME NON-MEDICAL CARE278-9778-80238-WA2204
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING278-9778-90000-WA2005
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,488.81 1,088.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING278-9778-90000-WA2205
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,376.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS278-9778-95000

10.79 17,168.74 1,500.00 576.00 19,244.74 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS278-9778-95000-WA2105
0.00 35,803.81 0.00 0.00 35,803.81 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS278-9778-95000-WA2205
0.00 41,376.00 0.00 0.00 41,376.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS278-9778-95000-WA2304
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,026.81 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS278-9778-95000-WACV05
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39.33 DELIVERY COSTS280-9476-80134
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,075.13 DELIVERY COSTS280-9674-80134
0.00 5,040.00 0.00 0.00 5,040.00 5,040.00 0.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT281-9666-80105-LH1905

100.00 0.00 195.00 1,000.00 1,195.00 1,195.00 1,185.00 TITLE SEARCH281-9706-80141-LH1903
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 MOLD TESTING281-9706-80177-LH1903
0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 ASBESTOS SURVEY281-9706-80178-LH1903

116.61 (3,354.50)7,500.00 16,050.00 20,195.50 20,195.50 16,711.00 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS281-9706-80179-LH1903
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 ENGINEERING & INSP SVCS281-9706-80201-LH1903
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 RELOCATION COSTS281-9706-80233-LH1903
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 MILEAGE281-9706-86100-LH1903
0.00 15,757.63 0.00 0.00 15,757.63 15,757.63 7,014.61 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9706-88203-LH1902

34.34 197,208.30 0.00 103,150.50 300,358.80 300,358.80 87,106.20 REHAB PROJECT COSTS281-9707-80118-LH1901
17.64 181,781.00 0.00 38,929.00 220,710.00 220,710.00 49,290.00 HEALTHY HOMES REHAB281-9707-80228-LH1901
5.77 85,253.70 0.00 5,224.50 90,478.20 90,478.20 8,406.80 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9707-88203-LH1901
0.00 14,973.46 0.00 0.00 14,973.46 14,973.46 3,850.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES281-9850-80100-LH1904

16.37 3,008.05 0.00 588.95 3,597.00 3,597.00 903.00 EDUCATION281-9850-82403-LH1904
0.00 745,000.00 0.00 0.00 745,000.00 560,000.00 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR356-9356-99102

43.40 523,875.51 0.00 401,637.49 925,513.00 1,047,920.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR356-9356-99502
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR356-9356-99802



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 32/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 365,000.00 0.00 0.00 365,000.00 365,000.00 505,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR357-9357-99102
50.00 279,125.00 0.00 279,125.00 558,250.00 558,250.00 416,554.17 BOND INTEREST MAJOR357-9357-99502

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR357-9357-99802
100.00 0.69 0.00 298,122.31 298,123.00 298,123.00 305,305.98 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR358-9358-99102
99.99 0.70 0.00 12,537.30 12,538.00 12,538.00 16,459.59 BOND INTEREST MAJOR358-9358-99502
71.84 140.82 0.00 359.18 500.00 500.00 359.18 AGENT FEES - MAJOR358-9358-99802

100.00 0.98 0.00 159,810.02 159,811.00 159,811.00 164,810.02 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR359-9359-99102
100.00 0.11 0.00 22,528.89 22,529.00 22,529.00 26,421.83 BOND INTEREST MAJOR359-9359-99502
99.94 0.23 0.00 409.77 410.00 410.00 412.03 AGENT FEES - MAJOR359-9359-99802
0.00 810,000.00 0.00 0.00 810,000.00 810,000.00 790,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR360-9360-99102

50.00 145,409.25 0.00 145,408.75 290,818.00 290,818.00 314,517.50 BOND INTEREST MAJOR360-9360-99502
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR360-9360-99802

0.00 670,000.00 0.00 0.00 670,000.00 670,000.00 640,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR361-9361-99102
50.00 293,100.00 0.00 293,100.00 586,200.00 586,200.00 618,200.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR361-9361-99502

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR361-9361-99802
100.00 (35,189.98)0.00 35,189.98 0.00 0.00 35,189.98 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID381-9381-99100
100.00 (439.87)0.00 439.87 0.00 0.00 1,284.43 BOND INTEREST PAID381-9381-99500
100.00 (90.23)0.00 90.23 0.00 0.00 87.97 AGENT FEES381-9381-99800

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 8,162.50 MAINTENANCE FEES385-9385-99001
100.00 (600,381.68)0.00 600,381.68 0.00 0.00 558,206.11 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID386-9386-99100
100.00 (114,618.32)0.00 114,618.32 0.00 0.00 143,583.01 BOND INTEREST PAID386-9386-99500
100.00 (248.09)0.00 248.09 0.00 0.00 248.09 AGENT FEES386-9386-99800
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,435,000.00 1,435,000.00 1,435,000.00 1,515,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID391-9391-99100
100.00 0.00 0.00 22,559.00 22,559.00 22,559.00 32,589.00 BOND INTEREST PAID391-9391-99500
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 AGENT FEES391-9391-99800

0.00 585,000.00 0.00 0.00 585,000.00 585,000.00 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID392-9392-99100
52.00 515,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 1,073,959.00 1,073,959.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAID392-9392-99500
50.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 AGENT FEES392-9392-99800

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,885,000.00 2,885,000.00 2,885,000.00 2,920,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID393-9393-99100
100.00 0.00 0.00 335,025.00 335,025.00 335,025.00 422,100.00 BOND INTEREST PAID393-9393-99500
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 AGENT FEES393-9393-99800
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,235,000.00 1,235,000.00 1,235,000.00 1,010,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID394-9394-99100
100.00 0.00 0.00 194,925.00 194,925.00 194,925.00 223,550.00 BOND INTEREST PAID394-9394-99500
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 AGENT FEES394-9394-99800

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.76 CONTRIB TO MAJOR STREETS435-9435-96202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 TRANS TO GENERAL FUND436-9436-96301
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 219,758.40 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS437-9437-80129

100.00 (199,251.55)0.00 199,251.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS438-9438-80129
100.00 (29,687.00)0.00 29,687.00 0.00 0.00 27,774.19 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES492-9492-80100

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 399,024.25 PROJECT COSTS - LIPARI WBCE PROPERTIES492-9492-80701
100.00 (79,644.71)0.00 79,644.71 0.00 0.00 104,157.47 PROJECT COSTS - DKM492-9492-80702

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 265,395.27 PROJECT COSTS - UNIVERSAL492-9492-80703
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,482.96 PROJECT COSTS - STAR WARREN492-9492-80704
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 403,615.22 PROJECT COSTS - MEIJER492-9492-80705
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,443.15 MISC CAPTURES DUE492-9492-80799
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES493-9493-80100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 222,405.36 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS493-9493-80129
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 260,975.36 TRANS TO DDA ADMIN FUND493-9493-96494

98.25 8,745.22 200,864.26 290,390.52 500,000.00 0.00 341,323.59 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES494-9494-80100
40.39 89.41 0.00 60.59 150.00 150.00 103.13 POSTAGE494-9494-80200
31.03 482.80 0.00 217.20 700.00 700.00 271.44 TELEPHONE & RADIO494-9494-85300
89.26 161.16 0.00 1,338.84 1,500.00 1,500.00 784.41 MILEAGE494-9494-86100
0.00 7,800.00 0.00 0.00 7,800.00 7,800.00 2,753.07 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS494-9494-86400

31.88 2,043.61 0.00 956.39 3,000.00 3,000.00 120.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES494-9494-92000
83.33 71,950.00 0.00 359,750.00 431,700.00 431,700.00 419,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS494-9494-95000
29.04 8,515.00 2,785.00 700.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 7,700.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES494-9494-95800
55.72 13,285.00 16,715.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 14,455.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS494-9494-96123

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 1,458,059.00 1,458,059.00 1,548,089.00 TRANS TO 2013 (2002) DDA DEBT #391494-9494-96391



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 33/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

33.65 1,101,375.68 0.00 558,583.32 1,659,959.00 1,659,959.00 0.00 TRANS TO 2023 DDA GEN OB #392494-9494-96392
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 3,220,525.00 3,220,525.00 3,342,600.00 TRANS TO 2014 (2003&2004) DDA DEBT #393494-9494-96393
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 1,430,425.00 1,430,425.00 1,234,050.00 TRANS TO 2015 (2005 DDA) DEBT #394494-9494-96394
25.97 111,043.33 0.00 38,956.67 150,000.00 150,000.00 62,041.15 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES495-9495-80100
10.04 22.49 0.00 2.51 25.00 25.00 0.00 POSTAGE495-9495-80200
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 FACADE IMPROVEMNT PROGRAM495-9495-80204
6.24 93.76 0.00 6.24 100.00 100.00 0.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO495-9495-85300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,980.34 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAMS495-9495-88001

71.25 71.88 0.00 178.12 250.00 250.00 0.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES495-9495-92000
56.04 2,197.95 0.00 2,802.05 5,000.00 5,000.00 20.51 BUILDING MAINTENANCE495-9495-93000

127.75 (36,776.10)86,010.63 83,315.47 132,550.00 132,550.00 85,804.81 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES536-9536-80100
73.13 134.35 0.00 365.65 500.00 500.00 0.00 POSTAGE536-9536-80200
27.22 11,061.92 205.43 3,932.65 15,200.00 15,200.00 13,425.11 TELEPHONE & RADIO536-9536-85300
39.08 304.62 0.00 195.38 500.00 500.00 1,383.72 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE536-9536-86300
83.33 6,450.00 0.00 32,250.00 38,700.00 38,700.00 37,300.00 INSURANCE & BONDS536-9536-91000
78.19 38,170.09 0.00 136,829.91 175,000.00 175,000.00 183,171.99 PUBLIC UTILITIES536-9536-92000
22.22 59,504.50 5,847.71 11,147.79 76,500.00 76,500.00 25,553.76 BUILDING MAINTENANCE536-9536-93000
83.33 14,420.00 0.00 72,080.00 86,500.00 86,500.00 84,000.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS536-9536-95000
0.00 29,238.00 0.00 0.00 29,238.00 29,238.00 28,125.00 PYMT TO CITY IN LIEU TAX536-9536-96807
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 139,275.95 DEPR EXPENSE - REPLACEMENT COSTS536-9536-96810

117.22 (39,889.31)93,196.97 178,342.34 231,650.00 231,650.00 115,216.56 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES537-9537-80100
25.60 1,115.94 0.00 384.06 1,500.00 1,500.00 196.47 POSTAGE537-9537-80200
96.30 296.13 19.21 7,684.66 8,000.00 8,000.00 7,666.18 TELEPHONE & RADIO537-9537-85300
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 339.97 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE537-9537-86300

83.36 4,660.00 0.00 23,340.00 28,000.00 28,000.00 27,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS537-9537-91000
56.27 54,666.15 0.00 70,333.85 125,000.00 125,000.00 112,787.63 PUBLIC UTILITIES537-9537-92000
25.63 170,674.50 19,012.12 39,813.38 229,500.00 229,500.00 56,304.15 BUILDING MAINTENANCE537-9537-93000
82.98 99,997.00 0.00 487,680.00 587,677.00 587,677.00 559,381.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS537-9537-95000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 222,902.29 DEPR EXPENSE - REPLACEMENT COSTS537-9537-96810
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,125.00 BOND INTEREST PAID537-9537-99500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.83 AGENT FEES537-9537-99800

46.22 403,316.60 35,487.96 311,195.44 750,000.00 750,000.00 848,071.79 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1540-80100
47.32 21,073.84 231.06 18,695.10 40,000.00 40,000.00 21,262.52 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1540-85300
76.04 107,837.86 4,535.00 337,627.14 450,000.00 450,000.00 430,052.13 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1540-86300
65.51 37,941.85 0.00 72,058.15 110,000.00 110,000.00 103,017.03 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1540-92000
17.66 214,117.77 32,396.77 13,525.46 260,040.00 260,040.00 22,170.43 FACILITY MAINTENANCE592-1540-97500
38.06 278,752.39 16,006.89 155,240.72 450,000.00 450,000.00 169,122.13 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1560-80100

100.00 0.00 0.00 18,700.00 18,700.00 18,700.00 18,200.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT592-1560-80105
96.79 8,832.60 200.00 265,967.40 275,000.00 275,000.00 264,029.81 POSTAGE592-1560-80200
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS592-1560-80300

58.27 4,590.84 0.00 6,409.16 11,000.00 11,000.00 9,586.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1560-85300
275.12 (1,751.18)0.00 2,751.18 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,496.84 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1560-86300
83.33 100,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 600,000.00 600,000.00 600,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS592-1560-91000
69.71 242.29 0.00 557.71 800.00 800.00 670.54 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1560-92000
83.33 493,860.00 0.00 2,469,340.00 2,963,200.00 2,963,200.00 2,876,900.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS592-1560-95000
75.38 56,624.02 12,500.00 160,875.98 230,000.00 230,000.00 217,588.18 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1580-80100

147.95 (143,853.27)125,000.00 318,853.27 300,000.00 300,000.00 94,822.94 ASH REMOVAL592-1580-81800
58.90 26,714.69 1,099.01 37,186.30 65,000.00 65,000.00 43,572.98 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1580-85300
97.37 2,630.19 7,172.51 90,197.30 100,000.00 100,000.00 109,325.89 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1580-86300
44.52 499,315.13 0.00 400,684.87 900,000.00 900,000.00 852,223.70 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1580-92000
89.98 2,505.00 0.00 22,495.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 24,916.50 MANAGEMENT AGENCY FEES592-1580-96201

100.00 (29,630,253.35)0.00 29,630,253.35 0.00 0.00 27,038,616.58 PAID WARREN CONSOLIDATED701-9701-80001
100.00 (7,409,785.39)0.00 7,409,785.39 0.00 0.00 6,847,035.61 PAID CENTER LINE SCHOOLS701-9701-80002
100.00 (9,299,909.86)0.00 9,299,909.86 0.00 0.00 8,359,810.30 PAID WARREN WOODS SCHOOLS701-9701-80003
100.00 (10,139,812.73)0.00 10,139,812.73 0.00 0.00 9,824,914.09 PAID VAN DYKE SCHOOLS701-9701-80004
100.00 (9,839,509.57)0.00 9,839,509.57 0.00 0.00 8,495,384.92 PAID FITZGERALD SCHOOLS701-9701-80005
100.00 (1,977,118.99)0.00 1,977,118.99 0.00 0.00 1,818,459.89 PAID EAST DETROIT SCHOOLS701-9701-80006
100.00 (22,879,697.18)0.00 22,879,697.18 0.00 0.00 21,693,029.38 PAID COUNTY TREASURER-TAX701-9701-80007



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 34/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,205,722.38 PAID STATE OF MICHIGAN701-9701-80008
100.00 (5,513,404.82)0.00 5,513,404.82 0.00 0.00 5,238,258.26 PAID MACOMB COUNTY COLLEG701-9701-80009
100.00 (19,614,453.86)0.00 19,614,453.86 0.00 0.00 18,188,571.84 PAID MACOMB INTERMEDIATE701-9701-80010
100.00 (24,509,411.47)0.00 24,509,411.47 0.00 0.00 23,072,020.47 PD COUNTY-MI S.E.T. TAX701-9701-80011

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,559.19 PD MACOMB CO - LATE FEES701-9701-80013
100.00 (6,863,440.00)0.00 6,863,440.00 0.00 0.00 7,439,165.84 TRANSFER TO RDS SPEC REV701-9701-96204
100.00 (3,168,720.00)0.00 3,168,720.00 0.00 0.00 3,438,054.66 TRANSFER TO REC SPEC REV701-9701-96208
100.00 (9,509,240.00)0.00 9,509,240.00 0.00 0.00 10,320,085.36 TRANSFER TO SAN SPEC REV701-9701-96226

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 383,660.46 TRANS TO TIFA OPERATING701-9701-96247
100.00 (4,347,510.00)0.00 4,347,510.00 0.00 0.00 4,715,476.94 TRANSFER TO LIB SPEC REV701-9701-96271

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,432,968.15 TRANS TO BROWNFIELD AUTH701-9701-96280
100.00 (68,946,280.00)0.00 68,946,280.00 0.00 0.00 74,945,300.26 TRANS TO GENERAL FUND701-9701-96301

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,100.93 TRANS TO GENL FUND- WEEDS701-9701-96302
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,350,332.38 TRANS GENL FUND ADMIN FEE701-9701-96303
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 284,706.88 TRANS GENL FUND-PENALTIES701-9701-96304

100.00 (6,094,160.00)0.00 6,094,160.00 0.00 0.00 7,448,299.95 TRANS TO DDA ADMIN FUND701-9701-96494
100.00 (456,017.41)0.00 456,017.41 0.00 0.00 378,803.98 REFUND OF CURRENT TAXES701-9701-96500

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 194,309.53 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER701-9701-96592
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 77,848.39 TRANS TO S/A FUND 802701-9701-96704

100.00 (223,460.66)111,113.61 112,347.05 0.00 0.00 89,932.00 NUISANCE ABATEMENT EXPENS801-9801-96700
100.00 (20,116.90)0.00 20,116.90 0.00 0.00 500,059.23 SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT802-9802-80182

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 279.00 POSTAGE802-9802-80200
100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 36,562.38 TRANS 2008 CAP IMP DEBT SA802-9802-96381

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,112,041.78 DEPR EXPENSE - GENERAL GOV900-0000-96811
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,222,926.95 DEPR EXPENSE - PUBLIC SAFETY900-0000-96812
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 344,175.30 DEPR EXPENSE - CITY DEV900-0000-96813
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,497,925.42 DEPR EXPENSE - SANITATION900-0000-96814
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,946,898.59 DEPR EXPENSE - REC & CULTURE900-0000-96815
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,699,622.88 DEPR EXPENSE - HIGHWAYS & STREETS900-0000-96816

356.53 (210,088,027.91)5,020,315.34 286,964,216.76 81,896,504.19 68,863,839.72 316,945,287.28 Net OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES

OPERATING EXPENSE
64.29 3,983,863.28 0.00 7,171,136.72 11,155,000.00 11,155,000.00 11,248,234.46 WATER PURCHASES592-1537-92700
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 (10,361.03)BAD DEBT EXPENSE592-1537-95100

125.00 (50,000.00)53,174.00 196,826.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 178,198.58 DIRT REMOVAL592-1540-80250
25.45 894,590.90 0.00 305,409.10 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00 1,646,714.93 CONCRETE & SOD REPLACEMNT592-1540-80251

125.68 (63,018.48)252,085.00 56,325.48 245,392.00 0.00 212,114.10 ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN EXPENSES592-1540-80253
52.35 357,345.00 167,305.00 225,350.00 750,000.00 750,000.00 262,970.00 LEAD AND COPPER RULE REPLACEMENTS592-1540-80254

100.55 (192.56)0.00 35,192.56 35,000.00 35,000.00 33,101.93 M.S.D.W.A. ANNUAL FEE592-1560-96160
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 31,969.12 ODOR CONTROL592-1580-80252

73.60 327,381.63 10,000.00 902,618.37 1,240,000.00 1,240,000.00 1,172,712.52 ELECTRIC POWER592-1580-92005
134.70 (255,494.65)473,165.77 518,598.88 736,270.00 700,000.00 673,148.94 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE592-1580-93001
146.68 (116,693.05)169,145.17 197,547.88 250,000.00 250,000.00 280,771.58 HEALTH, SAFETY & SECURITY592-1580-93020

67.25 5,227,782.07 1,124,874.94 9,609,004.99 15,961,662.00 15,680,000.00 15,729,575.13 Net OPERATING EXPENSE

CAPITAL OUTLAY
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,884.99 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1101-98000

96.85 425.00 2,330.56 10,744.44 13,500.00 13,500.00 13,512.77 BOOKS101-1136-98200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,165.00 EQUIPMENT101-1209-98400
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,117.13 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1210-98001

21.01 29,182.19 0.00 7,762.81 36,945.00 36,945.00 0.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1215-98000
3.06 14,540.88 0.00 459.12 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1220-98001

91.07 1,250.90 0.00 12,749.10 14,000.00 14,000.00 26,029.78 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1253-98000
0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 84,637.05 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1258-98001

97.87 1,067.39 0.00 48,932.61 50,000.00 50,000.00 48,041.00 VEHICLES101-1265-98100
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT101-1265-98400
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,997.78 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE101-1265-98408



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 35/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

4.69 296,500.00 0.00 14,579.00 311,079.00 0.00 37,638.50 ARPA EXPENDITURES101-1294-98500
13.33 665,675.50 0.00 102,357.50 768,033.00 690,000.00 350,801.08 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1301-97400
0.00 41,050.00 0.00 0.00 41,050.00 41,050.00 14,166.42 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98000

65.29 379,787.85 77,878.40 636,591.75 1,094,258.00 846,723.00 345,796.68 POLICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98402
99.17 121.78 840.00 13,679.22 14,641.00 5,000.00 13,279.35 911 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE101-1301-98414
0.00 12,924.00 0.00 0.00 12,924.00 0.00 68,522.76 2022 JAG GRANT EXPENSE101-1301-98479

68.65 27,063.15 14,204.01 45,050.84 86,318.00 0.00 0.00 2023 JAG GRANT EXPENSE101-1301-98486
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,607.15 2020 BYRNE JAG EXPENSE101-1301-98501
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,775.00 2019 BYRNE JAG EXPENSES - SIMULATOR101-1301-98503
0.00 12,813.00 0.00 0.00 12,813.00 0.00 0.00 2021 BYRNE JAG EXPENSE101-1301-98504

91.24 561,940.45 5,150,538.98 703,567.57 6,416,047.00 1,914,107.00 325,705.68 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1336-97400
81.43 350,847.41 82,351.97 1,456,415.62 1,889,615.00 1,694,000.00 574,835.37 FIRE EQUIPMENT101-1336-98401

100.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 MI ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MEDC101-1336-98469
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 58,992.52 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1371-98000

90.42 13,547.00 0.00 127,853.00 141,400.00 134,000.00 199,873.00 VEHICLES101-1371-98100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,524.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1400-98000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,952.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1421-98000
8.38 192,500.00 0.00 17,600.00 210,100.00 192,500.00 35,200.00 VEHICLES101-1422-98100

96.15 1,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 1,109.66 EQUIPMENT101-1422-98400
0.69 1,298,001.89 4,272.81 4,775.30 1,307,050.00 600,000.00 126,911.89 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1442-97400

82.16 555,169.26 1,448,735.50 1,107,329.24 3,111,234.00 2,235,000.00 2,221,736.12 DPW VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT101-1442-98103
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,936.80 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1447-98000

66.32 49,081.96 0.00 96,628.04 145,710.00 46,000.00 0.00 VEHICLES101-1447-98100
22.02 33,532.00 2,025.81 7,442.19 43,000.00 10,000.00 5,058.05 EQUIPMENT101-1447-98400
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1797-97400

16.83 4,134,348.25 0.00 836,384.75 4,970,733.00 1,600,000.00 3,467,145.02 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS202-2451-97400
0.00 1,009,057.00 0.00 0.00 1,009,057.00 600,000.00 0.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS203-3451-97400

19.06 11,772,293.70 0.00 2,773,067.30 14,545,361.00 7,472,410.00 9,275,342.73 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS204-9204-97400
16.69 990,170.99 60,736.36 137,594.65 1,188,502.00 296,500.00 1,140,570.73 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS208-9208-97400

100.00 0.00 0.00 66,024.00 66,024.00 60,000.00 66,856.00 VEHICLES208-9208-98100
55.01 31,495.21 0.00 38,504.79 70,000.00 70,000.00 49,544.93 EQUIPMENT - RECREATION208-9208-98411
0.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT GRANT208-9208-98462

37.12 1,383,397.34 816,602.66 0.00 2,200,000.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES208-9208-98500
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 PLACEMAKING GT - WEIGAND SPLASHPAD208-9208-98506

31.37 52,156.00 16,344.00 7,500.00 76,000.00 76,000.00 99,567.17 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS226-9226-97400
100.00 0.00 1,043,000.00 242,000.00 1,285,000.00 924,000.00 311,934.00 VEHICLES226-9226-98100
78.53 50,664.18 0.00 185,335.82 236,000.00 236,000.00 106,286.67 EQUIPMENT226-9226-98400
86.26 11,210.00 0.00 70,390.00 81,600.00 67,000.00 16,300.00 VEHICLES230-9230-98100
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 VEHICLES250-9250-98100

77.73 22,847.36 24,335.00 55,399.64 102,582.00 30,000.00 77,358.78 CABLE TV EQUIPMENT250-9250-98412
64.54 64,975.29 41,728.00 76,526.71 183,230.00 85,000.00 203,832.48 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS271-9271-97400
35.95 42,911.00 0.00 24,089.00 67,000.00 67,000.00 25,783.81 OFFICE EQUIPMENT271-9271-98000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,106.00 VEHICLES271-9271-98100

72.77 84,696.07 0.00 226,303.93 311,000.00 315,000.00 314,999.80 BOOKS271-9271-98200
0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES271-9271-98500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,084.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT273-9666-98000-CV2020
0.00 374.85 0.00 0.00 374.85 374.85 0.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT281-9666-98001-LH1905

60.60 317,894.82 263,011.64 226,025.54 806,932.00 500,000.00 240,334.48 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS410-9410-97400
100.00 (4,073,964.95)0.00 4,073,964.95 0.00 0.00 5,726,594.95 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS434-9434-97450
100.00 (3,486,987.59)0.00 3,486,987.59 0.00 0.00 6,793,390.20 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS437-9437-97450
100.00 (3,823,043.18)0.00 3,823,043.18 0.00 0.00 384,909.78 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS438-9438-97450
100.00 (1,886,466.97)0.00 1,886,466.97 0.00 0.00 963,219.35 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS493-9493-97450
49.46 5,486,348.38 3,186,468.94 2,182,882.68 10,855,700.00 7,800,000.00 1,357,232.96 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS494-9494-97400
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,084,572.14 EQUIPMENT494-9494-98400
1.28 370,185.25 0.00 4,814.75 375,000.00 375,000.00 0.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS495-9495-97400
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,895.22 EQUIPMENT495-9495-98400

72.83 4,075.15 4,668.15 6,256.70 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT536-9536-98000
80.01 47,268.25 40,644.34 148,587.41 236,500.00 125,000.00 10,021.34 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE536-9536-98408



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 36/36Page:05/22/2024 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.33

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGET

2023-24
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

49.45 9,200.00 5,228.59 3,771.41 18,200.00 18,200.00 10,777.15 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES536-9536-98422
64.53 269,949.05 102,900.83 388,150.12 761,000.00 500,000.00 8,074.89 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE537-9537-98408
38.67 33,300.00 4,337.37 16,662.63 54,300.00 54,300.00 35,772.45 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES537-9537-98422
64.59 4,087,591.27 0.00 7,457,408.73 11,545,000.00 11,545,000.00 342,296.77 CONTRACTS AWARDED592-9044-97001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 286,549.00 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS-WATER592-9044-97003

63.57 999,833.64 595,609.65 1,149,437.71 2,744,881.00 800,000.00 197,786.60 EQUIPMENT - WATER MAINT592-9047-98040
93.39 309,442.59 1,154,627.88 3,220,463.53 4,684,534.00 3,450,000.00 713,494.01 EQUIPMENT - WWTP592-9047-98080
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,403.12 BLDG AUTH BOND INTEREST592-9072-99603

80.35 1,324,999.99 0.00 5,416,496.01 6,741,496.00 6,741,496.00 0.00 CAP IMP BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99604
74.75 949,206.11 0.00 2,809,346.89 3,758,553.00 3,758,553.00 3,823,432.21 CAP IMP BOND INTEREST592-9072-99605

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,345,000.00 1,345,000.00 1,345,000.00 0.00 SRF BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99606
100.00 0.22 0.00 92,526.78 92,527.00 92,527.00 113,286.16 SRF BOND INTEREST592-9072-99607
100.00 (0.47)0.00 697,832.47 697,832.00 697,832.00 0.00 CAP EQUIP PRINCIPAL592-9072-99611
100.00 0.47 0.00 84,253.53 84,254.00 84,254.00 91,135.12 INSTALLMENT PUR INTEREST592-9072-99613
97.32 107.27 0.00 3,892.73 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,184.39 OTHER COSTS592-9072-99700

68.20 29,024,558.15 14,543,421.45 47,702,910.25 91,270,889.85 59,746,271.85 43,059,881.94 Net CAPITAL OUTLAY

Unclassified
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 TRANSFER FROM FUND 436101-0080-69436
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.76 TRANSFER FROM FUND 435202-0080-69435
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 188,499.03 TRANSFER TO FUND 273280-9779-96273
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,610.45 TAXES-WARREN 10 MILE LLC492-0080-40606
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93,814.46 TAXES-LECOM/J.A.L.492-0080-40607
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,486.06 PROJECT COSTS - WARREN 10 LLC492-9492-80706
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,555.02 PROJECT COSTS LECOM/JAL492-9492-80707
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 260,975.36 TRANSFER FROM 493494-0080-69493

100.00 (8,493.38)0.00 8,493.38 0.00 0.00 311.34 DWSRF GRANT EXPENSES592-1540-80255

100.00 (8,493.38)0.00 8,493.38 0.00 0.00 (84,650.62)Net Unclassified

405.74 (27,468,940.45)(22,308,792.08)44,346,350.80 (5,431,381.73)(5,431,381.73)74,752,967.11 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

134.33 (126,891,286.81)22,308,792.08 474,174,499.85 369,592,005.12 325,975,858.82 532,837,422.74 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
142.39 (154,360,227.26)0.00 518,520,850.65 364,160,623.39 320,544,477.09 607,590,389.85 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



 

 

RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING JUNE AS PRIDE MONTH 
 

WHEREAS, the Warren City Council is committed to fostering an 

inclusive, diverse and welcoming community for all 

residents, visitors and employees; and 

 

WHEREAS, Pride Month is a time to celebrate the history, culture and 

contributions of the LGBTQ+ community, and to 

acknowledge the ongoing struggles and achievements in the 

fight for equal rights and acceptance; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Warren City Council acknowledges the importance of 

promoting equality, dignity and respect for all individuals 

regardless of sexual orientation, gender identity, or gender 

expression; and 

 

WHEREAS,  the Warren City Council values the diversity of its residents 

and recognizes that the LGBTQ+ community is an integral 

part of our social fabric, contributing to the enrichment and 

vitality of our city; and 

 

WHEREAS, by recognizing Pride Month, the Warren City Council aims 

to raise awareness, promote inclusivity, and encourage 

dialogue and understanding among all residents; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED that we, the Warren City Council 

does hereby proclaim June as Pride Month in the City of 

Warren; 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Warren City Council encourages all 

residents, businesses and community organizations to join in 

the observance of Pride Month, to participate in events and 

activities, and to work towards a future of equality and 

inclusion for all. 

 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED this 28th Day of May, 2024. 

 

Angela Rogensues, Council President 

Melody Magee, Council Vice President 

Mindy Moore, Council Secretary  

David Dwyer, Council Assistant Secretary 

Gary Boike, Councilmember 

Jonathan Lafferty, Councilmember 

Henry Newnan, Councilmember 

 



CITY OF WARREN 
Office of the Council Secretary 

           Item 11b 

INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION 
 
 

DATE: February 13, 2024 
 

TO:  Public Service Director  
 Lorie Barnwell, City Treasurer  
 
SUBJECT:   PUBLIC HEARING: Request to approve the demolition of a house and garage at 
11309 Ford through the nuisance abatement program. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION 
OF A RESOLUTION. 
 
At a Regular meeting of the City Council held Tuesday, February 13, 2024, Council made the 
formal motion to table the above listed item to May 28, 2024 to allow owners time to make 
progress on the property and make the request that a report on current tax status be provided to 
Council from the City Treasurer on this and all future nuisance abatements.  
 
Trusting this information to be of value. 
 
 

   
 
  Mindy Moore 
  Council Secretary  
 
 
cc: Attorney 
 Clerk  
 Mayor 
   
  
   
  
  
   
  
   
  
  
  
  
  



































































































CITY OF WARREN 
Office of the Council Secretary 

           Item 11a 

INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION 
 
 

DATE: April 9, 2024 
 

TO: David Muzzarelli, Public Service Director 
 
SUBJECT:   PUBLIC HEARING: (Tabled 2/13/2024) Request to approve the demolition of a 
house and shed at 7551 Prospect through the nuisance abatement program. CONSIDERATION 
AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 
 
At a Regular meeting of the City Council held Tuesday, April 9, 2024, Council made the formal 
motion to remove this item from the table, after discussion with Mr. Paul Lize, the Council made 
the formal motion to re-Table the item to May 28, 2024.    
 
Trusting this information to be of value. 
 
 

   
 
  Mindy Moore 
  Council Secretary  
 
 
cc: Attorney 
 Building  
 Clerk  
 Mayor 
  
   
  
  
   
  
   
  
  
  
  
  



CITY OF WARREN 
Office of the Council Secretary 

           Item 11c 

INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION 
 
 

DATE: February 13, 2024 
 

TO:  Public Service Director  
 Lorie Barnwell, City Treasurer  
 
SUBJECT:   PUBLIC HEARING: Request to approve the demolition of a house and shed at 
7551 Prospect through the nuisance abatement program. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION 
OF A RESOLUTION. 
 
At a Regular meeting of the City Council held Tuesday, February 13, 2024, Council made the 
formal motion to table the above listed item to April 9, 2024 to allow owners time to make 
progress on the property and make the request that a report on current tax status be provided to 
Council from the City Treasurer on this and all future nuisance abatements.  
 
Trusting this information to be of value. 
 
 

   
 
  Mindy Moore 
  Council Secretary  
 
 
cc: Attorney 
 Clerk  
 Mayor 
   
  
   
  
  
   
  
   
  
  
  
  
  







































































































































































































































































End of Item 11 































































































End of Item 12 



CITY OF WARREN
Office of the Council Secretary

Item 4m/14l

INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: May 14, 2024

TO: Lorie Barnwell, Treasurer and David Muzzarelli, Public Service Director

SUBJECT: Request of the City Treasurer and Public Service Director to waive the bidding 
process and authorize one (1) year of online service and support to BS&A Software, in the 
annual amount of $48,921.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.

At a Regular meeting of the City Council held Tuesday, May 14, 2024, Council made the formal 
motion to move this item to the main agenda as item 14l, then made the formal motion to table 
the above listed item approve to get clarification on why the contract would only be for one (1) 
year. 

Trusting this information to be of value.

Mindy Moore
Council Secretary

cc: Attorney
Clerk 
Mayor 





















































































































































































































































































































































































End of Item 14 


	Agenda 5.28.2024
	4a-George Dedeian Closed Session Request
	4b-Daevon Shade Closed Session Request
	4c-Award of BID ITB-W-1161 Printing of 37th District Court Forms
	4d-Award Recomm. Purchase 2 New Work Trucks
	4e-File STA-W-1241- Purchase of 8 Motorola Radios
	4f-TRI-W-0664 Apple Computer Equipment for Fire Department
	4g-File STA-W-1224- Purchase of 1 Police Vehicle
	4h-TRI-W-1215 Proofpoint Email Security Suite
	4i-File TRI-W-1223 Purchase Fitness Center Equipment
	4j-SOL-W-1139 Neptune Water Meters
	4k-Awared of BID ITB-W-1197 Copper Water Supply Parts
	4l-Award ITB-W-1194- Replace Sand Filter Valves
	4m-Roof Replacement of Building I and J of WWTP-ITB-W-1145
	4n-TRI-W-1229 Furnishing Multifunctional Devices
	4o-Request to Vacate Public Alley & Utility Easements
	6a-Calendar of Pending Matters
	7a-May 14 2024 Minutes-Draft
	8a_8b-05 28 24 List of Bills
	Check Disbursement by Fund 666777 667227
	Check Register 666777 667227
	Check Disbursement Detail 666777 667227
	school Wire Transfers 052924 (apr)
	Sheet1

	lob Wire Transfers 052824 (apr)
	Sheet1

	insurance wire request 052824
	Sheet1


	8c-Apr24 Revenue Expenditures by Fund and Dept
	8d-Apr24 Revenue Expenditures by Classification
	10a-Pride Month Resolution
	11a-Tabled 2.13.2024 11309 Ford Combined
	11b-4u-Resolution for 11309 Ford 2023.12.28.pdf
	DATE: February 13, 2024

	11b-4u-Resolution for 11309 Ford 2023.12.28

	11b-Tabled 4.9.2024 7551 Prospect
	11a-Nuisance at 7551 Prospect.pdf
	DATE: April 9, 2024

	Tabled 4.9.2024 11a-Nuisance at 7551 Prospect
	11c-4v-Resolution for 7551 Prospect 2023.12.28.pdf
	DATE: February 13, 2024

	11c-4v-Resolution for 7551 Prospect 2023.12.28


	11c-4o-Resolution for 20800 Groesbek Nuisance Abatement
	11d-4p-Resolution for 8081 Hupp Nuisance Abatement
	11e-4q-Subdivision Lot Split- PSLS230003
	11f-4r-Propose Draft -Van Dyke Corridor Plan
	11g-Extension of Alley Vacation Request
	12a-Proposed Resolution- Grass & Snow Services
	12b-Adoption- 2024-2025 CBDG, HOME & HOPWA Funds (1)
	12c-Proposed Resolution FY24 Law Enforcement Mental Health and Awareness (1)
	12d-Proposed Resolution DTE
	14a-4m-SOL-W-1222 BS&A Online Service & Support
	14b-Increase in Budgeted Revenues & Appropraitions- 37th District Court (1)
	14c-Request for Increase- 37th District Court
	14d-Increase in Budgeted Revenues & Appropraitions- Building Inspections, PS & PM
	14e-Request for Increase - Police
	14f-BS&A Cloud Migration Project SOL-W-1107
	14g-File TRI-W-1221 Furnish and Install Playground Equipment for Licht Park
	14h-File TRI-W-1220 Furnish and Install Playgroud Equipment for Veterans Park
	14i-Consideration & Adoption- Contract W-22-738
	14j-Consideration & Adoption Project P-24-811- ITB-W-0959
	14k_14l-Appointees 2024.05.10
	14m-Recomm. to Award- Furnishing Services ITB-W-1195

